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ROSHKA DEWULF & PATTEN PLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ONE ARIZONA CENTER
400 EAST VAN BUREN STREET
SUITE 800
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004
TELEPHONE no 6022566100
l=AcsmILe 6022566800

October 26, 20 l2

VIA U. S. MAIL & FACSIMILE (602-714-8120)

Mr. Gary Clapper, Senior Special Investigator
Securities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1300 W. Washington Street, 3rd Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: Subponeas to Michael Borsch and ER Financial and Advisory Services.
I

I

Dear Mr. Clapper:

This letter responds to the subponeas issued by the Arizona Corporation Commission
Securit ies Division to ER Financial and Advisory Services, LLC ("ER") and Mr. Michael
Bersch. Mr. Bersch and Mr. Wanzek would like very much to cooperate in your review of this
matter. However, after consultation with counsel, Mr. Bersch, and Mr. David Wanzek as
custodian of records for ER, respectfully invoke their constitutional right to remain silent under
the 5th Amendment to the United States Consti tut ion and Art ic le I I  § 10 of the Arizona
Constitution.

Regardless, as a practical matter it is our understanding that the vast majority of the
records were returned to Concordia Finance Co., Ltd., a California corporation ("Concordia").
Copies of the UPS receipts for the boxes shipped to Concordia are attached as Exhibi t  A.  W e
suggest you direct any inquiries to Concordia.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about this letter.

Very truly yours,

'(A/M199 gin. Exniarr

5-iwTimothy J. Sabo
For the Firm 4

iti»v;Hi EDTJS:da
Encl.
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ROSHKA DEWULF & PATTEN, PLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ONE ARIZONA CENTER
400 EAST VAN BUREN STREET
SUITE 800
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004
TELEPHONE NO 602-256-6100
FACSIMILE NO 602-256-6800

Client Name
ER.FinanciaLACC

Writer's Direct Dial Number
(602)256-6 l00

October 26, 2012

TELECOMMUNICATION INFORMATION COVER SHEET

use of the individual(s) named below.
The information contained in this Facsimile message is attorney/client privileged and confidential information intended only for the

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver \t to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited' If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone,
and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. If you have received this communication in
error, please DO NOT MAKE ANY COPIES of it. Thank You.

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO:

NAME FASCIMILE no.COMPANY

602-714-8120Securities Division ACCMr. Gary Clapper

RE: Subpoenas to Michael Bersch and ER Financial and Advisory Services

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER PAGE: 1 1
IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL PAGE(S), PLEASE CALL: (602) 256-6100 - Deborah Amoral
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o SI NERS
SUSAN BTTFBR SMITH, Chairman
BOB STUMP
BOB BURNS
DOUG LlTIILE .
TOM FORESE
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6 BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

Docket No. S-20906 A-14-0063

AFFIDAVIT OF
DAVID JOHN WANZEK

I
i

9

ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES,
LLC,

DAV1D JoHn WANZEK and Ln~1DA
WANZEK, husband and wife,

i I

5
:Sl3
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a
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384*4
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1.

2.

3.

I In the matter of:

CONCORDIA FINANCING CONIRAATq;.LrD5
a/k/a "CONCORDIA FINANCE," . . .1 ..

10 .

11

12 LANCE MICHAEL BERSCH. and
13

14

15 Res indents..

16 STATE oF FLORIDA
17 County of Osceola

18 DAVID JOHN WANZEK, having been duly sworn upon his oath, deposes and says:

19 ] submit this aff idavit in support of the Motion to Compel by Respondents ER

20 Financial & Advisory Services, LLC C'3R=11,§"), Lance Michael Borsch, David John Wanzek,

21 and Linda Wanzek (collectively, the "ER RespOndents") in this docket.

22 I make this affidavit based on my own personal knowledge of the facts and review

23 of pertinent records.

24 I am over 18 years of age and competent to testify.

25 4. In 2010, Concordia Financing Company, Lid. ("Concordia") instructed us to ream

26 titles to them to change the addresses on the titles. The titles were stored in binders that included

27

Affidavit of David John Wanzek Page 1
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I

1

2

3

4

7.

the titles and other paperwork, which mayihave included contracts, notes and records. We

removed the documents from b d e r s seNt Concordia the entire contents of each binder.

5. Concordia stated that died would return the documents as soon as they changed the

addresses on the titles.

6. Given the volume of paper in the binders and Concordia's.promisc to Mum the

documents, we did not retain copies of these records.

Concordia Neva retuned the documents iron the binders that we sent them.

5

6

7

8
s. The documents from the binders were sent to Concordia in November 2010, by

shipping approximately 15 UPS packages.to Concordia's offices.

9. The UPS shipping records for those packages are atlached as ttachm n to this

the packages weighed a WW of 83.8

aff idavit.

10.

pounds.
\l.l.",1

l .

. . L\ ;.:'L

. . .

The original contracts went kept by

s
3 e§ 38

au
c

(D

8
g

-8

aw;
i n ;~
5338

63
§

3
6'

the titles was to maintain the original vehicle titles.

Concordia We only neccived copies of a connacr when we specifically requested it.

\ ..}~=l\=\4 i l l .

9

10

l l

12 The UPS shipping records indicate that

13 .

14 l l . We never received copies of many of the contracts. ER LLC's role as custodian o

15

16

17 12. The ER Respondents have few tiles or documaits in their possession regarding the

18 matters alleged in the Notice of Opp0rmnhy in this docket. The total amount at documents we

19 have is less than one box. Many of the records were sent to Concordia as set forth above. Other

20 documents were lost due to the passage of time.

21 13. In addition. I suffered a hard drive failure in approzdmately late 2009 or early 2010

22 that resulted in a loss of records. Records on the hard drive that were lost included a mailing list

23 and copies of certain communications between Concordia and ER LLC.

24 14. Mr. Michael Bcrsch:an ;I asked Mr. Kenneth Crowder, the cho of Concordia,

25 whether we or Concordia needed any liCenses for the Truck Financing Contracts and Servicing

26 Agreements. Mr. Kenneth Crowder advised us that no licenses were needed due to the nature o

27
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8

1

2

3 the contracts, and that their this. This would have been early in our

4 relationship with Concordia, sometime nihe1.990's.

5 15. In addition when a customer asked whether the contracts were "securities", Mr.

6 Kenneth Crowder assured Mr. Bersch and me that Concordia's lawyer had looked at it and the

7 contracts were not securities.

8 16. On one occasion, Mr. Bersch and I were present when Mr. Kenneth Crowder spoke

9 to Concordia's lawyer on the phone. Crowder and the attomcy discussed the issue o

10 whether any licenses woe needed to offer the contracts. Based on this conversation, we

l l understood that no licenses were needed. I do not know if the attorney knew that we were

12 listening, but Mr. Kenneth Crowder was aware of it. I do not remember the exact language of the53
E
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y of February, 2015 by DavidSUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before mc this
John Wanzck

i n '

Q
u l*ir

, .

. »

. . . x lieNotary

l

iii::f:Q,»

Cl'll'llBIla Rodwlli Clymer
Notaryiubllc

Moluvo Coolly. Arizona
my Crin. EIIUUUS 108117

Q 8
Q48...*¢»v-
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n .
.

. . 4 . .
x . \ .  r

. . II .
x

13 oonvers8tion or the date, because the conversation occurred over 15 years ago.

14 DATED u>is_9_aay of Febmary, 2o15
i s s "

16

17

18

19

2 0

21

22 .

23 My commission expires:

24

25

26

27
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STATE Br CALIFORNIA -. BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN Jr.,Governor

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS
,awSupporting a Fair and Secure Financial Services Marketplace for all Californians
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Jan Lynn Owen .
California Corporations Commissioner
Los Angeles, California

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FILE NO: Alpha

November 8, 2012
rfn n n n rr 1§

Depoénl

8,3 R»=m8Jé

Kenneth Crowder or Custodian of Records
Concordia Financing Company, LTD
9302 Pittsburgh Ave., Suite 220
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dear Mr. Crowder:

Enclosed please find a Subpoena Duces Tecum that requires you to produce certain documents
and records at the time and place specified therein.

Your personal appearance will not be required at this time provided that the documents are
produced at or before the date specified.

Documents required by the Subpoena Duces Tecum should be accompanied by a list identifying,
in summary fashion, such documents. Please place a mark on all documents submitted by you
identifying such documents as being provided by you in response to the item number in the
subpoena.

If any documents called for are not furnished, list such documents, indicate their location and the
reason for their non»production. If any documents are withheld because of a claim of attorney-
client privilege, the list of withheld documents should identify (a) the attorney and client
involved; (2) all persons or entities shown on the document to have received or sent the
document, and (c) all persons or entities known by you to have been furnished the document or
informed of its substance.

l

l

i
l

In so Much as your appearance is not now being required, in your letter transmitting the
documents please state that a diligent search has been made for the subpoenaed documents and
that the documents transmitted constitute all documents called for by the subpoena.

EXHIBIT

1
»ilivlll

ACC011993
BERSCH

i
° Securities * Franchises ° Off-Exchange Commodities Investment and Financial Services o

o Independent Escrows » Consumer and Commercial Finance Lending ° Residential Mortgage Lending 4

SAN DIEGO 921013697
1350 FRONT STREET

(619)5254233

SACRAMENTO 95814-4052
1515 K STREET, SUITE 200

(916)4457205

LOS ANGELES 900132344
320 WEST 4TH STREET

(213)5767500

SAN FRANCISCO 941025303
1390 MARKET STREET

(415)557.3787

1866275-26771-866-ASK-CORP www.corp.ca.gov



|

Mr. Crowder
November 8, 2012
Page 2

If you have any questions concerning your rights and duties, you may wish to consult counsel. If
you have any questions concerning the Subpoena Dunes Tecum or the documents required to be
produced pursuant thereto, please call the undersigned at the phone number provided below.

\

Very t Ly yours,

Michelle Lipton
Sr. Corporations Counsel
(213)576-7591
Enforcement Division

ACC011994
BERSCH
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BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA•

In the matter of the investigation and examination of:
SUBPOENA ]I

Concordia Financing Company, LTD

x ][
SUBPOENA
DUCES
TECUM

I
i

and of its books, records, documents and other papers
pursuant to § 25531(c) of the Corporations
Code and §§ 11180-11182 of the Government Code.

TO:
1 ma m om an

Kenneth Crowder, President or Custodian of Records
Concorda F nc C LTD

CA!

YOU ARE ORDERED TO:
[ ] Appear in person as a witness in this matter

I x ] Produce the records described in the accompanying declaration
Before the California Corporations Commissioner appointed
Representative s Beck Gutierrez Le Anal st
At
The 7th at2012December

, California, on
10:00 o'clock a.m.

9day of

For failure to attend and/or to produce such materials, you may be deemed liable for the penalties provided by
law.

Dated on 7 California.,atNovember 8, 2012 Los Angeles

JAN LYNN OWEN
Calico a Corporations Commissioner

By
M HELLE L PT N

Sr. Corporations Counsel

You may be entitled to witness fees and mileage for attendance pursuant to the Subpena or Subpena Dunes
Tecum. A form upon which to make your claim is available from any office of the Department of Corporations.

ACC011995
BERSCH
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ATTACHMENT "A"

n
I

This request covers all Concordia Financing Company, LTD, Concordia Finance,
Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia Financial
Company, LTD ("CONCORDIA") and Concordia investor ("CONCORDIA
INVESTOR") documents in your possession, custody, or control, as described below,
and covers the period fromJanuary 1, 2002 to the date of production.In lieu of
originals, copies may be submitted that have been certified as true and correct by the
custodian of records.

DOCUMENTS TO BE PRODUCEDn
n

1. Certificates of partnership, partnership agreements, articles of
incorporation or organization, bylaws, and operating agreements,
including any amendments;

2. Records of all pre-organization or corporate meetings, committee
meetings, shareholder or member meetings, board of director meetings, or
other business meetings, including minutes, resolutions adopted or
proposed, agendas, and all information used or presented at these
meetings,

3. All assets and liabilities currently held by or for the benefit of
CONCORDIA;

4. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all past and present officers
and directors, managing members, managers, or managing or general
partners,

5. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all shareholders, members,
or partners, including the amount of shares, units, orinterest held and a
sample share certificate or other evidence of ownership,

6.

7.

Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and position of all past and present
employees, independent contractors, or other agents,
Records of all salaries, bonuses, reimbursement, distributions, draws,
loans, or any other compensation, whether monetary or otherwise, paid to
the individuals listed in response to Request Nos. 4 through 6;

8. All financial statements and annual and quarterly financial reports,
whether audited or unaudited, with accompanying footnotes, and any
auditor's reports including any amendments,

9. All documents filed with any governmental agency related to the conduct
of business, the formation of affiliated businesses, the renewal or
maintenance of status as a legal entity, or the dissolution of the business,

10. All documents submitted for the purpose of compliance, reporting, or
seeking exemptions from registration with any state or federal securities

agency; Acc011996
BERSCH



11. All documents concerning inquiries, investigations, or actions by any state
or federal governmental agency;

12. All state and federal tax returns, including any applications, forms, or
correspondence,

13. All accounting records and books of original entry including but not
limited to, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, sales
journals, general journal, subsidiary journals, general ledger, subsidiary
ledgers, and chart of accounts,

14. A11 bank or other depository institution accounts in the name of, or for the
benefit of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, whether
open or closed, including:
(a) the name of the bank or depository institution and address of the

. branch at which the account is located,
(b) the name and number of each account, and
(c) the names of all signatories on each account;

l
E

15.
l
l
ll

All advertisements, correspondence, circulars, offering memoranda,
newsletters, prospectuses, tax opinions, legal opinions, reports, brochures,
flyers, handouts, or any other records made available to potential or actual
investors,

l
4

16. A11 advertisements, announcements, infornercials, or press releases that
appeared in any media including, but not limited to, newspapers, trade
journals, magazines, radio, television, or the internet, .

l
I

17. All information provided through the internet including, but not limited to,
copies of all web pages, addresses of web sites, news groups, and email
addresses, l

l
l
l18. A11 lists of prospective investors, including sales lead lists, demographic

lists, and any other source of investor names, whether drafted by,
purchased by, or obtained for the benefit of CONCORDIA; i

l

19. All lists of persons who attended seminars, classes, or meetings held or
sponsored by or on behalf of CONCORDIA, its affiliates or agents;

1
l

i
l

20. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities that
have been offered or sold investments in or service agreements with
CONCORDIA;

21.

i

All contracts or agreements between CONCORDIA and any person or
entity identified in response to Request Nos.19 through 21, above, records
of.all payments made to such persons or entities, and any communications,
whether written or electronic, between CONCORDIA or ER
FINANCIAL, on the one hand, and any such person or entity, on the other
hand;

ACC011997
BERSCH
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A

22. Documents relating to each individual or entity listed in Request No. 22,
above, including any contracts, forms, subscriptions, agreements, notes,
questionnaires, records of investment status, checks, wire transfers,
receipts, account statements, tax information, and any correspondence,
updates, or other communications,

23. The amounts and dates of each investment for each individual or entity
listed in Request No.22, above,

24. The amounts and dates of any interest, earnings, distributions, dividends,
stock splits, spin-offs, rescission, refund, or any other form of returns to
each individual or entity listed in Request No. 22, above;

25. All correspondence between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL,
whether in document or electronic form,

26. All correspondence between CONCORDIA and any client of or entity
referred to CONCORDIA by ER FINANCIAL, whether in document or
electronic form,

27. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL;

28. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and any client of or
entity referred to CONCORDIA by ER FINANCIAL;

29. Records of all securities held, issued, purchased, or traded by or on behalf
of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, including any
brokers, underwriters, market makers, clearing firm, or other entities used
in each transaction,

30. Records of any mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs, or predecessor entities,
and

31. A11 internal reports and any reports provided to shareholders, members, or
partners.I

I
I
i

ACC011998
BERSCH
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4 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT of CORPORATIONS
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Investigation and
In the matter of the

Examination of:

Concordia Financing
Company, Ltd. COPYO

320 WEST 4TH STREET
SUITE 750

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
i

EXAMINATION UNDER OATH OF KENNETH CROWDER

a .

TUESDAY, APRIL 30, 2013

9:15 A.M.

BARBARA SMALL, CSR
LICENSE NUMBER 13345

RAFAEL
52
SAN

CALIFORNIA REPORTING, LLC
LONGWOOD DRIVE

CA 94901
(415) 457-4417

EXHHNT

I s- MY
9939 I1

u

\

;
;

.
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• APPEARANCES

FOR THE DEPARTMENT:

ca1 ifornia 90013

state of california .
Department of corporat1 ons
BYI MS._SOPHIA C. KIM
Corporat1 ons Qo4nse1
Enforcement D1v1 s1on
320 west 4th street
su1 te 750
Los Ange1 es,

Arizona.corp0retjon commission
Secur1 t1es D1v1 s1on
BY:. MR. STEPHEN J. WOMACK
Enforcement Attorney

4 MR. GARY R. CLAPRER
Sen1 or spec1 a1.Investlgator
1300 west wesh1 ngton street
phoen1 x, Ar1 zona 85007

FORITHE OEPONENT:

Malek& Ma1 ek
BY: MR. STEVEN GOURLEY
225.Bush street, 16th F]oor
son. Franc1 sco, Ca11 forn1a 94104

ALSO PRESENT! MR. PETER Y.S. MOCK, CRA
Department of Corporat1 ons

x

3

;

: .
s

x

x

9
8
1
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1I

v ms. KIM:

1
2
3

4

PROCEEDINGS

Mr. Crowder, my name Sophie Kim,

and I'm an attorney for the caiifornia corporations

Commissioner in the matter of the investigation and

examination of Concordia Financing company, Limited, et

al.

S
é
7 Can you p1 ease state your fu11 name for the

record?

THE wiTnEss:

8

6
16

Kenneth Irwin crowder.

can you p1 ease spell your 1 ast namems. KIM:

for the record.11
13 THE WITNESS: C-r-o-w-d-e-r.

Mr. crowder, have you ever been13

121

ms. KIM:

deposed before?
8

159
15
17

18
.fl

4
19
20

21xi
22
23

24
8

8

THE WITNESS! yes. T

ms. KIM: This is part of an inquiry to

determine if there's been fu11 comp1 iance with

securities 1 aws of the state of Ca1 ifornia and the

state of Arizona. participating in this examination

wi11 be members of the Securities Division of the

Arizona Corporation Commission who are here pursuant to

California Government Code section 11180.5,=which

states in re1 evant part:

| At the request of the Department of this

state, any other state may assist in conducting an28
I

4

3
ACC012037
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.  ' J

l r1

investigation of any un1 awfu1 activity that involves

matters within or reasonab1 y re1 ated to the

jurisdiction of the Department, as we11 as Arizona

Revised statute 44-1822.

1

2

4

5

:
..|

7
é
Q

10
11

12

. . A persons present for the california Department

of Corporations are myself and peter Mock, Senior

Enforcement Examiner.

. present for the securities Division of the

Arizona corporation Commission are Stephen Womack,

Enforcement Attorney; and Gary clapper, senior`special

Investigator.

would you please administer the oath?
6

13

14
I

(whereupon Kenneth Crowder was du1 y sworn and testified

as follows:)
.4
f\

15
g

16
(A

. \.

ix .

17 EXAMINATION

18
1§

8
20
21

8 I
I22

6
23
24

zé

BY Ms KIM:

Q . .The reporter wi 11 go off the record at my

direction. If you or your attorney would tike to go

off tHe record, just te11 me and I wi 11 try tor

accommodate you.

. The reporter wi11 a1 so note for the record

each time you consult with your attorney before

answering. This is done to ensure that there is an
F3 z

; 3

\
I

.
8
.
I

v
ACC012038
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.

Q

1

2
3
4

5
6
7
g

( tn

9

1(8
11

¢

6
;2

12
13

14
1.

8
16 A

I
11;

\
18

Q

A
'7.

U f.

19
26
21

23 's
r

PP
. u

23

24

A

accurate record.

since your testimony is being recorded by a

reporter, p1 ease respond verbally as opposed to nodding

or shaking your head.

2 A1 so, it's important that only one of us

speak at a time, so I request that you p1 ease wait

until I finish asking a question before you speak, and

I wi11 give you the same courtesy and wait unti 1 you

have finished before I speak. " 4.

. If you don't hear a question, or ifyou don't

understand a question, p1 ease say so and the reporter

wi 11 repeat it or I wi11 explain it. :

you have taken an oath to testify here under

pena1 ty of perjury as if you were in a court of 1 aw.

Do you understand? I

4 yes.

Are you on any medication today?

Yes.

0. Do the medications affect your abilityto

understand or answer any questions? .

A No.

Q is there any reason that you can think of that you

wi11 not be ab1 e to answer any of my questions fully or

truthfully?

no.254;

re i¥
35

ACC012039
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\ I

g

1 Q
2

.1

3 record?

Have you ever seen Examination Exhfbf t number 1?

MR. GOURLEYI could you identify that for the

W

ms. KIM: yes. That is the subpoena to

Kenneth Crowder, CEO and president of Concordia

Financing company, Ltd.

(Whereupon Exhibit Number 1

. was marked and is attached hereto.).

BY ms. KIM:
I \ .

. \ ( .
Q

A

Do you recognize this document?

yes.
I

4
.5
6
7
é
9

10

14
12

is custodian of Records for cbncordf a

A

13

14

18
15

17 Are

2
18

i s A4.9.,
20

A

Q Are you the

Financing company, Ltd. doing business as Concordia

Finance?

NO.

Q f in what capacity then are you appearing today?

you appearing as the CEO and president of Concordia

Finance?

I am the chairman of the Board and CEO

Q Are you responding to the subpoena to Kenneth

Crowder, CEO and custodian of Records? .

no.
l

' . .
Q yes.

i i
28
56

23

24

25

s
9

I'm sorry, clarify the question.

The subpoena as you've been --

Are you appearing today as Kenneth Crowder,

.  j
. ' 7 '
. 4

ACC012040
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"1

1 CEO and custodian of Records as it states here on the

subpoena?

MR. GOURLEYZ may I see that?

ms. KIM: yes I

»

3
4

5
6
7
8
6
TO

10

11

12
8

W"

7 .

13

14

13
g

16
,E
I

17

18

19
; 3

20
2 1
2

A

24 0

A28

MR. GOURLEYI In short, he's appearing

because he was subpoenaed. And we didn't challenge how

he was designated; just that he needed to be here to

testify. And he is CEO and chairman, but he's not

speCiically Custodian of Records. my understanding is

that the corporation through prior counsel has provided

voluminous documents to the department pursuant to a

Subpoena Duces Tecum that was issued November,

December? over three months ago.

BY Ms KIM:

Q 8 of you have the authority to certify records on

behalf of the company? .L

MR. GOURLEYI I'd say that's a 1 ega1

quest1 on. He certainly has the abflity to identify

them.

BY MS. KIM:

Q . Now I would 1 ike to ask you just a few questions

aboutyour background. .

1 okay.

Have you ever used any other name?

. No.
4
$4 K

s

i
4v 87
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.1

1

.

I

Q

A

1
2
.3 Q

A4
;5
6

Q

A

Q

A

in

what is your date of birth?

August 25, 1938.

And your p1 ace of birth?

Kansas city, Kansas.

what is your marital status?

married.

your wife's name?

Linda crowder.

0 What is your current home address?

A i200 Grand canyon way, Brea, B-r-e-a, ca1 ifornia.

zip -; do you want the zip number?

Q

A
Y

7

8
6
16

11
1?
13
14

15

Q

A9
16 Qi

: ;

17

sure.

é2821.

And how 1 ong have you resided there?

Since 1981.

Where did you reside immediately prior to your

curreNt home? .

. In the city of Buena park. I don't recall the18

19
26
21

Q

from

éé A
/1

ws23
24

25 0

A

address.

Could you please state your educational history

high school forward?

éachelor's in physics from U.C. Riverside.

Master's in physics from Long Beach, ca] state Long

Beach; And additional graduate, postgraduate classes.

1 ease state your work history from the 1 ast 15

v

9
.

"; .*
\.

I 8

Q

1

z

3
l

;

5
I
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1

3

years forward.

A Last 15 years I have been retired except .for my

affiliation with Concordia.

Are you -- oh, you said that you were currentlyQ

now.

I

4

.5

6
7

8

16

11

12
r

18
14
15

l.

\'*¢.
16

}»

17

your participation in Concordia. Could you

p1 ease describe your participation in Concordia?

A Unti 1 2003, I managed Concordia, I was the

president, and at that time I began to hand"off to my

son, Which culminated by 2006, so there was a reduced

responsibility between 2003, 2006. And I have been

inactive since 2006. Or I shouldn't say inactive, but

minimal participation.

Q Do you hold or have you ever held any state

licenSes other than a driver's license? .

A I don't recall any.

Are you registered with any state agency?Q

A No.
C4 3

1§
14
19

:I.__»
20

2 1
'Z>

Q

22
23
24

25

Q Are any of the companies that you worked for

registered with the Arizona Corporation Commission as a

securities broker or dea1 er? ..

A' 4 No. not that I know of. .

are any of the companies that you have worked for

registered with the California Department of

corporations as a securities broker or dealer?
¢
I\i
(

'Q•
I
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1 A no.

2

4

Q Have you ever been subject to any investigation or

discip1 inary action under any Ticense?

MR. GOURLEYI can we break that up into one?

BY ms. KIM:
\ .

6 How about, have you been the subject of any

7
|

A

Q

investigation under any Ticense?

Not that I recall.

9

8

4
10

11 A

Q Have you ever been the subject of any a1 s¢ip11naF9

act3 oN under your Ticense?

not that I recall.
s

12 Q . Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?
8 :

13 A no l
7

14 Have you ever been convicted of any crime otherQ

than a minor traffic offense?
g . . w .. . .

A no.
}i':l

13
16
17 Q Have you ever been arrested?

18 A yes.
.. /;

Q
18

_ ¢A

18
20

Have you ever been indicted?

i'm not sure I know what indicted

i i
J

2?
23

MR. GOURLEY: Have any oFficial governmental
r :

processes been taken against you for a violation of A

Waw? 5

24 THE WITNESS : I was arrested. Is that an

25 indictment?

1
.

1

9 l lbACC012044
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: .

1
2
3

MR. GOURLEY: no, not necessari 1y. They have

to come up with the indictment either before or after

that.. what was the --

4 I went to court and found notTHE wITnEss:

5 gui 1ty.

MR. GOURLEY:

2 THE WITNESS!

what was it, can you te11 us?

It was a driving.. Driving --

8 MR. GOURLEYI
(9 THE WITNESS!

Under the inf1 uence?

Under the influence

18 BY Ms. KIM:

11 Q

A

13 MR. GOURLEYZ
v

THE WITNESS!
.  x .14

15 MR. GOURLEYI

And were you charged with any other crimes?

We. The record was expunged.

How old were you?

About 39.

okay.

16 BY MS. KIM:
H
b i

/L;
17 Have you ever been a defendant in a civil Tawsuit?Q

A18 no.

Have you ever been the subject of an investigation
3
3

.
Hz

in
20

21

I want

Q

by a government agency?

A yes. you're referring now to my personal Tire as

opposed to Concordia; is that correct?

c1ar1 f1cat1on.

22
18
2§
221

25

0

A

correct.

Yes. okay.
I \ x

v

Lil
:
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1 And the answer to that question was?Q

A2

4

5
6
.7

.4
I

8

i

9

16

yes.

Q . what was the subject of the investigation?

A I held a secret c1 earance from 1958 through 1993

that involved many investigations over the years.

MR. GOURLEY! I'm sorry. were you being

investigated or were you investigating?

THE WITNESS! I was being investigated by the

security c1 earance or for the purpose of the security

clearance. .

11 MR. GOURLEYZ
5

12 MR. WOMACK:

Okay.

As a background chec?

13 THE WITNESS! Correct.

1 4
°\

15
i

16

BY Ms. KIM!

Q where do you ho1 d any bank accounts?

A I'm sorry?
I I
. P
s ..

in
A

Q where do you hold any bank accounts?

Where?
r

.5
I have one account

0

A

18

lg

29
23

x

yes.

I have one account with Chase.

with Northrop Grumman Federal Credit Union.

F you're including credit union?
\

MR. WOMACKZ23
221

2.5

yes.

THE WITNESS! And one account with the Orange

county Teachers Credit Union.
3

I \ *12

;

s .

\

{-.../

H.
I

1

F

3
4
.I
1
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i
2

z
I'm not positive that's

.

2

. I think that's it.

it, but I believe that's it.

BY ms. KIM:

4

A

1 Q

A

5
6
7
3
9

18
i i

Q Were you ever previously emp1 oyed with Northrop

Grumman?

. Yes.

And what was your occupation there?

I was hired as an engineer, and I became°an

engineering manager, engineering team leader, program

I had several tit1 es through the years. 23

12

18<

manager.

years

Q

A From when to when?
7

14.
15

Q

A
16
80

1?
18

19

you say 23 years?

Er0m 1970 to 1993.

since when did you become the CEO of Concordia?

f founded the company in 1994. ; z

Q. ave you ever been an officer or dfrectorof any

otherlcorporatfon other than Concorde a? \ 'v

A i'm on the board of directors of a company in

Lì
J

14

Zl
0

A

Q

A

2?
O

?§

24 guess the product s sea

25
salt.

Q

Hawaii.

What is the name of the company?

Meta, M~e-r-a.

And what sort of company is it?

It currently is -- I

The current product.

does Mera manufacture sea salt?

*)

/

4

I
.

8
A
1

l
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Q

1

I t2
85
4

5.

7.

A That's why I stumb1 ed a1 so. we -- it is Tocated

in a park set up by the state on the Big Is1 and.

receives water pumped by the state from 2,000 feet

below the surface. That water is evaporated. The

remainder is the sea sa1 t. That sea sa1 t then is

processed and bott1 ed and sold.

Q okay. Have you ever been a managing member of any .

LLC? " .
.

IA N. o I
f4

6

v
8
9

1<8
13

<
A

6
12

13 Qiff \ . v
L.14

18 A

QSQ8
17
18

19 A

20
.W

4;

21

Q

A

1 /
7

22

28
24

25

Q Have you ever been a partner, general Partner or

1imted partner in any partnership?

not that I recall.

4 Are you connected to any business other than the

ones that were previously mentioned? i

not today. x

_ Then at any point prior to today were you. a --

were you connected to any business other than the ones

that We mentioned?

. would you clarify "connected"?

Associated with or working with?

; i don't understand the question. or yes, there

were numerous businesses I've been associated or

connected to. It's a broad term. L

Q Have you spoken to anyone other than your attorney

about the subpoena sent to you by the department?

\

1.
I.
I
i
1U

I 1
14
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I
5
:8

|
a

€!

A1

2 0

A

yes. .
who did you speak about the subpoena with?

I don't recall names.*3 I

MR. GOURLEY: Excuse me, but you have spoken

to the other peop1 e who are to appear --

THE WITNESS!

I

.4

5
7
8
9

13
/:

\

11

yes.

MR. GOURLEY! -- here today and tomorrow?

THE wITnEss: I've spoken to them. I've

spoken to friends. I've spoken to my wife. 3 I've

spokeN to numerous peop1 e. .

BY ms. KIM:

Q
6

f
I

12

13

14

15
9

16
;§
17
18

19

zf8
4
21

2298
23

221

29

60 you recall what was said?

MR. GOURLEYZ I'm sorry, Tet me interpose

here. 7 with respect to anything said in the presence of

othercounsel and the three other peop1 e whom I a1 so

rape$ent here today, I assert the attorneyvc1 ient

privi 1ege and instruct you not to answer.

I think I probab1 y wi11 te11 him about the

marital privilege as we11. But any other friends and

things like that, he's Free to discuss thatwith you.

THE wITnEss: I'm not sure what your question

is asking for. I certainly informed my wife that I was

subpoenaed and showed her the subpoena. I told her

that 1- roughly what I expected the case was.

I to1 d friends who were planning to ca11 me

SR

4 :

15
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v

1 today or visit today.

2

4

And of course, I've discussed it With my son

who! is on board tomorrow, and with Arman who is this

afternoon.

S MR. wolvlAcK:

6

I have a few fo11ow-dp

Steve Womack with the Arizona securities

7

questions.

Division.
x

8
8)

I

EXAMINATION9
;?
10

11 Q

12
13'

BY M WomAcK :

I wasn't real c1 ear, and forgive me if. you

answered this, about your work history predating

Concordia. you founded it in 1994? 4 .
2 W

14 A
i
correct.

what were you doing immediate1 y prior to founding18
16

Q

Concordia?
s

17 A

18 Q

A
!.819
20

.4

21 Q
\. . J

22
.6
23

i retired from Northrop in 1993.

is a physicist?

My title was actually engineer, but my degree is

in physics.

How 1 ong did you work for Northrop? .
A 1970. I believe it was July of 1970. And my

pet8p?ment was either booked as the end of August or

24

Q25
first part of September of 1993.

From 1970 going forward, did you have any other
Q2
w
;
\4

9

(I
I
1

1%U
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;

1 Banks,

Any experience such as

3

work experience with the finance industry?

savings and Toans, mortgage?

that?
4

A As a consumer.

But -- but not as an emp1 oyee?Q

A no.

5

6

7 Or owning a company that dea1 t in extending 1 oans?
z

Q

A No.
9
8

9

13
11

12

MR. WomAcK: 1'd Tike to show you what we'tl

mar as Exhibit 2, I guess. That's simp1 e enough.

a (Whereupon Exhibit number 2

was marked and is attached hereto;)
\8

13 BY MR. WOMACK:
>

121 Q•
15

I91§x
17

18 Q

i

Do you recognize this document?

MR. GOURLEY: can I 1 ook at it before he

answers questions on it?

BY MR. WoMAcK:

Concordia produced this --

MR. GOURLEY: Excuse me. I w0u1dl1ike to be

ab1 e to review this document before you ask him any

questions.

MR. WOMACKI
;&
ZN

Okay.

Thank you.

24

23

MR. GOURLEYZ

(Brief pause.)

MR. GOURLEYZ If you want to review it for a
8

1.

OF
4

13/
5
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1 second.4
2 THE WITNESS :

4

5

It's been a 1 ong time.

MR. GOURLEY! Give us just a coup1 e seconds.

(witness reviewing document.)

THE WITNESS! okay.

. 6 BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q 1'11 ask questions again, now that you've had a

chance to review.

7
52
3 of you recognize this document?

41I.16 A

11 Q

yes.

Did you draft this document?

12 A
6
13
14

yes.

Q And you used this in conjunction with Concordia
1. .

Finance?

A Yes.
j

15
r

l ? was it;a flier?0

17

18

Is this the comp1 ete document?

or is this a section of a 1 arger document, do you

recall?
n

A16
. J
20

21

Agr
23 Q

24 A S-t-e-i-n.

28 0

This was a standa1 one document.

Q okay. on the second page under the heading

"personnel."

A Yes.

who is "the Toan manager" referring to?

His name was Ernest Stein.

And immediately be1 ow that paragraph there's
IrA

4
I
Y

ft
\J

z

g £8
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:

1

2c
3
4

5

reference to a second employee, a collections

specialist. who's the collections specia1 ist?

A I recall her first name was Norma. I don't recall

her 1 ast name.

was she an emp1 oyee?

6

Q

A

7

yes.

Did she have any ownership interest in Concordia?Q

A8
( J

stein?

No.

Q. 6idMr_
n

-4
"

A10

'é
11

12

did he --
Q did Mr. stein have any ownership interest in

concordia? f

A18
W

|

121 Q

No.

They're just emp1 oyees?

A 1 yes.
4*

I

13
J

16

in
18

1§
26
21;

. .i.
zé

2§

24
c1 1

8

MR. GOURLEYI Excuse me just a second.

know that we're now causing prob1 ems for the most

important person in the room. you're answering before

he finishes. And when they overcome 1 ike that, this

young 1ady has prob1 ems with it. okay? So, I know

you're anxious to give a question, and I know you're

anxious to get out of here, give an answer, but, we11,

I'm advising you.

; Sorry, Mr. Womack. ;

MR. WOMACK: That's perfectly fine.
I

(1
Q'

lb
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9

BY MR. WOIVIACKZ

2

3
4

5 \

6 A

Q part of my goal here today is to understand the .

business of Concordia. And at this point I'm wondering

how a physicist/engineer from Northrop began a finance

company. How did that idea germinate in your head?

The brother of a friend was in the business of
g

And he needed additional capital

i
.

I

4

;

selling used trucks.

to finance the sa1 e of those trucks.
z

2

I

I

ii
!

Z
8
é 0

\
A

And he to1 d you about that need?

Yes.
r

10

13
18

Q Did you personally have the capital to.finance
. ' 3 .

those trucks?

A13

14
I18

16 a

0
1 .

A18

. we started the company together. Ha1 f the stock

was issued to him and ha1 f the stock was issued to me.

I started -- I put in $60,000 and he put in $60,000

worth of drop paper.

i'm sorry?

Drop paper.

19 so the initial capt ta1 ization was 120,000.

Q what is that person's name?
/5*

A

29
28

I
J. zé

22

#red Wiseman. w-i-s-e-m-a-n.

Is he sti 11 with Concordia?Q

A No.23

Q
\
was he ever an emp1 oyee of concord1 a?

A No.

24
5 »

25

20

I

ACC012054
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1 Q

no experience in
3 A

9
5

Q

A
.

5

7

prior to creating or founding Concordia, you had

the finance industry as a worker?

Not as a worker.

How is it that you became a board member of Meta?

That's a Tong story.

can we have the short version first?

I am unsure of the dates, so the dates I give wi11

4

4
L

g
§

16

11
13

.

13

8
14

15
CO

16

year 2000, my

company by the
name of

were looking for a boardmember. >

The intent
current board and replace it with a

evaluated by the board that was

And they asked me to join the

in
>

l l1§
I

w1 th the extension
19 A

Q4;
20

2;
23
23 A

5

24
.4 8
25

Q

A

Q

A

be approximate.

In approximately the

brother-in-law was working for a

Aqua search. They

There was a dispute by the stockholders.

was to remove the

new board. I was

intending to take over.

board.

Q Does Mera have anything to do

of loans or financing?

no.

Let's talk a little about Concordia now.

; Do you currently have an ownership in

ConCordia?
X

.Yes.

And what is that ownership?

f believe it's 450,000 shares.

And I believe

..4
r

.A
ix. I 21
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1

2

8°
1

4
. ,;

. 6

J

there are approximately 650,000 total that are issued.

Q I'11 show you that.

MR. GOURLEY: Are you going to mark it?

5 MR. WOMACK: not yet. I need to knowwhat

_ we'regoing to do wt th it first.

THE WITNESS! okay.

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q I of you recognize the document I handed you

enticed concordfa Finance company, Ltd. Stockholder

Ledger?
.Ax;

I
I

7

15
i i
12 .

f

13

14@
15

16 l

A

0 2
.971§

16 A

20

. 5

23 Looking

24
¢8

25 A

i have not seen that before.

Q . This is after your time?

A Correct.

Q , Have you had any day-to~day involvement in

Concordia since 2006?

Any? A brief period in 2008.

. Okay. of you have -- does Concordia have

stockholder meetings?

none in the last several years.

Q I don't want to put words in your mouth, but I

want to figure out whether we're on horseback.

at this document I hand you. you don't have the

information, the knowledge to determine whether this is

an accurate document; is that true? . .

2 I cannot verify that it's accurate.

I d a
I

r

s
I
5
I
I

»

I

up
,

. 7
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22
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9

1 recognize the names.

MR. WOMACKZ
i
Z
3

I'11 mark it as an exhibit.

5 MR. CLAPPER: Gary crapper with the

Securities Division of the corporation commission of

Arizona.
r

6

7

you said you went back for a brief period in

2008 to he1 p at Concordia Finance. why did you go

back?é
§

10
My son was unab1 e to continue

And I took his p1 ace during that
L i

THE WITNESS!

for a period of time.

time.11
F

12 So you were actually running

18
MR. CLAPPER:

the day-to-day operations in 2008?

€ f THE WITNESS!
z\

14
s15

For a period of time, yes.

Do you know how Tong? what

16
. 4.

yes.

MR. CLAPPER:

time Of the year?

THE WITNESS!
g

MR. CLAPPER:

17
1%
.219
20

i i
.5
22
23

24 where are we?

It was August.

Just in August?

THE wITnEss: I continued -- there was a -- I

phased out, he phased in over the next two months.

. MR. CLAPPERZ okay. A

That's it, Stephen.

MR. WOMACK: I'm going to hand you what we're

marking as Exhibit 2? .
: 6
.16

25 3.3.

23
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s .

»
\ :

2
3
8
5

you

(whereupon Exhibit number 3

was marked and is attached hereto.)

MR. WOMACK: while you're Tooking at that,

canoe go off the record for a moment?

(Discussion off the record.) .

MR. WOMACK: Let's go back on the record.

. Mr. Crowder, we're back on the record.

understand that you're sti 11 under oath?

THE WITNESS! yes.

6
7

4
g

10
11

3
18

BY MR. WoMAcK:

Q Before we went off, we were looking at what's been

marked as Exhibit 3. Could you identify Exhibit 3 for

me? c
I

A I can read the tit1 e if that's what you wish.

sure.Q
A

18
18
16

17
11
18

19
20

Zi
2
5
2

23

24

25

Action by written Consent of the shareholders of

Concordia Finance Company, Ltd.

Q And is that your handwriting or signature above

the 1ine "Ken Crowder - president" at the bottom of the

page?.

A . That appears to be my signature.

Q of you recall this written consent?

A not specifically.

Q Is this the sort of thing that Concordia would

have kept in its business records? .
(5.

24
;
I'l
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2. J
I  i

\ .
\

A1.
2

yes I

Or kept as a matter of its operations?Q

A3
4

...

5
6

A

l
9
\

7
is

16
11
13 A

1§ Q

A14

15
xi
16

A1%
L :l

18
?

Q

A19

20 Q

A
8

21
25 Q

A23
24

8
Q

A25 G-a- r-s-t l

yes s

Q . The second paragraph, there's reference to you,

Fred Wiseman. Is this the -- this is the person that

founded Concordia with you; correct?

That's correct.

Q There are new board members elected. This

document seems to be reporting the election of new

board members including Michael Bersch and David

wanzek, is that correct? ; it

3 That appears to be what it says.

. Do you recall that event?

I recall it happens.

Q is February 4, 2000 an approximate date according

to YoUr recollection?

Approximate, yes.

How did you first meet Michael Bersch?

i might him through David wanzek.

How did you first meet David wanzek?

He is my nephew.

be is the son of a sister or brother?

He is the husband of my sister's daughter.

, What's your sister's name?

Bever1 y Ruth Garst.
,

25
I
.
.
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3
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Q

A

3

A

4
8
6 Q

A

21
A

7

g
5

16

13
9

12

0

A
r

1 3

A

A

1

* .

a s

/

14

15

16 Q

A41711
18
19

20

i i
9?

1 .4

2.

23

*
c

24
s

2 5

And what is her daughter's name?

Linda wanzek. I don't recall middle name.

Q For clarification, the Linda Crowder referenced in

thee second paragraph is a different Linda?

That's my wife.

Linda Crowder is your wife?

That's correct.

Q did you have discussions with David wanzek before

he was e1 ected to the board about joining Concordia?

most likely. I don't recall.

Lou don't recall the content of those discussions?

= Nor specifics.

Q Do you recall the reasons he was e1 ected to the

board?

Not specifics.

. 60 you recall generalities?

yes.

Q What are those general reasons he was elected tO

the board?

A When we began the company in '94, it was c1 ear

that We needed to find qualified investors. David and

Michael were a part of Buttke, Bersch & wanzek. And

because I knew David, I mentioned to him that we were

lookiNg for qualified investors. I'm not sure

"qualified" is the right term, but investors who are

4

s 25
.  4
a .1

.

8

u
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Andl
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44
5

|

8

6

7

8
9

16
11
13
13

14
i

i

8
15

9
16

Q

A

13~+1é
1§ A

20

I

A

23 Q

A
x

283
£8
25 Q

wealthy. They had many c1 ients who are wea1 thy.

discussion followed from there.

when they were ab1 e to bring investors to us,

we suggested maybe they would like to be on the board.

And at some point they were e1 ected to the board.

Q And your association with Michael Bersch is

through David wanzek?

A That's correct.

Q 2 At the point that they were e1 ected to the board,

they had a1 ready found investors in Concordia tor you?

A; ¢ i be1 ieve that's true. I don't recat 1 when the

firSt'investor came on board. . 7

Q How Wong did they serve on the board?

A. 1 don't recall. L

, Do you recall whether they're sti 11 on the board?

They are not.

Q Q when you -- do you recall if they were on the

b0apd,in 2006?

I do not.

Q Do you think it was more recent that they 1 eft the

board or some time ago? .

i think it was prior to 2006, but --

riot?

I be1 ieve so, but I don't recall.

Bo you know who the current officers of Concordia
I

. 2 7Z

ACC012061
BERSCH

z



s
1
\

I1

are?

officers?A

3 yes IQ

A4
S
6

Board officers.Q

confused.

MR. WOMACK 2

My son, Chris Crowder, Christopher Crowder, is

probably the only officer of the company. I'm chairman

of the Board. I'm not sure that's considered an

officer or director.

. I didn't ask a comp1 ete question.

. MR. GOURLEY: I'm sorry. Then you've got me

we're ta1 king about board members?

we11 , maybe we can go about it
a 'é*.i.1

.4

Q
.

A

7
g
4

16
18
12

13

1
18

A

12
12

18

153

4

20

Za ?

A

23 Q

28 A
I

Q

this way:

BY MRS WOMACKI

Do you know how many board members there are?

; do not. 2

Q Qkay. Are there board members that are not

officers of the board?

Myself. I would not consider myself an Officer[

Q when you mentioned Chris, you were talking about .

his r01 e as the president of the company, so he would

be an f officer of Concordia?

correct. And a board member.

bees he serve any specific office on the Board?

Secretary.

In addition to you and Chris, who e1 se is on the25

r

i
; 3_

?
.1

28
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a1

5
4 i

v

board?

A

0

A

1
2

3

4

5

6

0

A

7

é
8

16
13
8

A
ll

12

13

A

113.

1?
go16

17

no one e1 se that I'm aware of.

As chairman of the Board you would be aware of.

I would think so.

Is there a reason you might hesitate? .

The state requires a fi1 ing of the board members

each year. And if Chris in the last few years asked me

if Wed put somebody on the board, I might have said

yes and don't recall that.

Q And I believe your testimony was the board hasn't

met iN some time?

That's correct.

Q . At some point after you and Mr. Wiseman founded

Concordia, did you seek shareholders? "you" being .

Concordia.

p1 ease repeat the question. 1

you and Mr. Wiseman founded Concordia; correct?
v i

Q

A18

0

A

19

20
Q t

21
18
22

Qorrect.

Qou put in 60,000, he put in 60,000; right?

correct.

Q . Did you seek additional capital to fund the

business of Concordia after that?

A23
Ki
24
Q

2%

Yes.

Q And what was the first step in seeking additional

capitél?
I

3
2

29.
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6
7
8

16
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•

13
13

14

15

148

12
r i1§

I
A19

N .

20
.z{;

in

|

23

84
18
25

A I informed friends and family that we're

interested fn finding traditional capital.

Q And did you do that, did you seek to sell shares

in Concordia to raise money at that point?

A I sought to borrow money.

Q okay. And what was the financial instrument that

you used?

A A note. A promissory note.

Q e promissory note?

A +@s.

Q At some point we'Tl get to the investors that you

touched on a moment ago in the discussion of wanzek and

Borsch.

I believe there's stockholders in

Concordiain addition to you and Mr. Wiseman; am I incorrect in

that?

A 4 I believe that's true.

Q who oversaw the issuance of that stock?

A Those specific shares, I was the acting president.

Q . Okay.

A And chairman of the Board.

Q And the issuance came after the seeking out

promissory notes?

A I don't be1 ieve that's quite correct as stated.

Q . Did they take place around the same time?

»
\

f
f v 30
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Al

2 Q

3

A4
8
6

.6

7

6
10

ii

11

12

13

(No audible response.)

I'm not trying to catch you. I'm trying to

understand how this business Concordia got funded.

. Okay-

Q i'm c1 ear on the 60 p1 us 60. we'11 spend a 1 ot of

time on these investors through Bersch and wanzek. I

hear about the promissory notes and I know you can't

speak to it because you haven't been active in the

day-tO-day, but Concordia has produced information

suggesting there's stockholders, and that information

suggests that there's two waves of stockho1 ders; in the

'90s and then again in 2000. 4 f v

. I don't know about the facts surrounding

I'm hoping you as president and board member

A

14
3

15
9

16
.

17
1

18
=.¢
19 Q

20
r

AZ l
5

22

1

2w
Q

A23

Q

A

those

does now.

Okay.

Q . So there was in fact an issuance of stock?

A That's correct. 4 I

And when was the initial issuance of stock, do you

recal]?

5 i don't recall the date.

. Shortly after you founded Concordia?

No.

Sometime after?

$85.

ZN
=8
25

. .

I
I
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1
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.1 £
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8
!
II
lI MR. GOURLEYZ1 Don't try to remember something

2 you don't remember.

BY MR _E WOMACK :3

4 I'm justI don't want this to be a memory exam.Q

_ _5 trying

A I understand.Q
7 Q

. . r ;
;
J :

E
l
I

l
E8 A

¢- to figure out.

i'm trying to think of how I can he1 p you

_ _without
i4

Giving me more information than I've a1 ready askedi

i

9
16
191

Q

about? i
I

;
_ _A i don't care no. I don't want -- I don't want

a

12

lg
»7
14 Q

to MiSinform you.

Right. Right.

13 MR. GOURLEY! we11.

16 BY MR. WOMACKZ
go . |

1.2 0 In 1995 was there an issuance of stock, to youri

18 reco1]ection?
9

19'8
. 1

A

to
In 1995 we had, I be1 ieve, 10 or 11 note holders,

and I issued each of them some stock.
g.

21 0 so in addition to having the promissory note, they

got shares in Concordia?

A

22

23 correct.
. /

24 Q

25 r

were okay.

: That issuance, was it a11 within a month or

.s
J

w,
. J

3'2

g

=3.s
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1

2
4there trying to

3J

5
Q

A

two? or did you have a broker out

market shares in stock?

A . There was no broker.

okay.

It was --

6
the stock was issued within a month or

J?
:I
8

And then again was there an issuance of stock fn

A

4

r.

9
16
1§
12
18

\
L

.7 .

14

15 4'.
|

15
38

1?
11
1 8

deaners, you'e talking

A
19
50
Tb..>

4
l-1

21

two, yes.

0 .
the year 2000?

That's approximately the right time, but I can't

verify that it was that time. It was -~ it was in

approximately 2000.

0 And why was there this second issuance?

A 5 We had grown to a point where we had several

dealers very interested in our service aNd we needed

more capital to provide service to other dealers.

Q When we're talking about

about truck sales?

y Correct.

Q . §00 can't sit in a roomful of securities

regulators and talk about dealers

that.

22
w1 thout qualifying

A

Q
24
25

I
1

I'm sorry.

were the shareholders of the second issuance also

promissory note holders?

A i don't recall whether any note holders also

I
c

5
I6 1
!
v

!
T
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I

It's possible.

Can we go off the record for

1

2

3

bought shares or not.

I MR. GOURLEYZ

just a second?

5
5

.7
1

K8

MR. WomAcK: Sure.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. GOURLEYI we can go back on record.

MR. WOMACK: we're back on the record.

Mr. Crowder, you understand you're still

underoath?
1

THE WITNESS : yes I

*Q

9.

10

13'
12

11
.7

18
15

16
£5

17.
3.

18

1§
26
=Z1
21
22

i;

23
;

24
E

25

BY MR; WOMACKZ

Q Immediate1 y before going off the record, you

mentioned that you began to deal with more and more

truckdealers. s L

A Correct.

Q How did that association deve1 op?

A Initially, Fred Wiseman was a truck -- had a truck

sa1es business. And we only hand1 ed his paper.

. As we got additional capital and we chose to

grow, we then went to other dea1 ers and asked them if

they were interested, and we got a positive response.

so then it was on1 y a matter of how much capital could

we raise in order to serve other dealers.

Q Describe for me how that transaction would work.

presumably we've got a truck buyer, we've got a truck

i

5'
v 34

i

I
1

I
1

I
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1
v

1

2

3
I J

g

4
1 1

5 They

6
7
é
9

16
11

'S

theapp1ication of a potential buyer.

within 24 hours, most of the time, and inform the

dea1 er that if he c1 osed the deal, we would be

v
v .

q

12

13

18 He
418

16 we

.1
18

19
J

i
K

20
.4
21

22 A The buyer was the

23
1.

Q

se1]er, and we have the finance end of it. Did you

only hear from the sellers? Did the buyers approach

you? can you explain how that transaction deve1 ops?

A Freightliner had, I think, five 1 ots in the

Los Angeles, Fontana area. Fontana especially.

were one of our first dea1 ers.

The arrangement was that we inform the dealer

that we were in the business of purchasing conditional

sa1es contracts. The dea1 er then would forward to us

we wOuld review

interested.

. He would then c1 ose the deal eventua 1y.

wouidsend us title and a11 the appropriate

documentation so that we would become 1 ega1 owner.

wouldthen submit him the check. so he c1 oSed the

d e a . we purchased the paper. r

Q . when you say "owner," you're ta1 king about the

contract? your -- Concordia wasn't on the title as

owner of the vehicle; correct?

yes, we were 1 ega1 owner.

fe stered owner.

okay.24
18
25 MR. GOURLEY! If -- that's after the

x
35
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g
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12

13
. 41

1 4
L
Q

13

16
. f
- 9

9
18
19 A

26
14
21

(

22

28

224
18
25

transaction is comp1 ete?

THE WITNESSI A f t e r  t h e  t r a n s a c t i o n ,  r i g h t .

By purchasing the contract we had the right to have

that title modified to put us as the tegal owner.

BY MR. WOMACK: .

Q what kind of trucks were these?

A c1 ass 8 on1 y.

Q 1 And just --

A Typically four years old, four to five years old.

Q ' Just the tractors, not the trai 1ers?

A just the tractor. we did do a few trailers, but

not too many.

Q They were used, four to five years?

A , Correct.

Q And typically what's the range of purchase prices

you were dealing with? I'm not going to tie you down

to a Number. Just so I understand what we're talking

about ;

in 1994, we were looking at roughly 15,000 each,

and usually a little older vehicle. By the year 2000,

we were looking at more 1 ike 20 to 25,000 each as base

price The contract would be slightly above that

because of taxes and various charges that were

necessary. we would then buy the contract at discount.

Q v You mentioned that "we would eva1 uate the
I

s

U
n

\

I
3

.35
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s

1

2

3

A5

6

7

_ _

application," understanding in this situation "we" is

Concordia. was there someone in the office of

Concordia that eva1 uated, whose position it was to

eva1 uate those applications? . .

The initial person was Ernest Stein, the person I

referred to. Ernie was very involved, his resume, he

was very involved in the closing of bank spec in the

crunch of -- what was it, '89 and '90. He Was he

was_Q he went from bank tO bank as a 1 oan officer in

'89£t0 '90.

é
9

19
8

11

13

{13
1455
15

A
l1§

19

Q

A

4
20

21

0

A

22

Q . I want to apo1 ogize up-front because I don't want

this question to sound insulting and I'm worried that

the way I'm going to word it wi11, but I'm wondering

what, other than your $60,000 seed money, you brought

to Concordia. what did you contribute on adar-to-day

basis.whi1e you were at Concordia?

Management.

eop1 e management.

. People and strategy.

How many employees did you have, let's say in '95?

Two. In .
1 Two.

ZN

Q

A

28 HeQ
.8
25

you and Fred?

. no. Ernie and Norma.

Ernie and Norma. Fred never was an emp1 oyee.

was only --

3?at
1 r

l

4
4

I
A

I
4
s
!

8
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1 A That's correct.

. "/

MR. GOURLEYZ

THE WITNESS!
.

MR. GOURLEYZ

would you ask that again?

I'm sorry.

And wou1 d you s1 ow down.

BY MR. WOMACKI

Fred was never an emp1 oyee of Concordia; correct?Q

A correct.

2

3

6
17

8 He was on1 y a board member; is that right?Q

AQ correct I

0
8

you were president of Concordia at that time;

right? I
;_

10

11

12 A
I

1 3

Correct.

And did you pu11 a sa1 ary as president?
7

14

0

A Yes.
9

15 Q

A19
1?
18

Q

A
T(

.. J:

L;

19

20
\ i n

21

22

23
;.
ZN
.'8
25 Q

so you would be an emp1 oyee of Concordia?

Correct.

So in addition to you, there were two others?

That's correct.

Q Let's fast forward to the year 2000 when there's

this second issuance. About how many employees were at

Concordia? In ba11 park. Again, I don't need -- I'm

not going to ho1 d you to an exact number, but ba11

park?,

A might or nine.

Eight or nine.

\

33
) .|.
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1

2

That's in
3

5
6

I

.6

7

8
§

10

11
I;

12

13
l

3

7
14E?15
16

.

13
.L

r'
18

19

-

z

20
~a

21
22

23

.8

25

In 2006, about the time you were stepping

back, about how many emp1 oyees were there in Concordia?

A 4 14 or 15.

. Excuse me, if I may c1 arify.

addition to myself and my son.

Q okay, okay. I'm g1 ad for that clarification.

Did the shareho1 ders have any influence on

the day-to-day operations of Concordia?

A no.

Q ; did the promissory note holders have any input on

the day-to-day operations of Concordia? `

A not directly.

Q And 1 et me ask it this way: If there were any

emp1 oyees that were shareholders or promissory note

holders, exc1 uding them, does that change your

responses? you're a shareholder --

A i don't understand the question.

Q . We11, you're a shareholder?

A yes.

Q And you at this time had a huge impact on. the

day-to-day operations.

A Abso1 ute1y.

Q Excluding you, exc1 uding people in that type of

situation, shareholders that aren't a1 so either on the

boarder emp1 oyed by Concordia --
I

I

3,5
4U
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2

3
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6

7

8
- .

\,9

10

A13
13 Q

A13

14
g

8
15
16

K54
L

1]
118

19
20

_ _

24
21

i

22

_ _Q

we're

23
24 we're doing it again.

I
I
I
I

:in
25

okay.

Q -- would they have any influence on the day-to-day

operations of Concordia?

A Not directly.

Q would they indirectly influence the operations?

A They were most1 y family and friends. Family and

friends influence my thinking, and my thinking then

wou1d definite1y have an influence on the company.

Q In their business capacities as shareholders

though, they did not have direct or indirect influence?

That's correct.

is the same true for the promissory note holders?

i'm sorry, I thought you were referring to.the

promissory note -- what was the question? oh,

shareholders and promissory note. . .

Q correct.

A i I believe most of the promissory note holders a1 so

held Shares, whi 1e I was responsible. .

Q Qkay. And so they wouldn't have had --

A +hey would --

Q in their business capacity --

A Correct.

influence over --

MR. WOMACKZ

juggling here.

i
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l
4

9
l
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i BY MR. WOMACK!
4

Q The promissory note holders wouldn't have direct

or indirect influence over the day~to-day operations of

Concordia; is that correct?

A yes I

2
3
.4

6

1 \

l

.7

g6
16
13 THE WITNESS!

MR. WOMACK: I'm going to show you what we're

marking as Exhibit 4, entitled Minutes of the Board of

Directors of Concordia Financing company.

5 (whereupon Exhibit number 4

was marked and is attached hereto)

Okay.

15 BY MRs WOMACKZ

13
lw

? I1?
19
16

Q 1 Have you ever seen this document before?

A, I don't recall.

Q Bo you recall the event described in the document?

A yes.

17 0

A
81§
19
20

Do you be1 ieve that the description is accurate?

It appears to be. I can't confirm the numbers.

Q You see at the bottom there are four signature

blocks.

4
22

23
24

A

A, correct.

Q you didn't sign your line. Could there be a

meeting without you of the board of directors of

Concordia?

it would be possible.
2?
*x

»

( 43•
g
i
s

I

.
.

. .
.

i
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1

4 2

Q Do you think these decisions might have been made

without you?

A3
you were in on the event

5

No.

Q . These decisions -- okay.

described in this document?

A6

1
.Q

2
8

yes.

Q In the paragraph numerated 1, "a11 portfo1 io

investment monies," do you see that phrase?

A

11-

Q

A
»

:1

9
16
18
18
1§

7I

If*
1§
16

Yes.

What are portfo1 io investment monies?

we had two documents that were offered to

accredited investors. one was the sates and service

agreement. And the other was the custodial agreement.

f The investment under the sa1 es and Service

agreement had some interest rate which had initially

been 12 percent, but as we got more investors
x

17
;1
18

interested, we then agreed to change it to 10 percent.

I believe the earlier finder's fees and trail,

19

26.4
21
22

I

believe they changed at this time as we11. I be1 ieve

they were hired initially. , i

Q 1 And the finder's fees you're referencing, are

thosediscussed in the paragraph numerated 2?

A
2

251
25

Correct. v

Q 4 Were those finder's fees -- what were those
I .

finder's fees paid for?
5

z
4

4

!
9

3
E

42
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1

1

2

4

5

6
?
8
9

16.by
10

.4
11

i;

7

12
13
14
15
16
17

fa

4a
.L

18

9
J

19

20
J"28

22

A

Q.

23
=?

2:1
25

l

L

g

4

M r

1
g
9

9

A The first time a new investor was brought in, or

if that investor, portfo1 io investor, added additional

significant, significant amounts of money, the finder's

fee was paid for the person, to the person who brought

them to the company.

Q . And it was a one-time payment?

A yes l

Q And the portfolio investors, on1 y those investing

through the sa1 es and servicing and custodial

agreements; correct?

A yes. They would sign the sa1 es and service

agreement and they would sign the custodial agreement.

Q When we're talking about these investors and this

investment that's in Exhibit 4, we're not talking about

promissory note ho1 ders?

A . correct.

Q Are we ta1 king about shareholders?

A I don't recall any shareholders a1 so being

portf0]i0 investors.

Q But if we're talking about them, it wou1 d be

because they signed a sa1 es and servicing agreement,

not. because they had stock in Concordia; is that right?

Correct.

Q Ear1 ier when you said that the interest in number

1 was changed from 12 to 10 percent, was that interest

. 43
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4

1

2

s

6

7
8

changed on preexisting contracts? or is that just

going forward after January 20, 2004?

A my recollection is that it was only on contracts

g0ingf0rwapd_

Q And the same is true for the finder's fee

percentages?

A correct.

Q Staying in paragraph 2, I'm reading, "5 percent

with a trai 1 of 1 percent custodial fee." Do you see

that? f .
4 i

A
i

5 (

9

16
11

12

187
14

15

16
'Ti\/

Yes.

Q What do you mean by "a trail"?

A It was a term that I be1 ieve was suggested by

David.and/or Michael of ref1 ecting the one-time fee and

then an annual fee so Tong as they were custodian of

the documents. so this would be a recurring annual .

fee .12_ :ii
18
19

26
g

21

22
234
if
23 A

25 Q

Q Would this be in addition to any fees that might

be paid through the custodial agreement?

A i don't recall that document we11 enough to say

"yes":or "no,"

Q okay. But the one percent isn't a lingering

finder's Fee, if I could put it in those terms?

I don't believe so.

Finder's fee paid once, when they're first brought
\

¢ J
é 3. 3

s
IJ I Q . . .
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.
I

a

1 in.

2 MR. GOURLEYZ Is that a question?

MR. WOMACKZ yes.

Finder's fee is paid once, when

5

6

1

8

. THE WITNESS:

they're brought in.

BY MR; WOMACKZ
Q In the 1 ast coup1 e of years, have you been

involved in any of the bookkeeping of Concordia?

no.A

Haven't reviewed the books on a detai1 ed 1 eve1?Q
.  "4

9
s
10
'a
11 A NO I

Q

A

1 2

18
7

1 4

15
0

A

Have you reviewed the books at a11?

Not directly.

ave you indirectly?

My son has told me in summary fashion bottom

1é lines.
8

L b

1 2 Q Gkay.
I

18

19
20
21

MR. WOMACK'

MR. WOMACK: we've been going for about an

hour and a half, and this is -- I'm about to shift

subjects, so if you need a break.

. THE wITnEss: I wou1 d like one.

Let's go off the record for five
g

m1 nutes.

22
15
ZN7
24

25

(A recess was held from 10-28 to 10:39 a.m.)

MR. WOMACK: we're back on the record.
1

;¢
|  . J

E

iI.
v

av
E 4%
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0
i

1.

yes, I do.

1
2

3
4
5
5

8

/.

7

é
9

10

13

Mr. Crowder, you understand you're still

under oath?

1 THE WITNESS!

BY MR. WoMAcK:

Q I told you we were going to go on to another

subject, but during the break I thought of a few more

questions regarding the transactions between buyer,

seller and Concordia.

1 what kind of documents, in addition to the

application, if any, did you get from the buyers and

sellers?
F

MR. GOURLEYZ we're talking about trucks
U

here.

12

ll
( g14 I'm using "sellers" of

15

16
Q

Hz
18

19
QJ

20
;
¢

21

22
/8
23
QS
24

MR. WOMACK: Right.

trucks rather than "dealers."

THE WITNESS! The seller, using that term,

provided us with the information that he got from his

potential buyer, whatever that information was. we 1 et

the se11er know what kind of information wewahted in

orders to do a proper eva1 uation.

Q Did you have a standard app1 ication that you

provided sellers? "you" being Concordia.

A I don't recall having a standard. we tried to

work with the seller. whatever his standard was, we

wou1d 1ook at it. If it wasn't acceptab1 e, we would

l
1
l

(

25
LE
£4
7 46g ACC012080
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\
\

a

1

2

3
~4
5
6
7

8
9

16
11

Y
4

12

1§ The vehicle

14

15

16
: U
HZ

18

16
26
21
22

i

23
t

24

25

suggest something different.

Q And did Concordia maintain files that held those

buyer app1ications and any supporting information if

such supporting information was necessary?

A yes.

Q Did the truck seller provide any information on

the trucks?

A . At the time that we eva1 uated the truck's sa1 e, we

wouid'be interested in the truck as we11 as the buyer.

Q x And that's exactly what I was wondering. you not

only eva1 uated the buyer, you eva1 uated the vehicle?

A That is correct.

Q And who did that eva1 uation?

evaluation.

A Someone in the office would ta1 k to the dea1 er

about the vehicle. And then there is a1 so a source, if

you know the VIN number, that you can find What

information is avai 1ab1e that way.

Q Research a database, that sort of thing?

A Correct.

Q Was there any background investigation of the

buyers in addition to the application?

A not a background search, no.

Q Any Concordia investigation outside of the

information the buyer or the seller provided?
I
i
3
6

! 47
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i

|
I

A

Q

A

1
,2

4

5

A

7

7

8

9

10
13
12

19
121

15
r

1é'

12

14

19
18
19
20

A21
I i

Q

A

22623
24 Q

A23

yes |

what kind of investigation occurred there?

Job history. I might contact whoever he gave us

as reference.

Q . And when you did so, what types of things was

asked of these references? .

Most former emp1 oyers wou1 d vo1 unteer information

as opposed to us having standard questions.

Q were they character-type references? `

A the most important question I would ask is, does

he Show up for work when you ask him to show up?

L 2 These are independent owner drivers that are

buying the vehicles. And if the dispatcher said that

he should show up at 6:30 and the guy a1 ways showed up

at 6:15, I considered that a high recommendation. If

he'd say he should show up at 6:30 and he showed up at

8, I'd consider that unlikely to be a good job for him.

He's 1 ike1y to have trouble. 1 .

Q Did you -- was there an investigation to verify

income of the buyers on the part of Concordia?

. in some cases.

why in some and not others?

4 Loan to va1 ue was the primary driver.

Explain that further to me.

If the dea1 er was se11 ing a. reseller, if the

.; 48
ACC012082
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v

1

2
.
4

5
6

7

9

A

seller was selling a truck for, say, 25,000, and the

buyer is putting down 50 percent, then I cou1 d be

assured that if I had to repossess, I cou1 d get my

money back.

Q . nd a11 of the paper product of this

investigation, do you know what I mean by that?

A I believe so.

Q That was maintained physically in fileS in

Concordia's offices? .

. So 1 ong as I was president, we maintained seven

A

8

9

16

11
12

e
13

14

Q15

16
o17

18

in
20

21

22
6
23

.2
24

years.

Q . nd that was your document destruction po1 icy,

seven years?

i'm not sure we destroyed it at seven years.

1 Okay. okay. f

. . MR. GOURLEY: Do you want to 1 ook at my

garage and see how far back my tax records go?

BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q After the transaction occurs, the monies, did

ConCordia wire money to the dea1 er as a part of the

sa1 e of the truck?

1 Concordia is in the business of financing

trucksales; right? I don't want to -- I might not be

using the proper terms. But Concordia is in the

business of financing truck sales. Somebody's got to
i

25
!I1I

3 I
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1
9

. .

who doesl

A

2
'§
4

9
6

7

8

A

Q

get the money that Concordia is sending out.

Concordia send that money to?

* Concordia purchases the paper from the seller.

Q okay.

A . The seller c1 oses the deal. Concordia buys the

paper, the conditional sa1 es contract.

Q And in buying it, the purchase price is paid how?

A by check. .

Q Mailed to the -~ is it ever someone other than the

dealer that the contract is being purchased from?

I don't believe so.

Okay.
I

8

§
i d

119
12

l l And did Concordia maintain records of those

transactions?•
A

15

14

13
fa

17

4
1§
19
20

21

Ain" 3

a

23
24

25

es. .

Q when you were at Concordia on a day-to-day basis,

was there an emp1 oyee dedicated to internal

bookkeeping? Employee or emp1 oyees?

A C yes. . .
Q Did you ever use outside sources for bookkeeping

or accounting work?

What constitutes outside?

Q . Someone not an emp1 oyee of Concordia?

A The reason I'm hesitating is in '96 we used a 1 ady

part-time and her job was to come in two days a week
r IJ

50
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IJ

x
4
4

;
8 The bookkeeping-  J

• 2
3

4
5

6 Q
i

" . ;r

and catch any mistakes that were made.

was generally done in the office by one of the

employees, fu11-time employees, as opposed to

out-sourcing a part-time person who has a higher skill

level, .

did Concordia, between '94 and 2006, employ an

accounting firm to review or maintain the books of

ConCordia? 4 ."5

al
8 s

\

A yes.9
I
I
I

1
x

IQ And what accounting firms did Concordia use?
\

;
I
!

I

I don't recall the names.A

10

141
!
|

5
|
913 Q

A

no you recall where they were located?

he first one I be1 ieve -- we11 --
9

»

MR. GOURLEYZ Don't.
r

13
14
8

15 MR. WOMACKZ For my satisfaction, "located"

can mean Southern ca1 ifornia versus Arizona.16

THE wITnEss: They were a11 within a 50-mi 1e17118 radius.

x

x

Q

19 BY MR WOMACKZ

Qr Concordia's office?Q

A

20

2;
22 Q

\.̀.

8
A

Gr Concordia's offices.

Did Concordia during that same time period ever

employ, either as an employee, part-time emp1 oyee or

independent contractor, Michael Bersch?

no.

2?
24
25

z
51
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7
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I
\

.  l

2

Q Did they ever emp1 oy or hire as an independent

contractor David wanzek?

3 A

_ _

no.

Did04

é
2
g
é

e MR. GOURLEY: I'm sorry. Is this -- I'm

sorry to interrupt, but is this as bookkeepers,

accountants? or is this any hiring the person?

MR. WOMACK: My question went to EoOkkeepers

and aecounting. Is that what you understood I was

asking?
£1

10

11
;
12

THE WITNESS! I thought you were 1 ooking for

more direct emp1 oyee relationship.

David was -- I be1 ieve did our taxesseveralL

8
.
. )

13
14

15
16

17
4

A

yéarsas a CPA.

BY MR; WOMACKI

Q And the entity that Concordia dea1 t with was David

wanzek, CPA?

correct.1?1§
4
a I
20

z I.
Y
. I

2 2

f

A

23
24

Q
25 Q

Q As opposed to his accounting firm, the Buttke,

wanzek & Bersch? 1

A The entity was, Buttke, Bersch & wander.

Q . How many years did Buttke, Bersch & wander do

Concordia taxes?

I don't recall.

Every year?

? 4
52

i
4
1
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1
A

2
3
4
.1

A

6 Q

A

7

§

Every year for a period of time, but I.don't

recall when they started.

Q 1 were they doing the taxes when you stepped down

from day-to-day operations?

I be1 ieve they were.

Did ER Financial service ever provide financial

services to Concordia?

ERF was created, as I understand it, by Wanzek and

BerSch to separate the books from Buttke, Bersch &
\

1wander.

Q

10

11 But Concordia never hired ERF for any financial
I

serv1 ces?

A

\ c z.

Q

A

13

14
8

15

16

0

A

ERF was the entity that we paid for the services

referred here as finder's fees and custodial fees.

. Okay. ERF never did Concordia's taxes? .

correct.

Did ERF ever come in and do a bookkeeping review?

NO.
/

17
1 J18

19 Q Is that how you a11 refer to ER Financial, is
"ERF"? .

4

20
£4
4
22

23

A Yes.

Q . So if I say "ERF" from here on out, you know what

I'mtélking about?

24 A
.f

c
U

25

Yes.

What kind of data or information did ConcordiaQ

i Si(
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1

i

;
3
.4

6

7é
' I

A

l

!J
(9

10

18
1;
13

18
15

18
17
. 3
18

18 Q

A20
et
24
22

Q

A

23
24 0

A

maintain, whether -- and we've ta1 ked about paper

information and files. I'm ta1 king about e1 ectronic

data now, regarding the truck sa1 e transactions, as

opposed to anything with shareholders, promissory

notes et cetera.

Regarding truck sa1 e transactions, what kind

of electronic data did Concordia maintain while you

were there? .

I be1 ieve it was about the year 2000 that we had a

software program that would track a11 of that, in

software. :

Q 1 And it would -- describe the things it would

track. . 4

A Vehic1 e information such as VIN number. Any

descriptive of the vehicle. number of ax1 es, et

cetera. And who the buyer was, addresses, phone

numbers, contacts. Information we might need in case

of a repo.

So it would track payments, buyer payments?

2 i don't be1 ieve that was in the same software.

bid -- .
1 i don't recall, I don't recall it being in the

same software. It might have been.

1 The buyers paid Concordia; correct?

1 Correct.
.as
25

9
5841
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1

I
v

1

.

• Q

A2

3
4

5

A

|

s4

g

/ 1
A

6
7
8
é

10
13
12

13
14

1%
16
178.

4
1§
19 And

20
822
21

22

23
A

3.8
25

Typically on a monthly basis?

. Correct.

Q . Did they ever not pay on a month1 y basis? If they

were performing to the contract. I understand that

some contracts may have failed, some buyers may have ..

been s1 ow making payments, but the goal was to pay on a

month1 y basis?

. correct.

Q Was there some software that tracked those monthly

paymeNts?

A Les.

Q . And would that software indicate a declining

outstanding ba1 ance, for example?

es-

Q Did it indicate any other information regarding

the. transaction?

A the software changed over the years. The initial

software I used was very simplistic. In '96 we

upgraded to another software. I forget the title.

then again Tater we upgraded another time as we grew

and required more information.

Q Do you recall what software was being operated

when you Taft Concordia?

between 2003 and 2006, I be1 ieve it was chosen £0

go to=a service, which meant that we didn't have the

5L
!

I

i
J

• r
;..
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1

s
1

1.

8
Q

A

2

3
4

5

server on-site. The server was a part of the service.

who was that service provider?

. I don't recall. I was not part of the decision to

go that way. That was part of the transition.

Q okay. The information was being captured and

recorded though --

9

A
(i

q

A truck

6
7

9

16
11

12

18
A I'm not sure what

y14
615

16

17

A
1
18

i s

.£
19

20
5. 4
23.

F.
22

A23

24
48
25

A correct.

Q In-house or with people that Concordia contracted

to maintain that specific information?

that's my understanding.

Q 1 did you ever have cause, you personally, to

question the performance of a given contract?

sa1 e contract?

. That question is very broad.

you're asking.

Q Were you ever made aware of a buyer fai1 ing to

make payments?

Abso1 ute1y.

Q wou1 d you have been the person informed of that

fact? Or was that you became aware as a manager and

there was someone e1 se in charge of nonperforming

contracts?

. certainly at the beginning in '94, '95, '96, I

wOudhave been the person that made the decision

whether to go after that truck or not. I think that's

'
. u

.

( »l1

n
4

v . !
54.
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2

3

48
6
7

é
9

,g

rt;

Z

:

10
11
12
13

1?
15

16
. f
18
.11§
19

26
4 1?
21

.

22

23Q
24

25

what you're asking.

0 Yeah.

A oater, it became 1 ess direct as it became more

obvious what the standard would be for deciding to

pursue or not pursue a particular repossession.

Q when you were weighing those decisions, did you

feel like you had at your immediate access, without

external investigation, the information you needed to

decide whether it was a performing contract?

A If I understand your question, the answer is yes,

I hadthat information.

Q If you needed to know if someone was making a

payment, you cou1 d ta1 k to somebody in-house as to

whether they had made their payment?

A correct.

Q i'm unpacking my earlier bad question, is what

this ire is.

f 1 If you needed to know whether a truck had

depreciated beyond the ba1 ance owed, could you' get that

information?

A 4 There is a service that you can subscribe to where

if you give them the VIN, they wi 11 te11 you what

similar -- it's called the B1 ack Book -- what simi 1ar

trucks have sold for at auction and at retail level.

It's intended to be similar to the Kelly BlueBook, but

I
I9 57{

I .

s

3
5
i
I

3

F
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1

1
2

3

5

6

ms. KIM:7
8
8

it i$not that accurate.

. And initially we couldn't afford the service,

but eventually we did. As we grew, we found that it

wasreasonable to sign up to that. so by -- by about

2006 or somewhere thereabouts, we signed up for that

service, we cou1 d access that information.

when you say "we," when resigned

up For that, to acquire that service, who are you

referring to?

That's the collectiWe "we"THE WITNESS :
8

9

10

1 1 Concordia.

12 I see. Any individual names that

13

Ms.  KIM:

youcould remember?
jg

I
14

lb
1§ ms.  KIM:

16

1?
.1
18
19

QS
20

2;
22

I

23

24
5
25

THE WITNESS! Myself. My son.

And you stated that someone

in-house was responsible for eva1 uating pretty much the

creditworthiness of the buyer; is that correct? Did I

understand that correctly?

THE wiTnEss: That is generally true.

ms. KIM: Okay. who was primarily

responsible for eva1 uating the creditworthiness of the

buyer?

THE wITnEss: I don't recall by month and

who was in charge each month. It changed over the

years
f.

® 5
5 r

1

!I
I
l
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1
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4

were you involved in that

c
most dea1 s we 1 ooked at were

2
3

gt
.5

4

6

7
I
8
9

10

11
g

12

\
13

18 E i
18

16

1?
4

\ U
18

J .

'>
19

(

20
14

21
22

23

MS. KIM:

decision-making?

THE wITnEss:

blackor white.

ms. KIM: And by "b1 ack and white" what are

you referring to? what was the standard?

THE WITNESSZ There were some peop1 e trying

to buy trucks that couldn't finance a Big Mac.

I MR. GOURLEY: And we're not ta1 king about the

big Mack truck. ;

THE WITNESS: And we're not ta1 king about big

Mack truck. We're ta1 king about financing a hamburger.

Many of the app1 ications were just totally

unacceptab1 e. 5

There was a gray area. And if itwas in the

gray area, then they were instructed to bring it to a

higher 1 eve1 for decision.

Ms. KIM: Can I a1 so ask you a clarification

question about the ER Financial? I believe you stated

that at some point wanzek and Bersch needed to separate

from their accounting firm? could you c1 arify as to

why that you believe they had to do that, and Create 1

ERF?
4

221
xo
25

A Buttke, Bersch & wanzek was a CPA firm As part

of that firm they wanted to keep the CPA business
I

4
4

4
1

!

1
I
9
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1
a

4.

1 independent of their suggestions to their c1 ients or

anyone e1 se that they happened to know as to what

investments were available. That's my understanding of

Ir

to ERF.

what we know is that when we sent a check for

finder's Fees or custodial fees or whatever, we sent it

we did not send it to Buttke, Bersch & wanzek.

Ms. KIM: "we," you mean collectiely

contordia?

ms. KIM:

THE WITNESS! collectively Concordia, yes.

Thank you.

•

2

3
4
5
6

7
g
9

16
13
13

7
13

13

16

BY MR; WOMACKZ

Q Did you receive a regu1 ar reporting that would

indicate, you personally, receive a regu1ar reportingQ

monthly, week1 y, you te11 me if there's any regu1 arity,

regarding how many truck sa1 e contracts were performing

and how many were not?

A

.g
17
.8
18

1§

26

yes.

0 And that was a standard part of the operations of

congordia, to monitor that?
v

21
. i t

's'

22

23
. 224

A yes • .

Q And within a11 of the bookkeeping, whether paper

or Higirai and the recording, et cetera, not on1 y

payments and outstanding balance, but interest was

recorded?28
251

sf
J

/.1 69
v

\
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é
1

. .

j

A1
Q2

8
4

5

6

yes.

Indicated?

I you spoke a bit ago about these sa1 es --

sa1 e - sa1 e of contracts and Servicing Agreements.

For brevity sake, is it appropriate within Concordia's

nomen¢1ature to ca11 those the portfo1 io investors?

A7

8

9

A16
4

11

13

A

13
7

14

18 Q

A
ay;

_ _

16

17
i

18

19
i

26
;4
21

22

23
7

3
24

25

. yes.

Q So I'm going to refer to them as the portfolio

investors. Do you know who I'm ta1 king about?

That sounds good to me. `

Q was there ever a sa1 e of contracts and Servicing

Agreement entered into that didn't have an accompanying

custodial agreement? n

No.
hart of the package.

Yes. However, in a few cases, I think.we did

not. 1 they chose us as the custodian.

Q The investor chose you?

A . the person with the portfo1 io chose Concordia as

the custodian.

Q f'm going to hand you three fi 1es, and it's going

to take you a bit to 1 ook through there.

A Am I supposed to read a11 of this?

Q I'm going to ask real g1 oba1 questions about this.

I'm not going to trick you and say, "what did you say
|

;
J

'Q'
. ie

5
6.1

4
ACC012095
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I

.

i

v

1
I
I
I
I 4

2 A

3

4.

5
6

7

on the fourth page, third line?"

okay.

1 (witness reading documents.)

BY MR. WOMACK 2

Q It's my understanding you didn't participate in

the production of documents in response to the

california Department of corporations's subpoena?

I 9 what was theMR. GOURLEY! I'm sorry.

..4

8
9

16
13
13

question?

BY MR; WOMACKZ

Q Did you participate in the production of

documents?

A

I

13
7If

13
16

12
;11§
19

20

no.

Q . i'ii just represent to you that these Were

documents produced to ca1 ifornia in response to a

subpoena dices cecum.

1 Are the records within these files, do they

generally Took fami 1iar to you?

A The forms look familiar.

And they appear to be Concordia forms?
J

4 I
vies.21

Q

A

22 Let's 1 abe1 the nevaril numberMR. WoMAcK:

5.
.4

24

25

(whereupon Exhibit number 5

was marked and is attached hereto.)

6?ACC012096
BERSCH
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I

.The

4
i
2
3
4
5
é
7
g
5

10
i i
13

8

13
121

15
16

12
l1§
.Z
19
20

MR. WOMACKI

patricola number 6.

(whereupon Exhibit number 6

was marked and is attached hereto.)

MR. WoMAcK: And the Talbott number 7.

(whereupon Exhibit number 7

was marked and is attached hereto.)

BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q And turning to Exhibit number 5, on the very first

page it appears to be a photocopy of a fi 1e with a

number in the upper 1eft-hand corner. .

was it Concordia's practice to identify

portfolio investors by a number?

A This numbering system is not fami1 iar to me.

Q it's not?

A Correct.

Q . 4 Whi 1e you were involved in the day-to-day

operations of Concordia, you a11 didn't use this type

of numbering sequence?

A We used a -- we used a numbering system. I don't
I-.4

21
22 Q

recognize this particu1 ar numbering system.

Okay.

23 . If you'11 just 1 ook through the second page

of Exhibit 5. Actually the third. one more. I wasn't

counting the jacket. The document titled second

Hz
2418
2;

5
3

63V

.i dl
I
\1

.
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I
I

. 4

Amendment to sa1 e of Contracts and servicing Agreement.1

2 Ac
`8

,s
s

yes. .

Q At the top of it do you see where it says,

"Effective as of December 1, 2011"?

A yes.

4

5
6 Q

A

Q

7

8
9

18 A

11
»

12
13

l

121 Q

15
9

A16

17
s

18

12
. 4

20 DO

21

A

23£9
232
24

were you involved in the second amendments?

no. not directly. I was informed.

You were informed, but you didn't -- did you have

any.inf1uence over the nature of the amendments?

. My son discussed it with me, Armen discussed it

with Me in advance, generally what they were intending

to do I had no objection to what they were intending#

to do I did not directly influence how they did it.

. Did you have any know1 edge of the details

regarding the second amendment? f

. Mo.

Q if you wi11 f1 ip back behind that document, there

is a document titled Amendment to sa1 e of contracts,

and Ism assuming this would be the first amendment? At

the outset it says, "Effective February 1, 2009."

you have any particular know1 edge of the first

amendment to sa1 e of contracts and servicing Agreement?

40. same answer.

his is after you 1 eft Concordia?Q

A8 Correct.I

so23

LE
A
I

3

64
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BERSCH

.
I
I

i
9.
i
I

I
!) é

r ;

1;
a ay



s

|\

1 Q

24
3. , "

4
A.5

6

7

.7

2

8
9

10

Q
,g ..)V

A

11

12
1?

F1 ip deeper into the exhibit and you'11 arrive at

a document entitled Concordia Financing Company, Ltd.

sale of Contracts and servicing Agreement. Have you

found it?

I be1 ieve so.

Q Do you have particular know1 edge regarding this

form, Sa1 e of Contracts and Servicing Agreement? And

by that I mean this contract as opposed to the one that

thenevarils actually signed.

A it appears to be the same document that We used

for standard setting up of portfo1 ios.

Oo you know who drafted this contract?

Rick Knecht.

14 n-e-t?Q

A15

16 Q
1£8

17

k-n-e-c-h-t. K-n-e-e-c-t, I think it %5.

I'm going to refer to him as Rick.

Is Rick an attorney?

A18 yes I

is Was he Concordia's attorney?

4
in.

.
2:

Q

A20 yes |

Or was21 0 Was he associated with a Targe 1 aw firm?

he a So1 o?

A
.828
24

g

I'm not sure. I got his name and number as a

referral from the attorney we'd been using for genera]

25 purpose.

3
pa
. . 4

4
l
Lf 65

i
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8I2
.Srn a. . .

i
Qt!

1 Q okay.C
2

3
I

A4
.5
6

7

8

16

A11

12
8

1 3

121

1 5

1 6
»

Ra
46
17 0

1

1 8 A

19
1.2

Q

I And immediately behind this contract is a

custoqial agreement. Do you see that?

I'm fami 1iar with it. .

Q I want to have them both in front of you because

the questions regard both of them.

But starting with the sa1 e of contracts and

ServiCing Agreement, did you a11 interna11y just refer

to this as the sa1 e agreement? Give me a shorthand so

I don't have to read the 1 ong name for this document.

§ortfo1 io agreement. 1

Q 5 ortfo1 io agreement. That's what we'l ca11 it

. 4 How many different versions of the portfo1 io

agreement were there?

A . other than amendments for specific individuals,

there's only one form. 5 um

Qkay.

That I'm aware of. .

And you wou1 d have been aware of it up through
I

20
Q

2006?

21

Q
é

2?
/

MR. GOURLEYI

A some -- somewhere between 2003, 2006, it might

have changed, but I'm not aware of it changing.

If you wi 11 see on the first page, paragraph 1.1?

Are we back to the portfo1 io
I

agreement?

24
28

II
I
|

g

.

66
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1 MR. WOMACKZ portfolio agreement.

yes I3
3
4 There's reference to an Exhibit A?
-.

THE WITNESS :

BY MR WOIVIACK :

paragraph 1.1.Q

A

6

4 yes.

Q The Exhibit A to this agreement, whichis the very

1 ast page of the portfo1 io agreement, appears to be

blank.

7

8

A.§
13
ii
18

9?
to

A

13
;
14

yes.

Q \ We'11 go through some other agreements to compare

them.. And 1 et me know if you disagree with this

statement. But the ones I have seen, Exhibit A has

a1 ways been b1 ank.

es.
a

13
o r

16
16
1 7 A

.

1 .  L

1 8
1?

18
2 0

Q Was the information discussed in paragraph 1.1

ever contained in an Exhibit A?

over? I believe it was on occasion.

Q Do you know why paragraph 1.1 is in this contract?

A yes.

1 What the business thinking behind its inclusion

21
\

0

is?

A
42.. J

23
y

Q

A

yes.

2 And what is that?

That --
/

MR. GOURLEYZ wait. Did you get your
\

24

25
49

s
9
3 \

67•
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f a

\

.

1

z
v;

yes.

understanding of that from an attorney?

THE wITnEss:c
4 Q

5

BY MR. WOMACK!

Do you have a personal understanding of why you as

a businessman would want the information that was to be

contained in Exhibit A in a c1 ient fi 1e?

A7 yes.

MR. GOURLEYZ But did you get thatokay.

information from your attorney?
\

8

9
16 THE wITnEss: Maybe I don't understand the
?

.
. | .

11 question.
\

12 MR. WOMACKI I can -- I can set the Q;
a 3

foundation.19
8

14 MR. GOURLEYI okay.
.

BY MR. WOMACK:15
9

16
Q

17

Q You were actively involved in evaluating whether

the contracts were performing; correct?
F

N

A18 yes.
»
LL.

19 Q3
20

21
22
_Mas
7

24

8

2 And both at the outset of the contract and in the

evaluation of the performance of the contract, I

believe you've discussed today not only an eva1 uation

of the buyer, but a1 so that truck the buyer was

purchasing; correct? ,

A prior to purchasing the contract, we would do

that, we would assess.
1
»
\

Q
L Et

!

68
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\1

..~»

v
1

c
Q And at some point, you subscribed to a.service

that gave maybe not a perfect, but a general va1 ue for

the vehicles?

1

Z

3
.»
U

4 It was possible to get that information, if we

15
6

;.3 s

4

Q

7
8
§

10

11
12
l l
14

15

18
48
17

A

choseto.

Q oh. And you never did subscribe?

A we did subscribe eventually.

Q okay.

A But we didn't a1 ways check, we didn't Check on

every truck to see what that information would provide.

we did it se1 ective1y as needed.

1 And you had the contracts as defined in 1.1, those

certain truck, tractor and/or trai 1er conditional sa1 es

contracts, in your fi 1es; is that correct? In

Concordia's fi 1es? .

A The tit1 e and the contracts were in the hands of

the custodian, not Concordia. That was the purpose of

the cOstodian.
a

sLZ

» 4

18

19
20

21

286
go
Q/24

MR. GOURLEY 2 Excuse me. May I have a moment

with my c1 ient to find out exactly what weight. came

across in the conversation with the attorney? we may

be wi]1ing to waive that. we may -- it maybe it has

to Hein there -- I don't want to waive it, but I do 1

want to get this.

you don't have to do itoff the

1
23 THE WITNESS :

£;

a

4

1

L; F

r
x
I
s
I
r
I l 69
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.

I

ws

i

record.1

2

I can clarify it.

MR. GOURLEY' no, definitely you don't wanty

3 to do that.
. J

4
1

5

6
record.

Excuse us just a second.

(Discussion off the record.) .

MR. WOMACK: Mr. crowder, we're back on

Do you understand you're still under oath?

THE wITnEss: yes.

7
8
§

g t

18
11

12
6

13

14 Q

15

"f)
13
ff;
12
8.2

A

18

18
2

2 0

21 Q

A22

23
.;
24

|

25
I
!

g2.
\

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q § Let me ask you again, why is Exhibit A attached to

the contract that's Exhibit 5?

A . The original intent was to provide a record of

those contracts assigned to that portfo1 io. 4

. I'm going to ask this question again because I

genuinely don't remember your answer, and it was

seconds ago, but I mentioned that I've not seen a

contract with an Exhibit A that had any information.

And Ibeiieve you said most didn't; is that correct?

Am I Paraphrasing accurate1 y? .

: That is correct.

Why didn't they? 4

Because we had to substitute contracts on a

monthly basis based on status of performance of those

contracts that were assigned to that portfolio. It

became burdensome to keep changing amendment or Exhibit

` 70
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4

I ' fs
~.9

1 A.

2

3

Q

A

Therefore, we provided it by 1 etter so 1 ong as the

portfolio investor agreed. so we sent him a monthly

statement instead of revising Exhibit A .

And Concordia sent that directly to the investor?

That's correct.5
\6

ms. KIM:

7

8

9

Before the investor signed the

portfo1 io agreement, did they get any written proof

that there were performing contracts a1 ready to be

assigned to them? "

16 proof would be verbal. on1 y
/

Arg THE WITNESS :

verbal evidence.11
12
6

13
124

. ms. KIM: So there was no written, say, 1 ist.

of performing contracts that the investor was given

priorto their signing?

THE WITNESS! That's correct.15

1?-8fscl;

Q1?

18
19

BY MR. WOMACK:

Did the investor have any input as to which

contracts were associated, which truck sa1 e contracts

were associated with their agreement?
ri

A
QS20

.

21 Q

22

no.

Did Concordia track which trucks or sa1 e contracts

were associated with a particular investor's agreement?
8L.

A 'yes.243. \
/.

24 So that was in the books, so to speak?Q

A yes l25
1.1 Q.  a

8*
. ».

u

I
1

!
I
x• . 71
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I

4 1

2

J
J

4

5

.6

7
i I  .

8

-
I

.9
16
18

Q And for c1 arification, when you said that they had

to be changed out on a monthly basis, I don't want to

put words in your mouth, but I think we can get through

this a 1 itt1e faster if I attempt to and you te11 me if

I wassuccessful or not, you're not saying that for

each investor the trucks were being exchanged out, but

Concordia as a business would have trucks coming and

going or contracts performing and nonperforming, and

therewere enough investors who were influenced by

that, that you went through this 1 etter notification

new truck contracts. . 4

*W

12
in

(

14 A

1

0

A

15
1é

2
. .
i

17
8

i
1 8

! .

A19
26

K

21

From your expression I'm going toltéke that,

that You didn't follow that. L

I did follow that.

okay.

But you would be incorrect with that statement.

Q . So it was on an -- each investor wouldroll

through several trucks?

; That's correct. .

Q Of you have an idea of the percentage of truck

sa1 e Contracts that fai 1ed?

22 MR. GOURLEYZ

i
IMR. WOMACK;

7
24

25

At what point in time?

. Any g1 ven year. I mean --

2 THE WITNESS! Failure and nonperforming or

poorly performing are really different categories.
v

; L74
44

z
i46 72
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Q

A

1

2

5

0

A

Q

A

Q

.

A
4

=6
7

8
9

16
11
12
£8

1 3
7

A

14

15
16

12
18

0

A

19
26

i i
22

z8
24

BY MR. WOMACK :

We11, describe for me "poorly performing."

poorly performing wou1 d be two months behind.

"nonperforming"?

Three or more.

Failure."

Had to repossess.

in 2006, what percentage of the truck contracts

were Poor1 y performing? I

I don't know.

Q Ba11 park?

A i don't know.

Q can you ba11 park a percentage for any of those

threecateg0ri@$?

Not for 2006.

Q For 2005?

A if we go back to 2000, 2003, somewhere in that

vicinity.

okay.

Approximately our net 1 oss was estimated to be 10

percent per contract, or 10 percent of the contracts.

Q . Describe for me what you mean by that. I'm not

folloWing. 10 percent of the -- the -- we11 , going to

Exhibit 5 --

A28 if we had $10 million worth of contracts, we would
L i. .  4gg

l
?

W3 4 .73i
g
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I

| r
. |

;

I think that'sprobab1 y 1 ose $1 mi 11ion out of the 10.

what I meant.

Maybe I should think about that a little

\

longer.

Q Get back to me if you change your mind on that.

A Yes, I wi 11 -- it is not 10 percent in doT1 ars.

10 percent of the trucks.

Q okay. okay. wou1 d that be more than 10 percent

in do 1ars?

1
2

s
s
7

3
9

18
13

.*

i12

713

14
15 Q

u p
. u
12

l
18

A19
I9 i\l3

Q29
i i
22

23x
24 Q

A

A no. But I need to c1 arify what I mean by that, is

that but of $10 mi11 ion, $1 million worth of contracts

would'be in question. we would take a 1oss*of some

amount. I did not mean to imp1 y that we would Tose a

mi1 ion dollars.

Oh, thank you for that c1 arification.

! And those three categories, poor1 y

performing, nonperforming and fai 1 , I be1 ieve those

were the three categories, would be in that 16, percent?

The fai 1ed would be 10 percent. .

Okay. Okay.

. Do you have an idea of what percentage were

poorly performing during the 2000-2003 time period?

A I do not.

3 Monperforming?

i do not.25
:

4
J E

i>43 z
9 7i4
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II ..!

i

al.
4 ;

1

2

4
.

.  <

5

6

.
. )

7

A

8 Q

9

Q He1 p me understand how this worked. If I'm an

investor, and we're speaking very generically so I

understand it may not app1 y to any one person, but I'm

trying to get a base-1 eve1 comprehension here. was

there.a set amount of investment do11 ars that.1 would

need to bring to the tab1 e?

There's a minimum amount of $100,000.

Over that, it could be any amount, but the minimum

was 100? z
nI

10 A
.4
1 1 Q

43
A

12

13
iv..{.

14

15

16 ;

8
1,7
if
1 8

4.5 *.

19
29 A

21

22

pie
24

I 1
I

3 §

25 Q

es.

If I invest 100,000 with Concordia, what is done

with that money? .

< He signed a sa1 es and service agreement,

acknowledges the $100,000. And then Concordia goes

through its inventory of contracts and comes as c1 ose.

as PoSsible to 100,000 and assigns those to,the

iUV€SOF.

Q his inventory, are they contracts that have

a1 ready been purchased by Concordia?

correct. If there's a shortfall, then it is noted

as cash waiting for investment.

Q . And what was done with that shortfall?

A It was kept as a record unti 1 it cou1d"be rep1 aced

with a contract.

okay.
i

f 73

I
I

g
I
1
E

m

:
'  9

W
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I
I

»

. 21

1

2

3
.4

4
.*

AS

' .
I

5
6

é
Q

A

9

148
13
12

€ i

18
<7
1 4

8
16

So let's say, and I understand, we're trying

to keep it simp1 e, I understand this is outside the

range of tractors you're deaning with. But let's say

we found one for $95,000, and that contract fai 1ed.

Concordia would go to its inventory and find a new one

to associate with my Sa1 e of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement? How were they changed out?

A Oh. I could answer that question.

1 Okay.

Every month we wou1 d 1 ook at the nonperforming I

contracts, an agreement with this sa1 es and servicing

agreement. If it was nonperforming, three months or

more overdue, behind in payments, we would then ask for

a return of that contract from the custodian and .

replace it with another contract, on a month-to-month

basis

17

18

1g1 5

20
21
22
. V.

23
: ,

\ .f

MR. CLAPPER 2 Can I ask one then? .

In that same Tight, say Steve is an investOr,

he puts 100,000 in, and there's so many trucks. .

assigned, say he's supposed to get 4,000 a month in a

return; was there ever a month that because of these

nonperforming, poor1 y performing, that Concordia did

not have the money coming in, in that portfolio, to pay

that investor??i*
25 THE WITNESS!

I
:

i
1

Q
J

4l 1

During the time I was involved,

. 76I.

I

A
1

\
2
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:  8

1 an investor never missed a check, if that's what you're

2 asking.

8
.4

5
6

I
1. I`~Li

8

9
I

.4

MR. CLAPPERI But if that portfo1 io wasn't

bringing income in to pay that investor, how was the

investor paid the 4,000?

THE WITNESS! They were paid based on the

total amount, whether they had a contract or not.

belieVe that's your question.

: MR. CLAPPERZ Right. But where would that

money come from if it didn't come from the income from

theirlportfolio? .
C

10

11

12 wouldn't that be anTHE WITNESS :
I.8 I'm not sure what you are

v
l J 8f*

14
auditor-type question?

aSk8 ng.

15

I . 4
16
1?
1§
19

20
.L J

Hz.
21

MR. CLAPPERZ To pay that 4,000, if their

portfo1 io wasn't bringing the money in, what money did

Concordia use to pay that investor for that money?

THE WITNESS! Total cash f1 ow.

I'm not sure. I have a feeling your

asking -- you're trying to ask a question I,doN't

understand.

If we22

25 .

l

MR. CLAPPER:23
@

25

MR. WOMACK: I'm going to get to that.

don t address it, feel free to jump in again.

. Okay.

(Discussion off the record.)
I 4

I
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I

I
¢

\

1c
_ _

MR. WOMACK: Let's go back on the record.

Mr. crowder, do you understand we're on the record

THE wiTnEss:

2

3
4 MR. WOMACKZ
:

8

THE WITNESS!
'

yes.

And you're still under oath.

yes.

you're supposed to wait for him

5
6
1
1
8 you understand you're Sti 11

9

yes.

MR. GOURLEY!

to finish his questions.

MR. WOMACK!

under.oath; correct?

THE WITNESS!
4

BY MR. WOMACKI

H
13
7

14

11
12

15

16
twe~u

Q we were speaking generally of the sa1 e of

contracts and servicing Agreement, or the portfolio

agreement, and more particularly about the association

of specific trucks to the portfolio agreements for each

given investor.

A417
*l
18

i1§
L r

26
.4
24
22

23
?

24
25

yes.

Q And I'm struggling with the numbers, the.

accounting of it. If I invest a certain amount and the

greatproportion of that amount goes to a specific set

of contracts, truck sales, the interest thrOugh the

portfo1 io agreement that the investor is being paid, or

I'mbeing paid, does it not come from the buyer's truck

paymeNts?

A Does it not come from. nor necessari 1y.

1Q 7.8
1

4

n
. . /
\ 99

£44
1
r

f

!
4

I
x

I
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u 4 \

1• 2

3
.

4
4

5

6

i

.
. .1

A

7

g9
16ii
8

67•
13

14

13

16
. g.

~ !91§
19
26

I4
21

4
Q

A22

28
.7
ZN
25

Q where e1 se might the source of the investor

payments, from where e1 se might the source of the

investor payments come?

A The interest you see is significantly 1 arger than

the payment to the investor. Truck sales, once we

repossessed, it becomes asset of Concordia. Thus,

sa1 es provides cash f1 ow. so cash f1 ow is coming from

several sources, in addition to discount reserve.

Q And what was the source of monies in the discount

reserve?

Oiscount from the dea1 er.

Q Qkay. And the seller of the truck?

A 1 Correct.

Q now, when a nonperforming contract, truck sa1 e

contract, is rep1 aced with a performing contract, that

investor's principal has nothing to do with the

purchase of the second -- the performing contract; is

that Correct?

A _ i be1 ieve you said -- I be1 ieve you made an

incorrect statement.

1 Okay.

i'm not sure I understood the statement.

Q Okay. The investor, the original principal

investment goes to purchase those truck contracts that

are originally associated with the portfo1 io agreement;
ii

I i
. .J

/ H 4 79.
.. 4
;;~

9
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Io

J

1
2

3
. .

4v Q

5
6

is that correct?

A The original investment is assigned contracts

which may hold for a month, may hold for six months.

But the original dollars into Concordia don't go

to the original purchase of the truck contracts?

= MR. GOURLEY 2 Now you've got me confused.

J

.
8
9

5
10
11

9
12 A

Q13
y .

14
rt"

Kr

15

BY MR. WOMACK:

Q: 1 he investor invests 100,000 with Concordia.

Concordia -- does Concordia then take that 100,000 and

go tithe dea1 er and say, "I want to buy see contracts

that get me as c1 ose to 100,000 as possib1 e"? .

NIl. .
Those contracts are a1 ready in Concordia'S

portfo1 io?

A

16 Q

|

correct.

8 okay. They get associated with the portfo1 io

agreement?

A . that's correct.

1?
l1§

19 Q

we assign it to the portfolio.

And per that portfo1 io agreement, the investor is

paid interest?

A

20
4

24
22

; '

24Q
4.1

: correct.

Q The source of monies for that interest are the

truck payments? The monthly payments on the truck

contracts; or the reserve you spoke of; or, what was

the third? . .25

I
I(

w\.-v 89ACC012114
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W I

. . .
A1 The sa1 e of existing inventory of repossessed

2 trucks.

3

4
5
6

Q . okay. Earlier you said that the investor has no

input as to which trucks get associated with their

portfolio agreement. Is that true throughout the life

of the portfolio agreement?

A

Q

9

i

MR. WOMACK :

1 yes.

we're going to move off of that topic,lahd to

paragraph 1.4, if you can get that in front of you.

MR. GOURLEY: we're ta1 king about the sa1 e?

It's page 2 of the pOrtfo1 io
4r

10

11

12

18
?.

why did Concordia use a custodian with14
cx

15
A16

17

agreement.

BY MR WOMACK 2

Q . custodian.

these.agreements?

My recollection is that it was felt the investor

wou]d feel more comfortab1 e if they had access to those
3 '

*18

2
1 9 Q

contracts when they wanted access.

And by "those contracts" you mean the conditional

sa1es contracts?29
my

4
2 2

28
.

f . :

24
l  /

i.
25 A

A Correct. Especially the pink sa1 e, eqOiv§1ent of

the pink sa1 e. Registration.

Q In this particular contract that's Exhibit 5, ERF

is the custodian?

Correct.

i
. 8 1

| . .
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14|4

1c
2

Q Ear1 ier you mentioned that at times an. investor

se1 ected Concordia to be the custodian.
P
9

A correct.3

6

A

Q Do you recall whether an investor ever se1 ected a

wholly independent third party to operate as a

custodian? .

. i be1 ieve one investor chose Chino commercial
kw. »

Bank.

7

g
9 5 Chino, C-h-i-n-o?0

A Yes.10

13
13

.9
/W I

r

13

14

18
16

2

.417
l

18

2014
2;
22

23

A22,
=82§ Q

Q Do you recall that investor's name?

A f do not. I just recall there was a time when

that happened.

Q did most investors choose ERF? r

A Most of the investors were brought to us by ERF

and chose ERF as the custodian.

Q 00 you recall , in the course of your day-to-day

involyement with Concordia, did ERF function as the

custodian for those contracts in which they were named

custodian?

A f Yes.

Q And they held the fi 1es that they were supposed to

hold?.

That's correct.

2 And they did so pursuant to the custodial

i
f. SeACC012116

BERSCH

8
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I
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F

. .

f  t?41s O

1
4

2

A

3

6
7

9

agreement that's a1 so part of Exhibit 5?

A That's correct.

Q Did, to your recollection, every person or entity

that functioned as a custodian function pursuant to a

custodial agreement?

As far as I know. I'm not aware of any

complaints. I think that's what you are --

0 8 No. I just -- we had ta1 ked ear1 ier that the

portfO1 io agreement and the custodial agreement go

together.
(R1

Aii
9

12
:

13

15

A18
l

Q

correct.

Q | There was no custodian out there, to your

recollection, that operated pursuant to an agreement

that was not in the form of the custodial agreement in

Exhibit 5?

I think that's correct.

one form.

Is that a "yes"?
:  'L

18
. 6

A19
20 Q

i
We used one form.

2 If you could get 4, 5 and 6.
in
21

22

23

I didn't do that right. S, 6 and*7 in front

of you side by side. I've got a question about

paragraph 2 in each of these agreements. And I think

if we had them a11 side by side --

MR. GOURLEYZ now, which agreement?

. Ali
_825
n

)

1
\ l 83/
/

i 1
y
l

I
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| 4

\ EJ

4 portf61io agreement?

MR. WOMACK: The portfo1 io agreement.

And when you get them a11 Taid out, I
\

_ ¢really
A

THE wiTnEss:

MR. GOURLEYZ

2'
3
4

5

7 MR. WOMACK'
i
x

THE wITnEss:

Sa1 e of contracts? .

yes, sa1 e of contracts,

Let me know when you're ready.

I believe I'm ready.
»

é
3

10 Q

11
18
13

14
8

15

16
17 A

vv

i s Q
J1?

19
26
i i

(6
22

23

44 0

BY MR. WOMACKZ

when you 1 ook at Exhibit S, paragraph -- the

portfo1 io agreement, paragraph 2, it seems to describe

the situation in which you described ear1 ier that there

is a, in this case I think it was $50,000 investment,

48,000 and some change were associated with truck

sales. And 1,900 and some change was held over for

further investment. no you see that?

yes.

1 in Exhibit 6, when you go to paragraph 2, the

wording's changed s1 ight1y.

A yes.

Q ; Why the change? .

A This was in '08, I believe, which was after my

time.

Kay.
b

25
Let's put Exhibit 6 aside.

THE wiTnEss: Steve won't 1 et me guess.

f

\
W
v
s .

44
.
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a

QI I

\

MR. GOURLEYI4 1
2

That's right.

I'm going to hand you what wi 11

3

4

5
.6

: MR. WOMACK:

be marked Exhibit 8.

. (whereupon Exhibit number 8

was marked and is attached hereto.)

MR. WOMACK: If you wouldn't mind.taking a

moment to 1 ook through Exhibit 8. And when you're

ready, 1 et me know.
7

7
8
9

16
MR. GOURLEY: If you could te11 up of any

specific p1 ace you're going to focus on, it wou1 d

probab1 y --
g

MR. WOMACK : It's going to be that same

11

12
8 paragraph.

\

MR. GOURLEY:
I

14

15
v

16
17

in

okay.

MR. WoMAck: o f  t h e  p o r t f o l i o  a g r e e m e n t . The

portfolio agreement in Exhibit 8 fs dated 2001, and so

I think he might be better ab1 e to discuss it.

A 2 THE WITNESSZ Okay.

19
to
.

2;1
'.5
22
28

A24

25 0

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q In Exhibit 5, the portfo1 io agreement at paragraph

2 provides the do11 ars and cents breakdown of the .

investment principal associated with trucks and dollars

and cents remainder.

correct.

In Exhibit 8, paragraph 2 has been reworded.
4.
\./

I 335
:
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I
if Q

A yes l1

2 My question is this: why the change to paragraphQ

2?3
4

5
6

The

9

7
8

9
16

9

11

12
1?
1.4
18.8

14
1?

r

186
19
26

F

2 1
£
22
28 Q

A

A It was tedious and felt not helpful. In Exhibit

5, which was one of the ear1 y versions, the principal

amount of 48,094.55 was the sum of those contracts

which were initially assigned to that portfolio.

1,905'45 was the cash ba1 ance difference.

. 1 So if I can give you an examp1e,ilwe had

three$25,000 contracts and one 20,000, that would add

to 95. p1 us 5,000 cash, to reach the hundred thousand

investment. okay?

1 1 The fact that by the time we had some

experience, we were changing contracts every month, For

a1 most every portfo1 io. It became tedious to try to,

keep updating, amending the portfolio. .

1 . So it was agreed that this 1 anguage would be

adequate, and the updating would occur by 1 etter.

Q Would investment principal invested through

Exhibit 5 be treated differently than principal

invested through Exhibit 8?

A : Exhibit A was not used really.

I'm sorry, the number 8, not the 1 etter "A."

oh, Exhibit 8? .24

25 MR. GOURLEY: That's what this is. This is
\

if

O.4 ;
s

?
1. I
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part of Exhibit 8.• THE WITNESS! Restate theoh, okay.

A

question.

BY MR. WOMACK:

Q Did principal -- was principal invested through

Exhibit 5 treated differently than principal invested

through Exhibit 8?

. No.
7 1

4

Q

A

1
2
3
4

~§
7
8
9

18
11 Q

A
3613

14

Q

A

15
in
Z!

16

19

Z?

4

Or was

18
19
26
213522
Ge

23
A

Q

24
28

Just a rewording?

es.

. in paragraph 2; right?

Yes.

The procedure behind paragraph 2 did not change?

Correct.

Q Do you have any know1 edge as to whether that

procedure changed after you 1 eft the day-to-day

operations at Concordia?

A i have no know1 edge if it changed after I left.

Q Qne final question on paragraph 2, and=focusing on

Exhibit 5, this $1,900 remainder, was that put in

escrow? or was it deposited in a general fund?

that just a bookkeeping entry? . f

! 1 The monies weren't divided out; right?

. Correct. It was a bookkeeping entry.

the same types of bookkeeping entries were being
;
9

1:Q
.~4

Q 8%
\

s
I
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iI I

ff
1 .J

_ J

4 :

1¢ 2

4 A

4

5
s
.6

maintained by Concordia for investments invested

pursuant to the form that's in Exhibit 8; is that

correct?

That's correct. I believe that's correct.

Q Did Concordia ever not provide a custodian the

documents required by the custodial agreement?

MR. GOURLEYZ now you've got me.
r

7
8

210

A
7

I

to

11
12
8
14
1̀ 5

13
la
18Z

19
;3
be

t:
i i
ab
22
g

2;
24

28

BY MR WomAcK:

Q We spoke of the documents provided custodians

pursuant to the custodial agreement. was there ever an

instaNce where Concordia didn't send the documents to

the custodian? .

1 Are you asking if there are c1 erica1 errors?

Q No. I'm asking if there was an event, and I don't

have anything in mind, I'm trying to find out 1 .

information here, I'm not trying to trip you up, I'm

genuinely asking, where that package of documents that

Concordia is supposed to send to the custodian didn't

get: sent to the custodian?

A none that I'm aware of.

Q , And when you say it that way, am I correct in

paraphrasing that you would have considered the fai1 ure

to SeNd those documents a c1 erica1 error? It Was

procedure to send the documents to the custodian.

A It was standard procedure to send those documents

\
. . *
VI`. GS

\
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I
Q
[J

9I f

to the custodian as needed, during the month, asc 2 needed.

MR. GOURLEY 2 Counsel, I have a question of

4 timing here.

At one o'clock we're going to be taking
I .

another witness.

5
6
€:1

MR. WOIVIACK : I think we can wrap itRight.
8

?
8 up in15.

. g I hope so, because I'm going to
i.

9
16
11

MR. WOMACKZ

MR. GOURLEY!

need to eat in between.

(Discussion off the record.)

Let's resume the questioning

here.
1 "

14 »
.v

15
9

18
(

17

A18

19
29 Q

A21
x

22
G Yu

28
24

2.5

BY MR. WOIVIACKZ

Q I'm not going to mark this document yet, but

p1 ease 1 ook through it and te11 me whether you.

recogNize it.

I recognize it's simi 1ar to something that I

recall, if it's not the actual thing that Irecall.

f Did Concordia create this document? Or -r yeah.

No.

Q _ 60 you know who did? .

A 4 I would have to know for sure that it was the one

that I'm thinking of, and I can't -- I can't say that I

know or sure that it's the one I'm thinking of.
r
av
9

1 89
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I I 1 I

9

• Q wou1 d Concordia have in its files the one you are

thinking of?

A I would have a copy on my computer.

whether Concordia has it still or not.

_ _

E I

xv
MR. WOMACK:

I can't say

This is 2001.

. 8 MR. GOURLEYZ Are you representing that it

came as part of the discovery?

MR. WoMAcK: It did not. That's why -- I

don't I'm trying to find out where this came from.

MR. GOURLEY: okay.

r It, to me, 1 ooks 1 ike a

powerpoint presentation, s1 ides from a power point

presentation. 2
Q

MR. GOURLEY:

u

MR. GOURLEYZ
n
v

And it says Bersch on it.

. MR. WoMAcK: we11, that's the Arizona

Corporation Commission Bates numbering. :

Oh, really? Thank you,

We11, let's go ahead and mark

22
>

1

2

8
4
5

.6
7
8
.9

16
i i
12
13
13
15
16
17
18

is
2(8

21

221

285

MR. WOMACK 2

this Exhibit 9.

. i (whereupon Exhibit number 9 1

was marked and is attached hereto)

1 MR. WOMACK: There are page numbers on

Exhibit 9 and I'11 represent to you there is no page 1.

I don't know where page 1 is. I'm not trying to

withh01 d a part of the document. I just don't have it.

MR. GOURLEYI That's too bad. Itmight have
.
. . J
4

S )G

1

4
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3
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:  .

.*.

said, "prepared by Michael Bersch," or George Jones or

something.

BY MR. WOMACK! .

Q . If you could turn to the internal page number 7 on

Exhibit 9.

A yes I

Q Do you see the second bullet point beginning

"Servicing Agreements"?
€

A

Q
ltd

s

1
;
3
4
s
6
7
é
9

16
i i
12

13
7

14

18

yes.

1 There is printed "12 percent a year," it's crossed

out, nd then "10 percent."

. It's my understanding that at one point, .

based on the portfolio agreements, Concordia paid 12

percent per year, but then pursuant to board minutes in

a previous exhibit, that was reduced to 10 percent?

A
' (

18
291?

correct. ;

. So those numbers are correct; is that rue?Q

A

3

18

1é
26
4

21

22
28
24

25

Correct.

Q Eage 5 of Exhibit 9. The bottom bullet point

beginning "Concordia raises capital." Does that

accurate1 y ref1 ect what Concordia was doing, that

bullet point? .
A i'm not an attorney.

Q it reads: "Concordia raises capital to purchase

these contracts from investors in the form of Servicing

91
l
;I
I
I

4

.

1
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r.
HAgreements •1

2

3
Q
4
5

6

l

7
é

L

1

a J

we11 it 1 ooks to my tike a
9

15

And then there's a parenthetical.

It was my understanding that you testified

that Concordia had purchased the contracts and then

when an investor transferred that principal to

Concordia, those contracts were associated with the

portfo1 io agreement. That's not the same, or do you

think that that is the same as raising capital to

purchase contracts from investors in the formof

service agreements?

MR. GOURLEYZ 1

ii typo.

x

12

13
.?
14

I

1%
\

;

_ U

17

18 Q

19
3

20

zuni

8
22

2?
24

25

. THE wITnEss: It's not the Tanguage I would

use and you're asking me if I agree with ii, so I am

having difficulty saying yes or no. 1

BY MR WOMACK :

Q what Tanguage would you use?

A (No audible response.) .

If I'm an investor and I got this powerpoint

presentation, and afterwards I say, "Mr, crowder,

exp1 ain this to me, this final bullet point" how would

you explain it to me?

A Concordia raises capital by means of the sa1 es and

service agreements. And that capital is used to

purchase conditional sa1 es contracts which are assigned

to portfolios.

.E8
t

I
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f
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.

1

2

3
J

4

;

5
6
7
g

.4.
9

16
2*

11

x

12
1§

y14
x+

15

18
#G
17

i s

Q so Concordia would pool the investment principal,

and from that pool , and the other two sources we ta1 ked

about, go out and buy these truck contracts; correct?

A s1 ight1y. The pool is used for that purpose.

It's not the so1 e source of income, because we have

payments every month.

Q okay.

A We a1 so have the sa1 e of trucks every month. so

it's a partially true statement, or incompletey true.

. ` . MR. WOMACK: Okay, I'm going to trylto power

on through here. And if everybody -- if you have

questions, just wait ti11 I get through my final bit,

and then --

. I'm going to show you these two agreements

before we -- not agreements -- documents before we 4

enter them into evidence as we11. \ . \

i (Whereupon Exhibit numbers 10 and ll

were marked and is attached hereto.)
i f

18
26
21

22.
22.Z
24

25 0

BY R.. WOMACK 2

Q Do either of those documents 1 ook familiar to you?

I understand that on one there's some handwriting, but

excluding that handwriting. The printed material. i

A z I can't -- I can't recall seeing them or not

seeing them. It's possible that I have seen them.

Is it possible that Concordia created them?
!
.

5
3

5
t

I
z

5
. ,Q *98
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1l1

HA1

2 Concordia did not create

3

no.

Q It's not possible.

these?
.

A

5
6

Not to my know1 edge. nor this.

Q you said "this." you reached for Exhibit 9.

Concordia did not create Exhibit 9?
.

7 A Correct. .

Q And Concordia did not create what's been marked as

Exhibit 10? "

A
\

9
16,4
11 Q

A12

13 0 1
\7

149
13

A16
»5
11 Q
. 4  J

4
\

18

19
'Ll

A
14
4 Q

A
/

Q

A

K Correct.

And Concordia did not create Exhibit 11?

Correct, to the best of my know1 edge.

If such documents were created in-house while you

were involved in the day-to-day operations, would they

need to be run by you for approval first?

. not necessarily, but very likely.

Did any emp1 oyee of Concordia, someone on sa1 ary,

solicit investment or go out and try to raise

investment in Concordia?

y$e]f_

; #au spoke to individuals encouraging them to

1 nvest?

. Friends and fami 1y, yes.

but you didn't use 9, 10 and 11?

correct.

22

29
is

8
I

i
!
1

i. go

94. :
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1, A

1

2

3
.

Q

A

0

Q was there anyone e1 se that engaged in those kind

of activities for Concordia, emp1 oyee of Concordia?

Did Chris go out and --

A I don't believe any emp1 oyee of Concordia did that

with these documents.

would you know if ERF used these documents?

I have seen simi 1ar things created by them. 4

Oo you know who at ERF -- those similar documents

you saw used by ERF, was Michael Bersch using those

documents?
Si .\

it was oneA

5

6

7

é
9

16

11

12
\

a? 5

Q

A

13
18
15

16
4. J

i can't say it was Michael or David.

or the other.

. okay.

possibly both.

MR. WOMACK: Let's take a three-minute break

and then we may be done, but I want to pow-wow for

thP€€&12
s1 \

1 8

19
to

a
Mi

s

21
c

2 2

MR. GOURLEYZ Sure.

(A recess was taken from 12:09 to 12:12 p.m.)

MR. WOMACK: we're back on the record. no

you understand you're sti 11 under oath, Mr_crowder?

THE WITNESS! yes.

28
221 Q

23

BY MR. WOMACKZ

z One 1 ast Tine of questions.

Did the buyers of the trucks have to provide

95

'i I
I

ACC012129
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g1 Concordia insurance for the vehicles?

A

Q

yes.

or proof of insurance?

. And was that maintained in Concordia's files?
/:

A

0

[

2

3

5
6

7

8
6 MR. WOMACK :

10 ms. KIM:

yes.

would the failure to maintain that insurance

negatively impact a contract? Is that a --

A If we were aware of it, yes.

I have no further questions.

I just have a coup1 e c1 osing
ii :

11 questions.
Q

12 Have you answered every question truthfully?

THE wiTnEss:
1

4.
ET

13
14

1?
16
12

u

r

Ll
18

in
20
4

E
23.

2?
2;

I

é4
25 Upon

yes.

. ms. KIM: Is there anything e1 se that you

w0u1d°1ike to te11 us about the topics that we went

over here today?

MR. GOURLEY: Do you want to hear some

attOrNey-c1ient privi 1eged information? no.

Ms. KIM: Thank you. .

so I propose the following stipulations:

. The court reporter wi11 forward the original

transcript from today's proceeding with a .

se1f-addressed stamped enve1 ope to you at your address

of record for review. you wi11 have 30 days from

receipt to review and to make any changes.

• . £ . 96
ACC012130
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.
1

2
3

4
z

5

6

7

6

V.

1 0

11

12

I

o

7 .

13
14
15
16
1?

..1
18

completing reviewing and listing any changes, if any,

you wi 11 sign the transcript, and within 10 days of

signing the transcript, your counsel wi11 advise a11

othercounsel, in writing, of any changes you made

while reviewing the transcript.

However, I caution you that any changes that

you make of a substantive nature, such as changing an

answer from a "yes" to a "no," I or any other attorney

may comment upon those change in the event of atrial,

and it cou1 d affect your credibi 1ity.

If you do not sign the transcript within the

time frame and if the witness, you, do not provide

notice of any changes within the time frame; or if the

original executed transcript becomes 1 ost or otherwise

unavai 1ab1e, the parties agree that a certified copy of

the.transcript may be used for a11 purposes as if it .

were du1 y executed and corrected, correct original

transcript.
I

19

4
20
21

MR. GOURLEYZ So sripulated.

: Ms. KIM: Thank you. W

(whereupon the deposition conc1 uded at 12:15 D-m.).

zé

I.

1.4 4

2?
Z4

*8
25
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3% STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

3

.4
4.5

3. I, KENNETH cRowDER, the witness herein, hereby

certify under penalty of perjury under the taws of the

stateof ca1 ifornia that the foregoing is true and
6

correct l

2013Executed this 1

a t

day of

california.1

7
4§

IIs

¢

10
11 *a

x
.I

\ . . :

c

12

i13 THE WITNESS

121
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I. BARBARA smALL, a Certified Shorthand

Reporter of the state of Ca1 ifornia, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person herein; that

the foregoing hearing was reported in shorthand by me,

Barbara Small , a Certified shorthand Reporter of the

State of ca1 ifornia and thereafter transcribed into

typewriting.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or

attorney for any of the parties to said hearing nor in

any way interested in the outcome of said hearing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 14th day of May, 2013.

1 4
r

8
4

L*.

15

16

4

11
.7, 7é41;/' ,Caw

i t

1§
19 BARBARA SMALL, CSR

License no. 1334520
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Do;_7>n9n

'30-»/3
Date~...__He_<;_é.m

BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA4

In the matter of the investigation and examination of:
SUBPOENA [ X ]

Concordia Financing Company, LTD

I ]
SUBPOENA
DUCES
TECUM

and of its books, records, documents and other papers
pursuant to § 25531(c) of the Corporations
Code and §§ 11180-11182 of the Government Code.

TO: Kenneth Crowder, CEO and Custodian of Records
Concordia Financing Company, LTD
9302 Pittsburgh Ave., Suite 220
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

• YOU ARE ORDERED TO:
[ X ] Appear in person as a witness in this matter:

] Produce the records described in the accompanying declarationr

5

a.m.at
California, on

o'clock9:002013

Before the Commissioner of Corporations' appointed
Representative(s), Michelle Linton, Esq.

At 320 West 4th Street, Suite 750, Los Angeles

The 30th day of April ,

For failure to attend and/or to produce such materials, you may be deemed liable for the penalties provided by
law.

California .atDated on 7)March 5, 2013 Los Angeles

JAN LYNN OWEN
California corporations Commissioner

By
MICHELLE LIPTON

Sr. Corporations Counsel
ACC012134

BERSCH

You may be entitled to witness fees and mileage for attendance pursuant to the Subpoena or Subpoena Dunes
Tecum. A form upon which to make your claim is available from any office of the Department of Corporations.



1

(213) 576-759]

4
Michelle Lipton, Senior Corporations Counsel
'California Department of Corporations
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, California 90013-2344
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the matter of the investigation and examination of

CONCORDIA FINANCING COMPANY, LTD

and of its books, records, documents and other papers pursuant to §25531(c) of the
CORPORATIONS CODE, §§ 11180 - 11182 of the GOVERNMENT CODE.

PROOF OF SERVICE
FILE NUMBER.

A l p h a_
l . At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served copies ofthe (speagv docum¢m{.r):

COVER LETTER, dated March s, 2013; SUBPOENA

2. a. Party served: Kenneth Crowder, an individual

b. Person served: Same as party in item Za.

c Address: 1200 Grand Canyon
Brea, California 92821

q
J.

m
I served the party in item 2

by personal delivery (1)on (date):03/13/2013
(2)at (time): 06:43 p.m.

4. Person serving (name, address. and telephoneNo.):

f. Fee for service: S
Sidney Foster
Ace Attorney Service, Inc.
3 lo West 3rd Street
Santa Ana, California 92701
(714) 543-4220

c. Registered California process server.
(1) Employee or independent contractor.
(2) Registration No.: PSC2724
(3) County: ORANGE

5.

Date: March 14,2013

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

(Si nature)

#980637GP

PROOF  OF  SERVICE

ACC012135
BERSCH
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EDMUND G. BRQWN Jr.,Governor

\»  °4*....¢..
.

_STATE OF CALIFORNIA .. Bvsmzess, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS
Supporting a Pair and Secure Financial Services Marketplace for all Californians

o\

¢
11° . A
-'~@>
;

- . !4 A

I
/

/
l5 v  '8 ,

x
L 7C'L, 1*\*Jan Lynn Owen

California Corporations Commissioner
Los Angeles, California

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FILE NO: Alpha

March 5, 2013

Kenneth Crowder
Christopher Crowder
Armer J. Dekmejian
Concordia Financing Company, LTD
9302 Pittsburgh Ave., Suite 220
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dear Si.rs:

Enclosed please find a Subpoena that requires your personal appearance to testify in the

examination and investigation of Concordia Financing Company, LTD .

If you have any questions concerning your rights and duties, you may wish to consult counsel. If

you have any questions concerning the Subpoena, please call the undersigned at the phone

number provided below.

Very truly yours,

@»/L
Michelle LiptonLr
Sr. Corporations Counsel
(213)576-7591
Enforcement Division

ACC012136
BERSCH

o

° Securities ° Franchises 4 Off-Exchange Commodities ° Investment and Financial Services o
Independent Escrows ° Consumer and Commercial Finance Lending o Residential Mortgage Lending

SAN DIEGO 921013697
1350 FRONT STREET

(619)525.4233

SACRAMENTO 958144052
1515 K STREET, SUITE 200

(916)4457205

LOS ANGELES 900132344
320 WEST 4T|| STREET

(213)5767500

SAN FRANCISCO 941025303
1390 MARKET STREET

(415)5573787

1.866275.26771~866-ASK-CORP Ww\v.coIp.c820v
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Concordia Finance specialize: in t/Je)9nancial needs oft/ae commercial used truck market..
T/qc banking world today :ac changing, becoming more focused on specific indunvy groups .

and less%eused on geography Tlse resulzibas been that several oft/se .sinaller industries /save

been ignored as individual banks struggle to gain competitive advantages in be larger mar-

kets. Opporcanigy is thus created for r/Je small company wlsfcb bas the expertise to step into

One ofrbese disregarded segments. Concordia bas been doing this since _[ume of I994.
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Investment Opportunzzy .
Sincic 1994 Concordia Penance has been buying truck ("bigri8") conditional Sales con=
tréctks from dealers and collecting the payments. ConcMd.Lg investors receive net
1,0% EACH MONTH in interest for providing the necessgrjr capital Concordia
qual1.8cs the buyer, purchases the contract torn the dca.lerand collects the payments.
The investor then receives a check Or the money is uh&tedto his account. Titus is
done under a service agreement with the investor. Concordia guarantees .each'"contract.
If any go into repossession, Concordia will replace it with one of equal or greater value.

If your money is left in and the interest is .
allowed tO accrue, the principal will double
in less than five years.
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In 1995 the founders recognized a riced to
fund the less than perfect commercial buyer.
This is usually a truck driver with five to ten
years experience and wants to own his own
rig He may have adequate personal credit
but has no comrnercid credit. Since the
trUclc vol be used for business, banks can not
provide a Consumer loan. Very few sources
are available. Most contracts are for about
twenty thousand dollars. The driver might
Save. the money and pay cash, very dlMcdt,
or 1casc, very expensive. Concordia Finance
does not require a. commercial credit history

does require good personal credit.
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ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

CONCORDIA FINANCE co., LTD.

The undersigned shareholders of Concordia Financing Co., Ltd. A California
corporation, constituting a majority of the shareholders required to approve the action
taken hereby, consent to the following action of the board of directors without a meeting:

WHEREAS,lt is in the best interest of the corporation and the shareholders to re-affirm the
officers Ken Crowder - President, Fred Wiseman - Secretary, and also to elect a new
Board of Directors: Ken Crowder, Fred Wiseman, Michael Bersch, and David Wanzek.
Linda Crowder and Carolyn Wiseman are replaced.

Dated: February 4, 2000
»1

,Z%4,,4,4»./
Ken Crowder - Presidenti
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MINUTES

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CONCORDIA FINANCING co., LTD.

The undersigned directors of Concordia Financing Co., Ltd. a California
Corporation, consider the following actions to be in the best interest of the
Corporation, and hereby agree and resolve:

1) to set interest on all portfolio investment monies received after 1/20/04 at
10%, and

2) it is in the interest of the corporation to set finders fees on all investment
monies received after 1/20/04 at 5% with a trail of 1% custodial fee per annum on
all contracts held by ER Financial.

3) Christopher Crowder shall be appointed to fill the vacant seat on the
Board of Directors.

I

i

. date
Kenneth Crowder, Director

l
, .

4 a t e2 / / 29
Dave Wanzek, Director

.date
Michael Bersch, Director

< I date 2 '2 44
Christopher Crowder, Secretary
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c SECOND AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT

Effective as of December 1, 2011, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement ("Agreement") executed on August20, 1998, by and between Concordia

Financing Co., Lid., a corporation ("Concordia"), and Frank & Joyce Nevaril is hereby

amended in the following respects:

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS on or aboutAugust 20, 1998, Concordia and Frank & Joyce

Nevaril entered into a Sale at Contracts and Servicing Agreement, a copy of which is

attached hereto as Exhibit "A", and

B. WHEREAS effective February 1, 2009, the parties entered into an

Amendment of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing a copy of which Amendment is

attached hereto as Exhibit and

C. WHEREAS Concordia has suffered financial reverses and is insolvent and

cannot repay the full amount Frank & Joyce Nevaril's investment balance. Frank &

Joyce Nevaril is familiar with Concordia's financial conditions and has determined any

attempt to collect the full amount of the investment balance would be a useless act

which would produce nothing and it would be spending good money to no positive end.

now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Because of Concordia's financial condition where its total liabilities

significantly exceed the fair market value of its total assets, 55% of the investment

balance as of February 1, 2009, is hereby cancelled as a bad debt as there is no

1

ACC012143
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reasonable possibility that any enforced collection efforts will result in the cancelled

amount of the Agreement being covered. Accordingly, the investment amount under

the Agreement shall be reduced from $66,079.46 to $11 ,079.46.

2. Section 1.4 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following language inserted instead: "Custodian" means ER Financial or Concordia at

the election of Frank & Joyce Nevaril. in the event that Frank & Joyce Nevaril fairs to

elect the custodian, Concordia will be the Custodian.

3. Section 3.1 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

I

following inserted instead: Concordia is insolvent and even though it may have

sufficient financial liquidity over the next year to make payments to investors, it will

continue to be or characterized as insolvent. To the best of Concordia's knowledge and

belief, the dealers and the customers named in the contracts are solvent.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

4. Section 4.2 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 7, including subsections 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 of the Agreement shall

be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (e) at the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Assign or transfer the Contracts to investor or a third party

directed by Investor.

10. Except as amended by this Second Amendment and the previous

2
ACC012144
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Amendment to Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, the terms and conditions of•
the original Agreement as amended shall remain in full force and effect.

11. By execution of this Second Amendment, Frank & Joyce Nevaril hereby

releases Concordia, its officers, directors, agents and employees, from any and all

liability under the original Agreement except as herein amended.

12. Neither this Second Amendment nor the previous Amendment nor the

underlying Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any further changes shall

be effective only upon the execution of a written agreement signed by the parties

hereto.

l

l

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By:
Christopher Crowder
President

INVESTOR

. L
rt"

l t
< f

U ¢."'» ì.4By:Q r,~.»'l¢£'.,L 3
Er a n k J o y c e  Ne v a r i l

IT E E
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\ RECEIVED MAR 212009

AM ENDM ENT  T O  SAL E  O F  CO NT RACT S
AND S E RV I CI NG A G R E E M E N Ta

Effective February 1, 2009, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement,

previously executed on August 20, 1998 by and between Frank and Joyce Nevaril and

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), is hereby amended in the

following respects:

RECITALS

A.

c.

WHEREAS on or about August 20, 1998 Frank and Joyce Nevaril and

Concordia entered into the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement where under,

among other things, Concordia was to make certain monthly payments, and

B. WHEREAS Concordia has, as a matter of practice, been paying Frank

and Joyce Nevaril monthly an amount equal to a 1% percent return ( Q per annum

simple interest) on the total "purchase price" as that term is defined,

WHEREAS due to current economic conditions, it is no longer practicable

for Concordia to continue making the interest payments without jeopardizing its ability to

remain a going concern, and

o. WHEREAS Frank and Joyce Nevaril desires to continue to receive regular

monthly payments,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Paragraphs 6. 2 and 6.3 of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

are deleted.

2. In place thereon, Concordia will continue to pay to Frank and Joyce

Nevaril monthly payments in an amount equal to the interest payments Concordia has

ACC012146
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1 .

.

c been making to Frank and Joyce Nevaril. These monthly payments shall, however

constitute, and be characterized as, a repayment of the principal of the purchase price

as that term is defined in the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement .

3.

4.

Except as amended by this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the

Sale of Contract and Servicing Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Neither this Amendment nor the underlying Sale of Contract and Servicing

Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any changes shall be effective only

upon the execution of a written agreement by the parties hereto.

i

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

_;;;EE§;;;;; -By:
Christopher Crowder
President 8< COO

INVESTOR

/
I

./ I7.4834 / ' <4
Joyce Nevaril

Byssi\ '~/~1
Franka \
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Neva dl4
(MAKE A COPY OF EACH CHECK AND PLACE IN THIS FILE )

INVESTMENT FLOW

ACCOUNT ACTIONDATE OF ACTION AMOUNT

Initial Investment
added investment
added investment

08/21/98
12/31/98
01/06/99

$50,000.00
$25,000.00
$25,000.00

TOTAL: $100,000.00

ACC012148
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CONCORDIAFINANCING co., LTD.

rvicinLe of Contract an reedment

This Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into
to be effective as of August 20, 1998 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a
California corporation ("Concordia"), and Frank and Joyce Nevaril, a husband and wife
("Investor ") hereinafter collectively referred to as "the parties."

R E C I T A L S

A. Concordia desires to obtain short term f inancing by factoring, selling and
assigning to Investor certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales contracts, arid
Concordia is willing to service such contracts for Investor.

B. Investor desires to purchase conditional sales contracts from Concordia on the
terms and conditions stated herein, including but not limited to the mutual condition that
Concordia service such contracts .

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

DEFINITIONS1.

1.1 "Contracts" means those certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional
sales contracts listed in hi it A attached hereto, including all Substitute Contracts.

1.2 "Contract Default" means any of the following: a Customer fails to
provide the insurance required by die Contract for a vehicle within 30 days after notice of the
requirement to do so, a Customer fails to make three (3) consecutive monthly payments under
the Contract, a Customer files any form of bankruptcy proceeding, or such proceeding is filed
against a customer, a repossession is ordered for a vehicle under a Contract, or an insurance
claim is made wide respect to a vehicle under a Contract for repairs in excess of 25% of the
value of the vehicle, or a Customer Dispute.

1.3 " Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay trade debts due to
insolvency and/or the filing of a Petition in Bankruptcy.

1ACC012151
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C 1.4 "Custodian" means E R Financial and Advisory Services, who shall hold
the originally executed Contracts, with transferable title documents, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement.

"Customer" means the account debtor under a Contract.1.5

1.6 "Customer Dispute" means any claim by Customer against Concordia, of
any kind whatsoever, valid or invalid, that reduces the amount collectible from Customer by
Investor.

1.7 "Dealer" means an existing licensed track dealer who is named as the
payee under a Contract and who has sold the Contract, at a discount, to Concordia.

1.8 "Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 11 hereof.

1.9 "Purchase Price" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 hereof.

1. 10 "Substitute Contract" means a Contract having no known Contract Default
which is delivered to the Custodian for transfer to Investor for the purpose of Investor replacing
an existing Contract having an equal or lesser principal balance for which a Contract Default has
occurred.

SALE OF CONTRACTS2.

. Concordia hereby sells, assigns and transfers to Investor those Contracts described
in Exhibit A, which the parties agree have an aggregate unpaid principal amount of $ 48,094.55
as of the date hereof, for a purchase price of $ 48,094.55 (the "Purchase Price"). An additional
amount of $1,905.45 is held for investment.

WARRANTIES3.

As an inducement for Investor to enter into aNs Agreement, and with full
knowledge that the truth and accuracy of the warranties in this Agreement are being relied upon
by Investor, Concordia warrants and covenants that:

3.1 Concordia's business is solvent, and to the best knowledge of Concordia,
without any duty to investigate, the Dealers and the Customers named in the Contracts are
solvent.

Concordia is the lawful owner of, and has good and undisputed title to,3.2
the Contracts.

3.3 Each Contract offered for sale to Investor is an accurate and undisputed
statement of indebtedness by Customer for a sum certain of which is due and payable in

2ACC012152
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. .

accordance with the terms of such Contract, and, to the best knowledge of Concordia, is not
subject to any defenses which would preclude payment by the Customer in accordance with the
terms of the Contract.

3.4 To the best knowledge of Concordia, each Contract offered for sale to
Investor is an accurate statement of a bonafide sale, deliver and acceptance of merchandise or
performance of service by Dealer to Customer.

3.5 Concordia does not own, control or exercise dominion over, in any part
or way whatsoever, the business of any Dealer having Contracts which are factored by
Concordia to Investor under this Agreement.

3.6 Prior to purchasing a Contract from any Dealer, Concordia conducts a
credit check of Me Customer to determine the payment risk. The Contracts represent
commercial sales, which means Mat the underlying vehicles will be used for business purposes
and that the sales and the Contracts are governed by the California Commercial Code or the
Commercial Code of die applicable state where the Dealer is located.

3.7 Widiin ten (10) business days after Concordia receives knowledge of any
Contract Default, Concordia shall transfer and assign a Substitute Contract to Investor to replace
the Contract having a Contract Default, by delivering such originally executed Substitute
Contract to the Custodian with executed title transfer documents, arid, within 2 business days
after receipt of such Substitute Contract and related documents, the Custodian shall place the
Contract having the Contract Default in the U.S. mail for return to Concordia.

4. CUSTODIAN; DEFAULT

4.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, the originally executed Contracts and
all evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate
assignments executed by Concordia which effect the assignment and transfer of the Contracts
and title to the vehicles to Investor, shall be delivered by Concordia to the Custodian with a copy
of this Agreement. The Custodian shall hold the Contracts for the benefit of Concordia and
Investor. Contracts shall from time to time be released by the Custodian to Concordia, upon
receipt of Concordia's written representation, a copy of which shall be mailed to Investor by
Concordia as part of the monthly report required by Section 6.2 hereof, that the Contract to be
released either (a) has been paid in full and must be returned to the Customer, or (b) has
incurred a Contract Default and is to be concurrently replaced with a substitute Contract.

4.2 Upon any Default under this Agreement by Concordia, Investor shall
concurrently notify Concordia and the Custodian of the Default, describing the Default
specifically and in detail, and providing Concordia thirty (30) days from the date such written
notice is received by Concordia to cure such Default. If Concordia fails to cure such Default
within such 30-day cure period, Investor may, at its option, unilaterally instruct die Custodian
to release to Investor the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments then in the

3 ACC012153
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• possession of the Custodian. Upon receipt of such originally executed Contracts and executed
assignments, Investor may, at his option, and in addition to all other remedies available to
Investor, file the title instruments and effect the legal transfer of title to Investor.

4.3 Assuming no Default by Concordia under this Agreement, the Custodian
shall continue to hold the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments of title until
the earlier of (a) receipt of written instructions signed by both Concordia and Investor providing
for the disposition of such Contracts and assignments, (b) the payment in full, and release of all
the Contracts to Concordia for return to the Customers.

FUNDING5.

Concurrently wide the execution of this Agreement by the parties, and the delivery
of the originally executed Contracts and executed title transfer documents by Concordia to the
Custodian, Investor shall wire or deliver to Concordia funds in the full amount of the Purchase

Price.

SERVICING AGREEMENT6.

6.1 Investor hereby engages and hires Concordia as its servicing agent for all
servicing matters related to the Contracts, including but not limited to sending monthly invoices
to Customers for payment, the collection of payments, correspondence and telephone
communication with any Customer in default, imposition and collection of late payment fees and
NSF check charges, initiation at Concordia's sole discretion of all collection decisions, actions
and activities, including repossession, retention of attorneys or collection agents, making repairs
to damaged vehicles, reselling repossessed vehicles and all other matters and decisions relating
to the Contracts and the vehicles covered by the Contracts, as if in all respects Concordia
remained the owner of the Contracts and had sole authority wide respect to the collection arid
disposition of the Contracts .

6.2 As part of its responsibility as servicing agent for the Contracts, Concordia
shall send monthly reports to Investor, together wide Concordia's check for payment of funds
then due to Investor from collected funds received by Concordia. The monthly servicing reports
will report, for each Contract, the principal collected, the principal balance, and the interest due
to Investor. .

6.3 As its fee for servicing each Contract, Concordia shall be entitled to retain,
during the entire term of the Contract, (a) all late payment fees, (b) all NSF charges, and (c) all
interest and other fees or charges in excess of that amount required to pay Investor a 1% per
month return (12% per annum, simple interest) on the then existing principal balance due under
the Contracts. Subject only to a Default under this Agreement by Concordia, and Concordia's
failure to cure such Default within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Investor
describing such default in detail, the appointment of Concordia as the servicing agent for the
Contracts under this Agreement is irrevocable and can be modified only with the prior written
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c consent of Concordia, which consent may be withheld by Concordia for any reason whatsoever
without regard to any standard of reasonableness.

7. SUBSEQUENT SALE OF CONTRACTS BY INVESTOR

7.1 Any attempt by Investor to sell, transfer or assign Investor's interest in any
or all of the Contracts shall be void 8 initio, unless prior to such sale, transfer or assignment
(a) Investor first offers such Contracts to Concordia for purchase for 95 % of the then existing
principal balance due under the Contracts, and (b) Concordia fails to purchase such Contracts
within ninety (90) days after receipt of written notice from Investor of Investor's intention to sell
the Contracts, which notice shall specifically reference this Section 7 and describe the Contracts
which Investor intends to sell, the identity, address and telephone number of the prospective
purchaser (the "Prospective Purchaser") and the terms of the proposed sale.

7.2 If Concordia elects to purchase the Contracts from Investor under Section
7.1, nothing contained herein shall preclude or prohibit the subsequent or concurrent sale by
Concordia of die Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, and in the event of such sale Concordia
shall be enticed to retain any profit upon sale without any obligation to Investor.

7.3 If Concordia elects not to purchase the Contracts from Investor under
Section 7.1, and Investor subsequently sells the Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, then die
Prospective Purchaser shall be bound by the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited
to the servicing provisions of Section 6 hereof.

INVESTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENTS8.

Investor hereby acknowledges that the Contracts, if compared to other contracts
which were rated under industry standards from "A" to "D", with "A" being high quality with
financially strong Customers and/or considerable excess value in the vehicles subject to the
Contracts, and "D" being low quality with substantially weaker Customers and much less
protection in the value of the vehicles, the Contracts would probably be considered "C" or "D"
grade. For that reason, delinquent Contracts will not be unusual and there may be a large
number of Substitute Contracts. Investor further acknowledges the importance of utilizing an
experienced servicing agent for such Contracts and for that reason specifically agrees that (a)
the requirement under this Agreement that Concordia be retained as the servicing agent during
the entire term of the Contracts is a material condition to Concordia's willingness to enter this
Agreement, and (b) the servicing fees to be paid to Concordia hereunder are fair and reasonable.

ARBITRATION9.

At the election of either party, any controversy, claim or dispute of any kind or
nature, arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or breach hereof, shall be settled by binding
arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and any judgment awarded or rendered by the arbitrator(s), may be entered in any
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court having jurisdiction hereof. All costs of arbitration, together with any legal, court,
investigation, accounting, shall be paid by the losing party.c

TERM AND TERMINATION10.

10. Term. This Agreement shall continue in effect until the earlier of (a) the
mutual agreement of the parties to terminate the Agreement, as evidenced in a writing signed
by both parties or (b) the payment in full of all die Contracts.

10.2 Termination Upon Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the
occurrence of any Default by either party, and the defaulting party's failure to cure such Default
within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party describing
the Default in detail, then upon the election of the non-defaulting party and upon effective
written notice to the defaulting party, this Agreement shall terminate.

11. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

11.1 Default. Any one or more of the following shall constitute a default of this
Agreement ("Default"):

(a) Either party fails to pay any amount to the Other party when due,

l
l

(b) Either party breaches any term, provision, covenant, warranty or
representation under this Agreement, any amendment hereto, or any other agreements or
contracts between the patios ,

i(G) A receiver or trustee is appointed for any or all of the assets of
either party,

(d) Either party becomes insolvent, ceases business operations, or is
unable to pay debts as they mature, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
voluntarily files under bankruptcy or similar law(s);

(e) Any involuntary petition in bankruptcy is filed against either party
and is not dismissed within 60 days,

(D Any levies of attachment, executions, tax assessment or similar
process is issued against either party and is not released within thirty (30) days thereof; and/or

(g) Any document, statement, writing, warranty, representation, report,
certificate, financial statement made or delivered by either party to die other is incorrect, false,
untrue or misleading in any material respect whatever.

6
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• 11.2 Remedies After Default. In the event of any Default by Concordia ha not
been cured within 30 days after notice of such Default is received by Concordia, which notice
to be effective must specifically describe the default, Investor may do airy one or more of the
following:

(a) Notify the Custodian to release all the originally executed Contracts
and title transfer instruments to Investor.

(b) Directly notify any Customers and effect collections of Contracts
and collect such Contracts, without payment of any further servicing fee to Concordia.

(c) Request Concordia to assemble the Contracts and all records
pertaining to the Contracts and deliver them to Investor.

(d) Subject to subparagraph (e) below, exercise any other rights and/or
remedies available to Investor under law or equity .

(e) Assign, transfer or sell the Contracts to a third party, but only after
complying with Section 7 hereof, which shall survive any termination of the Agreement and any
Default by Concordia.

mutative i11.3 . All rights, remedies and Powers granted to the parties
in this Agreement, or in any other agreement given by one party to the other, are cumulative
and may be exercised singularly or concurrently with such other rights as the parties may have.

MISCELLANEOUS12.

I

12.1 Power of Attorney. In order to carry out the servicing requirements of
this Agreement, Investor grants to Concordia an irrevocable power of attorney, coupled with an
interest, authorizing and permitting Concordia (acting through any of its employees, attorneys
or agents) at any time, at Concordia's option, with or without notice to Investor, to do any or
all of the following in Investor's name or otherwise, its special attorney in fact, or agent, with
power to:

(a) insert Concordia's remittance address on all Contracts purchased
by Investor and being collected by Concordia,

(b) receive, open and dispose of all mail addressed to Investor from
any Customer,

(c) endorse the name of Investor, or Investor's fictitious trade name,
on any checks or other evidences of payment that may come into the possession of Concordia
on Contracts purchased by Investor or pursuant to default on any other documents relating to

7
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any of die Contracts, and including but not limited to, amendments, notices to customers and
any odder documents necessary ro carry out the purposes of this Agreement,

(d) in Concordia's name, as servicing agent for Investor, or otherwise,
demand, sue for, collect, and give releases for any and all monies due or to become due on
Contracts,

compromise, prosecute, or defend any action, claim or proceeding(6)
as to said Contracts,

(D from time to time offer a trade discount to a Customer exclusive
of Concordia's normal business practice with said customer, and

(g) to do any and all things Concordia deems necessary and proper to
carry out the purpose(s) of this Agreement.

12.2 Hold I-Iarmless. Concordia agrees to indemnify and hold Investor harmless
against any and all claims, losses, expenses, costs, obligations, liabilities, and attorneys' fees
Investor may incur by reason of (i) Concordia's breach of or failure to perform any of its
warranties, guarantees, commitments, or covenants in this Agreement, or (ii) Concordia's
collecting or attempting to collect any Contracts.

i n t i n F re Parties12.3 . This Agreement inures to the benefit of and
is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

12.4 Written Waiver. A party may not waive its rights and remedies unless the
waiver is in writing and signed by that party A waiver of a party of any right or remedy under
Mis Agreement on one occasion is not a waiver of any other right on that occasion, nor the
waiver of that or any other right on any subsequent occasion.

12.5 Legal Fees. The prevailing party shall be entitled to receive all attorney's
fees, costs and/or expenses ("Legal Fees") incurred by such party in enforcing this Agreement
and any documents prepared in connection herewith, and/or protecting, preserving or enforcing
any right granted under this Agreement, whether or not suit is brought. In any lawsuit,
arbitration or other proceeding, including any and all appeals therefrom, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover its Legal Fees wherever applicable.

12.6 California Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed both
as to validity and performance and enforced iN accordance with the laws of the State of
California, without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof.

12.7 Invalid Provisions. If any provision(s) of this Agreement shall be declared
illegal, contrary to law or policy, or otherwise unenforceable, it is agreed that such provision
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l

1

l4 shall be disregarded and that all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect as though such provision(s) had not been incorporated herein.

12.8 En re . This Agreement, and any exhibits and schedules
attached hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all other prior
agreements, understandings, representations and warranties, whether written or oral. This
Agreement may be amended only by written agreement executed by the parties.

l

12.9 N ice. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications
(collectively Notices) given or made pursuant to Mis Agreement shall be given if sent by telex,

telecopy, fax, first class mail or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
and fees prepaid, or equivalent private messenger/delivery service offering signature
acknowledgement by recipient (Fedex, UPS, etc.), or by personal delivery, to the address listed
below, new addresses provided by the parties, or wherever located:

Congo da F c Co Ltdimam inr 1If to Concordia:

California
Fax:
A : Ken Crowder

rIf to Investor: Frank o Jo Ce Nevaril

-...I-
z-

I

\

12.10 W  v f t  r &(1nfna1) BOTH INVESTOR AND
CONCORDIA ACKNOWLEDGE THE EXTREME COST ATTENDANT TO TRIAL BY
JURY, AND THEREFORE BOTH CLIENT AND CONCORDIA WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING OR TRANSACTION RELATING
TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY AGREEMENT(S) RELATED HERETO.

I

l

I
1

lExecuted this 20th day of August 1998, at Ontario, Catlifornia.
4
3

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation ii

i
i

1
i

By:
Kenneth Crowder
President

I
1

Investor :
4

1

I ¢
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Exhibit A:4
List of Contracts

19DealerName of Customer Principal Amount As of

Total: $
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CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT•
THIS CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as

of August 20, 1998 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California corporation
(" Concordia"), Frank and Joyce Nevaril, a husband and wife ("Investor"), and E R Financial
and Advisory Service, an Arizona company ("Custodian"), collectively referred to herein as "the
parties"

R E C I T A L S

A. Concordia and Investor have entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing
Agreement dated August 20, 1998 (the "Sale"). Concordia is selling certain Contracts to
Investor and servicing such Contracts for die benefit of both Investor and Concordia. All terms
used herein shall have the meanings set forth in Me Sale Agreement. A true and exact copy of
the Sale Agreement has been delivered to Custodian, and all the terms and provisions of the Sale
Agreement are incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The Sale Contract requires the appointment of a custodian to hold the
originally executed Contracts and title documents.

C. Concordia and Investor wish to appoint Custodian as the custodian under
the Sale Contract, and Custodian is willing to serve in such capacity under the terms of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, including the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties
hereto agree as follows :

l . went of Custodian. The parties hereby appoint Custodian as the
custodian described in the Sale Contract, and Custodian hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Delivery of Documents to Custodian. Concurrent with the execution of
this Agreement, Concordia shall transfer to Custodian the originally executed Contracts and all
evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate
assignments executed by Concordia which effect the arrangement and transfer of the Contracts
and title to the vehicles to Investor. All Substitute Contracts delivered by Concordia to
Custodian shall also be originally executed and shall be accompanied by evidences of title and
separate assignments as provided herein for the Contracts.

3. Holding Period. Custodian shall hold the Contracts and related documents
for die benefit of Concordia and Investor, for the period described in Section 4.3 of the Sale
Agreement. .

1 ACC012161
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4 4. Rights, Duties and Responsibilities of Custodian. It is understood and
agreed that the duties of the Custodian are purely administrative in nature, and that:

4.1 Custodian's responsibilities shall be limited to those described in
Sections 3.7 and 4 of the Sale Agreement.

4.2 Custodian shall not be responsible for the performance by
Concordia or Investor of any of their respective obligations under this Agreement or under the
sale Agreement.

4.3 Custodian shall be under no duty or responsibility to determine the
accuracy or validity of any Contracts or other documents delivered to Custodian. Custodian
shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy, act in reliance upon the contents, and assume the
genuineness of, any notice, instruction, certificate, signature, instrument or other document
which is given to Custodian pursuant to this Agreement or the Sale Agreement without the
necessity of Custodian verifying the truth or accuracy thereof. Custodian shall not be obligated
to make any inquiry as to the authority, capacity, existence or identity of any person purporting
to give any such notice or instructions or to execute any such certificate, instrument or other
document.

4.4 Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted
hereunder, or for die misconduct of any employee, agent or attorney appointed by it, except in
the case of Custodian's willful misconduct or negligence.

i5. Amendment. Resignation, Interpleaded.

5.1 This Agreement may be altered or amended only with the written
consent of all the parties hereto. Custodian may resign for any reason upon think (30) days'
written notice to both Concordia and Investor. Should Custodian resign as herein provided, after
the effective date of such resignation he shall not be required to accept any additional documents
but his only duty shall be to hold the documents in its possession for a period of not more than
five (5) business days following the effective date of such resignation, at which time (a) if a
successor custodian shall have been appointed by Concordia and Investor and written notice
thereof (including the name and address of such successor custodian) shall have been given to
the resigning Custodian by Concordia and Investor the Issuer and such successor custodian, then
the resigning Custodian shall deliver the documents in his possession to the successor custodian,
or (b) if the resigning custodian shall not have received written notice signed by Concordia and
Investor custodian and a successor then the resigning Custodian shall promptly deliver all the
documents in his possession back to Concordia, and the resigning Custodian shall notify Investor
in writing of his transfer of such documents, whereupon, in either case, Custodian shall be
relieved of all further obligations and released from all liability under this Agreement. Without
limiting the provisions of Section 6 hereof, the resigning Custodian shall be entitled to be
reimbursed by Concordia for any expenses incurred in connection with his resignation, and
transfer of the custodial documents to a successor custodian pursuant to this Section 5. I.
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• 5 .2 Should the parties not designate a successor custodian within 30
days of the Customer's resignation, or should any dispute arise with respect to the custodial

documents, this Agreement or the Sale Agreement, Custodian may deposit the custodial
documents with a court of competent jurisdiction and interplead such dispute and the parties will
hold Custodian harmless and indemnify him against all consequences and expenses which may
be incurred, including Custodian's reasonable attorneys' fees.

6. Fees and Expenses. Concordia shall pay Custodian a fee for his services
in the amount of 0.25 % per month of the principal balance, payable monthly.

7. Indemnification and Contribution.

7.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 6, Concordia agrees
to indemnify Custodian and his or its officers, directors, employees, agents and shareholders
(jointly and severally the "Indemnitees") and Concordia agrees to hold them harmless from, any
and all loss, liability, cost, damage and expense, including, without limitation, reasonable
counsel fees, which the Indemnitees may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim or
proceeding brought or direatened against the Indemnitees arising out of or relating in any way
to this Agreement or any transaction to which this Agreement relates, unless such action, claim
or proceeding is the result of the willful misconduct or negligence of the Indemnities.

7.2 The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any termination of

this Agreement, whether by transfer of the custodial documents, resignation of Custodian or
otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be
effective as of the day and year first above written.

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

i/L
Kenneth Crowder
President

Investor:

lCustodian:

_ 3 _
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ISECOND AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT• A Jr re

Deponen/0M -/

DJ! -3V"81p~8.irEffective as of December 1, 2011, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement ("Agreement") executed on April 1, 2008, by and between Concordia

Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), and Theresa & Steven Patricola is

hereby amended in the following respects:

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS on or about April 1, 2008, Concordia and Theresa & Steven

Patricola entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, a copy of which

andis attached hereto as Exhibit

B. WHEREAS effective February 1, 2009, the parties entered into an

Amendment of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing a copy of which Amendment is

andattached hereto as Exhibit

C. WHEREAS Concordia has suffered financial reverses and is insolvent and

is familiar with Concordia's financial conditions and has

cannot repay the full amount Theresa 8¢ Steven Pafricola 's investment balance.

Theresa 8¢ Steven Patricola

determined any attempt to collect the full amount of the investment balance would be a

useless act which would produce nothing and it would be spending good money to no

positive end.
!
E

i

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Because of Concordia's financial condition where its total liabilities

significantly exceed the fair market value of its total assets, 55% of the investment
1
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•
balance as of February 1, 2009, is hereby cancelled as a bad debt as there is no

reasonable possibility that any enforced collection efforts will result in the cancelled

amount of the Agreement being covered. Accordingly, the investment amount under

the Agreement shall be reduced from $107,599.32 to $25,099.32

2.

In the event that Theresa 8< Steven

Section 1.4 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following language inserted instead: "Custodian" means ER Financial or Concordia at

the election of Theresa 8< Steven Patricola

lPatricola fails to elect the custodian, Concordia will be the Custodian.

3. Section 3.1 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Concordia is insolvent and even though it may have

sufficient financial liquidity over the next year to make payments to investors, it will

continue to be or characterized as insolvent. To the best of Concordia's knowledge and

belief, the dealers and the customers named in the contracts are solvent.

4.

5.

Section 4.2 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 7, including subsections 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 of the Agreement shall

6.

7.

8.

9.

be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1.(&> of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Assign or transfer the Contracts to Investor or a thirdparty

directed by investor. .

2
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10. Except as amended by this Second Amendment and the previous

Amendment to Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, the terms and conditions ofc
the original Agreement as amended shall remain in full force and effect.

11. By execution of this Second Amendment, Theresa bi Steven Patricola

hereby releases Concordia, its officers, directors, agents and employees, from any and

all liability under the original Agreement except as herein amended.

12. Neither this Second Amendment nor the previous Amendment nor the

be shallor amended.underlying Agreement may Any further changesorally changed

be effective only upon the execution of a written agreement signed by the parties

hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By: <.
Christopher Crowder
President

INVESTOR

/1 I

/I
By 7 . /l i c .

T Teresa 8< Steven Patriéo a
I-

\/ ;1r-4 4 1  4 » / /

i t
(

:\ D'z .

.r. .

a x  :
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Effective asof December 1, 2011,the Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement ("Agreement") executed onApril 1,2008, by and between Concordia

Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), and Theresa 8. Steven Patricola is• hereby amended in the following respects:

RECiTALS

A. WHEREAS on or about April 1, 2008, Concordia and Theresa & Steven

Patricola entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, a copy of which

is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", and

B. WHEREAS effective February 1, 2009, the parties entered into an

Amendment of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing a copy of which Amendment is

andattached hereto as Exhibit "B";

WHEREAS Concordia has suffered financial reverses and is insolvent andc.

cannot repay the full amountTheresa 8< Steven Patficola 's investment balance.

is familiar with Concordia's financial conditions and hasTheresa & Steven Patricola

determined any attempt to collect the full amount of the investment balance would be a

useless act which would produce nothing and it would be spending good money to no

positive end .

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1 Because of Concordia's financial condition where its total liabilities

significantly exceed the fair market value of its total assets, 55% of the investMent

1

1 1
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amount of the Agreement being covered. Accordingly, the investment amount under

the Agreement shall be reduced from $107599.32 to $25.099.32.

2. Section 1.4 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following language inserted instead: "Custodian" means ER Financial or Concordia at

the election of Theresa 8< Steven Patricola . in the event that Theresa 8< Steven

Patricola fails to elect the custodian, Concordia will be the Custodian.

3. Section 3.1 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Concordia is insolvent and even though it may have

sufficient financial liquidity over the next year to make payments to investors, it will

continue to be or characterized as insolvent. To the best of Concordia's knowledge and

belief, the dealers and the customers named in the contracts are solvent.

4. Section 4.2 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

5. Section 7, including subsections 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 of the Agreement shall

6.

7.

8.

be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

9.

I

Section 11 .2(e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Assign or transfer the Contracts to investor or a third party

directed by Investor.

2
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the original Agreement as amended shall remain in full force and effect.

11. By execution of this Second Amendment, Theresa & Steven Patricola

hereby releases Concordia, its officers, directors, agents and employees, from any and4
all liability under the original Agreement except as herein amended.

12. Neither this Second Amendment nor the previous Amendment nor the

underlying Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any further changes shall

be effective only upon the execution of a written agreement signed by the parties

hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

, ,_._.- " " " " ° " " - - . `
, ¢» *

By; .
.Christopher Crowder
President

I

INVESTOR

. .i
. g;

By
r

, 7 " / ' l i c  .
T Teresa a Steven Patri o a

,v
_»

\ \ /

l

. / ;
/ / m//844

c
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AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT

Effective February 1, 2009, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement,

previously executed on April 1, 2008 by and between Theresa Patricola & Steven

Patricola and Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), is hereby

amended in the following respects:

RECITALS

A.

l

B.

WHEREAS on or about April 1, 2008 Theresa Patricola & Steven Patricola

and Concordia entered into the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement where

under, among other things, Concordia was to make certain monthly payments, and

WHEREAS Concordia has, as a matter of practice, been paying Theresa

c .

Patricola 8< Steven Patricola monthly an amount equal to a 0.883% percent return (124

per annum simple interest) on the total "purchase price" as that term is defined,

WHEREAS due to current economic conditions, it is no longer practicable

for Concordia to continue making the interest payments without jeopardizing its abilityto

D.

remain a going concern, and

WHEREAS Theresa Patricola & Steven Patricola desires to continue to

receive regular monthly payments,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Paragraphs 6. 2 and 6.3 of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

are deleted.

2. In place thereon, Concordia will continue to pay to Theresa Patricola 8i

Steven Patricola monthly payments in an amount equal to the interest payments

ACC012170
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Concordia has been making to Theresa Patricola 8< Steven Patricola. These monthly4
payments shall, however constitute, and be characterized as, a repayment of the

principal of the purchase price as that term is defined in the Sale of Contracts and

Servicing Agreement. .

3.

4.

Except as amended by this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the

Sale of Contract and Servicing Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Neither this Amendment nor the underlying Sale of Contract and Servicing

Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any changes shaft be effective only

upon the execution of a written agreement by the parties hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By:
Christopher Crowder
President 8< COO

l

INVESTOR

y
I 9

Teresa Patric

By:
Steven Patricola
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LIC# 1500 (C) 2008 MEGASYS0001 - CONCORDIA FINANCE
Cost Mai ft

01 CONCORDIA FINANCE 09/10/2008

LUPE
FA.CME1
PORT 0248 WE 09/10/2008

COLLATERAL CHECK ChangeActive
THERESA &4
THERESA s STEVEN

17.
18.

:999-99-9999
: / /2711

:PASEO GRANADA

Class/Account :920-004B79
Customer :PATRICOLA,
Thrift Customer
Customer Number 4879

2. NaMe :PATRICOLA,
3. Salutation
4. Title
5. House Number
6. Street Name
7. Supp. Address
8. city :LAKE HAVASU CITY

:AZ
86406

Soc. Sec. No.
Birth Date
Age:

19. Drivers License:
20. Language Code :
21. Home Branch :

Statement Group:
State Code
Zip Code
Country
Home Phone
Work Phone
Cell Phone
Pager Number
Fax Number

9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

23.
24.
25.

Remark Code 1
Remark Code 2
Remark Code 3

CHANGES AT ITEM #:

•
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SENOER coinsrsrHls sscnorv COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
.  1

I

i.A
- . .

I 0

Uigenz
UAddrasee

C.Daeof dwwv
O

.viii

Complete items 1 2 and a. Also complete
Rem 4 if Restricted Ddivefy is desired.

I Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mdlpieoe,
or on the front if space permits.

D.
1. Artido Addressed to;

5* (Prints Name)

t -  I. .

ddlvery address different from Kan 1? D Yes
re YES enter delivery addrus blow: U  N o

Theresa 84 Steven Patricola

AZ _ a. Sewlco Type
8 Cor1i9i9d Mall D Cxpmsa Mae?
D Registered 8 Recur Receipt for Merchandlso
D Insured mau 0  c . o . o .

4. Restricted Odivery? (Extra Fas) U Yes

7808 1308 UUDU 5948 E 188
10259502M1 soDomestic Ratum Receipt

2. mute Number
(Vransfef I/um servlco heel) __ __.__._

'S Form 3811 February 2004

*qs.
. w.4 . . r .1

2

: .~ a  ¢
.4.af , i i

at
.

s4
" . . . :¢: . . ._ . .  - .. .

" " ~ *t»>5l'*;=-'~.=¢~.»§4 v s. : " ~ * q \  . ; . ; . .
4  444  . .

a t .
{  :a * .

I W (

1if. *W . ::~

. ~& ~.L..
M 84< ,a .

go.; .. i 1
G... , .  , a mi3

4 .r 4 : 4
. . r

_n..
m
,q
ru :vi\.\ \ 11i. Ag?:  * , u , \ "_ 9

; ""»;~ . :  .; . "12l1.\.r -

. . . . _by~ 1.
8 : " ¢ I  '  : i ' * " 9 f .

:'..r:.1 I l l lIéaufw Lea»

ru 33  |
I

9"
'Ef 1; \ . : .511 ...

. . 4

r
Lm

l"rlW:m\;
ii$¥r:

R $4:n 9i.e :p.
(§Q8€&&I1S!1l =squamd

I
I
!
I. _

9;z:...;:1: East may F
;Em::i».:$nI Fvzuved

ii
Tom! Wca1258 L

Q
E
m
G

G
D
m
,q I

pelage I s

Ca r»m é  Fna  I
I
.

sq

IFees | S
- . l _ . . _ - . . . . .I...cr.1 a

'5._-3.;J" 0l9;>.~L;2»_t9

PQ
E
D
F*

. I"k:
Ar)

4 .....
32:4$. Rf
"v PC' 34.i

"¢ef:~m;
I AZ

1
E
I
4. . A . .WW..~..I ..-v-

»:.»;..
. . .| f-  .v ; vu "J"lg. =":.::

... . . . . .<¢ . » ¢ L 1 J f ? ; 3 ¢ . . ; .  i n  . . .
. . z ; . ; . 4  . . . . : _

I

.1 . .

ACC012173
BERSCH



. . .

Runs of America Advantage" .
..1..»._u»u.». . . ..8h¢4énLI64uk( .¢4 . J

ICOLATHERESA F. P
1011

as-sum NJ
mis--o

AZ

o
Icm 4 $85/00DPay

lo l

I f .I r

'I

1.|
A A AS

@  - n o
be;

t

* 4  4
..  4

Bank of Am Rica/
Annan 021200339 *

1/ f
" ; "v.

. ; . , . =

- YZQI.JMew y4
1:oaaau033=a1: QUQSVIDLL BU'L o u

.. ..... .\w. .f4"1v~:=l»axtv¢.a.»¢:'». x14~'=vu».- :z|,11e$»*s+n=:98419 14*;r. T.vm1:~"n44= 1 »°* *pr* " .

ACC012174
BERSCH



. .~. .
. . . .

. '".:.$ : .,\ 464! ;.
. . "e, ,i\ .

1050805

I . la
DANTE MICHAEL PATRICOLA, MINO
THERE COLA, CUSTODMN

91-2E as
700a2v59

DAT£ ¢`
AZ

l
I I:S •

. |TP

Q
g
g
5
2
I

4

l:\

g I.. .. 43 1
$ YQ 000

noz.LAn, 6 oz:f

E
.f
x

3
x.

vs /J8ANK'§O E. ?r9wiQ
!PMoqun Glam Bunk. NA
Pheonix Nil¢f\l son
MEMO

Q

(

_ L E
/ V /

n
l|: 1. aazooo E'-s1: 70082 59"'D 1.05

I 9

ACC012175
BERSCH



.1
. " $ " U I . . * ~..:TJ» c; " /aa;-.m..;..¢.'.a'-»... ' `  1. s g_. r . .. . a.. ."/ ;¢¢ =. . . » v . . . . . . . u ..¢....r... 4-. u-...... -..z.§;.-;....~.L...L_..;».»... 4.._4 .

* x  ; .. . , ; J l

* . .

~. 1

I 1050805 12386DANTE MICHAEL PATRICOLA, MINO
THERESA PATRICOLA, CUSTODIAN
_

700828759

mis___i1:9__QK_
AZ

44
s
4
I
» I0 I

IP

oq,
8 4 A

A | . . - ' 14.

I $ '7300 O

vol.u.rs 8
.
a

: W  y
» J

. .
. .sAnKeo E. 4

L" ! . : . .go .. y  . .

>.
F
:
2
4:
g JpMorgan Gun May. N.A.

Photnht. Arimnl 85073
Q

M2240 F'(<O Q
| :  L  E  E  LOGO a  1 . 1 : 59"1U L057008 E

. . . v " . . .;_T.f ..
{ ...; ; ..,  4-~ . jT) , ;  -  »_ . . . . f ..- . .J"<.. <4. ~ * , » i sf

. . . ?[. z n. , , 4 » , _ ~
.

: -

l i m / l k  R f  . 1mc ' r i ua  4  dvau l agu ' .
1-? 1f !~€» -w; '9"19?:r..11v!?9**$"* 7.'vf\"5I" l!'v:4Y*¢lr'T"B ¢*ylWFlX!mtyv'1t1s¢F ISWFWWMr. I""4'.

THERESA F.  PATRI COLA
_

1011

as-za/zu Ru
1208

I j " __ -.__-___ __

AZ

o4 IJ 4g
l d

P05'
IO r

I f 11 v £ r

'I

411 0

$ 8 5 / 0 0 0

@ 5 5 -0 A A .4w

A04 an ozuuoaao

A :2-£_»Memo\ s

BankdfAm Rica

120 2 8 2Q033q12 DD95 L'?UI|L 8u-a.oa.l.
/ 4. ;IFx.s Zim {"53%i,. " % ? : * § " *  , . \ .a-v . . . .. . . . .. ... ...... .» .¢ . . ;1 . " m y l : ."¢.*"4 . .

4

I

ACC012176
BERSCH



920 'J/wr 99

ll.ll |
S.l.\nI)ARD F()R.\1 ro CONFIRM .\C(IOl¥NT

BALA\(l.!§ P<F()RM\ll()N w leA ( ` l \ l I ' \sTITuTl( ) \g

I Iospicc of Havasu. Inc.
Ci 8STl>\1lR NAME

Ul{l(ilN.\I
Tn he unmkd In u<clu¢\h1:»l

I
I

We hum nu nod In nor .xcc<\ul\\av\blhc l.n1luu mg mfnmwl1.n SlA .4

Inc clan ;»fbu»llu.\x iN 1)qqg\l\§l QtFinancial
Institutions
Name and
Address Concordi:l Financing Co.. LT()

/\' -

.-.-. a . `w8_
vcuzudmg ml! drfmnu and loan haiunccs Plc aw cuulirm Me awcuxaww
..1. ltd, unkumaulauz. nzuing am ¢u:¢p\ions xo the i:\l]vn\a\»(\n prnvadcd
ll Um: batanccs have hoof loll blank. pkzsc ccvmplcw Mn lhrm by
\iulIlslling \he h3'(1l\Cr in the appropriate qszocc hck\\A ' Although ow
du not wqucsl nor up.\.1 Wu w conaiuu a co¢np1d\c»\>lv:. dcuulcd
~car:h nfwu: rccuuk iIJunng the prucuss of ccmxpl¢tlng 1h:s LGI!-
zirvnalim adMxwual irllhv 1natoan ohm! ulhu dtpsml :Md Ivan :cc-»nnI'
. c lluxv Paw \\lL\\ sou Clunks In mol a\1cn1»0n. plcaic snclndc such

:vl1\1 Hal1l'.lllT\3llu:l Nhm l!ua<c :no the vl2dn>cd cm rlflpc In
1..m Jliuii\ ua 001 .\L.Uuln.\ll\>

Accouln?':33mé ACCOUNTS NO. INTEREST RATE . .  - - r._.... ;BAL»54cE""
$150,000.00

I Al £l\e dos: Rf ha>incs§ on Rh.: Qznq hslsd Rh¢}v¢. vtlr records i czau14 nhc fhl\mvi»u~ :\viw<i\ h1»lpu:*.).
; I
I Cusludlul Agrccnvcm " J :
; Dated V*ul°'0u5
I

I

E
I
\

I
I
I
D
;

I
i
I

2

1

I

i

I

i
S We swf alirccxln \La!\l¢ Lu ll.c iinaxmcnal insuul1r¢»n 'Ku \\\h'h an hr Lime of husein~:s§ nn the mc Iix~1¢d show as

i

4

I

|
I

I
I

i z
BALANCE'

DESCRIPTION
OF COLLATERAL

ACCOUNTS NOJ
DESCRIPTION

' T  ' " - - - " T "
I INTEREST DATE THROUGH WHICH

RATE INTEREST IS PAID

fOII(»\\.aZ, _

A

DATE
onE _

g
- ._. . . |_ _ _ _ _ .-

7

'1

E
- a

8

I
sI

......_. _ . - . _ . _ _ . -

i
4
I
»

. \

I
3
i
g
i

I

l
I

!
l4I

E!
i
I

I
I
I ;

I

I

" 1  i ; »

:

3
4
7

. 1 I

4 s
a \A. \ . A *

liuu~»m1s Aulhnn/cd 9lgn;nunl (Macy

Ha: inI¢»rmu1iun prcscnlcd nhnvc in Zhu cuslomcr is in angrccmclll "it nor rcccmfs.. Although nu haw In!! Cu1\duc1 cd a
rc»n:prchv4lsvc. detailed search f=¢.(\ur rcvmvls. nu ¢\lh¢r depn r i.»:=n in.\;v:::1... have aumc nu lluf ulluuulluu cxccpl ea
null bvkm .

\1)uW)¢linan:l:x\ Inxlummn .\ull\»rl/4d Wzgmalluc |

£.flI\.s

EXCEPTIONS ANDIOR COMMENTS. .
r ~ . - - - .I'k:uac mcludc am 2|C£4 Mhls mu hand ohm c
!

* . l
Plca\>c fclum :hw Ibo; dvrcclh to all! aucmnnmxunw

Kunz & Associates PLLC II

i v

_

- -
li

ACC012177
BERSCH

*L1
as



920 454961

,Az

M8fch 14, 2009

Mr. Chris Crowder,

President and COO

Concordia Finance LTD.

CA

_
j

:

Ref: Concordia Finance letter dated March 6, 2009.
Dear Mr. Crowder,

We are in receipt of the above mentioned letter stating that, "Concordia will stop accrual payment

of interest on the investment amounts".

While we appreciate the circumstance surrounding this it is char to us that Concordia's

management and by extension its saledmarking representatives 'failed' to act in a responsible

hdudary (prudent) manner, that is, act in a manner that would not only preserve our investment but

Concordia's ongoing viability. In other words, Concordia's management had a responsibility to

notify investors as early July 2007 that "times wee changing' (because voluntary repossessions

which by your own admission was affecting business) by providing options at that time for your

investors, i.e., like withdrawal or as your letter indicates stop accrual payments, etc.). Furthermore,

the letter indicates that Concordia' management "did' recognized that the market was shifting

because in January 2008 three major competitors withdraw from the market.

However, what I have concluded form your letter and statements by Concordia's marketing

representatives is that rather then assess market conditions and develop a strategic plan to

address how Concordia would operate under these 'new' dynamics," Concordia's management

seemingly conducted business as usual in the 'hopes' (as you state) that things would get better.

Sincerely,

Therefore in my opinion, your letter is tantamount to an omission that Concordia'S management

failed their fiduciary responsibilities to their investors. In light of this, we are not interested in

signing any new agreement with Concordia. Indeed, we are going on record here and now that we

want our investment at $150,000 returned immediately.

Steven Patricola Theresa Patrico 'L

CC: File

David J. Wanzek - ER Financial Services

Michael Beech - ER Financial Services

Lisa Fuhrman - Select insurance & Financial Sewioes
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CONCORDIA FINANCING co., LTD.

Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

hiss c Contra

d
8 cts and Servicing Agreement ("Ag;eement") is entered into to be

by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California

»&(II)

T
effective as of
corporation ("Con Edi "), an
here in after collectively referred to as "the parties."

_Jr 'D, ("Investor'l I

Tare $4 P:'llr t.<¢"\5 <4/4/1 °\'Jlt<0 Q
R E C I T A L S

A. Concordia desires to obtain short term financing by factoring, selling and assigning to
Investor certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales contracts, and Concordia is willing ro
service such contracts for Investor.

B. Investor desires to purchase conditional sales contracts from Concordia on the terms
and conditions stated herein, including but not limited to the mutual condition dial Concordia service
such contracts.

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 "Contracts" means those certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales
contracts listed in Ex i i A attached hereto, including all Substitute Contracts.

1.2 "Contract Default" means any of tic following: a Customer fails to provide
the insurance required by the Contract for a vehicle within30 days after notice of the requirement to
do so; a Customer fails to make three (3) consecutive monthly payments under the Contract; a
CuStomer files any Tomi of bankruptcy proceeding, or such proceeding is filed against a customer, a
repossession is ordered for a vehicle under a Contract; or an insurance claim is made with respect to
a vehicle under a Contract for repairs in excess of 25% of the value of the vehicle, or a Customer
Dispute.

1.3 "Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay trade debts due to
insolvency and/or the tiling of a Petition in Bankruptcy.

f f .
1.4 "Custodian" means 5 Fi f~Jt 'AA3 (_L t  . ,who shall hold

the originally exerted Contracts, with transferable title documents, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement.

1.5 "Customer" means the account debtor under a Contract.

1.6 "Customer Dispute" means any claim by Customer against Concordia, of any
kind whatsoever, valid or invalid, that reduces the amount collectible from Customer by Investor.

ACC012179
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•
1.7 ."Dealer" means an existing licensed truck dealer who is named as the payee

under a Contract and who has sold the Contract, at a discount, to Concordia.

1.8 "Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Section ll hereof.

1.9 "Purchase Price" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 hereof.

1.10 "Substitute Contract" means a Contract having no known Contract Default
which is delivered to the Custodian for transfer to Investor for the purpose of Investor replacing an
existing Contract having an equal or lesser principal balance for which a Contract Default has
occurred.

2. SALE OF CONTRACTS

t1

alan -
s and transfers to Investor those Contracts described in

/ (the "Purchase Price"). From time to time
will be shown in Exhibit A.

Concordia hereby sells ass
Exhibit A, for a purchase price of S
monies may be added or taken. The

3. W ARRANTIES

As an inducement for Investor to enter into this Agreement, and with full knowledge
that the truth and accuracy of the warranties in this Agreement are being relied upon by Investor,
Concordia warrants and covenants that:

3.1 Concordia's business is solvent, and to the best knowledge of Concordia,
without any duty to investigate, the Dealers and the Customers named in the Contracts are solvent.

3.2 Concordia is the lawful owner of, and has good and undisputed title to, the
Contracts.

3.3 Each Contract offered for sale to Investor is an accurate and undisputed
statement of indebtedness by Customer for a sum certain of which is due and payable in accordance
with Lhe terms of such Contract, and, to the best knowledge of Cnnrnrdia, is not subject to any
defenses which would preclude payment by the Customer in accordance with the terms of the
Contract.

3.4 To the best knowledge of Concordia, each Contract offered for sale to Investor
is an accurate statement of a bonafide sale, deliver and acceptance of merchandise or performance of
serviceby Dealer to Customer.

3.5 Concordia does not own, control or exercise dominion over, in any part or
way whatsoever, the business of any Dealer having Contracts, which are factored by Concordia to
Investor under this Agreement.

3.6 Prior to purchasing a Contract from any Dealer, Concordia conducts a credit
check of the Customer to determine the payment risk. The ContractS represent commercial sales,
which means that the underlying vehicles will be used for business purposes and that the sales and

J
ACC012180
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the Contracts are governed by the California Commercial Code or the Commercial Code of the
applicable state where the Dealer is located.

3.7 Within ten (10) business days after Concordia receives knowledge of any
Contract Default, Concordia shall transfer and assign a Substitute Contract to Investor to replace M
Contract having a Contract Default, by delivering such originally executed Substitute Contract to die
Custodian with executed title transfer documents, and, within 2 business days after receipt of such
Substitute Contract and related documents, the Custodian shall place the Contract having the
Contract Default in the U.S. mail for return to Concordia.

4. CUSTODIANS; DEFAULT

l

l

4.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, the originally executed Contracts and all
evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate assigrunents
executed by Concordia which effect the assignment and transfer of the Contracts and title to the
vehicles to Investor, shall be delivered by Concordia to the Custodian with a copy of this Agreement.
The Custodian shall hold the Contracts for the benefit of Concordia and Investor. Contracts shall
from time to time be released by the Custodian to Concordia, upon receipt of Concordia's written
representation, a copy of which shall be mailed to Investor by Concordia as part of the monthly
report required by Section 6.2 hereof, that the Contract to be released either (a) has been paid in full
and must be returned to the Customer, or (b) has incurred a Contract Default and is to be
concurrently replaced wit.h a substitute Contract.

4.2 Upon any. Default under this Agreement by Concordia, Investor shall
concurrently notify Concordia and the Custodian of the Default, describing the Default specifically
and in detail, and providing Concordia thirty (30) days from the date such written notice is rcocived
by Concordia to cure such Default. If Concordia fails to cure such Default within such 30-day cure
period, Investor may, at its option, unilaterally instruct the Custodian to release to Investor the
originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments then in the possession of the Custodian.
Upon receipt of such originally executed Contraas and executed assignments, Investor may, at his
option, and in addition to all other remedies available to Investor, file the title instruments and effect
the legal transfer of title to Investor.

4.3 Assuming no Default by Concordia under this Agreement, the Custodian shall
continue to hold the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments of title until the
earlier al (a) receipt of written instructions signed by both Concordia and Investor providing for the
disposition of such Contracts and assignments, (b) the payment in full, and release of all the
Contracts to Concordia for return to the Customers.

5. FUNDING

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement by the parties, and the delivery of
the originally executed Contracts and executed title transfer documents by Concordia to the
Custodian, Investor shall wire or deliverth Concordia funds in the full amount of the Purchase Price.

6. SERVICING AGREEMENT

ACC0 1 2 1 8 1
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6.1 Investor hereby engages and hires Concordia as its servicing agent for all
servicing matters related to the Contracts, including but not limited to sending monthly invoices to
Customers for payment, the collection of payments, correspondence and telephone communication
with any Customer in default, imposition and collection of late payment fees and NSF check
charges, initiation at Concordia's sole discretion of all collection decisions, actions and activities,
including repossession, retention of attorneys or collection agents, making repairs to damaged
vehicles, reselling repossessed vehicles and all other matters and decisions relating to the Contracts
and the vehicles covered by the Contracts, as if in all respects Concordia remained the owner of the
Contracts and had sole authority with respect to the collection and disposition of the Contracts.

6.2 As part of its responsibility as servicing agent for the Contracts, Concordia
shall send monthly reports to Investor, together with Concordia's check for payment of funds then
due to Investor from collected funds received by Concordia. The monthly servicing reports will
report, for each Contract, the principal collected, the principal balance, and the interest due to
Investor.

6.3 As its fee forservicing each Contract, Concordia shallbe entitled to retain,
during the entire term of the Contract, (a) all late payment fees, (b) dl NSF charges, and (c) all
interest arid other fees or charges in excess of that amount required to pay Investor a 0.833 per month
return QS% per annum, simple interest) on the then existing principal balance due under the
Contracts. Subject only to a Default under this Agreement by Concordia, and Concordia's failure to
cure such Default within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Investor describing such
default in detail, the appointment of Concordia as the servicing agent for the Contracts under this
Agreement is irrevocable and can be modified only with the prior written consent of Concordia,
which consent may be withheld by Concordia for any reason whatsoever without regard to any
standard of reasonableness.

7. SUBSEQUENT SALE OF CONTRACTS BY INVESTOR

7.1 Any attempt by Investor to sell, transfer or assign Investor's interest in any or
all of the Contracts shall be void Lb initio, unless prior to such sale, transfer or assigruncnt (a)
Investor first offers such Contracts to Concordia for purchase for 95% of the then existing principal
balance due under the Contracts, and (b) Concordia fails to purchase such Contracts within ninety
(90) days after receipt of written notice from Investor of investor's intention to sell the Contracts,
which notice shall specifically reference this Section 7 and describe the Contracts which Investor
intends to sell, the identity, address and telephone number of the prospective purchaser (the
"Prospective Purchaser") and the terms of the proposed sale.

7.2 If Concordia elects to purchase the Contracts from Investor under Section 7.1,
nothing contained herein shall preclude or prohibit the subsequent or concurrent sale by Concordia
of the Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, and in the event of such sale Concordia shall be
entitled to retain any profit upon sale without any obligation to Investor.

7.3 If Concordia elects not to purchase the Contracts from Investor under Section
7.1, and Investor subsequently sells theContracts to the Prospective Purchaser, then the Prospcctivc
Purchaser shall be bound by the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to the servicing
provisions of Section 6 hereof.
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8. INVESTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Investor hereby acknowledges that the Contracts, if compared to other contracts
which were rated under industry standards from "A" to "D", with "A" being high quality with
financially strong Customers and/or considerable excess value in the vehicles subject to the
Contracts; and "D" being low quality with substantially weaker Customers and much less protection
in the value of the vehicles, the Contracts would probably be considered "C" or "D" grade. For that
.reason, delinquent Contracts will not be unusual and there may be a large number of Substitute
Contracts. Investor further acknowledges the importance of utilizing an experienced servicing agent
for such Contracts and for that reason specifically agrees that (a) the requirement under this
Agreement that Concordia be retained as the servicing agent during the entire term of the Contracts
is a material condition to Concordia's willingness to enter this Agreement, and (b) the servicing tees
to be paid to Concordia hereunder are fair and reasonable.

ARBITRATION9.

At the election of either party, any controversy, claim or dispute of any kind or
nature, arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or breach hereof, shall be settled by
binding arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American
Arbitration Association, and any judgment awarded or rendered by the arbitrator(s), may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction hereof. The losing party shall pay all costs of
arbitration, together with any legal, court, investigation, and accounting.

10. TERM AND TERMINATION

10.1 Te . This Agreement shall continue in effect until the earlier of (a) the
mutual agreement of the parties to terminate the Agreement, as evidenced in a writing signed by both
parties or (b) the payment in full of all the Contracts.

10.2 Te inat on Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the
occurrence of any Default by either party, and the defaulting party's failure to cure such Default
within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party describing the
Default in detail, then upon the election of the non-defaultingparty and upon effective written notice
to the defaulting party, this Agreement shall terminate.

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES11.

. 11.1 Default. Any one or more of the following shall constitute a default of this
Agreement ("Default"):

(a) Either party fails to pay any amount to the other party when due;

(b) Either party breaches any term, provision, covenant, warranty or
representation under this Agreement, any amendment hereto, or any other agreements or contracts
between the parties;
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(c) A receiver or trustee is appointed for any or all of the assets of either
party;

(d) Either party becomes insolvent, ceases business operations, or is
unable xo pay debts as they mature, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
voluntarily files under bankruptcy or similar law(s);

(e) Any involuntary petition in bankruptcy is filed agaulst either party and
is not dismissed within 60 days;

(f ) Any levies of attachment, executions, tax assessment or similar
process is issued against either party and is not released within thirty (30) days thereof; and/or

(g) Any document, statement. writing, warranty, representation, report,
certificate, financial statement made or delivered by either party to theother is incorrect, false, untrue
or misleading in any material respect whatever.

11.2 Remedies After Default. In the event of any Default by Concordia has not
been cured within 30 days after notice of such Dcfault is received by Concordia, which notice to be
effective must specifically describe the default, Investor may do any one or more of the following:

(a) Notify the Custodian to release all the originally executed Contracts
and title transfer instruments to Investor.

(b) Directly notify any Oistomers and effect co1lc_ctions of Contracts and
collect such Contracts, without payment of any further servicing fee to Concordia.

(c) Request Concordia to assemble the Contracts and all records
pertaining to the Contracts and deliver them to Investor.

(d) Subject to subparagraph (e) below, exercise any other rights and/or
remedies available to Investor under law or equity.

(e) Assign, transfer or sell the Contracts to a third party, but only after
complying with Section 7 hereof, which shall survive any termination of the Agreement and any
Default by Concordia.

11.3 Cumulative Rights. All rights, remedies and Powers granted to the parties in
this Agreement, or in any other agreement given by one party to the other, are cumulative and may
be exercised singularly or concurrently with such other rights as the parties may have.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

12.1 Power of Attorney. In order to carry out the servicing requirements of this
Agreement, Investor grants to Concordia an irrevocable power of attorney, coupled with an interest,
authorizing and permitting Concordia (acting through any of its employees, attorneys or agents) at
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any time, at Concordia's option, with or widiout notice to Investor, to do any or all of the following
in Investor's name or otherwise, its special attorney in fact, or agent, with power to:

(a) insert Concordia's remittance address on all Contracts purchased by
Investor and being collected by Concordia, .

(bl receive, open and dispose of all mail addressed to Investor from any
Customer,

(c) endorse the name of Investor, or Investor's fictitious trade name, on
any checks or other evidences of payment that may come into the possession of Concordia on
Contracts purchased by Investor or pursuant to default on any other documents relating to any of the
Contracts, and including but not limited to, amendments, notices to customers and any other
documents necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement,

(d) in Concordia's name, as servicing agent for Investor, or othewvise,
demand, sue for, collect, and give releases for any and all monies due or to become due on Contracts;

compromise, prosecute, or defend any action, claim or proceeding as to(c)
said Contracts;

(f) from time to time offer a trade discount to a Customer exclusive of
Concordia's normal business practice with said customer, and

(g) ro do any and all things Concordia deems necessary and proper Io
carry out the purpose(s) of this Agreement.

l Harmless12.2 . Concordia agrees to indemnify and hold Investor harmless
against any and all claims, losses, expenses, costs, obligations, liabilities, and attorneys' fees Investor
may incur by reason of (i) Concordia's breach of or failure to perform any of its warranties,
guarantees, commitments, or covenants in this Agreement, or (ii) Concordia's collecting or
attempting to collect any Contracts.

12.3 Binding pr Future Parties. This Agreement inures to the benefit of and is
binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

W bitten a v A party may not waive its rights and remedies unless the12.4
waiver is in writing and signed by Lhat party. A waiver of a party of any right or remedy under this
Agreementonone occasion is not a waiver of any other right on that occasion, nor the waiver of that
or any other right on any subsequent occasion.

125 Leizal Fees. The prevailing party shall be entitled to receive all attorney's fees,
costs and/or expenses ("Legal Fees") incurred by such party in enforcing this Agreement and any
documents prepared in connection herewith, and/or protecting, preserving or enforcing any right
granted under this Agreement, whether or not suit is brought. In any lawsuit, arbitration or other
proceeding, including any and all appeals therefore, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
its Legal Fees wherever applicable.
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12.6 all a w. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed both as
to validity and performance and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California,
without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof. .

12.7 no d Pr v ons. If any provision(s) of this Agreement shall be declared
illegal, contrary to law or policy, or otherwise unenforceable, Ir is agreed that such provision shall be
disregarded and that all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
though such provision(s) had not been incorporated herein.

12.8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and any exhibits and schedules attached
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all other prior agreements,
understandings, representations and warranties, whether written or oral. This Agreement may be
amended only by written agreement executed by the parties.

12.9 os . All notices, requests, demands, and other communications
(collectively Notices) given or made pursuant to this Agreement shalt be given if sent by telex,
teleoopy, fax, first class mail or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage and
fees prepaid, or equivalent private messenger/delivery service offering signature acknowledgement
by recipient (FedEx, UPS, etc.), or by personal delivery, to the address listed below, new addresses
provided by the garlics, or wherever located:

Concordia FinancerIf to Concordia:

= iax oralia
Fax:
ATTN: Chris Crowder

lIf to Investor: 18a 842 861/04
I

lza'as:ninwY. I

(27
• |

12.10 Waiver of Jury Trial. (Initial) BOTH INVESTOR AND
CONCORDIA ACKNOWLEDGE THE EXT COST ATTENDANT TO TRIAL BY JURY,
AND THEREFORE BOTH CLIENT AND CONCORDIA WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING OR TRANSACTION RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY AGREEMENT(S) RELATED HBRBTQ.

Executed this , ax Ontario, California.day of

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a Cadifomia c n

By
ErChrista Er Cro

Vice csideni
Investor:

< 8
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Exhibit A:

° t f Contrac

2 05DealerName Qr Customer Princi o nt of

Total : s
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I cusToDLau, AGREEMENT
.

.

E Fl al a vis Service
("Concordia"),
and
bcrein as "the parties". 7'

THIS CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of
by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California corporation

sole and separateproperty, a(nl ("1nvcstor"),
,anA8498 company ("Custodian"), collectively referred to

'f I-/Mis/4 84 T,€/e¢ 4,4 +- sf V60 47/91 can/4
R E C I T A L S

on r a an svcC
.A. d I sto: have entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement dated (the "Sale"). Concordia is selling certain Contracts to
Investor and servicing such Contracts for the benefit of both Investor and Concordia. All terms used
herein shall have the meanings sci forth in the Salt: Agreement. A true and exact copy of the Sale
Agreement has been delivered to Custodian. and all the termsand provisions of the Sale Agreement
are incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The Sale Contract requires the appointment of a custodian to hold the
originally executed Contracts and title documents.

C. Concordia and Investor wish to appoint Custodian as the custodian under the
Sale Contract. and Custodian is willing to serve in such capacity under the terms of this Agreement.

NOW,TlIEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, including the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

A o i nk tor Ito lal. . The parties hereby appoint Custodian as the
custodian described in the Sale Contract, and Custodian hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Delive Ocumcr\ls to Custodian. Concurrent with the execution of this
Agreement, Concordia shall Lransfer to Custodian the originally executed Contracts and all evidences
of lttje with respect lo the Vt;lllCl¢S covered by Me Contracts, with separate assignments executed by
Concordia which effect the arrangement and transfer of the Contracts and title to the vehicles to
investor. Ml Substitute Contracts delivered by Concordia to Custodian shall also be originally
executed and shall be accompanied by evidences ofutlc and separate assignments as provided herein
for the Contracts. .

|. n Peri3. . Custodian shall hold the Contracts and related documents for
Thubenefit of Concordin and Investor for the period described in Section 4.3 of the Sale Agreement.

4. R t  4 uties_ c. on i iliticsof todian. 'tis understood and agreed
that the duties of the Custodian are purely administrative in nature, and that:

l
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Custodian's responsibilities shall be limited to those described in; f 4.1
Sections 3.7 and 4 of the Sale Agreement.

. 4.2 Custodian shall not be responsible for the performance by Concordia
or Investor of any of their respective obligations under this Agreement or under the sale Agreement.

4.3 Custodian shall be under no duly or responsibility to determine the
accuracy or validity of any Contracts or other documents delivered to Custodian. Custodian shall be
entitled to rely upon the accuracy, act in reliance upon the contents and assume the genuineness of,
any notice, instruction, certificate, signature, instrument or other document which is given to
Custodian pursuant to this Agreement or the Sale Agreement without the necessity of Custodian
verifying the truth or accuracy thereof. Custodian shall not be obligated to make any inquiry as to
the authority, capacity, existence or identity of any person purporting to give any such notice or
instructions or to execute any such certificate, instrument or other document.

4.4 Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted hereunder,
or for the misconduct of any employee, agent or attorney appointed by it, except in the case of
Custodian's willful misconduct or negligence.

5. Amendment, Rcsitrnation, lntemleaded.

5.1 This Agreement may be altered or amended only with the written
consent of all the parties hereto. Custodian may resign for any reason upon thirty (30) days' written
notice to both Concordia and Investor. Should Custodian resign as herein provided, after the
effective date of such resignation he shall not he required to accept any additional documents but his
only duty shall be to hold the documents in its possession [or a period of not more than five (S)
business days following the effective dale of such resignation, at which time (a) if a successor
custodian shall have been appointed by Concordia and Investor and written notice thereof(including
the name acid address of such successor custodian) shall have been given tothe rosi ng Custodian
by Concordia and Investor the Issuer and such successor custodian, then the resigning Custodian
shall deliver the documents in his possession to the successor custodian, or (b) if the resigning
custodian shall not have received written notice signed by Concordia and Investor custodian Md a
successor then the resigning Custodian shall promptly deliver all the documents in his possession
hack to Concordia, and the resigning Custodian shall notify Investor in writing of his transfer of such
documents, whereupon, in either case, Custodian shall be relieved of all fur tbcr obligations and
released from all liability under this Agreement. Without limiting the provisions of Section 6 hereof,
the resigning Custodian shall he entitled to be reimbursed by Concordia for any expenses incurred in
connection with lies resignation, and transfer of the custodial documents to a successor custodian
pursuant to this Section 5.1.

5.2 Should the parties not designate Ar successor custodian within 30 days
of the Customer's resignation, or should any dispute arise with respect to the custodial documents
this Agreement or the Sale Agreement Custodian may deposit the custodial documents with a court
utcompetent jurisdiction and intcrpluad such dispute and the par ties will lrol<l Custodian harmless
and mdcnrnify him against all consequences and expenses which matty be incurred including
(ustntlians reasonable attorneys' fees.
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. Concordia shall pay Custodian a fee for his services inFees and x n oj 6 .

the zimount of 513 per month of the principal balance, payable monthly.

7. indemnifications and Contribution.

7.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 6, Concordia agrees to
indemnify Custodian and his or its officers, directors, employees, agents and shareholders (jointly
and Severally the "Indemnities") and Concordia agrees to hold them harmless from, any and all loss,
liability, cost, damage and expense, including, without limitation, reasonable counsel fees, which the
Indemnities may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim Or proceeding brought or threatened
against the Indemnities arising out odor relatinginany way to this Agreement or any transaction to
which this Agreement relates, unless such action, claim or proceeding is the result of the willful
misconduct or negligence of the Indemnities.

7.2 The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any termination of this
Agreement. whether by transfer of the custodial documents, resignation of Custodian or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agrccmcnt to be
effective as of the day and year first above written.

IConcordia: Concordia Financier C
a Californi ration

orChristos
Vice Pr

investor : y 4~
*J/,. » < /

/ /
»e /

Custodian:
594 A465NC

ER Finance I d Advisory Services 9 9 I/'2,0j'4

3
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENTc

Effective as of December 1, 2011, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement ("Agreement") executed on January 1,2000, by and between Concordia

Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), andBarbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the

Charles R & Barbara A Talbott Living Trust is hereby amended in the following respects:

RECITALS

A.

HAH9

WHEREAS on or about January 1, 2000, Concordia andbarbara A.

Talbott, Trustee for the Charles R & Barbara A Talbott Living Trust entered into a Sale

of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit

and

B.

attached hereto as Exhibit

WHEREAS effective February 1, 2009, the parties entered into an

Amendment of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing a copy of which Amendment is

and

C. WHEREAS Concordia has suffered financial reverses and is insolvent and

cannot repay the full amount Barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the Charles R & Barbara A

Talbott Living Trust's investment balance. barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the Charles R

& Barbara A Talbott Living Trust is familiar with Concordia's financial conditions and has

determined any attempt to collect the full amount of the investment balance would be a

useless act which would produce nothing and it would be spending good money to no

positive end.

now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1
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1. Because of Concordia's financial condition where its total liabilities

• significantly exceed the fair market value of its total assets, 55% of the investment

balance as of February 1, 2009, is hereby cancelled as a bad debt as there is no

reasonable possibility that any enforced collection efforts will result in the cancelled

amount of the Agreement being covered. Accordingly, the investment amount under

the Agreement shall be reduced from $46,255.62 to $7,755.62

2. Section 1.4 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following language inserted instead: "Custodian" means ER Financial or Concordia at

the election of Barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the Charles R & Barbara A Talbott Living

Trust. in the event that Barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the Charles R & Barbara A

3.

Talbott Living Trust fails to elect the custodian, Concordia will be the Custodian.

Section 3.1 of the Agreement.shall .be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Concordia is insolvent and even though it may have

sufficient financial liquidity over the next year to make payments to investors, it will

continue to be or characterized as insolvent. To the best of Concordia's knowledge and

belief, the dealers and the customers named in the contracts are solvent.
l

5.

6.

7.

8.

4. Section 4.2 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 7, including subsections 7.1 , 7.2 and 7.8 of the Agreement shall

be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11 .1 (e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11 .2(d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

2
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C 9. Section 11 .2(e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Assign or transfer the Contracts to Investor or a third party

directed by Investor.

10. Except as amended by this Second Amendment and the previous

Amendment to Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, the terms and conditions of

the original Agreement as amended shall remain in full force and effect.

1 1 . By execution of this Second Amendment, Barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for

the Charles R bi Barbara A Talbott Living Trust hereby releases Concordia, its officers,

directors, agents and employees, from any and all liability under the original Agreement

except as herein amended.

12. Neither this Second Amendment nor the previous Amendment nor the

underlying Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any further changes shall

be effective only upon the execution of a written agreement signed by the parties

hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

-.. .J..»~ . .
» "

By:
Ch her Crowder
President

INVESTOR

By: a s
Barbara A. Talbott, Trustee for the

Charles R & Barbara A Talbott Living Trust

3ACC012195
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AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT4

Effective February 1, 2009, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement,

previously executed on January 1 , 2000 by and between Charles R and Barbara A

Talbott, trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott Living Trust and Concordia

Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), is hereby amended in the following

respects: .

RECITALS

•

A. WHEREAS on or about January 1, 2000 Charles R and Barbara A Talbott,

trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott Living Trust and Concordia entered

into the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement where under, among other things,

Concordia was to make certain monthly payments, and

B. WHEREAS Concordia has, as a matter of practice, been paying Charles R

and Barbara A Talbott, trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott Living Trust

monthly an amount equal to a 39 percent return (1;%»_ per annum simple interest) on

the total "purchase price" as that term is defined,

C. WHEREAS due to current economic conditions, it is no longer practicable

for Concordia to continue making the interest payments without jeopardizing its ability to

remain a going concern, and

o. WHEREAS Charles R and Barbara A Talbott, trustees for the Charles R

and Barbara A Talbott Living Trust desires to continue to receive regular monthly

payments,

now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agreeas follows:

AGREEMENT
ACC012196
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1 Paragraphs 6. 2 and 6.3 of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

4 are deleted .

2. In place thereon, Concordia will continue to pay to Charles R and Barbara

A Talbott, trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott Living Trust monthly

payments in an amount equal to the interest payments Concordia has been making to

Charles R and Barbara ATalbott, trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott

8.

4.i
i •
I

Living Trust. These monthly payments shall, however constitute, and be characterized

as, a repayment of the principal of the purchase price as that term is defined in the Sale

of Contracts and Servicing Agreement.

Except as amended by this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the

Sale of Contract and Servicing Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Neither this Amendment nor the underlying Sale of Contract and Servicing

Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any changes shall be effective only

upon the execution of a written agreement by the parties hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By:
Christopher Crowder
President & COO

!
i

l
I
l
i

INVESTOR
r

-£8496_ _ 4@4 4.4By:
Charles R Talbott

Trustee for the Charles R and Barbara A. Talbott Living Trust

¢By: \ 6 . , ¢ J 1 * . »
Barbara A Talbott
Trustee lot the Charles H and Barbara A. Talbott Living Trust

ACC012197
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Talbott

(MAKE A COPY OF EACH CHECK AND PLACE IN THIS FILE I

INVESTMENT FLOW

AMOUNT ACCOUNT ACTIONDATE OF ACTION
Initial Investment12/24/99 $70,000.00

I

TOTAL: $70,000.00
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CONCORDIA FINANCING co., LTD.

Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement
<99

s
This Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into to

be effective as of January 1, 2000 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California
corporation ("Concordia"), and Charles R and Barbara A Talbott, trustees for the Charles R and
Barbara A Talbott Living Trust, ( "Investor ") hereinafter collectively referred to as "the parties. "

R ECI TA LS

A. Concordia desires to obtain short term financing by factoring, selling and assigning
to Investor certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales contracts, and Concordia is
willing to service such contracts for Investor.

B. I investor desires to purchase conditional sales contracts from Concordia on die terms
and conditions stated herein, including but not limited to the mutual condition that Concordia
service such contracts .

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

DEFINITIONS1.

1.1 "Contracts" means those certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional
sales contracts listed in Exhibit A attached hereto, including all Substitute Contracts.

1 .2 " Contract Default" means any of the following: a Customer fails to provide
the insurance required by the Contract for a vehicle within 30 days after notice of the requirement
to do so, a Customer fails to make three (3) consecutive monthly payments under the Contract,
a Customer files any form of bankruptcy proceeding, or such proceeding is filed against a
customer, a repossessioxi is ordered for a vehicle under a Contract; or an insurance claim is made
with respect to a vehicle under a Contract for repairs in excess of 25 % of the value of the vehicle,
or a Customer Dispute.

1.3 " Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay trade debts due to
insolvency and/or the filing of a Petition in Bankruptcy.

_1-
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1 .4 "Custodian" means E R Financial and Advisory Service, who shall hold the
originally executed Contracts, with transferable title documents, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement.

"Customer " means the account debtor under a Contract.1.5

1.6 " Customer Dispute" means any claim by Customer against Concordia, of
any kind whatsoever, valid or invalid, that reduces the amount collectible from Customer by
Investor.

1 .7 "Dealer" means an existing licensed truck dealer who is named as the payee

under a Contract and who ha sold the Contract, at a discount, to Concordia.

1.8 "Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 11 hereof.

1.9 " Purchase Price" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 hereof.

I

1 .10 "Substitute Contract" means a Contract having no known Contract Default
which is delivered to the Custodian for transfer to Investor for the purpose of Investor replacing
an existing Contract having an equal or lesser principal balance for which a Contract Default ha
occurred.

2. SALE OF CONTRACTS

Concordia hereby sells, assigns and transfers to Investor those Contracts described
in Exhibit A, which the parties agree have an aggregate unpaid principal amount of 569,167.49
as of the date hereof and $832.51 additional monies held for investment, for a purchase price of
$70,000 (the "Purchase Price").

WARRANTIES3.

As an inducement for Investor to enter into this Agreement, and with full
knowledge that the truth and accuracy of the warranties in this Agreement be being relied upon
by Investor, Concordia warrants and covenants that:

3.1 Concordia's business is solvent, and to the best knowledge of Concordia,
without any duty to investigate, the Dealers and the Customers named in the Contracts are solvent.

3.2 Concordia is the lawful owner of, and has good and undisputed title to, the
Contracts.

3.3 Each Contract offered for sale to Investor is an accurate and undisputed
statement of indebtedness by Customer for a sum certain of which is due and payable in

-2_
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accordance with the terms of such Contract, and, to the best knowledge of Concordia, is not
subject to any defenses which would preclude payment by the Customer in accordance with the
terms of the Contract.

3.4 To the best knowledge of Concordia, each Contract offered for sale to
Investor is an accurate statement of a bonafide sale, deliver and acceptance of merchandise or
performance of service by Dealer to Customer.

3.5 Concordia does not own, control or exercise dominion over, in any part or
way whatsoever, the business of any Dealer having Contracts which are factored by Concordia
to Investor under this Agreement.

3 . 6 Prior to purchasing a Contract from any Dealer, Concordia conducts a credit
check of the Customer to determine the payment risk. The Contracts represent commercial sales,
which means that the underlying vehicles will be used for business purposes and dirt the sales and
the Contracts are governed by the California Commercial Code or the Commercial Code of the
applicable state where the Dealer is located.

3.7 Within ten (10) business days after Concordia receives knowledge of any
Contract Default, Concordia shall transfer and assign a Substitute Contract to Investor to replace
die Contract having a Contract Default, by delivering such originally executed Substitute Contract
to the Custodian with executed title transfer documents, and, within 2 business days after receipt
of such Substitute Contract arid related documents, the Custodian shall place the Contract having
the Contract Default in the U.S. mail for return to Concordia.

4. CUSTODIAN; DEFAULT

4.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, the originally executed Contracts and
all evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate
assignments executed by Concordia which effect the assignment and transfer of the Contracts and
title to the vehicles to Investor, shall be delivered by Concordia to the Custodian with a copy of
this Agreement. The Custodian shall hold the Contracts for the benefit of Concordia and Investor .
Contracts shall from time to time be released by the Custodian to Concordia, upon receipt of
Concordia's written representation, a copy of which shall be mailed to Investor by Concordia as
part of the monthly report required by Section 6.2 hereof, that the Contract to be released either
(a) has been paid in full and must be returned to the Customer, or (b) has incurred a Contract
Default and is to be concurrently replaced with a substitute Contract.

4.2 Upon any Default under this Agreement by Concordia, Investor shall
concurrently notify Concordia and the Custodian of the Default, describing the Default specifically
and in detail, and providing Concordia thirty (30) days from the date such written notice is
received by Concordia to cure such Default. If Concordia fails to cure such Default within such
30-day cure period, Investor may, at its option, unilaterally instruct the Custodian to release to
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Investor the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments then in the possession of
the Custodian. Upon receipt of such originally executed Contracts and executed assignments,
Investor may, at his option, and in addition to all other remedies available to Investor, file the title
instruments and effect the legal transfer of title to Investor.

l4.3 Assuming no Default by Concordia under this Agreement, the Custodian
shall continue to hold the originally executed Contracts and all executed alignments of title until
the earlier of (a) receipt of written instructions signed by both Concordia and Investor providing
for the disposition of such Contracts and assignments, (b) the payment in full, and release of all
the Contracts to Concordia for return to the Customers.

5 FUNDING

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement by the parties, and the delivery
of the originally executed Contracts and executed title transfer documents by Concordia to the
Custodian, Investor shall wire or deliver to Concordia funds in die full amount of the Purchase
Price.

6. SERVICING AGREEMENT

6.1 Investor hereby engages and hires Concordia as its servicing agent for all
servicing matters related to the Contracts, including but not limited to sending monthly invoices
to Customers for payment, the collection of payments, correspondence and telephone
communication with any Customer in default, imposition and collection of late payment fees and
NSF check charges, initiation at Concordia's sole discretion of all collection decisions, actions and
activities, including repossession, retention of attorneys or collection agents, making repairs to
damaged vehicles, reselling repossessed vehicles and all other matters and decisions relating to the
Contracts and the vehicles covered by the Contracts, as if in all respects Concordia remained the
owner of the Contracts and had sole authority with respect to the collection and disposition of the
Contracts

6.2 As part of its responsibility as servicing agent for the Contracts, Concordia
shall send monthly reports to Investor, together wide Concordia' s check for payment of funds then
due to Investor from collected funds received by Concordia. The monthly servicing reports will
report, for each Contract, die principal collected, the principal balance, and the interest due to
Investor .

6.3 As its fee for servicing each Contract, Concordia shall be entitled to retain,
during the entire term of the Contract, (a) all late payment fees, (b) all NSF charges, and (c) all
interest and other fees or charges iii excess of that amount required to pay Investor a 1% per
month return (12 % per annum, simple interest) on the then existing principal balance due under
the Contracts. Subject only to a Default under this Agreement by Concordia, and Concordia's
failure to cure such Default within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Investor
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describing such default in detail, die appointment of Concordia as the servicing agent for the
Contracts under this Agreement is irrevocable and can be modified only with the prior written
consent of Concordia, which consent may be withheld by Concordia for any reason whatsoever
without regard to any standard of reasonableness.

7. SUBSEQUENT SALE OF CONTRACTS BY INVESTOR

7.1 Any attempt by Investor to sell, transfer or assign Investor's interest in any
or all of the Contracts shall be void a_b init, unless prior to such sale, transfer or assignment (a)
Investor first offers such Contracts to Concordia for purchase for 95% of the then existing
principal balance due under the Contracts, and (b) Concordia fails to purchase such Contracts
within ninety (90) days after receipt of written notice from Investor of Investor's intention to sell
the Contracts, which notice shall specifically reference this Section 7 and describe the Contracts
which Investor intends to sell, die identity, address arid telephone number of die prospective
purchaser (the " Prospective Purchaser ") and the terms of the proposed sale.

7.2 If Concordia elects to purchase the Contract from Investor under Section
7. 1, nothing contained herein shall preclude or prohibit the subsequent or concurrent sale by
Concordia of the Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, and in the event of such sale Concordia
shall be entitled to retain any profit upon sale without any obligation to Investor.

7.3 If Concordia elects not to purchase the Contracts from Investor under
Section 7.1, and Investor subsequently sells die Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, then the
Prospective Purchaser shall be bound by the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited
to the servicing provisions of Section 6 hereof.

INVESTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENTS8.

. Investor hereby acknowledges that the Contracts, if compared to other contracts
which were rated under industry standards from "A" to "D", with "A" being high quality with
financially strong Customers and/or considerable excess value in the vehicles subject to the
Contracts, and "D" being low quality with substantially weaker Customers and much less
protection in the value of the vehicles, the Contracts would probably be considered "C" or "D "
grade. For that reason, delinquent Contracts will not be unusual and there may be a large number
of Substitute Contracts. investor further acknowledges the importance of utilizing an experienced
servicing agent for such Contracts and for that reason specifically agrees that (a) the requirement
under this Agreement that Concordia be retained as the servicing agent during the entire term of
the Contracts is a material condition to Concordia's willingness to enter dies Agreement, and (b)
the servicing fees to be paid to Concordia hereunder ah fair and reasonable.

ARBITRATION9.

5 ACC012204
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At the election of either party, any controversy, claim or dispute of any kind or
nature, arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or breach hereof, shall be settled by binding
arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and any judgment awarded or rendered by the arbitrator(s), may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction hereof. All costs of arbitration, together with any legal, court,
investigation, accounting, shall be paid by the losing party.

10. TERM AND TERMINATION

10. Term. This Agreement shall continue in effect until the earlier of (a) the
mutual agreement of the parties to terminate the Agreement, as evidenced in a writing signed by
both parties or (b) the payment in full of all the Contracts.

10.2 Termination Upon Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the
occurrence of any Default by either party, and the defaulting party's failure to cure such Default
within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party describing the
Default in detail, then upon the election of the non-defaulting party and upon effective written
notice to the defaulting party, this Agreement shall terminate.

11. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

11. l Default. Any one or more of the following shall constitute a default of this
Agreement ("Default"):

(a) Either party fails to pay any amount to the other party when due,

(b) Either party breaches any term, provision, covenant, warranty or
representation under this Agreement, any amendment hereto, or any other agreements or contracts
between the parties ,

(c) A receiver or trustee is appointed for any or all of the assets of either

party,

(d) Either party becomes insolvent, ceases business operations, or is
unable to pay debts as they mature, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
voluntarily files under bankruptcy or similar law(s) ,

(e) Any involuntary petition in bankruptcy is filed against either party
and is not dismissed within 60 days,

(1) Any levies of attachment, executions, tax assessment or similar
process is issued against either party and is not released within thirty (30) days thereof, and/or
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(g) Any document, statement, writing, warranty, representation, report,
certificate, financial statement made or delivered by either party to the other is incorrect, false,
untrue or misleading iii any material respect whatever.

11.2 Remedies After Default. In the event of any Default by Concordia ha not
been cured within 30 days after notice of such Default is received by Concordia, which notice to
be effective must specifically describe the default, Investor may do any one or more of the
following:

I

(a) Notify the Custodian to release all the originally executed Contracts
and title transfer instruments to Investor.

l
(b) Directly notify any Customers and effect collections of Contracts and

collect such Contracts, without payment of any further servicing fee to Concordia.

(c) Request Concordia to assemble the Contracts and all records
pertaining to the Contracts and del Iver them to Investor.

I (d) Subject to subparagraph (e) below, exercise any other rights and/or
remedies available to Investor under law or equity.

(e) Assign, transfer or sell the Contracts to a third party, but only after
complying with Section 7 hereof, which shall survive any termination of the Agreement and any
Default by Concordia.

11.3 Cumulative Rights. All rights, remedies and Powers granted to the parties
in this Agreement, or in any other agreement given by one party to the other, are cumulative and
may be exercised singularly or concurrently with such other rights as the parties may have.

M ISCELLANEO US12.

12. 1 Power of Attornev. In order to carry out the servicing requirements of Mis
Agreement, Investor grants to Concordia an irrevocable power of attorney, coupled with an
interest, authorizing and permitting Concordia (acting through any of its employees, attorneys or
agents) at any time, at Concordia's option, with or without notice to Investor, to do any or all of
the following in Investor's name or otherwise, its special attorney in fact, or agent, with power
to:

(a) insert Concordia's remittance address on all Contracts purchased by
Investor and being collected by Concordia,

(b l receive, open and dispose of all mail addressed to Investor from any ll
Customer 1

- 7 _
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c
(c) endorse the name of Investor, or Investor' s fictitious trade name, on

any checks or other evidences of payment that may come into the possession of Concordia on

Contracts purchased by Investor or pursuant to default on any other documents relating to any of

the Contracts, and including but not limited to, amendments, notices to customers and any other

documents necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement,

(d) in Concordia's name, as servicing agent for Investor, or otherwise,

demand, sue for, collect, and give releases for any and all monies due or to become due on

Contracts;

compromise, prosecute, or defend any action, claim or proceedingLe)
as to said Contracts ,

( f ) from time to time offer a trade discount to a Customer exclusive of

Concordia's normal business practice with said customer, and

(g) to do any and all dyings Concordia deems necessary and proper to
carry out the purpose(s) of this Agreement.

l

12.2 Hold Harmless. Concordia agrees to indemnify and hold Investor harmless
against any and all claims, losses, expenses, costs, obligations, liabilities, and attorneys' fees

Investor may incur by  reason of ( i )  Concordia 's  breach of or fa i lure to perform any of  i ts
warranties, guarantees, commitments, or covenants in this  Agreement, or (i i ) Concordia's
collecting or attempting to collect any Contracts .

12.3 Binding on Future Parties. This Agreement inures to the benefit of and is

binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

12.4 Written Waiver. A party may not waive its rights and remedies unless the

waiver is in writing and signed by that party A waiver of a party of any right or remedy under

this Agreement on one occasion is not a waiver of any other right on that occasion, not the waiver

of that or any other right on any subsequent occasion.

12.5 Legal Fees. The prevailing party shall be entitled to receive all attorney's

fees, costs and/or expenses ("Legal Fees ") incurred by such party in enforcing this Agreement and
any documents prepared in connection herewith, and/or protecting, preserving or enforcing any

right granted under this Agreement, whether or not suit is brought. In any lawsuit, arbitration or

other proceeding, including any and all appeals therefrom, the prevailing party shall be entitled
to recover its Legal Fees wherever applicable. .

12.6 California Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed both
as to validity and performance and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California,
without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof.
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BERSCH



12.7 Invalid Provisions. If any provision(s) of this Agreement shall be declared
illegal, contrary to law or policy, or otherwise unenforceable, ii is agreed that such provision shall
be disregarded and that all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
as though such provision(s) had not been incorporated herein.

12. 8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and any exhibits and schedules attached
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all other prior agreements,
understandings, representations and warranties, whether written or oral. This Agreement may be
amended only by written agreement executed by the parties.

12.9 Notice. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications
(collectively Notices) given or made pursuant to Mis Agreement shall be given if sent by telex,
telecopy, fax, first class mail or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
and fees prepaid, or equivalent private messenger/delivery service offering signature
acknowledgement by recipient (Fedex, UPS, etc.), or by personal delivery, to the address listed
below, new addresses provided by the parties, or wherever located :

If to Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.

California
Fax :
ATTN: Ken Crowder•
Charles and Barbara TalbottIf to Investor:

AZ

:
_

- | - _

W  v J Trial 1 ;12.10 //C (Initial) BOTH INVESTOR AND
CONCORDIA ACKNOWLEDGE THE EXT ME COST ATTENDANT TO TRIAL BY
JURY, AND THEREFORE BOTH CLIENT AND CONCORDIA WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING OR TRANSACTION RELATING TO
THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY AGREEMENT(S) RELATED HERETO.

Executed this 3rd day of January 2000, at Ontario, California.

Concord la:

By:

r
Investor:

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

Kenneth Crowder
P dent '

r e B r a T a lo t t
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CUSTQDIAL AGREEMENT

THIS CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of
January 1, 2000 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California corporation
(" Concordia"), Charles R and Barbara A Talbott, trustees for the Charles R and Barbara A Talbott
Living Trust ("Investor"), and E R Financial and Advisory Service, an Arizona company
("Custodian"), collectively referred to herein as "die parties".

RECI T A LS

A. Concordia and Investor have entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing
Agreement dated January 1, 2000 (the "Sale"). Concordia is selling certain Contracts to Investor
and servicing such Contracts for the benefit of both Investor and Concordia. All terms used
herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Sale Agreement. A true and exact copy of the Sale
AgreeMent has been delivered to Custodian, and all the terms and provisions of the Sale
Agreement are incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The Sale Contract requires the appointment of a custodian to hold the
originally executed Contracts and title documents.

C. Concordia and Investor wish to appoint Custodian as the custodian under
the Sale Contract, and Custodian is willing to serve in such capacity under the terms of Mis
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, including the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows z

1. Appointment of Custodian. The parties hereby appoint Custodian as the
custodian described in the Sale Contract, and Custodian hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Deliverv of Documents to Custodian. Concurrent with the execution of dies
Agreement, Concordia shall transfer to Custodian the originally executed Contracts and all
evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate assignments
executed by Concordia which effect the arrangement and transfer of the Contracts and title to the
vehicles to Investor. All Substitute Contracts delivered by Concordia to Custodian shall also be
originally executed and shall be accompanied by evidences of title and separate assignments as
provided herein for the Contracts .

3. Holding Period. Custodian shall hold the Contracts and related documents
for the benefit of Concordia and Investor, for the period described in Section 4.3 of the Sale
Agreement.

1ACC012209
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4. Rights Duties arid Responsibilities of Custodian. It is understood and
agreed that the duties of the Custodian are purely administrative in nature, and that:

4.1 Custodian's responsibilities shall be limited to those described in
Sections 3.7 and 4 of the Sale Agreement.

4 . 2 Custodian shall not be responsible for the performance by Concordia
or Investor of any of their respective obligations under this Agreement or under die sale
Agreement.

4.3 Custodian shall be under no duty or responsibility to determine the
accuracy or validity of any Contracts or other documents delivered to Custodian. Custodian shall
be entitled to rely upon the accuracy, act iii rel lance upon the contents, and assume the
genuineness of, any notice, instruction, certificate, signature, instrument or other document which
is given to Custodian pursuant to this Agreement or the Sale Agreement without the necessity of
Custodian verifying the truth or accuracy thereof. Custodian shall not be obligated to make any
inquiry as to the authority, capacity, existence or identity of any person purporting to give any
such notice or instructions or to execute any such certificate, instrument or other document.

i

4.4 Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted
hereunder, or for the misconduct of any employee, agent or attorney appointed by it, except in
thecae of Custodian's willful misconduct or negligence.

5. Amendment Resignation, Interpleaded.

5.1 This Agreement may be altered or amended only with the written
consent of all the parties hereto. Custodian may resign for any reason upon thirty (30) days'
written notice to both Concordia and Investor. Should Custodian resign as herein provided, after
the effective date of such resignation he shall not be required to accept any additional documents
but his only duty shall be to hold the documents in its possession for a period of not more than
five (5) business days following the effective date of such resignation, at which time (a) if a
successor custodian shall have been appointed by Concordia and Investor and written notice
thereof (including the name and address of such successor custodian) shall have been given to the
resigning Custodian by Concordia and Investor the Issuer and such successor custodian, then the
resigning Custodian shall deliver the documents in his possession to the successor custodian, or
(b) if the resigning custodian shall not have received written notice signed by Concordia and
Investor custodian and a successor then the resigning Custodian shall promptly deliver all the
documents in his possession back to Concordia, and the resigning Custodian shall notify Investor
in writing of his transfer of such documents, whereupon, in either case, Custodian shall be
relieved of all further obligations and released from all liability under this Agreement. Without
limiting the provisions of Section 6 hereof, the resigning Custodian shall be entitled to be
reimbursed by Concordia for any expenses incurred in connection with his resignation, and
transfer of the custodial documents to a successor custodian pursuant to this Section 5.1.

2 ACC012210
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I

5 . 2 Should the parties not designate a successor custodian within 30 days
of the Customer's resignation or should any dispute arise with respect to the custodial documents ,
this Agreement or the Sale Agreement, Custodian may deposit the custodial documents with a
court of competent jurisdiction and interplead such dispute and the parties will hold Custodian
harmless and indemnify him against all consequences and expenses which may be incurred,
including Custodian's reasonable attorneys' fees.

6. Fees and Expenses. Concordia shall pay Custodian a fee for his services
in the amount of 0.25 % per month of the principal balance, payable monthly .

Indemnification and Contribution.7.

7. 1 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 6, Concordia agrees to
indemnify Custodian and his or its officers, directors, employees, agents and shareholders Qointly
and severally the "Indemnitees ") and Concordia agrees to hold them harmless from, any and all
loss, liability, cost, damage and expense, including, without limitation, reasonable counsel fees,
which the Indemnitees may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim or proceeding brought
or threatened against the lndemnitees arising out of or relating in any way to this Agreement or
any transaction to which this Agreement relates, unless such action, claim or proceeding is the
result of the willful misconduct or negligence of the Indemnitees.

7.2 The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any termination of this
Agreement, whether by transfer of the custodial documents, resignation of Custodian or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WH EREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be
effective 8 of the day and year first above written.

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

4
Kenneth Crowder
President

,;<'. ¢¢4.1224'I]lV€SIOTZ 4 6  w 8

Charles or Barbara Talbott

WCustodian: 5
ER uncial and Advisory Service
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• AMENDMENT TO SALE F CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT

Anmnnn_2_
f C4€o~¢d

£ 1~$°*I3M
Effective February 1. 2009. the Sale of Co tr8{<ns and Servicing Agreement,

previously executed on Apnl 9, 2001 by and be in Jill Mc Claran and Concordia

Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), s hereby amended in the following

respects:
i
I

3
|

l
I

A.

RECITAL

WHEREAS.°Q or abQu_l.A_;>nl 9~ 20 .1 M9_Q.l§ran and Concordia

l
l

B.

entered into the Sale of Contracts and Servicing agreement where under, among other

things, Concordia was to make certain monthly p yr*ents, and
. |

WHEREAS Concordia has, as a m tteli of practice, been paying Jill Mc

Claran monthly an amount equal to a M peron reti-m Q per annum simple

interest) on the total "purchase price" as that te is defined ,

. c . WHEREAS due to current economy ocnditions, it is no longer practicable

for Concordia to continue making the interest pa meilts without jeopardizing its ability to
i
a
a
Iremain a going concern. and

D. WHEREAS Jill Mc Claran desires t continue to receive regular monthly

ipayments.

AGREEME

Now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agreed as follows:
1 .

T
Paragraphs 6. 2 and 6.3 of the Sal of contracts and Servicing Agreement

!Q
are deleted.

2.

E
In place thereon. Concordia will co tine to pay to Jill Mc Claran monthly

payments in an amount equal to the interest pay e,gs Concordia has been making to

ACC012212
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l
4 Jill Mc Claran. These monthly payments shall, howel/er constitute, and be

characterized as, a repayment of the principal of he Purchase Price as that term is

3.

4.

l
"..dprontkie..executton Ota.written-agreementbyth pahieshereto.. . . . .

defined in the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Area' ant .

Except as amended by this Agreements the terms and conditions of the

Sale of Contract and Servicing Agreement shall lm 'in in full force and effect.

Neither this Amendment nor the underlying Sale of Contract and Servicing

Agreement may be orally changed or amended. | changes shall be effective only

1̀
oonpoRoiA FlNANClNG co. LTD,
a Caifomia Corporation

Qhristopher Crowder
Rresident 8¢ COO
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Dear Jill Mc Claran,

The world economy has hit the financial markets in a way Liar could never have been anticipated only one
year ago. Concordia has not been exempt, we have been hit hard too.

Fortunately Concordia was in a good position back in December of 2006. The rising price of diesel in
2007 began to create problems for our truck drivers. Between July 2007 and June of 2008 we had a record
number of voluntary repossessions.

i

In January 2008 three companies which had competed with Concordia for deals shut their doors. The best
known of these was A.lG. American General, the funding company, had entered the truck finance market
with the. intent of selling insurance to the drivers. When these three companies closed their doors,
Concordia began to see better applicants and was hopeful that the worst was over.

Then came the financial crisis of the mortgage market which has resulted in bank failures and the stock
market collapse. This was unprecedented in recent times. Concordia immediately went into an internal
review to examine our options. We had taken large losses over the past year and a half. We had an excess
of inventory from repossessions in a market where prices were dropping.

The conclusion of the review is that for some period of time, Concordia will stop the accrual and payment
of interest on the investment amounts so that we can operate successfully to maximize investors' return.
During this period, Concordia will need to maintain funding levels and can reserves and be allowed to
continue to operate and collect from active contracts and properly repossess and sell the truck inventory.

Concordia has received many requests for withdrawal of funds. There have been too many for us to
accommodate. Our capital is currently tied up in repossession inventory and contracts from which we are
collecting. We need time to liquidate the inventory and continue to collect payments.

Our attorney is drafting a new agreement which we will ask you to sign. This should arrive by mail within
the next week or two.

We are requesting that you permit us to continue servicing your accounts. We intend to send each investor
a monthly check equal to the amount of interest which was formerly due. This money, however, will be
classified as a return of. capital.

If all investors agree, our business model predicts that we can return most, if not all, of your investment
under the worst case of assumptions we can imagine.

We hope you will understand. Please be patient a little longer While we develop a formal offer.

Sincerely,

Chris Crowder
President and COO
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McClaran
(MAKE A COPY OF EACH CHECK AND PLACE IN THIS FILE I

INVESTMENT FLOW

AMOUNTDATE OF ACTION ACCOUNT ACTION
Initial Investment
Added Investment

Separate account (Bilbao)
Withdrawal()

04/09/01
04/01102
05/01/02
05/13/02

85000000
$idooo00
($3000000)
($I500000)

I
I
I

TOTAL: $15,000.00

I

*Note: McClaran and Bilbao use to be joint accounts. The funds were separated on
03/01/02. Both accounts remained with a balance of $30K. Original investment date
for both of these accounts in the amount of $50K was made on 04/09101.
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c SECOND AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT

Effective as of December 1,2011, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement ("Agreement") executed on April Q,2001, by and between Concordia

Financing Co., Lid., a corporation ("Concordia"), andJill McClaran - Paula Bilbao is

hereby amended in the following respects:

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS on or about April 9, 2001, Concordia and Jill A4cClaran - Paula

Bilbao entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, a copy of which is

attached hereto as Exhibit and

B. WHEREAS effective February 1, 2009, the parties entered into an

Amendment of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing a copy of which Amendment is

attached hereto as Exhibit and

c . WHEREAS Concordia has suffered financial reverses and is insolvent and

cannot repay the full amount Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao 's investment balance. Jill

McClaran - Paula Bilbao is familiar with Concordia's financial conditions and has

determined any attempt to collect the full amount of the investment balance would be a

useless act which would produce nothing and it would be spending good money to no

positive end.

now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Because of Concordia's financial condition where its total liabilities

¢ significantly exceed the fair market value of its total assets, 55% of the investment

1 ACC012218
BERSCH
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• balance as of February 1, 2009, is hereby cancelled as a bad debt as there is no

reasonable possibility that any enforced collection efforts will result in the cancelled

amount of the Agreement being covered. Accordingly, the investment amount under

the Agreement shall be reduced from$19,823.84 to $3,323.84.

2. Section 1.4 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following language inserted instead: "Custodian" means ER Financial or Concordia at

the election of Jill MaC/aran - Paula Bilbao . in the event that Jill McCIaran - Paula

Bilbao tails to elect the custodian, Concordia will be the Custodian.

3.

I

l •

Section 3.1 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Concordia is insolvent and even though it may have

sufficient financial liquidity over the next year to make payments to investors, it will

continue to be or characterized as insolvent. To the best of Concordia's knowledge and

belief, the dealers and the customers named in the contracts are solvent.

4.

5.

Section 4.2 of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 7, including subsections 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 of the Agreement shall

6.

7.

8.

9.

be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.1 (e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

. Section 11.2(d) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety.

Section 11.2(e) of the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the

following inserted instead: Assign or transfer the Contracts to investor or a third party

directed by investor.

2 ACC012219
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10.4 Except as amended by this Second Amendment and the previous

Amendment to Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement, the terms and conditions of

the original Agreement as amended shall remain in Tull force and elect.

11. By execution of this Second Amendment, Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao

hereby releases Concordia, its officers, directors, agents and employees, from any and

all liability under the original Agreement except as herein amended;

12. Neither this Second Amendment nor the previous Amendment nor the

underlying Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any further changes shall

be effectiveonly upon the execution of a written agreement signed bathe parties

hereto.

CONCORDIA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By:
Christopher Crowder
President

INVESTOR

By: 9
Jill McClaran Paula Bilbao 4 / , / D  W  9 '

3
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4 AMENDMENT TO SALE OF CONTRACTS
AND SERVICING AGREEMENT

Eh'ective Februawt, 2009, the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement,

previously executed on April 9, 2001 by and between Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao and

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a corporation ("Concordia"), is hereby amended in the

following respects:

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS on or about April 9, 2001 Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao and

c .

Concordia entered into the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement where under,

among other things, Concordia was to make certain monthly payments, and

B. WHEREAS Concordia has, as a matter of practice, been paying Jill

McClaran - Paula Bilbao monthly an amount equal to a 1% percent return (12% per

annum simple interest) on the total "purchase price" as that term is defined,

WHEREAS due to current economic conditions, it is no longer practicable

for Concordia to continue making the interest payments without jeopardizing its ability to

remain a going concern, and

D. WHEREAS Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao desires to continue .to receive

regular monthly payments,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1 Paragraphs 6. 2 and 6.3 of the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

are deleted.
ACC012221
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2. In place thereon, Concordia will continue to pay to Jill McClaran - Paula

Bilbao monthly payments in an amount equal to the interest payments Concordia has



• been making to Jill McClaran - Paula Bilbao. These monthly payments shall, however

constitute, and he characterized as, a repayment at the principal at the purchase price

as that term is defined in the Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement.

3.

4.

Except as amended by this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the

Sale of Contract and Servicing AgreeMent shall remain in full force and effect.

Neither this Amendment nor the underlying Sale of Contract and Servicing

Agreement may be orally changed or amended. Any changes shall be effective only

upon the execution of a written agreement by the parties hereto.

CONCORDlA FINANCING co. LTD,
a California Corporation

By:
Christopher Crowder
President 8. coo

lnvEsToa

@.,, 6/4/€,6~By:
Stephen P Dennison
(Jill Mc Claran - Paula Bilbao)

ACC012222
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c Paula Bilbao
(MAKE A COPY OF EACH CHECK AND PLACE IN THIS FILE I

INVESTMENT FLOW

AMOUNT ACCOUNT ACTIONDATE OF ACTION
Initial Investment
Added Investment

04/09/01
03/01/02

$25,000.00
$5,000.00

I
.
..
i

TOTAL: $30,000.00

*Note: McClaran and Bilbao use to be joint accounts. The funds were seperatedon
03/01/02. Both accounts remained with a balance of $30K. Original investment date
for both of these accounts in the amount of $50K was made on 04/09/01 .
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4
Christopher Crowder
Concordia Finance

:

CAI
1

Dear Mr. Crowder,

|

I am writing to inform you that I will be removing a total of $20,000. from
my account on February 28 would like to put the money back in at a later
date (widiin a few months). I spoke ro Lupe Contreras in the month of
December and on January 13, 2003 to inform her in advance for the release
of the money. Please send the check either Fed Ex or by priority mail so we
can track it if it were to get lost.

- Q i -If you have any questions, please call me at

@0_i2£>vA£ v

I i

Thank you.,

4I IcClaran

.
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CONCORDIA FINANCING co., LTD.

Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement

91//Q,/149 ppm-/

W/we: Dee!! jg
¢/4

/? >€/*'/I/(5@9)
effective as of
corporation ("Concordia"), and
hereinafter collectively referred to as "the parties.

This ale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement ("Ag:reernent") is entered into to be
, 2001 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California

, a(n)"_5¢4m Qn.g_£< ("Investor")
21' L. .,/ L I"466469v

RECITALS ALLQ 641499 .

A. Concordia desires to obtain short term financing by factoring, selling and assigning to
Investor certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales contracts, and Concordia is willing to
service such contracts for Investor. .

B. Investor desires to purchase conditionalsales contracts from Concordia on the term s
and conditions stated herein, including but not limited to the mural condition that Concordia service
such contracts.

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, die receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

DEFINITIONS1.

l . l "Contracts" means those certain truck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales
contracts listed inExhibit A attached hereto, including all Substitute Contracts..

1.2 "Contract Default" means any of the following: a Customer fails to provide
the insurance required by the Contract for a verdi ole within 30 days after notice of the requirement to
do so, a Customer fails to make three (3) consecutive monthly payments under the Contract, a
Customer files any form ofbanlnruptcy proceeding, or such proceeding is filed against a customer, a
repossession is ordered for a vehicle under a Contract, or an insurance claim is made with respect to
a vehicle under a Contract for repairs in excess of 25% of the value of the vehicle, or a Customer
Dispute.

1.3 "Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay trade debts due to
insolvency and/or the filing of a Petition in Bankruptcy.

1.4 "Custodian" means E R Financial and Advisory Service, who shall hold the
originally executed Contracts, with transferable title documents, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement.

Q '
ACC012229

BERSCH



4
"Customer" means the account debtor under a Contract.1.5

l .6 "Customer Dispute" means any claim by Customer against Concordia, of any

kind whatsoever, valid or invalid, that reduces the amount collectible from Customer by Investor.

l .7 "Dealer" means an existing licensed truck dealer who is named as the payee
under a Contract and who has sold the Contract, at a discount, to Concordia.

"Default"1.8 shall have the meaning set forth in Section ll hereof.

"Purchase Price"1.9 shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 hereof.

1.10 "Substitute Contract" means a Contract having no known Contract Default
which is delivered to the Custodian for transfer to Investor for the purpose of Investor replacing an

existing Contract having an equal or lesser principal balance for which a Contract Default has

occurred.

SALE OF CONTRACTS2.

w >==>-

Concordia hereby sells, assigns and transfers to Investor those Contacts described in

Exhibit A, for a purchase price of S (the "Purchase Price"). From time to time monies

may be .added or taken. The balance ll be shown in Exhibit A.

W ARRANTIES3.

As an inducement for Investor to enter into this Agreement, arid with full knowledge
that the truth and accuracy of the warranties in this Agreement are being relied upon by Investor,
Concordia warrants and covenants that:

3.1 Concordia's business is solvent, and to the best knowledge of Concordia,
without any duty to investigate, the Dealers and the Customers named in the Contracts are solvent.

3.2 Concordia is the lawful owner at, and has good and undisputed title to, the
Contracts.

3.3 Each Contract offered for sale .to Investor is an accurate and undisputed

statement of indebtedness by Customer for a sum certain of which is due and payable in accordance
with the terms of such Contract, and, to the best knowledge of Concordia, is not subject to any
defenses which would preclude payment by the Customer in accordance with the terms of die

Contract.
3 .4 To the best knowledge otlConcordia, each Contract offered for sale to Investor

is an accurate statement of a bonafide sale, deliver and acceptance of merchandise or performance of
service by Dealer to Customer. .

ACC0 1 2 2 3 0
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4
3 .5 Concordia does not own, control or exercise dominion over, in any pa.rt or way

whatsoever, the business of any Dealer having Contracts which are factored by Concordia to Investor
under this Agreement.

3 .6 Prior to purchasing a Contract Nom any Dealer, Concordia conducts a credit
check of the Customer to determine the payment risk. The Contracts represent commercial sales,
which means that the underlying vehicles will be used for business purposes and that the sales and
the Contracts are governed by the California Commercial Code or the Commercial Code of the
applicable state where the Dealer is located.

3.7 Within ten (10) .business days after Concordia receives knowledge of any
Contract Default, Concordia shall transfer and assign a Substitute Contract to investor to replace the
Contract having a Contract Default, by delivering such originally executed Substitute Contract to the
Custodian with executed title transfer documents, and, within 2 business days after receipt of such
Substitute Contract and related documents, the Custodian shall place the Contract having the
Contract Default in the U.S. mail for return to Concordia.

4. CUSTODIAN; DEFAULT

4.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, the originally executed Contracts and all
evidences of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate assiginrnents
executed by Concordia which effect the assignment and transfer of the Contracts and title to the
vehicles to Investor, shall be delivered by Concordia to the Custodian with a copy of this Agreement.
The Custodian shall hold the Contracts for the benefit of Concordia and Investor. Contracts shall
firm time to time be released by the Custodian to Concordia, upon receipt of Concordia's written
representation, a copy of which shall be mailed to Investor by Concordia as part of the monthly
report required by Section 6.2 hereof, that the Contract to be released either (a) has been paid in full
and must be returned to the. Customer, or (b) ha incurred a Contract Default and is to be
concurrently replaced with a substitute Contract.

4.2 Upon any Default under this Agreement by Concordia, Investor shall
concurrently notify Concordia and the Custodian of the Default, describing the Default specifically
and in detail, and providing Concordia thirty (30) days Hom the date such written notice is received
by Concordia to cure such Default. If Concordia fails to cure such Default within such 30-day cure
period, Investor may, at its option, unilaterally instruct the Custodian to release to Investor the
originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments then in the possession of the Custodian.
Upon receipt of such originally executed Contracts and executed assignments, Investor may, at his
option, and in addition to all other remedies available to Investor, file the title instruments and effect
the legal transfer of title to kivestor.

4.3 Assuming no Default by Concordia under this Agreement, the Custodian shall
continue to hold the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments of title until the
earlier of (a) receipt of written instructions signed by both Concordia and Investor providing for the

ACC012231
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disposition of such Contracts and assignments, (b) the payment in full, and release of all the
Contracts to Concordia for return to the Customers.

FUNDING5.

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement by the parties, and the delivery of
the originally executed Contracts and executed title transfer documents by Concordia to the
Custodian, Investor shall wire or deliver to Concordia Ninds in the full amount of the Purchase Price.

6. SERVICING AGREEMENT

6.1 Investor hereby engages and hires Concordia as its servicing agent for all
servicing matters related to the Contracts, including but not limited to sending monthly invoices to
Customers for payment, the collection ofpayments, correspondence and telephone communication
with any Customer in default, imposition and collection of late payment fees and NSF check changes,
initiation at Concordia's sole discretion of all collection decisions, actions and activities, including
repossession, retention of attorneys or collection agents, making repairs to damaged vehicles,
reselling repossessed vehicles and all other matters and decisions relating to the Contracts and the
vehicles covered by the Contracts, as if in adj resp ects Concordia remained the owner of the
Contracts and had sole authority with respect to the collection and disposition of the Contracts.

6.2. As part of its responsibility as servicing agent for the Contracts, Concordia
shall send monthly reports to Investor, together with Concordia's check for payment of funds then
due to Investor from collected funds received by Concordia. The monthly servicing reports will
report, for each Contract, the principal collected, the principal balance, and die interest due to
Investor.

6.3 As its fee for servicing each Contract, Concordia shall be entitled to retain,
during the entire term of the Contract, (a) all late payment fees, (b) all NSF charges, and (c) all
interest and other fees or charges in excess of that amount required to pay Investor a 1°/> per month
return (12% per annum, simple interest) on the then existing principal balance due under the
Contracts. Subj act only to a Default under this Agreement by Concordia, and Concordia's failure to
cure such Default within thirty (30) days after receipt ofwritten notice from Investor describing such
default in detail, the appointment of Concordia as the servicing agent for the Contracts under this
Agreement is irrevocable and can be modified only with the prior written consent of Concordia,
which consent may be withheld by Concordia for any reason whatsoever widiout regard to any
standard of reasonableness.

7. SUBSEQUENT SALE OF CONTRACTS BY INVESTOR

7.1 Any attempt by investor to sell, transfer or assign Investor's interest in any or
all of the Contracts shall be void Q initio, unless prior to such sale, transfer or assignment (a)
kivestor first offers such Contracts to Concordia for purchase for 95% of the then existing principal
balance due under the Contracts, and (b) Concordia fails to purchase such Contracts within ninety
(90) days after receipt of written notice from Investor of Investor's intention to sell the Contracts,

ACC012232
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which notice shall specifically reference this Section 7 and describe the Contracts which Investor
intends to sell, the identity, address and telephone number of the prospective purchaser (the

"Prospective Purchaser") and the terms of the proposed sale.

7 .2 If Concordia elects to purchase the Contracts from Investor under Section 7.1 ,
nothing contained herein shall preclude or prohibit the subsequent or concurrent sale by Concordia of

the Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, and in the event of such sale Concordia shall be entitled

to retain any profit upon sale without any obligation to Investor.

7 .3 If Concordia elects not to purchase the Contracts from Investor under Section
7.1 , aid Investor subsequently sells the Contracts to the Pro spective Purchaser, then the Prospective

Purchaser shall be bound by the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to the servicing
provisions of Section 6 hereof.

8. DWESTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Investor hereby acknowledges that the Contracts, if compared to other contracts
which were rated under industry standards from "A" to "D", with "A" being high quality with

financially strong Customers and/or considerable excess value in the vehicles subj et to the
Contracts, and "D" being low quality with substantially weaker Customers and much Less protection

in the value of the vehicles, the Contracts would probably be considered "C" or "D" grade. For that
reason, delinquent Contracts will not be unusual and there may be a large number of Substitute

Contracts. Investor further acknowledges the importance of utilizing an experienced servicing agent
for such Contracts and for that reason specifically agrees that (a) the requirement under this
Agreement that Concordia be retained as the servicing agent during the entire term of the Contracts

is material condition to Concordia's willingness to enter this Agreement, and (b) the servicing fees
to be paid to Concordia hereunder are fair and reasonable.

9. ARBITRATION

At the election of either party, any controversy, claim or dispute of any kind or nature,
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or breach hereof shall be settled by binding
arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and any judgment awarded or rendered by the arbitrator(s), may be entered in
any court having jurisdiction hereof All costs of arbitration,together with any legal, court,
invests cation, accounting, shall be paid by the losing party.

4

TERM AND TERMINATION10.
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10.1 Term. This Agreement shall continue in effect until the earlier of (a) the
mutual agreement of the parties to terminate the Agreement, as evidenced in a writing signed by both
parties or (b) the payment in full of all the Contracts.

10.2 Termination Upon Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the
occurrence of any Default by either patty, and the defaulting partly's failure to cure such Default
within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party describing the
Default in detail, then upon the election of the non-defaultingparty and upon effective written notice
to the defaulting party, this Agreement shall terminate..

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES11.

l  l . l Default. Any one or more of the following shall constitute a default of this
Agreement ("Default"):

Either patty fails to pay any amount to die other party when due,(a)

(b) Either party breaches any term, provision, covenant, warranty or

representation under this Agreement, any amendment hereto, or any other agreements or contracts
between the parties,

(c) A receiver or trustee is appointed for any or all of the assets of either

P8113/;

(d) . Either party becomes insolvent, ceases business operations, or is
unable to pay debts as they mature, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
voluntarily files under banlouptcy or similar law(s), . .

(e) Any involuntary petition in bankruptcy is filed against either party and
is not dismissed within 60 days,

(i) Any levies of attachment, executions, tax assessment or similar
process is issued against either party and is not released within thirty (30) days thereof, and/or

(g) Any document, statement, writing, warranty, representation, report,
certificate, financial statement made or delivered by either party to the other is incorrect, false, untrue
or misleading in any material respect whatever.

11.2 Remedies After Default. In the event of any Default by Concordia has not
been cured within 30 days after notice of such Default is received by Concordia, which notice to be
effective must specifically describe the default, Investor may do any one or more of the following:

(a) Notify the Custodian to release all the originally executed Contracts
and title transfer instruments to Investor.

ACC012234
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(b) . Directly notify any Customers and effect collections of Contracts and
collect such Contracts, without payment of any further servicing fee to Concordia.

(c) Request Concordia to assemble the Contracts and all records

pertaining to the Contracts and deliver them to Investor.

(d) Subject to subparagraph (e) below, exercise any odder rights and/or
remedies available tO Investor under law or equity.

(e) Assign, transfer or sell the Contracts to a third party, but only after
complying with Section 7 hereof, which shall survive any termination of the Agreement and any
Default by Concordia

l 1.3 Cumulative Rights. All rights, remedies and Powers granted to the parties in
this Agreement, or in any other agreement given by one party to the other, are cumulative and may be
exercised singularly or concurrently with such other rights as the parties may have.

MISCELLANEOUS12.

12.1 Power of Attomev. In order to carry out the servicing requirements of this
Agreement, Investor grants to Concordia an irrevocable power of attorney, coupled with an interest,
authorizing and permitting Concordia (acting through any omits employees, attorneys or agents) at
any time, at Concordia's option, with or without notice to Investor, to do any or all of the following
in Investor's name or otherwise, its special attorney in fact, or agent, with power to:

(a) insert Concordia's remittance address on all Contracts purchased by

Investor and being collected by Concordia,

(b) receive, open and dispose of all mail addressed to Investor from any
Customer,

(c) endorse the name of Investor, or Investor's fictitious trade name, on
any checks or other evidences of payment that may come into the possession of Concordia on
Contracts purchased by Investor or pursuant to default on any other documents relating to any of the
Contracts, and including but not limited to, amendments, notices to customers and any other
documents necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement,

(d) . in Concordia's name, as servicing agent for Investor, or otherwise,
demand, sue for, collect, and give releases for any and all monies due or to become due on Contracts ,

(e) compromise, prosecute, or defend any action, claim or proceeding M to

said Contracts ,
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• (f) from time to time offer a trade discount to a Customer exclusive of
Concordia's normal business practice with said customer, and

(g) to do any and all things Concordia deems necessary arid proper to cony
out the purpose(s) of this Agreement.

12.2 Hold Harmless. Concordia agrees to indemnify and hold Investor harmless
against any and all claims, losses, expenses, co sts, obligations, liabilities, and attorneys' fees Investor
may incur by recon of (i) Concordia's breach of or failure to perform any of its warranties,
guarantees, commitments, or covenants in this Agreement, or (ii) Concordia's collecting or
attempting to collect any Contracts .

. 12.3 Binding on Future Parties. This Agreement inures to the benefit of and is
binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

12.4 Written Waiver. A party may not waive its rights and remedies unless the
waiver is in writing and signed by that party. A waiver of a party of any right or remedy under this
Agreement on one occasion is not a waiver of any other right on that occasion, nor the waiver of that
or any other right on any subsequent occasion. .

l

12.5 Legal Fees.. The prevailing party shall be entitled to receive all attorneys fees,
costs and/or expenses ("Legal Fees") incurred by such party in enforcing this Agreement and any
documents prepared in connection herewith, and/or protecting, preserving or enforcing any right
granted under this Agreement, whether or not suit is brought. In any lawsuit, arbitration or other
proceeding, including any and all appeals therefor, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
its Legal Fees wherever applicable.

12.6 . California Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed both as
to validity and performance and enforced in accordance with die laws of the State Of California,
without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof . .

12.7 Invalid Provisions. If any provision(s) of this Agreement shall be declared
illegal, contrary to law or policy, or otherwise unenforceable, it is agreed that such provision shall be
disregarded and that all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
dough such provision(s) had not been incorporated herein.

12.8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and any exhibits and schedules attached
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all other Prior agreements,
understandings, representations and warranties, whether written or oral. This Agreement may be
amended only by written agreement executed by the parties.

12.9 Notice. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications
(collectively Notices) given or made pursuant to this Agreement shall be given if sent by telex,
telecopy, fax, first class mail or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage and
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4 fees prepaid, or equivalent private messenger/delivery service offering signature acknovéfledgernent
by recipient (Fedex, UPS, etc.), or by personal delivery, to the address listed below, new addresses

provided by the parties, or wherever located:

If to Concordia;

_
- -

_

Concordia Financing Co., Lid.

California

Fax:

ATTN: Ken Crowder

If to Investor: (9

i

l"z..

12.10 Waiver of JuryTrial. Initial) BOTH BWESTOR AND
CONCORDIA ACKNOWLEDGE THE EXTREME COST ATTENDANT TO TRIAL BY JURY 7
AND THEREFORE BOTH CLIENT AND CONCORDIA WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING OR TRANSACTION RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY AGREEMENT(S) RELATED HERETO

Executed this 3_ day of_88g,_,3;Qg, at Ontario, California.

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd .
a California corporation

By:
) .

Lw4
Kenneth Crowder

President
Investor:

I8_@_.7

O 5 M¢<444,w

09.
• 294QS al
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Exhibit A:4
List of Contracts

.2001Dealer PnnciDal Amount As ofName of Customer

Total : S
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CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT4
fi -.-

RE CIT ALS
»

THIS CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of
, 2001 by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California corporation

("Concordia"), , a(n)_z zgul54["'lrivestor"), and E R Financial and Advisory
Service, an Ari a company ("Custodian"), collectively referred to herein as "the parties"

.J / LL I"VZ c c. é"&9w .
-ic

a Ma B 444, 0
A. Concordia and Investor have entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement dated f* , 2001 (the "Sale"). Concordia is selling certain Contracts to Investor
and servicing such Contracts for die benefit of both Investor and Concordia. All terms used herein
shall have the meanings set forth in the Sale Agreement. A true Md exact copy of the Sale
Agreement has been delivered to Custodian, and all die terms and provisions of the Sale Agreement
are incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The Sale Contract requires the appointment of a custodian to hold the
originally executed Contracts and title documents.

C. Concordia and Investor wish to appoint Custodian as the custodian under the
Sale Contract, and Custodian is willing to serve in such capacity under the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, die receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby act<nowled ged, including the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree M
follows:

l . Appointment of Custodian. The parties hereby appoint Custodian as the
custodian described in the Sale Contract, and Custodian hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Delivery of Docurnents to Custodian. Concurrent with the execution of this
Agreement, Concordia shall transfer to Custodian the originally executed Contracts and all evidences
of title with respect to the vehicles covered by die Contracts, with separate assignments ex ecuted by
Concordia which effect the arrangement and transfer of the Contracts and title to the vehicles to
Investor. All Substitute Contracts delivered by Concordia to Custodian shall also be originally
executed and shall be accompanied by evidences of title and separate asigrunents as provided herein
for the Contracts.

3. I-Ioldinv Period. Custodian shall hold the Contracts and related documents for
the benefit of Concordia and Investor, for the period described in Section 4.3 of the Sale Agreement.

4. Rights, Duties and Responsibilities of Custodian. It is understood and agreed
that the duties of the Custodian are purely administrative in nature, and that:

l
ACC012239
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• 4.1 Custodian's responsibilities shall be limited to those described in
Sections 3.7 and 4 of the Sale Agreement.

4.2 Custodian shall not be responsible for the performance by Concordia
or Investor of any of their respective obligations under this Agreement or under the sale Agreement.

4.3 Custodian shall be under no duty or responsibility to determine the
accuracy or validity of any Contracts or other do cements delivered to Custodian. Custodian shall be
entitled to rely upon the accuracy, act in reliance upon the contents, and assume the genuineness of,
any notice, instruction, certificate, signature, instrument or other document which is given to
Custodian pursuant to this Agreement or the Sale Agreement without the necessity of Custodian
verifying the truth or accuracy thereof. Custodian shall not be obligated to make any inquiry as to
the authority, capacity, existence or identity of any person purporting to give any such notice or
instructions or to execute any such certificate, instrument or other document.

4.4 Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted hereunder,
or for the misconduct of any employee, agent or attorney appointed by it, except in the case of
Custodian's willful misconduct or negligence.

5. Amendment. Resignation. Interpleaded.

5.1 This Agreement may be altered or amended only with the written
consent of all the parties hereto. Custodian may resign for any reason upon thirty(30) days' written
notice to both Concordia and Investor. Should Custodian resign as herein provided, after the
effective date of such resignation he shall not be required to accept any additional documents but his
only duty shall be to hold the documents in its possession for a period of not more than Eve (5)
business days following the effective date of such resignation, at which time (a) if a successor
custodian shall have been appointed by Concordia and Investor and written notice thereof(including
the name arid address of such successor custodian) shall have been given to the resigning Custodian
by Concordia and Investor the Issuer and such successor custodian, then the resig;ning Custodian
shall deliver the documents in his possession to the successor custodian, or (b) if the resigning
custodian shall not have received written notice signed by Concordia and Investor custodian and a
successor then the resigning Custodian shall promptly deliver all the documents in his possession
back to Concordia, and the resigning Custodian shall notify Investor in writing otlhis transfer of such
documents, whereupon, in either case, Custodian shall be relieved of all further obligations and
released from all liability under this Agreement. Without limiting the provisions of Section 6 hereof,
the resigning Custodian shall be entitled to be reimbursed by Concordia for any expenses incurred in
connection with his resignation, and transfer of the custodial documents to a successor custodian
pursuant to this Section 5.1.

5 .2 Should the parties not designate a successor custodian within 30 days
of the Customer's resignation, or should any dispute arise with respect to the custodial documents,

2 ACC012240
BERSCH



0

O this Agreement or the Sale Agreement, Custodian may deposit the custodial documents with a court
of competent jurisdiction and interplead such dispute and the parties wit] hold Custodian harmless
and indemnify him against all consequences and expenses which may be incurred, including
Custodian's reasonable attorneys' fees.

6. Fees and ExPenses. Concordia shall pay Custodian a fee for his services in the

amount of 0.25% per month of the principal balance, payable monthly.

7. Indemnification and Contribution.

7.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 6, Concordia agrees Io
indemnify Custodian and his or its officers, directors, employees, agents and shareholders (jointly
and severally the "Indemnities") and Concordia agrees to hold diem harmless from, any and all loss,
liability, cost, damage and expense, including, widiout limitation, reasonable counsel fees, which the
Indemnitees may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim or proceeding brought or threatened
against the Indemnities arising out of or relating in any way to this Agreement or any transaction to
which this Agreement relates, unless such action, claim or proceeding is the result of the willful
misconduct or negligence of the Indernnjtees.

7.2 The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any termination of this
Agreement, weedier by transfer of the custodial documents, resignation of Custodian or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be
effective as of the day and year first above written.

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

/t £L.~C.
Kenneth Crowder
President

l

l

lInvestor: Q;
Custodian :

E R Financial and Advisory Service
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ICONCORDIA FINANCE• A n rr
».Js$i. _

80/ptr.

TYPICAL
INVESTOR
100,000

RETURN
ON

n~rvEsTm18nT
$1,000 / MONTH

< 12% / YR )

>

o4

ACQU1:RBS
TRUCK
CONTRACTS

PAYMENTS
ON TRUCKS

CONCORDIA°
FINANCE
(SERVICES

CONTRACTS
o .R DWESTOR)

REPORTS TOSENDS
CHECKS
TO
IIWESTORS

ER FINANCIAL
(MAINTAINS ACTUAL

COLLATERAL &
CONTRACTS FOR

INVESTOR, Rsvrsws
MONTHLY REPORTS &

pAym181»1Ts TO
DWESTORS)

PRODUCT APPROVED BY
KANSAS CITY LIFE INS.
BROKER: SUNSET FINANCIAL
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ACC004825
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WITNESS LETTER

5/14/13TO:

Kenneth Crowder

CA- -

Dear Deponent,

1 m The transcript of your deposition dated 4/30/13 reported in the

above-captioned cause has been prepared and is included in this
package for your inspection and signature for a period of 30 days

from the date of this letter. Return the transcript in the included
envelope as well as any relevant documents noted below.

Please read the transcript making any changes and/or

corrections necessary. In making any changes and/or corrections,
please use the following guide:

1. List each change and/or correction on the correction sheet

provided at the end of the statement under oath. Signature is required
at the bottom of the correction page

2. Forward the signed <deponent signature page, correction sheet

and.copies of the pages on which changes and/or corrections have been
made and a copy of this letter to:

l

California Reporting, LLC

CA,

Upon receipt of the items requested in this letter, I will

forward copies of the same to all Counsel.

. Sincerely,

Marika Edler

ACC012255
BERSCH
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT of CORPORATIONS
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA:J.1

. 4
.c

In the.mat;er of the
Inve§t1 gat1on and
Exam1 nat1on of:

Ltd.
Concordia Financing
company, COPYO
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320 WEST 4TH STREET
SUITE 750

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

EXAMINATION UNDER OATH OF ARMEN JI DEKMEJIAN
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TUESDAY, APRIL 30, 2013

1:30 P.M.
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APPEARANCES

FOR THE DEPARTMENT:

stateof California .
Department of Corporatlons
BY: MS..MICHELLE LIPTON
Corporat1 ons Qoqnsel
Enforcement D1 vJs1on
320 west 4th street
Su1 te 750 . _
Los Ange1 es, Callfornla 90013

Arizona.corp0r4tjon Commission
Secur1 t1es D1 v1s1on
BY: MR. STEPHEN J. WOMACK
Enforcement Attorney

4 MR. GARV R. CLAPRER
Sen1 or Spec1 a1.Investlgator
1300 west wesh1 ngton street
phoen1 x, Ar1 zona 85007

FOR$THE DEPONENTZ

Ma1 ek & Ma1 ek
BY: MR. STEVEN GOURLEY
225 Bush street, 16th Floor
son. Franc1 sco, Ca11 forn1a 94104.

ALSO PRESENT: MR. PETER Y.S. MOCK, CRA
Department of corporat1 onsY
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1

2

3

4

6

PROCEEDINGS

ms. LIPTON: Mr. Dekmejian, my name is

Michelle Lipton, and I'm an attorney for the california

corporations Commissioner in the matter of the

investigation and examination of Concordia Financing

company, Ltd., et al.

Can you p1 ease state your fu11 name for the

record?

THE WITNESS:
I I

7
8
9

16
Armen John DekmejiaO.

can you p1 ease spetl your 1 astms. LIPTONI

name for the record?11
1

yes.152
18

D-e-k-m-e-j-i-a-n.

Mr. Dekmejian, have you ever

THE wiTnEss:

ms. LIPTONI

been deposed before?

yes.
r.9

THE wiTnEss:

ms. LIPTON 2

14
1§

16 i How many times?3
I

in
l

THE wITnEss:

ms. LIPTON:
I
I

THE wITnEss:
I

18
2

19
26
2815
2?6
23
24

once.

And what kind of case was that?

Traffic accident.

ms. LIPTON: This is part of an inquiry to

determine if there has been fu11 compliance with the

securities 1 aws of the state of ca1 ifornia and the

Staeof Arizona.

participating in this examination wi 11 be

members of the Securities Division of the Aizona
Q

4...». I

z
J

/7
!

1
\ . 8

i
(
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fu

1

Z
3
4

5
6

78
4

corporation commission who are here pursuant to

California Government Code Section 11180.5,.which

states, in relevant part:

At the request of a department of this state,

any. other state may assist in conducting an

investigation of any un1 awfu1 activity thatinvolves

matters within or reasonab1 y re1 ated to the

jurisdiction of the department, as we11 as Arizona

Reviséd Statute 44-1822.

16
11

13
48

persons present for the Ca1 ifornia Department

of Corporations are myself, Michelle Lipton; and our

examiner, peter Mock, who's a Senior Enforcement

ExaMiner. There's peter. .13

124

1%
9
16

r

i 7

_ persons present for the securities Division

of the Arizona corporation commission are Steve Womack,

Enforcement Attorney; and Gary Clapper, senior special

Investigator. 4

. Miss Small, would you p1 ease administer the

oath.

1?
19
26

2;
22

(whereupon Armen J. Dekmejian was duly sword éhd

testified as follows:) A
gr

.

23

24

8

///<

///

////
\

.5!.s
. :Ia 1

:

1

I
I
1

.
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iEXAMINATION1

2
3

2

4

5

7

é
9

SQ/
11

12.
w

13
-u/

14

15
8
Zn

16

1?
184
19

26
2 i

2?
.U

23

BY m5 LIPTON 2

Q The reporter wi 11 go off the record either at my

direction or Steve Womack's direction. So if you or

your attorney would Tike to go off the record, p1 ease

tel] us and we'11 do our best to accommodate you.

The reporter wi 11 note for the record each

time you consu1 t with your attorney before answering.

This is done to ensure an accurate record.

since your testimony is being recorded by a

reporter, p1 ease respond verbally, as opposed to

nodding or shaking your head. 4

: . A1 so, it is important that only one of us

speak at a time. I request that you p1 ease wait unti 1

we finish asking a question before you speak. And we

wili give you the same courtesy and do our best to wait

unti 1 you're finished before we speak.

If you don't hear a question or simply don't

understand it, say so, and the reporter wi11 repeat it

or we'11 exp1 ain the question further.

i : you have taken an oath to testify here under

pena1 ty of perjury as if you were in a court of 1 aw.

Do you understand? 4 .

24 A yes.
.4

Q25 Are you on any medication today or under any
as\

2?
.. 5,

i
i

I

A
;
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\I

1 physical disabi1 ity which might interfere with your

abi 1ity to answer questions?

no.A

Q Is there any reason why you wi 11 not be able to

answer our questions fully and truthfully today?

A no I

(whereupon Exhibit number 12

was marked and is attached hereto.)

BY ms' LIPTON:

Have you ever seen Examination Exhibit 12?Q

A

.Z

4
5
6
7

3
§

13
i i Yes.

And you're here pursuant to this subpoena today?Q

A Yes l

Q Are you the Custodian of Records for Concordia

Financing Company, Ltd. doing business as Concordia

Finance?
w

A

12
13
14'
1 .18
17 no.

3
Q

A

18
183
. 3

29
21

. In what capacity are you appearing here today?

AS a consu1 tant. 1

Q ow I'd Tike to ask you a few things about your

background. .
f

Have you ever used any other name than what25
1 6

2? you've just given us today?

24
f

2§ Q

A I've used Armen J. Dekmejian.
4
Any other names besides that?

CO

6
ACC011812

BERSCH
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A1

Q

A

?
§
4
5

.6

Q

A

Q

A7

no.

what is your date of birth?

may 16, 1961.

what is your p1 ace of birth?

Ing1 ewood, new Jersey.

What is your marital status?

single.

Have you ever been married before?Q

A
8
§

16 Q

A11

12613
.

No.

What is your current home address?

140 Hart, H-a-r-t, Avenue, Santa Monica,

CalifOrnia 9040s.

Q

A

7!

14
\

Q

A

15
9

1?
17

1 8
;;
19
zé

A

21

28
.6
23

24

25

And your current home te1 ephone number, p1 ease?

310-392-9603.

How 1 ong have you resided at this 1 ocation?

Approximately 19 years.

Q And where did you reside immediately prior to the

curred home address?

A . 1644 Oakengate, 0-a-k-e-n-g-a-t-e, Drive,

G1 enda1e, Ca1 ifornia 91207. :

Q §1 ease state your educational history from high

school forward. .v

Sunk Binghamton. state University of new York at

Binghamton. And graduated in a B.A. of po1 iticat

science in 1983. may of '83.
Q
*: ;

!
;
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r
I \

1

1

§
4

0

A

5

6

And then a master's in business

administration from U.S.C., graduating in may of '88.

Any other education?

no.
Q p1 ease state your work history for the 1 ast 15

years

A7
8* Q

.9
10

11

;/

12

13

14

12 ¥%1

16
z

P
4 1

17

18
vi
19J

17
J

2: o

. starting from 15 years ago?

yes. why don't you start chronologically, 15

years ago and then moving forward.

A £0 since 1998. 1998 I worked at Famco, which was

an investment management company, and I was a financial

analyst. And I was there until the beginning of 2001.

And'since 2001, I've been a consu1 tant.

Q Can you te11 us some of the c1 ients you consult

for.and what your responsibilities include? :a

A primari 1y I consult in the area -- it's corporate

advisory, in the area of operational and financial

restructurings, bankruptcies, crisis management, and

strategic planning.

And you're currently emp1 oyed as a consu1 tant?

21

Q

A

zé .
(

4 .

Q

A
.6
23

yes.

And current1 y who are your c1 ients?

Presently?
/

Yes.24 Q

A25 . ¢resent1y I have Concordia Finance, and I a1 so
|

»

».
u
iv.

. l

.
»

3

I;
g
I
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1..

1
2
3

W
`i

4

5

6
7
8
6

19

have another client who is Tooking to purchase a 1 arge

commercial space out of bankruptcy, through a 336 sa1 e.

So its an individual who I'm consu1 ting on the

bankruptcy side.

And a1 so Tooking -- a1 so consulting another

individual who's considering to doing due di 1igence on

an acquisition of a company.

Q besides the consulting business you told us about,

iS there any other thing you've been doing for work

outside the consulting business? .
I

A11
Q

1
Q

A

12
€

188f
14

15

.  , g
1. )

9
16
17
18

\IJ..~.

19\
.I

A29
21

»l

A yeah.

28e
23
24

No.

. what is your business phone number?

§10-418-3959.

Q And where is your work address?

A J f work at the 1 ocation, typically. so*its either

at ihé Tocation of the company I'm consu1 tihg with

through the c1 ient, or my home at 140 Hart Avenue.

Q A how Tong have you been a consu1 tant for

Concordia Finance?

About six, seven years.

Q How many hours per week wou1 d you estimate you

consult with Concordia? :gr

on average, 10 to 15.

Q Do you ho1 d or have you ever held any state

1 icenses other than a driver's Ticense?25
o \

1

'11
iii

9
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1 A

Q

A

2
3

J

Q

4
S
6
.7

A es.8

16
,

A

>

11

12
e

13
7

A14
I 0

A

15g
16

\ I

i7 Q

A

or it

13
in

8

4

A
I

20
21

23

I did hold a Series 63.

And that gives you permission to do what?

That was required at a company that I worked at.

It was required, a1 ong with a series 7, to work in a

brokerage industry.

And you were a 1 icensed broker/dea1 er

representative of FINRA at the time?

And the predecessor to FINRA, NASD.

Q what years did you obtain the series 63 and the

SerieS 7? * J

it's 1994, was when I attended.

Q I And you said you were doing the -- you were --

that was for Famco?

8 It was for a company prior to Famco.

Which was?

Jefferies and Company. I

And when did you start with Jefferies and company?

: March of '93 possibly. Early '93.

Q Then after Jefferies you went to Famco?

became Famco?

No. After Jefferies, I did consulting for about a

year. Then I went to Famco.

0 any other Ticenses besides your broker/dea1 er

licenses?24

NO.A25

5
8 lb
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1 Ever Ticensed as an investment adviser?

2
Q

A NO I

3 Q

4

5

6

A
7

8

6.

9

16

11
( .

4
A12.*

18 Q

A

Are any of the companies you have worked for,

including Concordia, registered with Arizona

Corporation Commission as a securities broker or dea1 er

or sa1 esman?

not that I know of.

Q Are any of the companies you have worked for

registered with the caiifornia Department of

corporations as a securities broker or dea1 er Or

sa1 esMan?

` I don't know.

1 Oo you know if Concordia was registered in this

capacity?

I don't know.
u
J

1%
15

1§
i7

18

A19
...5
be

A

21

Q

A

?2
28

A

Q Have you ever been the subject of any

investigation or any disciplinary action under any of

those Ticenses?

Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?

NO.

Q ave you ever been convicted of any crime other

than a minor traffic offense? .

No.221

25 Q have you ever been arrested?
29

4.}

1:1

:

x.

I
1
I

8.I
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1 A

Q

A

?
3
4 0

yes.

what were you arrested for?

Traffic offense.

Okay-

5 Have you ever been indicted?

A No.s
Have you ever been a defendant in a civi 1 1 awsuit?Q

A

Q

A

7
8
~§
13
11

12 Q

A
"»

13
14 Q

A15
9

. .

For

Q

A

16

17

Q

A
18
18

es.

what was that case?

4 hat was a case re1 ating to a complaint by the

Department of Labor.

what year?

2005, I think.

And what was the outcome of that 1 itigation?

It was a consent judgment.

For what?

. i don't understand.

What was the outcome --

what were the terms of the consent?

26
/1

21

22
3
23
23

Q

Q yes.

A Oh. The terms of the consent judgment was no

charge, and that we -- or at Teast -- I don't know

about;-- that the defendants had to adjourn from

vi01a{ing ERISA, I think.

Being enjoined?ZN
18 .

s
A
I

I

12
\
1

:  F)
. I

q
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1

2
.

2

4
5

6

A7
8

ar
I

9
13
11

. -

Q

A
E

12

13
7

14

15
9

16

17

18

A Enjoined, yes, enjoined from vio1 ating ERISA in

the future. And we had to cooperate with the insurance

carrier to make sure that the insurance carrier pays a

fine.

Q And when you said "the defendants," did that

inc1 ude you being enjoined?

yes.

Q Have you ever been the subject of an investigation

by any government agency? . I

A : es.

Which agency?

. FINRA.

Q Can you te11 us what happened?

A After I 1 eft Jefferies, I took my securities

1 icenses and I Test that industry and I hung them at a

broker/dea1er. I was not an active broker in any form.

I just had my accounts and my mother's and brother's

accounts.
1

.6
19

/1
26
21

( I

22is
23

Q

A

24 Q

A

. And that firm was being investigated. so a11

their. registered reps that were affiliated with them

were in turn part of that investigation. .

g And what year was this?

1 That was early 2011.

And what was the outcome of that investigation?

no action.
.

i
|.
4

25£
13
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BERSCH

1.4
1

=5!
2
fu »



I I

.

1

Q
:

which banks?1 Q

A2

Q

4

Where do you hold bank accounts?

Bank accounts, Citibank.

Have you ever been an officer or director of any

corporation?

A

Q

A
\ \

. yes.

which ones?

Going back how far?

Q is years.

A is years. we11 , my personal consulting companies.

I'm the president of Armen J. Dekmejian, InCorporated,

I-nIc So it's Armen J. Dekmejian with an "i-n-c"

period.
n

s

l4
And I

5

7

8
.9

13
i i

12
6

13
7

14

15o
16

r

xi? l
17 Q

A18

419
.5
20

9

21
\

And a1 so pacific Financial Advisers, LLC,

which is my consulting, professional corporation.

. And Koar, K-o-a-r, International , LLC.

was the CFO for a short period of time. A

. What kind of company was that?

Ath1 etic apparel.

1 And going back 1S years, so 1998. Buffa1 o

co1 or corporation. I was director. And its holding

company, which was Lanesboro Corporation. I was the

director.HZ
16

23 Q

A24

25 Q

Any other corporations?

I be1 ieve that's it.

Have you ever been a manager or member of any LLC?
s

i
a

Kr

in
l l

'Z

194
.up
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.

A1

.Z

w.

4

5

6 Since inception.

Or arethere

7
8

13
i

12
613
V14

ii15

Koar International , LLC, I'm a member. And

pacific Financial Advisers, I'm the president and

managing -- I think it's called the managing member.

Q And how 1 ong have you been a managing member of

that company?

A Of pacific Financial Advisers?

2003, possibly.

Q Are you the only managing member?

othermanaging members?

A c i have another, there's another company, there's

another LLC that I'm a member of, and it's called

compass Finance. But it's not active. I believe I

renewed it, but it's not operational.

Q Are there any other managing members with you at

the pacific Financial Advisers, LLC? .

A r here is one. His name is Kevin Lam, L-a-m as in
9

16
88
17

I
18

19
20
21

f L
22
Tb
29
24

25

Mary.

Q . Any other LLCs you're associated with?

A .: No, I don't be1 ieve so.

0 Have you ever been a partner, general partner or a

1 imited partner in a partnership?

A 7 I may have whi1 e at Jefferies. But I believe

those,a11 either don't exist or there's some --so

probably nothing after 1996 or '7.

Q . Are you connected to any business other than those

J

»

1
l
i

we

.4
J(

.EJ

1

I
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you just mentioned?

A no.

Q Do you have any ownership or financia1;interest in

any business, organization or corporation?

A yes.

which one?Q

A

9

1

2

4
5
6
7
é
9

16
11

A
12
18• 14
48
15

16
. ;4L;
17

Q

A
'J.)

A

18
19
20

21
22

L .r
A

6
23
24 Q

A

Armen J. Dekmejian, Inc., which is an s

corporation. And pacific Financial Advisers, LLC. And

compass Financial. And a minor -- small, minor member,

interest holder in Koar International, LLC.

Q so what percent ownership do you have in the Armen

J. Demejian, Inc. s Corp.?

Sole. It's an s Corporation in which I own 100

perceNt. . .

Q And what percent ownership or financial interest

doyoU have in pacific Financial Advisers, LLc?

A I i believe it's S0 percent.

. And does Kevin Lam own the other 50 percent?

yes.

Q Have you spoken to anyone other than your attorney

about=the subpoena sent to you by the Department of

corporations? m

; Yes.

Who was it you ta1 ked to about the subpoena?

; I spoke to my cousin.25
|

s

z

E
'§4 .

|

n
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.4

it
. #

1 Q

A1.4
Is your cousin an attorney?

yes U

And you were just asking for advice?
f

8
4

Q

A yes I

5
6

.7
1

8

4 I did mention it to my mom, so.

Q when did you speak to your cousin about the

subpoena?

A When I received the subpoena. Actually, prior to

that, 'when they tried to serve me, I think my neighbor

told Me that somebody came, and then I spoke to him,

and then I received the subpoena.

l

EXAMINATION

9

13
i i
12
18
121

15
9

16
<4
17

18

A

19
.8

24)
21

i
22'.6
23

7

24

A25

av MR, WomAcK :

Q Mr. Dekmejian, I'm Steve Womack from the Arizona

coloration commission. I'm an attorney with the

Securities Division. I have a few questions For you.

First I'd 1 ike to focus on Concordia. How

did you first 1 earn of Concordia? 1

A friend of mine referred me to the company and

said that, "This might be a company that could use your

services." .

Q 5 And based on that referral , did you ca 1

concordia? Or was the referral to Concordia?

I don't recall if -- if they called meer I called
1 1:.

'4 v

zI
s

J
I.a

¢8 1?
M

4?
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'ii1:
.

1 them.

2

3
A

5

. 6

1
A

r .

I

4

8

9
16
11

12
13

Q okay. Do you recall the initial conversation with

someone within Concordia?

1 I don't remember.

0 of you know who you contacted or who you were in

contact with there?

I believe initiatly it was Ken crowder.

Q And about what time was this?

A . About six or seven years ago.

Q : Around 2006?

A hah. So about seven years ago.

Q . And eventually you started providing services to

Concordia; is that correct?

A
'714

58 Q
Lx

4?17 A

18

19

Les.

And through what entity did you provide those

services?

through pacific Financial Advisers, LLC.

Q If I refer to that as "pacific" or "pacific

Financial" --
3

A
4;

20
21

l
Q

A
\

Hz
=6

2?

PFA.

UFA?

yeah, PFA.

You'11 know what I mean if I say "pA"?

24

Q

A Yes.

25 Q Is PFA'S association with Concordia sti 11 ongoing?

>

I

Z
I

i 18
.4 ACC011824
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01 I

1 A yes I

2

3
§
4

5
6

4

7
1

8

9

10

11

Q Do you operate under a service agreement with

Concordia? .

A We may have back then, but not in the past four or

five years. .

Q . what's your understanding of the services you're

providing Concordia?

A it's in the -- it could be divided up into two

areas . One, I was involved in the operatiohal and

financial restructuring of the company; and a1 so

involved in oversight in some of the other business

areas?

0

A

12
6
13r14
15
9
16n. '».I

i

17
18 or were there other

8

18
28
2i

22
.6
2?
221

Q

éouid you describe some of those business areas?

The servicing department.

The truck 1 oan servicing department, ,to

c1 ariFy that.

Q éxciusiveiy?

A There was -- just myself?

peob1 e in the department? ;

Q We11, no. I mean were there other areas within

Concordia that you provided oversight?

A Oh. yes. I -- in re1 ation to that, there was the

repossession department. And a1 so the financial

information re1 ating to those two departments;

Managing that information? I'm not quite
I

25
l

*
I

19..

4
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1

A2

a
;>
.4

S

6

following.

It's the analysis of the information.

Q 4 Oh.

A Might be --

Q And you said that you worked between 10, 15 hours

a week on the Concordia matter?

A yes I

A

7
1
8

9

18

11

12

13
18

Q Nas that been a consistent 1 oad throughout your

relationship with Concordia? or has it f1 uctuated?

It's fluctuated. It could be 1 ess and it. could be

more.. But I wou1 d say over the six, seven years it's

been about 10 to 15 hours a week.

Q 1 And how does PFA bi11 Concordia for the services?

A Monthly.

15

16
i n

9

£8
A

Q when there's a f1 uctuation in workload, is that
z 1

b11] broken down to hourly? or is it --

80.1?
18 0

A19
26
21

Q

A

Just a monthly fee?

Yeah, monthly fee.

And who do you negotiate those month1 y fees with?

with christ Crowder.

Q 4 And do you know what position Chris CrOwder fills

at Concordia?

22

32;
24

25

A

Q

president.

Did you ever work for or consult directly with Ken
*4
Q

2;0.fl

i
9
v
4
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.

1
2

»§
4

5

I'm not going to hold you

T

6
7
8
9

18
ii

Q

have an12
13
14

15 8

iS*
16
17

18

I19
20

2i
22
56
28
24

25

A

0.

A

Q

A

Crowder?

A . Inf tr ally.

Q i For about how Tong?

A (No audible response.)

Q . An approximate answer.

to the date.

A A couple of years.

Q ; And did that take place inside Concordia's

offices?

A ' At times it was inside Concordia's office.

Did I understand you correctly that you actually

office within Concordia when you'relthere

working?

A At times I worked in the conference room, and

other times if there's an office, I'd work in it.

Q . Wherever you can fit on a day?

A yeah, depending on, because they had moved a few

times. so.

0 r So the first couple of years you worked with Ken

CroWder. Did you report directly to him?

We were reporting to both ken and ChriS initially.

. And then eventually that situation changed?

. Then to chefs.

to a coup7 e years, so

. 2007, 2008..9:
..:v

around 2008 roughly?
I

s
11
I ;A

z

I
*g

\ :
i .

. s
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(
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1

2
3

5

.6
7

é
9

16
18
12

1§

14

-n
;.

g

4
l

EU

15

1§
12
18

19

25
;8
8
22
in

47
24

25

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Q On a typical day, if there is a typical day, and

Tet me know if there isn't, but on a typical day or

during a typical week, what kinds of things do you do

for Concordia? The specific duties.

A Review various management reports, cash position,

delinquency reports, 1 oan delinquency reports, the

breakdowns of those. .

. In addition, reviewing the repossession

reports. Looking at what reports there are, Seeing if

any saies are coming up, the monetization of x . u

collateral.

. A1 so, a1 so looking at the reports that

re1 ate -- there's ones that are performing and ones

that are not performing, so there are different reports

that you review on that. so would a1 so review that.

a And make decisions. Upon reviewing reports,

themes certain actions that you may need to take or

you may need to give instruction for a certain

individual to take. So we'd a1 so do that, in those

different performing and nonperforming loan portfolios.

Were these reports hard copies? I

. Yes. yes.

And were they maintained?

They were electronic and hard copies.

Were the hard copies maintained at Concordia?
~s"

4

9

4

8 22
,4

I
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.

A1
2
3

A

s
6

7
8

1L

9

18
ii Qan

A
iv

12
15

14
1S

Q

A

18
,5
17

is
19 There may be footnotes on it.

29
421
2;
in
237
24

25

yes I

Q The electronic reports, were those reports that

you wou1 d ca11 up through software, if you gave it a

certain matrix? Or were they existing digitally in

final report form?

The reports that I would review are -- were in

Excel, for example.

Q What kind of specific information was in those

reports?

A Which?

Q . Weil, 1 et's start with the performing

nonperforming truck sa1 e contracts.

. Those were different reports.

Okay.

yeah.

Q 1 They weren't the same report on1 y witha.different

number at the end of it; they were who1 e different

reports?

A Different number.

That depended.

The -- the performing, it would be a report

that Breaks out -- it wi 11 list the number of Toans in

different buckets, you know, different de1 inquencies,

what are not de1 inquent, what are 30 days, 60 days, 90

days, 90 plus.
*

z

4 z

l

;

I
z
4
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l

It would break out the number of truck 1 oans

that were in each one of those buckets. It would also

give the total principal ba1 ance of each one of those

truck 1oans.

. There are co1 umns that would say if they're

going to ro11 into the next bucket within a period of

time.

1

2
3
4
5

5
7
8
9

16
i i

Ie

';

12

13

14
,4

18
16
;8
1 7

18

19

20

i i
2;
in

23 l
. 1'

24

25

A

Q

And then it would be tota1 ed at the end. And

then You wou1 d see the number of contracts that were .

performing and what the principal ba1 ance was'of that.

4 2 you would a1 so have what the current

delinquency rate was as of that -- as of the prior day.

you fi 1e the information after you do -- and then

caltulate the de1 inquency rate.

And then on that report it would a1 so break

down a section where they're called performing, but

they were on the verge of becoming nonperforming, which

they ca11 special handling. It's a1 most workout

section. And it would break that down into the

specific buckets that those would be in. .

Q And I'm assuming it inc1 uded initial principal,

ba1 ance, amount owed, payments, interest rates, that

sort Of thing as we11? ; 9

3 We11, that's a different report. . 1

okay.

)

Rx. v
224
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4J

A1

2

4

yeah, that's an individual -- that's not this

report that I would review. I would not review those

reports on a dai 1y basis.

Q why not?

A That's -- those reports are -- when you say

"individual payment balances," what are you referring

to?

S

6

.7
1 .8 Q

A
1 (

9
10

O
L

11

1 2

13
14
13

16

Weil, individual payments like --

` #or an individual?

Q correct. In a performing contract, the buyer is

making payments.

A Gh, an individual loan. That would be the -~ one

of the services, one of the collectors wou1 d be 8

reviewing those on a dai 1y basis. This report would

have the aggregate amount of those broken down --

THE wITnEss: should I give the detai 1?
' ; . l ..o

12 MR. GOURLEY 2

18 MR. WOMACKZ

MR. GOURLEYI

no.

We11 --

If he has a question, he'11 get\ .19

20 to it.
\

Q

q

21

2 2

_ _28 But

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q J And that was my question, what are the detai 1 of

thereports.

24 MR. GOURLEYZ

_ _2 5

which report?

But if I canMR. WOMACKI
4 .

I

i

2 25
r:

q
x
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THE WITNESS :1

2 MR. WOMACK :

which report?

we11, that's what I am going to

3 go to,
185
. 4 we need to be careful not to ta1 k over each

other.5
6

7

8

BY MR. WOMACK :

Q were these, were the reports that you dea1 t with

summary reports of individual truck 1 oans?

A Dai 1y summary aggregate reports of the trUth

10ahSa .

9
15

11 Q

\

- _

12

18/
13
15
16
. 0
12

I

18

A19
3
29
.4
21

Q

A

For you.
I
yes.

e
22
i t '
28

1'
24

25

so you didn't, on a dai 1y basis, review iN

specific detai1 s of any one truck transaction?

A Correct. .

Q hey're in an Excel format. was this the data

in these reports, do you know whether it had to be

entered individually for each specific report? Or

coud'you ca11 up and manipulate the data to suit your

function?

A manager would compile that information.

Q old you have access to the original data?

A z When you --

Q could you wa1 k into the conference room, hook your

Taptop up and start 1 ooking around Concordia's
s .
r

die

1
4

g
I
.
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1

2

3

4

3
I..

I

5

5
7
8
9

13
18
12
18
7

13
15

l
f

13
8

1;
18

_:Q

19

to
L E

21

22
s

>

237
24

25

information for the information you needed, for

examp1 e?

A . It would be cumbersome.

Q . we ta1 ked about you reporting to Kenneth and then

you reporting to Chris. I want to be sure that that's

the right way to describe your re1 ation, your work

relationships.

A Did they ask you questions and you set about

answering them? How was your -- the scope of your work

defined?

A hey would give me certain job responsibilities 4

and then if I had questions, I would. discuss it.

Q did you have authority to direct other emp1oyees

of Concordia?

A yes.

Q And I don't need the emp1 oyees' names, but what

types.of job positions did you have authority over?

A The servicing department, for performing loans.

A1 so the servicing department for nonperforming Toans.

The legal department that dea1 t with nonperforming

loans' And the repossession department on the

repossession of collateral and the sa1 e of collateral.

Anda1so -- a1 so the accounting as it relates to those

departments.

Q When you say "1 ega1 department," was there
. , »

4 217

i

i
/
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¢
4.

1 in-house counsel or a paralegal?

A2 no.

3 out-sourced service providers that were attorneys?0

A4

5

yes.

Is that who you dea1 t with?
L

5

0

A

Q7
g

a,
W

yes.

okay. .

when you first arrived at Concordia, did you

find avai 1ab1e the types of information you needed to

so1 ve the prob1 ems they presented to you? \
8

A

9

10

11

12

13
.?
13
158

.

A16a
17

18
19

3

Les.

Q Throughout the course of your time at Concordia,

did yOu ever direct them to collect or maintain

information differently than they had before?

_ Do you understand that question?

r Not entirely.

Q \ Did you ever instruct someone to start recording

thesetypes of numbers, or these types of events, so

that you could make decisions based on that new

information?

I ¢eS.A

Q

A

20

23
22
gO
23
.2
24

25

: Describe those situations.

\ In the area of repossessions, footnoting if the

repossession was an inv0]untary repossession or a

vo1 untary, a surrender, would be a good examp1 e.
y

i

¢

s
l

n

.

.U

. 8 2
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I4

l
2
3

Q In your position as a consu1 tant, did you feel

like you needed to know the depth and breadth of

Concordia's business?

A

5

6

A7
8

yes.

Q . And did you come to know the depth and_ breadth of

Concordia's business?

I be1 ieve so.

Q 60 you have any ownership interest in Concordia?

A 5 No. .
(

Q Have you ever invested with Concordia?'

A Rio.

9

16

11

12 Have you ever extended a 1 oan to Concordia?

no I
6

13

0

A
7

Q18

15

A1é

Are you re1 ated by birth or marriage to any

emp1 oyee of Concordia? .

~0.
.13
17

J
I

18

Q Any board of director, any Concordia board of

director?
.r

A N\0_19

Any shareholder?
/'

to
z i

Q

A no.

Q Since you've been at Concordia, has there been an

outside audit?

yes I

22
88
25
23 A

25 Q . Oo you recall when that was?

1.

29

I
:

g
I
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3 .

1 A

2

3
4 A

5

6

;7
é

Q

A
9

15
i i
12

can you restate the question? was it during --

Q when the audit -- during your re1 ationship with

Concordia, when did the audit occur?

I be1 ieve 2006.

Q Is that the only audit you're aware of?

A They were -- they had an audit prior to that, I

believe, for many years. And a financial review in

2009 and 2010.

Who conducted the financial review in 2009?

I don't recall the name. I believe the firm was

acquired by another firm, so.

was it an independent accounting firm?Q

A
4

t7
13

19
Les I
Wh0iiy independent of Concordia?

. )
Q

A15

16
in

Q

A17

1é.
19

26 A
x23

22

Q

A

7
2 4

0

A

25 0

yes. .

1 Independent of Concordia's board of directors?

. Les. :

Q a independent of any fami 1y relationship with any

shareNolder or director of Concordia?

es.

Did the same firm do the 2010 financial review?

es.

1 Is that a southern Ca1 ifornia firm?

no.

of you recall --

re

30
I
\

8!
C.
8'
.14

4
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Q.)

1 A I believe Florida.

Did you recommend that firm to Concordia?Q

A no.

.

2

4
S

6

7

é
9

16
4

1 1

4 I z

A
7

\

Q

A

12
13

4
18
1%

E .¢.16
17

A1é
J
J

19
20
4

A21

Q

A
Jo
22
.7
24

25

Q Any idea why they went with a Florida firm?

A I believe it was the same firm that did the audits

back -- it's the firm that had done the taxes, and they

a1 so had done their audits.

Q Lou know, I want you to do your best to answer

accurate1 y, so I don't want to put any word sin your

mouth; and I don't want you to guess because that

does t help us find the truth. you said, Ibelieve

it was out of Florida." Do you know -- .

It was F1 orida, yes.

It wasn't from Arizona?

no. F1 orida.

Q Are you fami1 iar with the firm Buttke, wanzek and

Bersch or Buttke, Bersch and wanzek?

1 I've heard of it.

Q That firm didn't do these audits or financial

review?

no.

1 gave you seen copies of the 2006 audit?

not recently.

Q L Would you expect that it would be on fi 1e with

Concordia?
i

34
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l

5

4 A yes.

2 Q Have you reviewed the financial reviews of 2009

and '10?3

A.4
5

yes.

would they a1 so be on file with Concordia?Q

A . yes.6

Z
é

.
I

9
134
11

MR. MOCK: Were those audited financial

statement? Or when you say "financia1," are those

audited or review or compilation, do you know?

. THE WITNESS! It's an unaudited financial

So it's accompanied with notes, footnotes andreview.

a11 that.
I

12

18 MR. MOCK: so you're talking about 2009 and

2010?
9
914

15 THE wITnEss:

was there an
i U I l

16
'Q
17

v
4\

18 THE wITnEss:
I
I

19

yes.

f MR. MOCK: How about 2006?

audited financial statement?

Audited. I recall audited.

you've seen the audited report;MR. MOCK:

Of the auditor.right?

It'sI recall it's audited.THE wITnEss:

been a while.

26
.4
24
22
LE

23
22
25

BY MR; WOMACKZ

Q What's your understanding of the source of monies

with which Concordia does business?
z
I

.
2

4

I

\

.
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; MR. GOURLEY 2 Do you understand that

2 question?

3
I don't understand.

Because I don't.4

THE WITNESS :

MR. GOURLEYI

5

5
7
8

"W
4

BY MR_. WOMACK :

Q What kind of business is Concordia in?

A They're in the business of purchasing truck 1 oans

and servicing them.

Q nd what money do they use to purchase those 1 oans

with?
4

A

9

10

11

12
13

4I

14
3

2
15

1626
17
18

_ _

19
.3
29
.34
21 I'm

They have interest income. And from the

performing Toans they have -- and principal payments,

which are monthly payments.

They a1 so wi 11 have some interest.income and"

principal payments from the nonperforming loans,

colleCtions on deficiency ba1 ances.

L They a1 so receive sources of funds from the

sa1 e of the repossessed truck inventory.

; They a1 so receive proceeds from month1 y

payments from bankruptcies.

MR. GOURLEYZ okay.

22
;6
23
7

24

BY MR. WOMACK:

Q . Bankruptcies in which they were the creditor?

A correct. . ..
25 MR. GOURLEY: If I may interruptI'm sorry.

I
!

I 3343
I
I
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.

:

. 1 Steve for a second.

. This is where I give the warning that I gave

to Mr. crowder in the 1 ast one, which is, and I

explained to counsel, is, if you have to c1 ose your

eyes to remember something, it means you don't

remember.

.J f

8?

2

>§
.4

5
6

?
é
9

16
11

8

12

13
7

18
15

16
.39
17

1é
19
z6
14
21
22
23

: :
,4

24

25

THE WITNESS! oh, okay.

MR. GOURLEY! I don't want you to try and

remember who was in a room or what ba1 ance sheet you

were Tooking at and what the number is. If you easily

remember, that's great, we want you to answer that, I

want them to ask those questions.

. But my -- my experience in now 40 years as a

lawyer, is that when you c1 ose your eyes and try to

remember, you really want to cooperate with the

queStioning attorney, is you come up with erroneous

information. And I don't want you to give any

erroneous information. so, try to stay on what you can

reasoNably gather. And don't ever c1 ose your eyes to

try to remember something. A

. . THE wITnEss: Okay.

BY MR. WOMACK 2 .

Q 8 to we ta1 ked about five sources of monies= with

which concordia operates. Are there any other sources?

A Insurance c1 aims.

8\>*
34ACC011840
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1 Q

A2

. 3

4

"They" being

Explain that one for me.

If a truck, which is the collateral, is in an

accident and it's tota1 ed, the debtor, you .know, who

haste first position on the truck 1 oan, gets paid off

first

Q Did they a1 so attract investors?

Concordia. i

A

5
6
7

8
9

16
8

11

A
7

u

Concordia?

Q might_

A i don't -- did they attract -- I don'tQunderstand.

Q Did third-party investors give money to Concordia

for investment purposes, to your know1 edge?

Previously, yes.

previous to what?
9;

Q

A

12
18
14
15

:I l e

16
Fe17 And

I

In there?Q

A

Many years ago.

Q previous to your coming to Concordia?

A prior to five, six years ago, I be1 ieve.

before that.

2006? 2007?

yeah.

1é
19
26

23 Q

2 2
48
Z N

In your position as advising on their financial

condition, you would know whether there was ongoing new

investment; is that correct?
7

24 A

25 Q

yes.

And do you know there isn't any?

.
4 a

4
I
.
4
.
I

I

35
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• 4

1 A

.J

2

4
5

6

7

.

9

4

9
10

11

12

13
¥

145%
15 Q

A16
,0

1?

18

Q

A

19

26 MR. GOURLEYZ

not in the 1 ast five years.

Q Do you know what occurred approximately five years

ago that put an end to the investments?

A The economic me1 tdown. The subsequent downturn of

the economy.

Q Do you know whether there was any decision on

beha1 f of Concordia to stop so1 iciting investment or

seeking out investment?

A } Can you rephrase the --

Q"< Did -- and I don't know if you know, so Tet me M

know if you even know. Do you know whether COncordia"

decided from this point on, "we are not going to seek

out additional investment"?

A yes I

And what did they decide?

They decided to stop seeking money.

Do you know why they made that decisioN?

the -- there was no -- I'm assuming there was --

we11,.I don't want to assume.

. Don't assume.
4

21
22

isb
.4

24

25

BY MR. WOMACK!

Q We11, this is what I'm curious about, and you 1 et

me know if it's not accurate: was there an, active

decision to stop seeking out investment? of did

investment just stop coming their way? It's not that

26I
5
x

. i

. n
.L

9
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I

1

A

2

3
A m

>

4 Q

5

6

-g

they stopped seeking it; they just stopped successfully

receiving it.

; They stopped seeking it.

Okay.

1 And if I heard you before, you've said

because of the economic downturn. By that do you mean

they stopped seeking it because the financial condition

in the community was such that it was a waste Of their

time?
I

7
8

é
16
13

A

*isyi

Z:
8

12
1§
14
15
16

. I mean what about the financial downturn

caused them to stop seeking an inf1 ux of money?

Are you ta1 king about the truck 1 oan industry?

Q .1 No, no. Concordia seeking investment.

A Yes. They did not need -- the growth in the

industry, truck 1 oan industry, decreased because of the

economic downturn. so the need -- companies stopped
LG

12
1 8

19

26.4
21

Q

A
.

0
1

grow1 ng.

Q There are no new contracts to buy?

A . not -- there are 1 ess contracts to buy-

0kay_ okay.

Less truck loans.

i'm getting it.

MR. GOURLEY!

22

2.8;

zé THE WITNESS!

Less truck 1 oans? .

yes, 1 ess truck loans.
I

25 ///
i
I

E1
i "
$2

37.
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15
13
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12

7
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13
14

15
16
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18 THE WITNESS :

BY MR; WOMACK:

Q we ta1 ked a moment ago about the various reports

that you reviewed. Did you ever review reports that

tied truck contracts with investment contracts?

Do you understand that question? I may need

to bring up an exhibit.

If you have --

. Let's tab1 e that.

I'm going to show you, for the sake of .

discussion, what was marked during Kenneth Crowder's

examination as Exhibit 5. you can 1 ook through the

entire exhibit; if you need to fami 1iarize yourself,

I'mmOst interested in the sa1 es contract.

MR. WOMACK: Steve, what did he ca11 that

sa1es contract? A portfolio agreement?

2 . MR. GOURLEYZ A portfo1 io agreement is what

Kencalled Ir.

And what was the question?

BY MR; WOMACK!

Q The contract you're in right there, it's titled

sa1 e of contracts and servicing Agreement?

A yes I

19

221
22
28
24

Q. \ Mr. Crowder referred to it as a portfo1 io

agreement.

25 MR. GOURLEYI Keep going.

" Q

38
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X

1

2

3
4

\

i1

5

6

7
3
8

é
4

19
4

11

12

1?
14

15

16
46
13
18

19
to

21

'

. .¢
I

22

2,3.3
24 That's not a

25

MR. WomAcK: There it is. That's the first

page.. And these are just general questions regarding

this.

BY MR. WOIVIACKZ

Q Investors entered into this agreement and

companion custodial agreement. Are you familiar with

thosetransactions?

A not this specific one, but I've seen these.

Q so you don't know Mr. nevaril's transaction? .

A x no.

Q but you're fami1 iar with the general form of the

contract?

A Correct.

Q : A11 right. And that's where my questions are

going to, the general form of the contract.

. In paragraph 1.1, there's reference to an

Exhibit A. The very 1 ast page of the portfolio

agreement is a form, Exhibit A. And it's my

understanding that truck contracts would be associated

with Portfo1 io agreements, and as performing contracts

might become nonperforming, they were rep1 aced. And so

Exhibit A was a rather f1 uid exhibit, even if it only

existed kind of theoretically.

r § I say that to say this.

question.

I

39
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I

1
2

was it your understanding that specific truck

contracts were associated with these sa1 e of Contracts

and servicing Agreements or portfo1 io agreements?3
4 A

9

5
6

?
é

.9

16
13
12 A

Q

Yes.

Q In the files of the company, were they Tinked by

account number, or report, or some other way, that we

would know which contracts associated with which

portfo1 io agreements?

A es.

Q . Did you ever review those reports thatlinked the

truck contracts with the portfolio agreements?

More recently.

okay.

I'm not going to mark this yet. If you could

Took at that and te11 me if that 1 ooks familiar.

13
17

15
A

4

b
16

121
18

A

yes.

Q would this be the kind of report that Tanks the

truckcontracts with the portfolio agreement?

I be1 ieve so.

G

19

26
_1

i

I'm not22

MR. GOURLEY! may I see the document?

MR. WOMACKZ yeah.

I'm looking for information here.

so 1 et me know.
i,724

if
25 Q

trying to trap you.

BY MR; WOMACK 2

Are you fami 1iar enough with that type of report
I

i
; e

I4
..4 49ACC011846
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4

I
4
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\
.

4 to discuss it today?

A2

3

no.

I'11 take it back.0

4 Do you want him to have Exhibit

s

6

7

I)

4

g
ii

10

13
112
13 yes.

MR. GOURLEY 2

S in front of him?

MR. WOMACK: not at the moment. we might

come back to it. we a1 ways come back to Exhibit 5.

1 I Actually, 1 et's take a quick break.

MR. GOURLEYI Sure.

(A recess was held from 2:34 to 2:43 p.m.)

MR. WOMACK: we're back on the record.

Do you understand you're sti 11 under oath?

THE WITNESS! 4
'v

g
1&
15 9

1 6
~.@
12
1

A

18

19

Q

A

26

BY MR WOMACKZ

Q when you, and by "you" I mean your firm -- welt

1 et me back up.

Did your firm have any other consu1 tants

working for Concordia?

There were two others that worked up me.

what were their names?

One is Kevin Lam. And the other one is Robert
>

22

38
./
24

Tam, T-a-m.

Q And they, as agents of your firm, a1 so provided

services directly to Concordia?

A yes.25

"
4 9
7

I

I

41
<
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\

Does Robert Tam have any ownership interest in1
2

FT
4
5

6

7
é

no.

Is he purely an employee?

go.

what is his re1 ationship?

He's a consu1 tant.

A third-party consultant?

9
15
411

f

12

13
7

14
3

15

15
LQ

1?
(

18

19

26

I.

;4
2;
22

28
7

24
.

25 That type of

Q

PFA? .

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A yes l

Q Of you know whether he contracted directly with

ConCordia? or did he contract with PFA and PFA

contracted with Concordia? The Tatter?

A the 1 atter.

Q why did PFA contract with Robert Tam?

A The way I worked, the reason why I created PFA was

I was working a coup1 e years as a consultant, and many

of the individuals and companies that I worked with

recommended that I set up a company instead of calling

myself Armen J. Dekmejian, Inc. so I set up PFA.

And depending on the project that I'm working

on, Ir it's an area where it makes sense to have some

supp1 ementa1 assistance on it, then you bring that

person in to work with you.

0 , Work1 oad required additional -- A

A work1 oad, industry experience.
a

, q
g.

1*
"42
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2

N

1
S

2

3

thing.

Q Did Robert Tam bring any expertise to bear with

Concordia that you didn't have?
3

4 A

5

6

0

A

1

DO

7

8
§

16
13
12

13 Q

A
714
E.

15 you just didn't use them

16
Fah

13
.1
18

19

yes.

And what was his unique expertise?

It's -- he's more like a statistician, a 1 oan

portfolio -- a 1 oan portfo1 io ana1 yst. A 1 oan

portf61 io analyst would be a good way to characterize

his expertise. J

Q Let's back up a 1itt1 e bit to your 1 icenses.

you 58i 11 have those?

A ~0.
+hey've expired?

Yes.

Q of their own accord?

anymore?

A i wasn't using them. And as part of that

investigation that I referenced, the broker/dea1 er and

I ceased.

Q you no Tonger had a broker, so you no Tonger had a

Ticense.

29
. 4
21

r

22 A No.

Is that correct?
.  'P
4
24

Q

A

23 0

I
correct statement.

Did you have to take a c1 ass or a test to get
I

i c 43
z
i
!

Gg
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~qI

1 those?

2 yes I

Do you recall the c1 ass?

A

Q

A No.

.
.

. .

5 Q

A

AQ

A

Do you recall how 1 ong the c1 ass was?

A coup1 e months.

okay. so more than a week then?

\ é1arif1¢at10n on the question.

0

A or subsequent to

A

lQ

A

I Q

A

6

7

8
16

13
12

13
7<

14
8

15
16
QC
17

18

19
I

_Pl

r;

26
21
22

sure.

When I received the 1 icenses?

receiving the licenses?

Q in preparation for the test, the passage of which

earned you the 1 icense.

. Yes. Required c1 ass.

Did you get both 1 icenses through a common test?

no.

They're two separate tests?

4 i recall.

Q Were they administered at the same time?

A No.

Q So you operated under one for a whi 1e and then

fe1 t the need to add another license? .

.A283u 7

24 0

Az8

no. . .

Weil , how did you come about getting two?

When I was at Jefferies and company, I was a

\
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g
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1

2

3

5

6

2
8

/

g

.4
-9

10
11
12
13

8
14
15

16

i
;1
18

19

8.

I

20

21

22

23
go;
25

research analyst. And the research ana1 yst is not

allowed to interact with any clients or any of the

sa1 es and trading department unti 1 both 1 icenses --

both exams are taken and you pass both licenses. And

then they have whatever compliance rules, where then

you get approved to conduct business.

one of the Ticenses, I don't recall which

one, I took one exam first, and then I took the next

exam Probab1 y a week 1 ater. I'm just -- .

Q j so you didn't have to take several months of c1 ass

for each 1 icense? 2 1

A No. It was a preparatory c1 ass.

0 Was there an ongoing education requirement?

A x yes.

Q And very broad1 y, what was that requirement?

A i believe it was annually or every other year.

And. you would have to take continuing education

examinations and go to 1 ike a Sylvan -- is that what it

is? Sy1 van?

Q Learning Center?

A . Learning Center, where they're authorized by the

stateand NASD and FINRA, subsequently, to administer

the exams.

Q . in the course of your preparation in, 0rwhi1e

taking the test, or even subsequently in these

45ACC011851
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1
2

A

4

3
4
S

6

continuing education classes, did you study what

constitutes a security?

possibly back in '94.

Q As you sit here today, you don't remember with any

particularity?

A Correct.

7
8
9

L.

Q

A

SQ411 I wasn't on go1 f courses Or
I:

12

Q

A

13

14815 Q

16

12
3_

A18

19 Q

A
14

That

20

21

Just for clarification, when I was at

Jefferies, I was a research analyst, analyzing

compaNies. I didn't interact.

you were not a sa1 esman?

I wasn't a salesman.

anything Tike that.

We11, I'm sorry.

yes, I know. I know. It's...

I can't recall off the top of my head the other

companies. Did you ever function as a securities

salesan?

40.
Okay.

On1 y, only for -- I on1 y had my own personal

account and my mother and my brother's account.
5

22 was it.

. And you no 1 onger have either?
I z

.

Q

A no.
..¢

. <3
u

series 7?

2?
24

25 Q
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4
1

no.1

2

3

4

A

Q As an adviser to Concordia, did PFA discuss

whether or not Exhibit 5 would, and that portfolio

agreement in Exhibit 5 that we discussed a moment ago,

that form, wou1 d constitute a security?

A no.

5
5

MR. GOURLEYI can I hear the question again?7
é BY MR, WOMACK:
I

_ _9 Q AS a consu1 tant

t MR. WOMACKZ you mean -- do you reedit
:9

10
4

11 reread?
( .

12

13
.

8
14

15

16

MR. GOURLEYZ Actually, that wou1 d be nice.

That way we can a11 be on the same question.

MR. WOMACK: would you mind rereading.

. (Record read.)

BY MR. WOMACK:

Is that still your answer?Q

A
,1
18 Yes.

19 Thank you for having that

be
4

25

A

23
ft
4
2 5 0

. MR. GOURLEYZ

reread. I appreciate it.

BY MR, WOMACKZ

Q Did you have any opinions yourself as to whether

these portfolio agreements constituted securities?

No.

When you, when PFA first began with Concordia, did

47
i

g
I
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1
5

Z
3
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4

S

6

7
8
é
4

f

10

11

12

•
|

8

13
14
15
16
-4

»1 7
; i
1 8

you. have an opinion as to whether there was a financial

crisis to address? you mentioned that one of the

things you do is address financial crisis. or whether

you were mere1 y an out-sourcing, or responding to

out-sourcing of a part of their business that they

didn't have the expertise to address?

A The 1 atter.

Q Did you at some point arrive at a determination

that there was in fact a financial crisis brewing?

A . ion you re -- .

Q What did you think of the health of CoNcOrdia's

business when you arrived there?

A Good.

Q bid that opinion ever change?

A Yes.

Q About when did it change?

A what aspect? . :

Q we11 , whatever aspect you were basing your opinion

on.1 9

why did your
92

20

24
22
23
.7
Z4

sI
..
cu

25

Let's go about it this way:

opinion change?

A We started to see growth slowing in 2007. So you

saw aslower growth rate than you saw in prior years.

And we started to see delinquency rates s1 ight1y

increasing in 2008, as we11 as repossessions rates.

48ACC011854
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1
2

3

'S

4

6

7

é
9

10

18

4

13

13
15

16

17
11
1?
189

20

21
"

Q

22
I

23

i

.1
24
8
25

so some of the statistical information showed

that the company wasn't growing as quick as it was.

And when I say "the company," the performance of the

1 oan portfo1 io itself. . .

Q . Do by "growth rates" you mean the number of truck

purchase contracts out there?

what was growing, and what that was growing

began s1 owing? ~m

A I don't recall the times, the specific times, but

the things that we Took at to see what's growing is,

there's the operations of Concordia, revenue; and

there's a1 so the demand for truck contracts being

avai 1ab1e for purchase consideration.

And the demand for the truck contracts was . .

TesS, the growth rate was Tess; the quality, which we

determine what the qua1 ity is, didn't meet -- the

number that we would like, we would be interested in

purchasing, just wasn't out there. The demand wasn't

out there because of the economic crisis and downturn.

As a result of 1 ess purchased contracts,

Concordia's revenue wasn't growing as quick

Q . you are fami 1iar with the interest payments

through the portfo1 io agreement in Exhibit 5?

A : yes. J

Q provided -- 1

49
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l
.

A1
2
3

4

yes I

. 1
c

.

6

7

6

Exhibit 5 is the servicing --

Q The who1 e packet is Exhibit 5. The servicing of

the portfolio agreement is what I'm talking about in

particular.

A Qkay.

Q Assuming performing truck contracts could be

associated with a portfolio agreement, would that be

enough to generate the income necessary to make the

1 nterest payments?
n

10
8

1 1

15

Q?

13

14

15
16

17
I1§

19 The

20
14
21 A
45
22

A

23
28
s
25

A Yes.

Q How is a nonperforming contract affecting the

ability to make the interest payments?

A A nonperforming contract would be, depending on

what Stage it is, if it's nonperforming, there's --

what do you mean by "nonperforming"? As it re1 ates to

the -L

Q ret's say a failed contract.

A okay.

Q Or not in the three-month danger zone.

buyer's not paying anymore.

. Okay.

Q So we can ca11 that a fai 1ed contract, or whatever

term you want to use.

Okay. A fai 1ed contract, we would then take

action to try to collect, get a payoff, send out

I
i
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1

5
8

1

2

3

s

7

A

4

6

7

é
9

16
11
12
13

defau1 t notices, a notice of intent to repossess

pursuant to whatever that borrower resides in,

different regu1 ations in different states so you have

to --we have standardized forms for those states to

adhere to their laws, and there are timing requirements

on notification prior to a repossession.

And once we send that out, then we wi 11 work

with 4 network of repo agents, depending, who are

iicénéed in the specific states, which is a1 so state

regulated. And then they'll go and repossess the

collateral. Hopefully they find it, which they usually

do. Then we determine the best way to monetize the .

collateral.

131§
13
1?81
18

15

And if the truck is running, if it needs to

be refurbished, if it's more Tike a salvage, what's the

best avenue to monetize that collateral, and 4¢through

an action, se11 ing it to a dea1 er, or just trashing it,

you know, se11 ing it to a parts shop or something Tike.

that. 4

20

i.:
23
25

23
2

24
;8
25

And that would resu1 t in proceeds. so we

monetize the money, and that money would go into -- i

be1 eve I exp1 ained what the -- the cash -- cash

generating components are of Concordia. That Would be

one oF the areas. .

Q And would that money, once it went in to Q- I've

51
.
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Don't know ifL
1
g
3

4
5

6

ix

7

é
9

10

13'13|
• 13

14
,.a.

M¢

15
16

12
i i

18
1 9

20
I

enumerated seven different areas, I.

that's my notes --

A It's around. It sounds --

MR. GOURLEYZ I've got six.

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q was it poo1 ed and drawn from generally to pay --

A yeah, Tat me make a c1 arification. If a

nonperforming contract _- once a contract becomes

nonperforming -- actually, you know, if it's more than

90 days; or if it files bankruptcy, I believe is

another reason; or if the truck is tota1 ed. For those

reasons, and maybe others that I can't recall at this

time, the contract is unassigned from the portfolio

note. ' And then another contract that's performing, in

accordance with the agreement performing, you know, not

delinquent and what have you, is then assigned to

replace that.

Q Was an investor's payment under the portfo1 io

agreement dependent upon the successful assignment of

performing contracts?

MR. GOURLEY: Could you ask that again?
+

e21
218

23
24
8

25

Sorry.

BY MR WOMACKI

Q . Was the investor's payment of interest, through

the portfo1 io agreement, dependent upon an assignment

.

. .

/gt

I
;
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1
2
3

4

3
6

7

A

7

8
9
10

11
rt

12

13

14
8

15
9

16

17
,8
18
19

20
4

Is that -- iS that the answer to21
15
22

or an association with that portfo1 io agreement of

performing truck contracts?

A Of performing truck contracts?

Q correct.

A . yes.
Q so theoretically, to your knowledge, if investor A

had performing contracts, they were going to be paid

interest. But if investor B had nonperforming truck

contracts, investor B might not be paid interest?

A . Investor B would not have nonperforming because

we're'-- concordia would take the nonperforming

contract out from investor B and rep1 ace it with a new

performing contract.

Q where would the money to purchase the new

performing contract come from?

. MR. GOURLEYZ Okay, I'm going to say asked

and aNswered on that because we do have prior testimony

where you listed seven things. I finally figured out

which one I didn't have that you did have. That was

insurance proceeds.

x MR. WOMACK:

my question?

23 Can you review what was
\

22
g

25

i THE WITNESS!

answered previously?

MR. GOURLEYZ purchasing truckIf I may.

I
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loans.1
é
3
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5
6

s

1

4

?T5

7

8§
16
11

12

13

qs
148
15916

17=118
1§

r
4

Interest income _-

MR. WOMACK: wait. Here's -- don't interrupt

when there's a hanging question. If you don't .

understand, I don't mean to be1 abor your day, but I

need the answer to my question. I don't need you to

coachhim.

. Do you remember the question?

THE WITNESS: where do the funds come from to

pay the portfo1 io notes' interest? was that the

question?

BY Wnf WoMAcK:

Q To purchase the new contracts that would rep1 ace

the nonperforming contracts.

A oh, okay.

Q Is that money the principal payments, interest on

the car loans, co11 ections, and those sorts of --

A 4 Yes. yes.

Q Okay-

I At some point was Concordia no Tonger ab1 e to

make the interest payments pursuant to the portfo1 io

contracts?

20

21

25 A

Q
f

23

24

A
<8
25

¢es.

portfo1 io agreements.

: why is that?

it was directly attributed to the economic

54Accb118s0
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2

3

4

s
6

7

4
5
10

11
.4
12
13

J
8

14

15.
4?-

16

17
41
18
19

20
/3

21
.J

2?

23
}

24
.8
2?

downturn and then subsequent credit crunch.

s1 owdown of the domestic and world economies.

Q peop1 e weren't buying trucks. Truck purchase

contracts weren't available for Concordia to buy

because peop1 e weren't doing business? That sort of

thing? I'm just trying to get a ba11 park here.

A It's -- the reason was hauling rates in the United

states dropped significantly. so the demand for new

truck or purchases of trucks declined.

. A1 so because of hau1 ing rates dropping,.

because of the economic downturn, you had truck drivers

who were working Tess or weren't working ata11. so

their abi1 ity to make their payments on principal and

interest dropped. Or they weren't ab1 e to Maintain

their trucks such that they can get jobs orlpay their

insurance or --

J 1 In addition, on the repossession side, it's a

supply and demand imbalance. you had an increase in

repossession, repossessed collateral. so we had more

trucks repossessed, as we11 as anybody e1 se

repossessing cars, trucks, you know, homes,

motorcycles, mobi 1e homes. And a11 these peop1 e were

trying to set] their repossessed collateral.

' . so not on1 y did we have more repossessions,

but*we're receiving 1 ower prices, sa1 es prices on the

1

it
55
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It had a7

86
10

i
13

I didn't mean to ta1 k over him.
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repossessed collateral.

Typically if you were getting 50 cents on a

dollar on the repossessed truck, during this time it

would be much 1 ess, because everybody is trying to se11

their¢co11atera1, and many peop1 e were trying to se11

it very quick. so.

so there are many different areas.

compoUnding negative impact on Concordia.

Q so these different areas, being the different

sources of money with which to buy new hopefully

performing contracts to rep1 ace the non or fated

performing contracts? .

A I don't think that was the question you --

Q no, no, I'm -- \

. I'm sorry.

she glared at me.

A I i apo1 ogize. Go ahead.

f I thought the question related to

Q Let me summarize it so that I can ask the next

question.

A : Qkay.

Q I had asked, where did the money come from to buy

the new and hopefully performing contracts to rep1 ace

those that were nonperforming. .

A yes.
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Q And the source was these various monthly principal

payment, interest, foreclosure -- or not foreclosure,

but repossession sa1 es, et cetera. And it sounds like

the industry affected various of these sources of

income to buy new hopefully performing contracts to

rep1 ace the nonperforming contracts. Generally

speaking is that accurate? .

A yes, that's an accurate assessment of What was !4

happeNing.

Q So then at some point did the situation deve1 op

wherein just -- Concordia didn't have the ability to

replaCe nonperforming contracts with the new and better

performing contracts?

A ; Les.

0 Do you have an idea as to whether that was across

the board with a11 the investors, or some of the

investors and not others of the investors? .

A 1 My understanding, it was equal, across the board.

Q okay. From the reports you've read and the kinds

of data you've crunched in your service to Concordia,

did you ever come across a report that might show

investor A's contract, portfo1 io agreement was sti 11 .

good because the truck sa1 e contracts associated with

it were still performing, while investor B's portfolio

agreement could no 1 onger pay interest because the

\
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trucks associated with it were not performing, and

there were no new hopefully better performing truck

contracts to associate with it?

A I be1 ieve that it was reba1 anced so that wou1 d be

equal.

Q I'm not sure what you mean by "equal."

A That -- that the portfolio notes would a11 have a

similar amount of performing contracts in each one.

Q so in the i 11ustration with investor A, and put

investor A up because they've got performing contracts,

investor B is down because those contracts are not

performing and can't be replaced; would some truck sa1 e

contracts be pulled from investor A and reassociated

with B to reach that equality? .

A i don't recall. .

0 okay_

A It may be a new contract would be added to

whatever -- \

0 B.

A . -- portfo1 io that is, yeah.

Q And it's perfectly va1 id to say, "Steve,. you're

misco ceptua1izing what was taking place." And I would

hope, if I'm describing it that way, and I am, that you

woo]dlsay that. I'm assuming I'm not _

misconceptua1 izing. That's why I worded the questions
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There comes a point though, I understood,

that there just weren't enough new good performing

contracts to spread around; isn't that the case?

A Given the reasons that I noted.

Q yeah. so yes?

A yes.

Q And did that 1 ead to a financial crisis within

Concordia? . .

A Yes.
Q e what did Concordia do in response to that?

A Q fter the initial shocks of the economic downturn,

as you may be aware, there were multiple ones that just

kept coming. Concordia took actions from the

operational restructuring relating to reducing costs;

head count reduction, conso1 idating positions within

the.company, you know, reviewing vendors, other

cost-cutting initiatives, eva1 uating collection

procedures, adjusting for the collection process and

the procedures, given the new world, you know, post

2007_
I"
`1

a
1

22
23

3

28
,825

A1 so how to be more efficient in dealing with

multiple bankruptcies; much 1 arger truck repossession.

Truck repossessions went up significantly. Managing

the truck inventory was not an issue before, but then,
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we put into procedures on how to manage the inventory

to maximize the return on the inventory.

On the contract purchase side, quickly try

and identify some of the red f1 ags that we were seeing

from the portfo1 io analysis and making adjustments for

new contracts that were being purchased.

So tightening --effectively tightening

credit standards, which I think any institution that's

looking to purchase those type of truck 1 oans would do.

5 so a 1 ot of the operational restructuring.

So just not head count reduction and cost savings

initiatives, but hopefully some preemptive actions that

couldpossibly mitigate some of the areas of Tosses.

Q \ If you could refer back to Exhibit S, I be1 ieve

the first document is a note sheet; the second

amendment. And then the third document you'11 see an

Amendment to sa1 e of contracts and Servicing Agreement.

A . Yes. f

Q Do you see that?

A yes, I do.

Q is this the product of some of those efforts to .

minimize the financial crisis?

A es.

Q Were you a part of the deve1 opment of this

amendment?
r

x
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yes .

Q And by "this" I'm ta1 king about the form, not

necessari 1y this particular investment.
I

4 A

Q

A

Yes.

So you're fami1 iar with the contract?

The amendments, right.

Q Did shareho1 ders -- was anything done with regard

to shareholders or obligations to shareholders in

managing the financial prob1 ems of Concordia?

A

6

7

8
6

16
4

11
c;

12

13

A14
815

16
17

19

I

Q

20
8
28

r

A

23

23
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25

i don't understand the --

Q . prior to the deve1 opments that we've been ta1 king

about these financial problems, were shareholders --

were they being paid anything? or --

i don't --

Q . Any distributions to them?

A My recollection from the financial statements that

I've Seen at Concordia, since I be1 ieve going back to

the zoos audit, I don't recall anything in the

financial statements that said anything of a

distribution or a dividend.

Okay.

I It's my understanding there were a1 so a group

of individua1 s that executed promissory notes. Are you

fam 1'ar with any of those? .

1 The individua1 s? Or the --

i

:

7
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Q

A
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Q

A

Q was anything done with regard to the promissory

notes as a response to the financial challenges facing

Concordia?

A yes I

Q And what was done with regard to the promissory

notes

They were treated

way as the portfolio notes. .

Q So do you know if the terms were the same?

terMs were just other?

A The economic terms were the same.

been 4 different document.

Q m Qkay.

A when I say "document," a different --

. Form?

. Form.

okay.

20
4.

21 How were the

23
A23

.1
24
18
25

we11, let's go back to these portfolio

agreements and their amendment to them.

terms of this amendment arrived at?

which amendment?

Q It's the first amendment. It doesn't say "first

amendment," but it comes prior in time to the --
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A Correct.

Q -- that document, Exhibit 5 titled Sa1 e of

contracts and Servicing Agreement.

For examp1 e, paragraph 1 under the agreement,

there's paragraphs of the portfo1 io agreement that are

de1 eted.

A Mm-hmm.

Q Did you -- were you involved in the

decision-making recording that de1 etion?

A Cursory. we had counsel draft that agreement.

Q How about the terms in paragraph

I I can give you a moment to read that. I

don't mean to rush you through.

MR. GOURLEY! Are you talking about paragraph

actually 2?

! MR. WOMACK: paragraph 2 under the agreement.

THE WITNESS! That was part of the economic

strategy that we came up with.

BY MR. WOMACK:

Q And did every investor that invested through these

2
. 5
22

portfo1 io agreements have the same paragraph 2 in thee
E

amendment?

23

23
25

A I have not reviewed them; however, it was my

understanding that a11 the portfolio investors received

the same amendment.

w
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A

. Eventually, it wou1 d appear from the

documents produced, the need arose for a second

amendment to sa1 e of contracts, and that's the document

in Exhibit 5 immediately preceding the amendment we

just discussed. were you involved in the second

amendment?

in drafting the terms, yes.

Q Would it be safe to say that the first amendment

didn't so1 ve the financial problem? .

A
Q 5

6

7

8
6

10
4

11

12

13

2%
14

1?
4;

1 6

17

r +@$.
Q Did the second amendment so1 ve the financial

prob1 em? Or do we know yet?

A wou1 d you describe "financial" -- I don't

understand what you're referring to with "financial

problem."

Q I h e
if

18

18

1:

29

zé

-- fair enough. perfect1 y fair enough.

4 The economy was such that income or monies

through these various sources was dwind1 ing, so that

Concordia could no Tonger operate under the original

portfo1 io agreements; correct?

A

23

28
s

25 A

yes.

Q And so there was that first amendment in an effort

to put Concordia in a position to continue to operate.

. correct. :
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Q That didn't get the job done though.

a need for the second amendment?

A yes I

Q was this designed to put Concordia in a position

to continue to operate?

A It was designed to maximize the principal return

to the portfo1 io investors.

Q is a product of that the entire Tiquidation of

Concordia?

A possibly.

Q ' Do you know whether Concordia intends to continue

doihgbusiness once the payments stipulated in the

second amendment have been made?

A At this time I don't be1 ieve we've determined

that. 1 `

The intention of the second amendment was to

maintain sufficient financial 1 iquidity to service the

Toan portfolio, because they have years, tai 1s on them,

to maximize the return to note investors as opposed to

Tiquidating the company immediate1 y.

Q i'm going to come back to those in a minute, so

p1 ease keep them in front of you, but I want to put in

frontof you another document, which appears to be a

report. Are you fami 1iar with that report?

A i'm not fami 1iar with the report. W
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2? Let's take another five-minute

Q Are you fami 1iar with the information or data

contained on those pages?

A I recognize some of the names. .

Q . But you wouldn't be ab1 e to discuss the details of

the data on those pages? .

A I see the headings. It has an account number, a

name, an address, social security number; ba1 ance

which-- I don't know what the 1 ast heading stands for,

and.Idon't know what this ba1 ance attributes to.

Q . this report wasn't produced for you?

A n'0.
Q And you haven't made decisions or given advice

based on this report?

A no.

Q A11 right.

A Is it the same through the who1 e --

Q it is the same. Different investors as you go

along same type of data. But if you can't --

A I'm unsure what the balance amount is, and I don't

know what this 1 ast co1 umn is. I recognize many of the

nemeses the portfo1 io holders.

Q The question -- yeah, I don't think questions on

this document would be fruitful, so I'm just going to

put tat aside. . x

1 MR. WOMACKZ
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break, and then it wi11 very likely be pretty short

after that.

(A recess was held from 3:26 to 3:38 .p.m.)

MR. WOMACK: we're back on the record. And

do you understand that you're still under oath?

THE wITnEss: yes.

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q . Monies used to pay interest payments on promissory

notes as we11 as interest payments on the portfolio

agreements, did they come from a common account?

A I believe so.

Q Was there an accounting supporting that common

account that delineated what monies within that account

be1 onged to one investor versus another? Or was it

just an operational account out of which interest could

be paid to investors? Or other. .

A Recently it's one bank. One bank account.

Q . it __
A It -- I don't recall, you know, five, six years

ago. I don't know.

Q Is there a bookkeeping, a report or digitally

stored data that would identify what monies in that

account came from where and are going to where? or is

it just an operational account out of which everything

is paid?

67
ACC011873
BERSCH

I.



\ .a
I
x

1
I
.1

i

A1

2
3

4
.4

. 5

.

when you refer to "account" do you mean the bank?

or doyou mean internal , internal management account?

Or internet systems? Like internal accounting systems?

Q That's kind of where I'm going at. That's what I

mean by the bookkeeping. Are there internal records --

A There are internal accounting records.

MR. GOURLEY: Let him finish.

Go ahead.
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6

?
§
6

10
.8

11
12

13

BY MR. WOMACK:

Q . Are there internal records that identify what

portion of the monies in the common bank account are to

be associated with this investor or this c1ass.of

investors as opposed to some other use or purpose?

A

<2
/

14
8

15

1 6

can you -- ,

Q : Let me ask this: Does -- do you know how many

bank accounts Concordia has?
4

A Yes.
\
. \L

17;1.
18
143

/
"I

20

21

Q How many?

A They have three.

Q And are they designated for different purposes,

each of them?

25 A

Q

A

23
223

25

Yes.

So what are the three purposes? .

One is the checking account. one is the money

market account or cash. And the third was a1 so an
:

i

1
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inactive banking account with a small amount of funds.

Q Is the money market account used on any kind of

regu1 ar basis?

just For transferring excess cash to accrue

minimal interest now. It's just appropriate.

it's needed, then it's back to the main checking

account. And those two accounts are 1 inked together at

the same banking institution. L A

Q So Concordia does its work through the checking

accouNt, whatever that work would be, internally,

externa11 y?
At .

7
é
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Yes. Receipts and disbursements.

Q Right. And part of the disbursement is probab1 y

payro]1 , part of it might be lease payments, whatever

they are for.

A11, a11 disbursements.

Q They come out of that checking account?

A. A11 disbursements, yes.

Q Mow, is there a record of the money in that one

checking account that de1 ineates certain dollars for

sole Use for payroll, certain dollars for sO1 e use for

some Other purpose, et cetera?

Attached to the bank account?

Q . correct.

A so 1 ike sub accounts? Or
.

i
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It's just one bank account.

Q Right. But I mean does Concordia make --

A we have our own, if you're ta1 king about the chart

of accounts, 1 ike accounting, Concordia has specific

accounts in its accounting system that re1 ate

specifically to payroll, rent, interest on portfolio

notes, interest on promissory notes, hea1 th insurance.

Q fs any money within that account earmarked

specifically for one of those categories that you've

described? 1 J

- -A Earmarked from

10

11
13
13

_ -

Q

A o r

And to ask the question

14.

1§
16

13
18
19
20

z8
E. J

22 A

Let me --

v- a budgetary perspective?

Q . Let me ask it this way:

I've got to exp1 ain a 1 itt1e.

A . yeah. .

Q ; Attorneys, at 1 east in Arizona, are required to

keep trust accounts for our c1 ients. And we can't draw

on those trust accounts until we bi11 the hours, we

invoice the clients.

mm-hmm.

I23

25 on a car.

Q I get a retainer from my c1 ient for $20,000.

can two out, take 10 of that 20 and put a down payment

. I first have got to bi11 the work that earns
.
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me the 20 and invoice it, and then if they pay me --

A I see.

Q But that 20 is in an account that holds a who1 e

bunch of retainer deposits. But, when I was in private

practice, the firm had bookkeeping records that

identified this 20 of the two mi 11ion in the account is

Steve's; this 20 of the two mi 11ion in the account is

Gary'S, et cetera. .

I Does Concordia have any kind of bookkeeping

that identifies what's on deposit in that checking

account and safeguards its use for some other Purpose?

A 4 i don't be1 ieve it has it as specific as that. I

recall there is an internal schedule that says what

contracts are p1 edged and what the ba1 ance is for that

portfOlio note holder.

so I don't know if that -- but it doesn't

s0und'1ike it has what you are characterizing.. Doesn't

copy that as you're describing it.

Q in your opinion, do you think it's a fair summary

to say that Concordia poo1 s its operational funds and

draws on those funds however necessary in the operation

of their company?

A It's -- "pool" by meaning they have a dedicated

bank account? yes. .

Q. 1 bid investor principal ever go towards. something
( .

I.

I
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other than purchasing truck contracts, to your

know1 edge?

A Investor principal for --

Q . principal paid through one of the portfolio

agreements, for example.

A So a truck payment that would be received -- when

you say "investor principal" do you mean from the truck

loan, payment that came in, the principal p1 us

interest?

Q No. For examp1 e, in Exhibit 5, that's the file of

investor nevari 1 who invested with Concordia through

oneoi these portfolio agreements. I can't recall the

sum. Let's say they invested 50,000, just for purposes

of argument.

. Did that principal or any other investor's

principal ever go towards a purpose other than

purchasing a truck purchase agreement?

A I don't know.

Q Do you know whether Concordia would have the

bookkeeping procedures in p1 ace to even track that?

A 7 I don't know. This was prior to.

Q . It's prior to, but they continued to do business.

A the principal payments on the truck 1 oans,

principal and interest payments, interest payments were

much higher than the -- on the truck 1 oans was higher,

\
(
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so the excess funds from the interest co11 ections, p1 us

the principal paid down on the truck Toans, which were

originally purchased by portfo1 io notes investment,

that money in turn was used to purchase new contracts.

And, any excess interest or any excess funds went to

servicing the 1 oan portfolio, providing the services to

service the truck 1 oans.

Q Okay.

A I don't know if that --

Q Yeah, that's your answer. I understand.

At some point, I be1 ieve you saids five to six

yearsago, the economy started turning south.

A In -- yeah, five years. yeah, five maybe.

Q just on a very general level. we don't have to go

into the detai1 s of why it did, what was going on. But

generally this --

A Q i008 is...

Q If an investor invested through a portfolio

agreement after that time, could that principal have

gone to pay another investor's interest and not to

purchase another truck contract? .

A . i -- I -- you said a hypothetical?

Q no, no. I'm asking.

A is -- I don't recall seeing any monies.coming in

after the debac1 e in the 1 atter part of z0oé.. So that,
a
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Q We11 , that answers the question.

To your understanding, speaking g1 oba11y

because we're ta1 king about economic issues that go far

beyond Concordia, and I understand that; but a1 so

understanding that Concordia had peop1 e like you in

p1 ace to track this sort of thing, was there a point at

whichconcordia didn't have enough money from the

various other sources of income, monthly payments,

interest payment, payments on the money market, repo

sa1 es whatever they might be, to pay a11 of the .J

interest payments owed on the promissory notes, on the

portfOlio agreements, and so were forced to use

recent1 y invested principal through a portfolio

agreement to make those payments?

A is -- it sounds Tike there are a couple different

scenarios. I recall that Concordia, during.the

dowNturn, had sufficient amounts of excess cash and --

andI.-- if you can repeat the question, it sounded

like it was a coup1 e --

Q onest1 y, I don't think I could repeatthe

question.

. . Did you ever warn Concordia of any prob1 ems

you saw, if you saw any, in the portfolio agreements?

A No. .

23
4?
24
E

25

• |

1

I
.
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Q Did you ever see any?

A The -- the sa1 e and servicing?

Q Correct. .

A yes, I've seen this before. : .

Q no, did you -- did you see any prob1 ems from an

operational standpoint with that agreement?

A no. I wasn't -- I've seen them. I was never

involVed with them, other than when we were

restructuring the company at the beginning of 2009.

Q I don't know if you know this, this is just purely

from a procedural, operational 1 eve1 , you are familiar

with the ER Financial?

A yes..

Q A number of investors came to Concordia through ER

Finaneial ; was that a fair assessment?

A yes •

0 When Concordia made the interest payments to those

investors, do you know if those payments were made to

the iNdividual investors? or were they made to ER

Financial to distribute to the investors?

. Directly to investors.

. Okay. .

J MR. WOMACK: Do you have any questions before

I go £0 this final document? : I .

ms. LIPTON: which bank account would25

i
75
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2
investors' interest payments come from?

THE wiTnEss: Chino.

3

4 yes s

5

6

A

BY MR; WOMACK!

Q . We11, I better not mark it. If toucan 1 ook

over that document and te11 me if you recognize what

that is.

It's accounts payab1 e history, and it re1 ates to

pacfc Financial Advisers payments, and it a1 so --

\
4

yes.

Q

A
s

7. 1.

3

10

13
18

1

8

13

14

15

Did you -- .

Wait, there's more. Let me just check

yes. Looks 1 ike it's historical payments to

pacific Financial Advisers.

Q . Do you have any reason to question the numbers in

the report?

No .16

17
. 'x

L

18

19

20
14

. vi
J

A It 1 ooks 1 ike -- it Tooks like there may have

been some reversa1 s and then they may have reissued a

check. That's what I'm -- you see a minus,,usua11y

that's what it might be.

Q Is this the kind of report that Concordia would

maintain in their office as a normal course of

business?

21

22
\

A yes I
0K'7

I

23

284

They have a fu11-f1edged accounting system.

MR. WOMACK: L e t ' s  m a r k  t h i s  a s  E x h i b i t  1 3 .
9

25 m/
I
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(whereupon Exhibitnumber 13

was marked and is attached hereto.)

MR. GOURLEY! what are you ca11 ing it?

MR. WOMACK: I'd say an accounts payab1 e

history for PFA.

BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q This isn't a comp1 ete history, is it?

A no. That's why I noted we went back to -- went

back to 2006, 2007.

Q You definitely were working before January of

2010. = "

A yes, obviously.

Q Has PFA provided any services after December of

2012?

A yes I

Q You're currently providing services?

A Yes, ongoing.

Q By January of 2010, Concordia has a1 ready gone

through the first amendment; correct?

A yes.

Q . And so they're trying to address the financial

prob1 ems they're in.

A correct. .

Q We11, 1 et me ask this: Do you recall whether PFA

performed any services in October through December of

i
77ACC011883

BERSCH
- 3

t
;

I
.

1.

I
5

l2



i i
r 3

1 4

1
2
3
3
5

6

7
in
go
g

1 1!

( .

10

ii
12

13
I

14815
18

. .

17
(

18

.  2

s

J

19

20
24
22

;8»
221

25

2010?

A yes.

Q They're just not recorded in this document?

A This document is just disbursements.

Q Oh, I'm sorry.

A yeah. Just to maybe save time, there was ongoing,

on a monthly basis, consistent in the way that I

characterized earlier. So if there's disbursements

that are -- there's a timing issue; for example, I may

be on vacation and not there to receive a check, the

check.may be issued the next month. It doesn't mean

that Concordia didn't perform its services on a -- or,

ciaritication -- pacific Financial Advisers didn't

perform its services on an ongoing basis.

Q if you would 1 ook at the top of the third page.

And that's January of 2011.

A a yes.

Q Is that -- db you recall in part why that check is

much higher than, for examp1 e, the September of 2010?

Are they catching up on payments?

A It may have been -- it may have been a catch-up.

It may have been because -- I think it may have been --

what date was that? That was 2010? .

0 We see on the first page, 2010, the 1 ast payment

or disbursement is September. And then we don't see

78
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another disbursement until January of 2011. And I'm

trying to figure out if I'm looking at a comp1 ete

document.

A It -- there may have been a timing issue with

respect to me paying, me being PFA, paying my

consultants. And if I wasn't paying them in that

month, then, because it's an LLC, if Concordia paid me,

or paid PFA, PFA would have incurred a significant tax

1 iabi1ity based on the tax year. Because it's an LLC,

you would have the pass-through, it would show up as a

gain because I didn't have the expense on the other

side.

so you may see at year-end, so from November

8
to January, or December to January, you'11 see a

| I q
fluctuation, but the net numbers were exactly the same.

a

12

13
14
15
16

1?11
18
19

3

20
Zi

22

23
4 '

24
.8
25

I remember that case specifically because one

of the individuals was trave1 ing and he wasn't .;- he

Gaia, "Don't pay me." And my -- my own accountant

said, "If you get paid, you're going to have to pay

that tax burden because it's a pass-throughthe LLC. ,

. So that was the rationa1 e behind it. I hope

it didn't cause any confusion or anything 1 ike that.

Q. we11 , it seems from this document that PFA was

paid 315,000 in 2010, 350,000 in 2011, and 200,000 in

2012. That's a Tot of money for a company thats

79.C
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Ree]ing_ .

A not when you have over -- head count reduction of

over 18 peop1 e.

. . And so you have to 1 ook at it from, A, the

head count reduction; B, what type of outside financial

advisers you have to bring in to do an operational

restructuring, crisis management, possibly bankruptcy

restructuring.

In Fact, if you 1 ook at it, you'11 find,

based on market rates in ca1 ifornia, that it's

substantially 1 ess.

Q you say head count reduction.

employees?

A we 1 aid off a significant number of emp1 oyees from

2009 on.

Q And are you saying that some of the work that

those employees were doing, PFA picked up?

A . substantial portion.

For examp1 e, when you have -- you have

someone -- they had different individuals overseeing

insurance, legal. Legal --

oh, there's another area of where we would

¢011eér funds.

Q okay.

A it's -- there are two areas of legal.

80
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for not remembering this. There's 1ega1 s re1 ating to

Chapter 7 personal bankruptcies, 1 iquidations; Chapter

13, personal bankruptcies, which is ones where they do

reorganization.

There's a1 so 1ega1 s re1 ating to rep1 evin

actions, which is a1 so called c1 aimant deliveries,

repossession, depending on what -- not that I'm an

expert, I've just Tearned, depending on what state,

the§'re called different things.

2 so we would a1 so file complaints With those

actions with 1 oca1 counsel . And a 1 ot of times that

wou1d~resu1t in funds coming in to the company.

Q okay.

A 4 Going back to your question here, they had

individuals hand1 e each one of these tasks. And, you

know,obvious1y when you're downsizing, consolidate

debt, you have one. person overseeing that, and you

probably have handling, you know, maybe two c1 erica1

peop1 e or staff peop1 e, and a senior supervisor

handling, who has experience in that area, hand1 ing

multiple areas.

1 It's typical strategy that if you go into a

company, crisis management, and Tooking at operational

restructuring, it's, you know, what you do.

And a1 so, it's a consu1 ting fee. when you

K 8
8
s

I.
S

1.
4
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downsize 18 individuals, you have hea1 th benefits, you

have workers' comp. As you know, in the state of

Caljfornia is one of the highest in the United states.

you a1 so have a11 of the payroll taxes

associated with a11 those.

So there's other cost savings that when you

1 ook at it, the cost savings is significant. .

4 MR. WOMACK: okay. Any more questions?

MR. CLAPPERZ J u s t  o n e . .

I know we ta1 ked about a number ot.different

databases. Did Concordia keep an Excel spread sheet or

any report as to when they bought a particular truck

contract, you know, with a description, the date, the

amount; is there a database for that?

, THE WITNESS: Good question. Abso1 ute1y.

It's in the accounting system, and they a1 so had

database reports that are printed out.

f . A1 so there's Excel reports and and there's

another report which, this wi 11 answer the question,

it's the one master report called the portfolio report.

And the portfo1 io report wi 11 detai 1 -- wi 11 provide

a11 the details on the truck contract that was

purchased. .

r . And the information, I won't go over the

whole thing because -- it wi11 have who the --who owns

{
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the truck; who -- from what dea1 er it was purchased,

what truck model , year, VIN number, the ba1 ance of the

1 oan that's purchased, where they live, social security

number, FICO score, single, married, how many -- if

they have any liens against them, how many years

they've been a truck driver, how many years they've

been an owner-operator as opposed to working for a

1ong-distance company and not owning their truck, when

the TOan was paid off, if there's a ba1 ance outstanding

on the loan, what's the next month's payment. K

: It's the g1 oba1 report that compi 1es

everything; if the 1 oan has been paid off, if it was

repossessed, what the Toss was on that specific loan,

when it was repossessed, when it was sold.

. so it has a who1 e -- it consolidates a11 the

information on every single truck loan. And I be1 ieve`

it goes back many years.

MR. CLAPPER: Okay. so is there a way to

simplify that just to get like dates, description, who

the borrower was, and the amount paid? without getting

a11 these fields, where it's going to be 7,000 pages

Tong.

23;7
249ZN

MR. GOURLEY! I don't know. I do know,

witNoNt you saying anything further at the moment, that

discovery has to identify documents. we're not

I
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required to prepare a 1 ist.

data searches.

If you want, if the documents exist, and I

understand prior counsel has tried to produce those .

documents. In fact, they had produced 1 ists that I

would have objected to that they prepared so1 e1y for

the purpose of, I guess, your subpoena, or maybe it was

AriZona subpoena, I'm not sure. But whatever the

subpoena was, if it's there, it's there to be found,

andif it exists, we'11 certainly be happy to provide

it toyota. e

; 8 MR. CLAPPER: I was trying to 1imit,.instead

of getting 7,000 pages, maybe getting seven pages, to

make it easier. .

MR. GOURLEY 2 For you.

. THE WITNESS! It would -- the number of

contracts are a significant number of truck 1oahs.

if you're going to have a list of the active, the

performing and nonperforming truck contracts that were

purchased, it's a 1 ong -- it's a Tong sheet. It's .

generated by our own internal computer system, and it.

can be -- and it's down1 oaded into Excel. And it has

a11 those detai 1s that I explained. . .

8 f MR. CLAPPERZ okay. so that's just ca11 ed

a pbrtfo1 io -- 3.
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THE wITnEss: I  would say i t 's  cal led the

portfolio report. They may refer to it as the total

portfolio report, which may go back many years.

. And it would a1 so say if it's delinquent, how

many years are 1 eft on the loan, the maturity date,

that type of stuff.

MR. CLAPPER 2 That's my only question, Steve.

MR. WoMAcK: Thank you. .

. ms. LIPTON: Mr. Dekmejian, have you answered

every question truthfully today? . t

THE wiTnEss: yes.

ms. LIPTON: Is there anything e1 se you would

1 ike to te11 us about the topics we have covered today?

THE wiTnEss: no. . ff

Ms. LIPTON: I propose the following
a

.  v

1 3

1 4

15

1 6

1 2
-g

. . L

18

19

29
2 1..

.'
22

28
y

24
.
25

stipulation:

The court reporter wi 11 forward the original

transcript from today's proceeding with a

se1f-addressed stamped enve1 ope to you at your address

of record, for your review. you wi 11 have 30 days from

receipt to review and make any changes.

1 Upon comp1 eting the review and listing the

changes, if any, you wi11 sign the transcript. within

10 days of signing the transcript, your counsel wi 11

advise a11 other counsel in writing of any changes you

l 85ACC011891
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made while reviewing the transcript.

However, I caution you that any changes you

make of a substantive nature, such as changing an

answer from a "yes" to a "no," I or any other attorney

may' comment upon those changes in the event of a trial,

and it could affect your credibi1 ity.

If you do not sign the transcript within the .

time frame, and if the witness does not provide notice

of any changes within the time frame, or if the .

origiNal executed transcript becomes 1 ost or Otherwise

unaYailable, the parties agree that a certified copy of

the transcript may be used for a11 purposes as if it

were a du1 y executed and corrected original transcript.

I MR. GOURLEY: On beha1 f of my client, he's

willing to stipulate.

ms. LIPTON:
I

1?
: , {

. l1§

Thank you.

s MR. WoMAcK: we're done today. I
4

(whereupon the deposition concluded at 4:10 p.m.)
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES I
3

5

I, ARMEN J. DEKMEJIAN, the witness herein, hereby

certify under pena1 ty of perjury under the 1 aws of the

stateof ca1 ifornia that the foregoing is true and
6

correct l

1 20131

7
8

at

Executed this day of

California.9 l

9

l19»4
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13
13 THE WITNESS
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, BARBARA SMALL, a Certified Shorthand

Reporter of the state of california, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person herein; that

the foregoing hearing was reported in shorthand by me,

Barbara small , a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the

state of Ca1 ifornia and thereafter transcribed into

typewriting. .

I further certify that I am not of counsel or

attorney for any of the parties to said hearing nor in

any way interested in the outcome of said hearing. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 14th day of May, 2013.
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BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

OF THE
STATE OFCALIFORNIA

A n simian I?-»
'DE/4/he

99n83°-/3BPv. 8
vI'llll'¢l'°°'°°"•

In the matter of the investigation and examination of:
SUBPOENA [ X ]

CoNcordia Financing Company, LTD

I 1
SUBPOENA
DUCES
TECUM

and of its books, records, documents and other papers
pursuant to § 25531(c) of the Corporations
Cuds and 11180-11182 of the Government Code.

TO:

LTD

Armer J. Delanejian, Acting CFO and/or
Custodian of Records
Concordia Financing Com an ,

I

I

I _ C A- l!1i-ii
_

YOU ARE ORDERED TO:
[ X ] Appear in person as a witness in this matter:

] Produce the records described in the accompanying declaration[

at2013

Before the Commissioner of Corporations' appointed
Representative s , Michelle Li ton Es .
At
The 30th Iday of

, California, on
1:00 o'clock p.m.April

For failure to attend and/or to produce such materials, you may be deemed liable for the penalties provided by
law.

atDated on , California.March 5, 2013 a Los Angeles

JAN LYNN OWEN
Californa Corporations Commissioner

By

ACC011895
BERSCH

MI HELLE N

Sr. Corporations Counsel

You may be entitled to witness fees and mileage for attendance pursuant to the Subpoena or Subpoena Ducts
Tecum. A form upon which ro make your claim is available from any office of the Department of Corporations.



r

(113)576-7591Michelle Lipton, Senior Corporations Counsel
California Department of Corporations
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, California 90013-2344
ATTORNEY FOR Nam¢)z

Inthe Mann of the investigation and examination o f

CONCORDIA FINANCING COMPANY, LTD

and of its books, records, documents and other papers pursuant to §2553l(c) of the
CORPORATIONS CODE I l 180 . l l 182 of the GOVERNMENT CODE.

PROOF OF SERVICE
FILE NUMBER
Alpha

I

1. At mc time of service I.was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served copies of the (spxoydocwnml(.v);
COVER LETTER, dated March 5, 2013; SUBPOENA

2. Armer J. Dekmejian, an individual

Same as party in item pa.

m Party saved:

b. Person served:

c. Address: _
Santa Monica, California 90405

3. I served the party in item 2
B by personal delivery (1) on (date): 03/24/2013

(2) at (time): 06:35 p.m.

4. Person sewing (name. address and telephone No.):

f. Fee for service: S
Juan Rodriguez
Ace Attorne Service Inc.

C a li f o r nia  _= . c. Registered California process sewer.
(1) Employee or independent contractor.
(2) Registration No.: 2012058112
(3) County: LOS ANGELES

5. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Calif at the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: March 28, 2013

ignace)

#980215Gp

PROOF OF SERWCE

ACC011895
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EDMUND G. BROWN Jr. GovernorSTATE OF CALIFORNIA .. BUSINESS. TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS **"Supporting a Fair and Secure Financial Services Marketplace for all Californians
L  \ i :  , g

419 .
.451

a
I/5»

\ . f

"'"*<\

Jan Lynn Owen
California Corporations Commissioner
Los Angeles, California

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FILE NO: Alpha

March 5, 2013

1 111  D m LTD

Kenneth Crowder
Christopher Crowder
Armer J. Dekmejian
Concorda F a c Com an  ,

C A  _=*
Dear Sirs:

Enclosed please ind a Subpoena that requires your personal appearance ro testify in the
examination and investigation of Concordia Financing Company, LTD .

•
If you have any questions concerning your rights and duties, you may wish to consult counsel. If
you have any questions concerning the Subpoena, please call the undersigned at the phone
number provided below.

Very truly yours,

Michelle Liptonirr ,
Sr. Co orations Counsel

Enforcement Division

ACC011897
BERSCH

* Securities ° Franchises ° Off-Exchange Commodities » Investment and Financial Services °
° Independent Escrows Consumer and Commercial Finance Lending o Residential Mortgage Lending »

SAN DIEGO 921013697
U50 FRONT STREET

(619)525-4233

LOS ANGELES 90013-2344
320 WFST 4111 STREET

(213)576.7500

SACRAMENTO 95814-4052
1515 K STREET, SUITE 200

(916)4457205

SAN FRANCISCO 941025303
1390 MARKET STREET

(al S) 5573787

1-866-27526771-866-ASK-CORP www.corp.ca.gov



q

0 0
t o

o o
o o
o o
o
Q
¢
m

o Q
o o
o oo
om
N

° o
° o

D o
o
o
an
N

° o
O f

° o
o
o
m
N o

o

° o
° o

O f
o
o
ID
N

° o
¢ o
O f
o
o
10
N

° Q
G o

¢ oo
Q
m
NQ

o o
o o
o oo
o
m
N

o f
o
o
m
N

° o
° O
° e
9
o
m
-4

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
m

¢ c
O f

° o
o
o
m
N

° o
G o. .
o foomNI

9
8 I

*
o  o *
o  o
o c
g o
ID
N No

o

z
mo.
° n
.>~-
Q n

3
rgwgg

T

@¥=~88 £>§
o
o

o
o

o
o
o
o
m

o
o

o
c
o
m
N

o
c
o
o
Q
ID
N

o
o
o
m
N

O
o
o
o
o
m
N

oo.boomN8

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o
o
o
o
m
v-1

o
o

o
o
o
Sn
N

o
o
o
LT
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N
I

m ..
w ea
E o~5 »o

g DO
s
r

o
o

o o
o Q
o
m Q
N Q

Q
m
-1

M

¢ o
" ' " -
G Q
N m
\ \
a m
¢ o
\ \
*v-4
° Q

Q Q
*  »- 4
Q  Q
N iv\ \
* N
Q  Q\ \
N N
Q  Q

G Q
" 4 - 4
° Q
N m
\ \
V v
G Q
\ \
f" l" '
° Q

O f
" f - 4
° o
N m
\ \
' - ' - 4
° o
\ \
W w -
G o

° c
*v-4
° o
N m
\ \
" * » 4
¢ o
\ \
W e
° o

ll
g

Vu
g o

_*Vu
II

Mu
Mu

ll
u
2

4'n
5 "

H-Yu\01
*V l f

f=u°<Ju°' uull; n
4IQ#
'°4JnQw"
>Dn
'=-2f!Hg,"

g
O f

O f
"4 »- I
¢ o
N N
\ \
* -4
° Q
\ \
B r
o f

o f
H- 4
a c
N N
\ \
N o
o f
\ \»-vv-4
H- 4

° o
* v - 4
¢ o
N N
\ \
-'Mn
o f
\ \
w e
¢ o

O f
"*-4
t o
N m
\ \
W N
O f
\ \
° o
"4-I

O f
* - 1
0 0
N m
\ \
* N
° o
\ \
N m
* - 1

o f
- 4 - 4
o f
N N
\ \
pl-4
° o
\ \
I ` l ~
¢ o

o f
" 4 - 4
o f

~ ~\ \
H H
t o
\ \
l e t \
° o

o f
<-v

¢ o

~ ~\ \
m m
G o
\ \
m m
G o

a c
-4 4
o f
N N
\ \
m m
o f
\ \
m a
o f

°°f1
W e" 'vmm*mo

N to
s o  m
m A
a n  m
- 4  m
o

no r~4
Q m
U\ -0
m  o
r-4 v
o

¢\~n
¢\~¢
N o
'O f
" * v
o

H H*Dao
° o

H
H y
o

W m
O m
a m
1 \ - 4
" 'vo

¢ m
W m
l` m
N u
* v
o

Nun
° n
*Dm
W m" 've

m m
a m
f~~o
w e
* V
o

V H
n o
o m
U S N
* v

o

°f1
- 4 m

a m
N H
" wo

1\ mo ca
a m
I* H
H Qo

N as
m m
WI\
\D o
-4 voo

4

-4 -4
o M
m N
m N
* °  v
o

o
-1

Q
iv
\

.*

G)
u
q

Q

GJ
s

Q

o
N
\

o
H
o
N
\
UP
o
\4
o

o
-4
o
N
\

o
" l

o
N
\
N
o
\
N
o

o
-4

o
N
\
Q
o
\
M
o

4
o
\
v
o

Q
-4
o
N
\
-1
o
\
we
o

o
- 4
o
N
\
-u
o
\
N
o

o
4

Q
N
\
"I
o
\
no
o

o
-4
o
N
\
r~
o
\
c
-4

v
o
\
-4

-4

o
FT
o
N
\
N
o
\
N

4

-1
o
\
t~
o

o-4
QN
\
-4
o
\r\
o

o
- 1
o
N
\
4")
o
\
m
o

o
-4
o
N
\
m
o
\
m
o

9
Q)

g
1LJ

5
§
J

\
34 z II

2 -< IIO Q "
8 an u

c ll
> U u

l l
II
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
n
l l
l l
II
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
II
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
IIif
I

l l , q
l l

' l l
I

l l
l l
' I
Ir

H
>
Q
4 Q

4

H
>
Q
4H

3
Q

>.
$4
o
u
cm
-0
m

m
-a
.o
m
>.
ng
94Q*D

-a
H
H

`

g8
o

ft?
8 a

'
e
r e

r 1 z

-
1
I H

H

a s
Q

c H
>
D
4
».1
4H
o
3z
H
Rh
o
H
n.
H
2
o.

I-I
>
Q
4
»-1
4
u
3zH
A..
U
a.

2
a.
I

o
Ra
I4- T

m

c
- 4oN
a
s
D
m

go
n=.

o
FL
o
N -4

o

»-1
4
H
U
z
4
z
H
in
U
H
a..
H
o
4
o.
I

o
r-4
o
N

n
o
o
o

H
>
Q
4
»-1
1
H
U

Ez
H
m
UH
pa.
H
o
4
DO
I

o
4
I

UP
4

o
o

I
o
-1
I

H
N
o
Q

»-1

<

ET

o

ET

o

3
z
H
n.
U
H
Cu
1.1
o
4
Do
I

o
-1
I

M
N
o
Q

»-1
»<
1-4
U
z
4
z
H
n.

u
H
4:
H
o
4
o.
|

o
-4
I

nm
N
o
o

m
u
:
:

85
a m
4 8

4
I N

=='.3
am
D401

g
o

Due

>4
.4
D
*J

>
D
4
»-1
4
H
o

;8
z
H
FIa

o
fr4

o
<
n.
I

o

N

3
E*
a .
Ra
Ra

m >~
E m

c
- 4
I

M
Q
o
o

o
- 4
I

g r
o
o
o

Q
v 4
I

c
Q
c

o-4
I

#4
-4
o
o

o
-4
I

m
1-1
o
o

o
-4
I

Mn»-4
o
o

o
-4
I

-4
N
o
o

I
01
N
o
o

o
-4
I

Sn
N
o
o

o
-4
-4

o
f \
o

o
-4
o
N

>-
»-1
D
vo

o
-4

o
N

>.,
4
z

o
-4

o
N

Ev
94
Ru
(D

M

o

Q
z
m
>

ACC011898
BERSCH

Z u
GJ5»»
U!

1442
U19
8 0

w
A m

m
$4
ql
u
G)

n E.. 4
H
48

Vu AS
c
o
4
u
u
0
I-I
a>
m



881
Sr

o
o

.

o

o  o
c  o
o  o
o
o
o
I D

819
o c
o  o
o c
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
a n
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
m
N

¢  o
o o

.

o  o
o
o
m
N

o f

o f

o f
o
o
UP
N

c  o
o  o

.

o  o
o
o
i n
N

o  o c  o
o  o c  o
o  o o  o
o o
o o
i n m
N N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
m
- 4

o  o
o  o

o  o
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
c
o
m
N

o f
o f

o f
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o

o  o
c
o
R h
N

I

' 2<r
<31

r: § F
)

.Qs?.
< 98

5

is
-1
o zN
\ o.m
o N
\ N -4
.|
o N

o
o

o

o
o
o
m

Q
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
Q
o
U P
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
Q
LD
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
i n
N

o
o

o
o
Q
in

4

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
c
nm
N

o
o

o
Q
o
m
N
I

o
o

o o
o o
o

m o
N o

o
m

4

m

m . .  n
u m m
cu E m
Q 4 m

t- Ba
c
D
a:

o o
-4 -4
o o
N N\  \
F L  N
o  o\  \
N N
o  o

o  o
- 4 4

o  o
N N\ \
v
o  o\ \
o  o
-4 -4

o  o
p ( -4

c  o
N N
\ \
- l  I D
o  o\  \
m  m
o  o

o f
.-1-1
o f
N N
\ \
m y
o f
\ \
~4-4
-(-4

o  o
4 1

o  o
N N\  \
- 4  N
o  o\  \
N N
v-4 -4

o  o
' l -4
o  Q
N N
\ \
-4 4

o  o\  \
> l `
Q o

o o
- l  m
o o
N N\  \
m m
o o\  \
ID LD
Q Q

Q Q
»4 H
Q Q
N N\  \
-4 -1
Q Q\  \
Q Q

Q Q
-4 -0
Q Q
N N\ \
Q' IN
Q Q\ \
-0 pl
o  o

of m N ea
Q w ~o as
Pl v m 5
m m m M
H m -4 m
o o

o f o f o f
H H H H v-4-4
o f o f o f
R N N m N N
\ \ \ \ \ \
v v -4-4 H H
o f c o o f
\ \ \ \ \ \
m m vs ' m o
o f o f o f

m -1 m m n m
a m M H m m

m- 1 n o o f
m o w e h a
-Ev H y H w
o o o

o  o
-4 -4
o  o
N N\  \
H  p p
o  Q\  \
r ~  l ~
o  o

of  M
o  m
q  m
h - c
-o q
o

o ca
Q m
x~ m
r~ -4
-4 v
o

N m
o  N
~o m
m N
-4 v
o

f " l  w
v  M
l ~  K D
m N
- 4  Q
o

v  - c
N o
o  a
m N
- c  v
o

o  m
r4 U\
v  m
l~ -4
-4 Q
o

l~ (q
o m
v m
r~ -4
FT v
o

r~ a\
m o
m r~
w  o
-4 q
o

o  Q
-4 - 1

o  o
N N\ \
m  m
o  o\  \
g \  m
o  o

4 -4
o vs
re N
m N
-4 Q
o

o
w e

o
N
\
m
o
\
1-4

o

o
p l

o
N
\
N
o
\
N
o

o
- I

Q
N
\
q
o
\
M
o

o
p i

o
N
\
-4

o
\
Q
o

o
- 4

o
N
\
- a

c
\
W
o

o
- 4

o
N
\
F L

o
\
l `
c

o
v4
o
N
\
l~
o
\
o
-1

o»-1oN\F(o\mo

o
.|
c
N
\
N
Q
\
N

4

o
- o

o
N
\
v
o
\
- 1

- |

o-4oN\-4
o\l~o

o
-4
o
N
\pp
o
\
l~
o

o
- 4
o
N
\
m
o
\
L D

c

o
-4

o
N
\
o \
o
\
m

oNmo
>,
u
o
u
m
4

m6
a. »< Q)

-4
4  HD
H Q 46
Q as >¢ o 15
OO DO
o z
z o 10
OO u
U :

I  n
o

-' U
o O

4

>v
LE
o
+1
UP
-4
:

H>Q4

Q4
.J4
HUz4z
Hu.

H>Q4
.A
4H
u
z
4
z
H
h

A4
H

uz4z
H
n..

H>D4
»-I
4H
U
z
4
z
H
Lu

GO

8
-38
F w

88
Q Q

4uH
n.
H
U
4
o.

U
H
114
H
U
4
Do
I

o
4

>Q4

HUz4z
H

m
u
H
in
H
U
4
Q.
I
o

H>Q4
»-1
4
H
U
z
4
z
H
n..

U
H
fl4
H
U
4
Ba
|

o

H
>Q4
»-1
4H
U
z
4
zH
Lu
O
H
a.
H
o
4
m
I

o

oH
Cu
H
U
4
Ga
I
o
p l

U
H
In
H
U
4
n.
I

o
4 o

N

o
-1
o
N

H

o
N

:c
ET
f ilm
Q 4

»-1

4
E-

o
:-

m
pl
n
10

m
p,

m
u
:
z
o m
U B
o m
a m

4
I N

H
M n
m m
M m

o
< o
m o

o
ppcN
> -
e a
4
D
a n
m

n o
94

I
o
-4
I

r~
c
o
o

v4
I

in
-1

o
o

I
4

N
o
o

- c

I
m
N
o
Q

I
m
N
o
o

E'
DO
in
vo

> -
» J
D
* 1

>~
4
1:Q

in
l l
w
u
m
E
m
H
as
A.o

-4
o
N

o
' l

o
N

$4
o

\ 8
$4 FT  m
o o >
BE

o
- o

I
m
o
o
o

o
- 1

I
m
o
o
o

o
-4
I

l~
o
o
o

o
- 1

I
- 1
4

o
a

o
-4
I

M
-I
o
o

o
.|
I

m
-|
o
o

o
-1
I

-4
N
o
o

o
4
I

m
N
o
o

o
I
I
m
N
o
o

o
- 4
- 4
o
l `
o

r-
o.
m
m

>~

A
:>
*D

o
-4

o
N

>-
4
2

m

o

Q

z

as

>

-1 u
o  Q
Q U'
o La m
nm U)

l lIIuonUlt
a l l
ca n-auurl

m ol|»ll
IIll

a l l
l lIIlla n

\ U l tx011.cmOU"o. llll
l l\ llas II4'GiltnunDWI!Qll> ll=.a<nHUM
IIll\OlaHZII

w Ii.c uUOII
: w so.¢:ll>U 1|

l l
l l
l l

o l l
u l l
as l l
Q II

I(
G) l l
s n
Q u

II
ll
u
ll
II
II
I!
ll
u
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll

\ II
Ll n
0 ll
.o ll
E u
5 ll
z II

l l
an 11
CNI I
O IJ IIgo"
3-wg;
_, gr
t o Il

*°::
U Q
l l » I
l l
Ii s
n m
nm:
lI Q
ll(/J
\ aH
l l>: too
H4 - I
II oN
i i
" H z

II U 4
n z ' - 4

\ l l (

U n z - a
E II I
MHI IMM
z II ouuuo
HGUIHN
oannc.
DEIUH
a " U Ua»ou<m
>U::94Q

l l
l l
l l
n o
l l -4\mu I

H O II H- 4
O " l l l h OUOllHocblluo
o : 11 <
> » - l u n .

s:
o
-c
u
o
0
r-I
m
m

d)>¢
am
E u0s o
c ow8481vsa vHNMn:



m4 zo
N GO
\
Q  N
o  N N
\  . .
-4 N
o

G) m GJ
u E o~
au.4 go
Q c- Do

c
D
oz

G)
u
M
Q

ea
s

>~ D
in M
o  o

u
m
-4
m•

H Q)
4. 4.-1

H D
4 a go
H m >~.
Q o  4
m U a.
o  z
UO U)
z U 4>
o :
U I  D

o
-4 c
c o

4

:i i
Mn.

N
N
N
N

H N
BE N
H N
U N
< N
m N

o o
-4 -4
o o
N N\  \
-1 -4
o m\  \
-4 No »-4
n ..

N N
N Nn n
N N
u

4
m
e- m(4 -4

$4m.os:z0 $4
o
U
c
an
>

W e
u
- um
a u
> 4c oH>

c
E H

80ma

m
4\
n o
D JJ

10
D

>g
H >

c
E H
o
$4 o
a. ET

ca
E
I m

e- E
4

U B
a
-4 o~
u  c
M H
\U0
IJ c
w in

ACC011900
BERSCH

14
o
U¢=I\ cu ,-q Q

u o >
o4, ....

u
.| Q
o 0'o H m
o m Ia

l l
|\n

o n
O I Ic 11anr4 l|
a nmu

I!u
u
l lOni

5 "ll
l l

. Eu
\ 011
*G i l l.CIIout
m 11

l lll\ ll
qt uume
U 4 ' l lQM"

o n> nC.¥lIHUII
ll
ll\OilI l z l l

m u
. c a nyou
: m o l
0:11
>ul I

ll
ll
ll
II
ll
ll
II
II
ll
ll
II
II
ll
ll
ll
u
ll
11
u
II
ll
II
ll
II
ll

\ ll
H II
0 u
o ll
e ll
: ll
z ll

l l
U l l¢N ll
04Iu.can
8'°'{l
_, grwon
E4UIIllllllllllllllllllllllIIllllllllnllll\ llw u-»o~E Igloosc-¢llz 11 ....

i nnearomau03": u.:of ll u>o ll c.:
u n o
l l H C
1 1 9 6

gE mll o
\ d)  n 140140 ll 4464
0. 111
' 0  O l l= > l 1U C I I
>HI I .-



q
C

o
o

c

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
m
m

o o
c o
o  o
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
m
N

o  c
o o
o  o
o
o
m
N

o f
o f

o f
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o

.
o  o
o
o
m
N

o  o
Q o

o o
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o

o  o
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
Mn
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
I N
N

o o
o  c

.
o  o
o
o
o
N

o  o
o  o

o  o
c
o
UP
N

o  o
o  o
Q o
o
o
m
N

o  o
o  c
o  o
o
o
o
N

o
c

m
- 1

Q S
N
\pa
m
S N
\r~n.-4
-4
o  N

o
o

o
o
o
m
m

Q
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
a

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
c
m
N

o
o

o
o
c
m
N

o
Q

o
o
o
I D
N

o
o
o
i n
N

o
o

o
o
o
ID
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
m
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
m
m

Q; .. n
u  m w
as  E  m
Q vi 40

ET QS
c
D
a¢

-4 FT
-4 -4
c  o
N N
\ \
in <
o  o
\ \
-1 -4
o  o

-e¢4 -1-4
-4 -1 4.-1
o f o f
N N N N
\ \ \ \
- 4 - 1 N mof. o f
\ \ \ \
N N m m
o f o f

9 4  F l

- 1 " l

o o
N N\  \
N m
o  o\ \
v  v
o  o

- 1 4 - 4 . - I
-4-4 p4l-4
o f o f
N N N N
\ \ \ \
m m N N
o f o f
\ \ \ \
m m w e
o f o f

-4 -4
-1 »-I
o c
N N\ \
r~ m
N N\ \
w so
o  o

-4 -1
- c 4
o  o
N N\  \
N N
o  o\  \
e a  m
o  o

04 -1
- 4  4
Q o
N N
\ \
-| -4
o  o
\ \
o m
o  o

-1-4 -4.-1 .-1.-4 -4-4
p1-( -4-4 -4-4 -av-4
o f o f o f o f
N N N N N N N N
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
M Q »-af-1 ¢ o o f
o f o f o m m m
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
o f H H n - 4 N N- Ia »-4l-4 -4-4 4-4

4  - I
p p  - |
o  o
N N\ \
o  o
m M\  \
N N
-4 -I

m to
of  m
v  N
ax m
-4 v
o

w FT
G 68
h w
m ft
4 v

o

o  \ D
M  \ D
o  l`
o  m
N v
o

m  m
m  s o
m N
o  q
N 9
o

m N
o  m
U\ m
o 9°
N Q
o

m m
FL m
o  W
pp Q
N 1
o

m l~
o  m
M as
-I Q
N Q
o

l~ - 4
m  m
1 ~ M
-4 ID
N  Q
o

v W
m m
m Q
-4 m
N Q
o

m m
l~ pp
f"l m
N m
N Q
o

4  o
4 ID

l~ N
N w
N  v
o

o  w
R h  m
v  m
N m
N v
o

q  <
o

ON m
N w
N v
o

ft to
l`  o
m in
N \D
N q
o

- 4
- I

o
N
\
v
o
\
»4
o

»4-I
o
N
\-4
o
\
N
o

-a-4
o
N
\
ft
o
\
m
o

- 1
- I
o
N
\
m
o
\
v
o

- 4
- I

o
N
\
M
c
\
m
o

- 1
- 4
o
N
\
N
o
\
w
o

- c
-4
o
N
\
co
N
\
no
o

- 4
- 1

o
N
\
N

o
\

m
o

-4
-I
o
N
\
v
o
\
o
rI

- 1
-4

o
N
\

4
o
\
m
o

- 1
v s

o
N
\

4

o
\
N
- 1

-I
-1
o
N
\
o
m
\
N
FT

- 1
-4
o
N
\
-Q
o
\
-1
-4

pp
1
o
N
\
o
m
\
N
pp

I

w
u
m
Q

ea
s

>., Q
m umoo

JJ
m
4

:

4 a>
-I

4 H .o
H Q m
Q as >
n¢ o nu
o U m
U  z
z  o  ID
o U KJ
o :

I 5
o

- 1  U
o  u

4

>

1 -

8
- 3

U)
¢ 8
Q W
U Q

<

z

H
>
D
4
.A4H
u
z4zH
In

H
>Q
4
,J
4H
u
z
4
zH
Ku

H
>
D¢

H
u
z
4
zH
In

H
>Q
4
».1
4
H
o
z
4
z
H
BE

U
H
n.
H

O

N
H
o
N

N
-1

o
N

H
>
Q
4

»J
4
H

g
4
z
H
BE

U
H
m
H
o
4
a-I

H
>Q
4
.J
4
H
U
z
4
z
H
ll:

U
H
8:
H
o
4
DO
|

-4

U
H
BE
H
u
4
a.
I
-4

>Q
4
».1
4
H
o
z
4
zH
a.
o
H
F14
H
U
4
o.
I

an
r-4

H
>D
4

3
g
4
z
H
o..

o
H
44
H
O
4
o.
I
-|

o
H
In
H
U
4
o.
I
-1m

E'
m M
Q  -

4
4
E*

o

ET

>
H
o

u

an
4

m

G)
4

.Q
M
>
c
o.

m
u
c
:10 :
OP'
a u
-Sm

4( N
H::».:

-SmQAMo
Mo
me

p p

I
M
o
o
o

-4
I

m
o
o
o

u
4
a-
I
-4
-4
I

w
o
o
o

o
H
ka
H
U
4
m
I
I

-I
I

w
o
o
o

H

Q
4
n I
4
H

g4
H
n..

U
H
BE
H

4
o.
l
-|
-I
I

m
o
o
o

pp
I

Q
o
o
o

-¢
I

o
-1
o
o

4
I

r~
r-1
o
o

I
- 4
-

|
0
- 4

o
o

>4
M
4
D
as
m
no
¢~

>'

5
D
z
4
VSé

m
$4

0
4 \
Q)

E
u
$4
m
Du

$4
o
U
e:

LE »-1 Q;
o  o  >
In

N
H
o
N

- I
p i
I

m
o
o
c

-1
4
I

Rh
o
o
c

FT
-4
I

we
o
o
o

pp
-4
I

l~
o
o
o

-1
r i
I

m
o
o
o

M
-4
-4
I

o\
o
o
o

l
-4
I

o
-1
o
o

-4
F l

I
m
-1
o
o

4
-4

I
nm
p (

o
o

F (
FL
I

G\
|

o
Q

F (
v4

I

- 4
o
o

N
FT
o
N

m
Ru
Go

z
4'1

an

O
Q
z

as

>

-1 M
o  Q
o U'
o H G.)
a m m

I I
I I
I I

m i n
O I I
c u
can- in
m u
M n

I I
u
l l
I Ial l
l l
I I
l l

. Eu\UII
*WH

. c u
O O I I
Ba ll

l l
I I

\ l l
m l l
lJG)IInul lemu

a n
> H:x i
HOI I

u
u

\O 0
HZII
q) H
gg 11
OOII
s ca n
o.cu>on

n
ll
ll
ll
II
ll
ll
ll
II
ll
l l
II
II

. II
n
ll
ll
ll
II
ll
ll
u
ll
ll
l l

\ l l
u l l
QI ll
g ll
E II
n l l
z II

l l
GJ l l
C N I I
0.PIIgo"8811

ll
v-¢EII
UOI I
E'up

I
I I Q H
I1»-1>
l l D
l l ~ <
l a m
ax »$ luo¢
I IMH
I I HUl l>z
nn- s
H  42
ll H
|I 4m
" 4
I I HU
llU»-4
|1 z¢=.

\ l I¢H
m I I ZU
E u l - 4 - 1
u- 411n .n .
z l l

4 J IIUp 4HCIIHHovum I
UE! ! ! -4 -4
c: I I UQulolI4o>O:}A¢o

I I
u
I I
l l »-|
l l 4

\Q»1 l I
HOIII- 4 - 4
O"411 ll40UOIHQ¢:>noom=n¢
>l*1194

G) >
E m
:u
z  D

m
E u
m m
xi m
0\ s
o  0 '
l4 w
n. m

c
o
4

JJ
u
0

f-4
Q)
U)



M
4 zo .

N 94
\
m N
o N N\  . .
-4 N
o

an G) m
u E u~
m ..| M
a E* 94

c
s
ac

ea
4»
M
Q

ea
:>¢ Q

ran
o
u
as
4

:HzQ
.
I

H m44.4
H NramHe»nom

MUG:
o zcomzoo
o :OID

o
* U
o f

<

FT H
H -4 i f

mm
N N
N N

H
84
H
U
4
DO

o o
N N\ \
-4 'l
o ¢1\ \
4 N

o -4 N N
u

m
B e
H)r4

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

*
u
m
.Q
5
n
z9 H
o
o
c
m
>

G)-
u
4 ea
o  o
> 1
c  o
H >

s:
E H
o
u o
nu E*

G)
JJ
a  o
Q 41

40
D

>a
H >

c
E H
o
$4 o
cu E*

w
E-IV
£-E

4
0\&4
c
-am
a cs4»4
a n
a c
mm ACC011902

BERSCH

H
O
U

he \  c
"1-4 muo>
o4. . . . .

u
-4 Q
o 0 '
o $4 m
o M cm

ll
II
II

muUI!
:nu
mu-Eu
4011
mu

llll
ll
llal l

E "
llII

.man\011
-#mu.cu
OUIJA94 n

nll\ u
<v II
JJG90
Vuuuoasu

QU
> u:xi
HOII

ll
ll\OII

HZ I I
G) n
.:.a<neon
DGJII
o . :u>ol l

II
l l
u
II
II
l l
n
l l
l l
l l
l l
H
l l
l l
II
II
n
l l
l l
II
l l
II
u
u
l l

\ l l
La al
0 ll

.Q n
E II
s l l
z l l

ll
Q) ll
CN I I
Oul u.can
ws'I-E» lyouHul l

u
ll
0
u
u
II
ull
ll
II
ll
II
ll .
II
IIll
ll
II
ll

\ ll
0 11"l¢\
E loomu-¢1l
z l l . . . .

al l
HCI!OGJII
o II=3»:
man o>ou c.:"goINCMGM

:mis
n o

\Q) n HO
HOU mt -
OHIIyou
: > l 1
m c
>H 1| --



4
4

o
o

o

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
o
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
o
N

o  o
Q o

c  o
o
o
o
c~4

o o
o  o
o o
o
o
o
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
o
N

o  o
o  o

o  o
o
o
o
N

o  o
o  o
o  o
o
o
o
N

o f o f
o f o f

o f o f
o o
o o
o o
N N

o  o
o  o

o  o
o
o
o
N

Q
o

o
o

m
4 .

o z
N .

\ g ~
¢
C N\n -4
H . .

o n

o
o

c
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
c
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

o
o
o
c
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

o
o

c
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
Q
N

o
o
o
o
N

o
o

o
o
o
o
N

0
o

o
o
o
o
o
N

m . .  u
u w c a
n E o~
o  . 4  m

ET o.
c
:
z

N N
- 1  H
o  o
N N
\  \
N N
o  o
\  \
o  o
FT -4

N N
P I  - 1
o  o
N N\ \
w \ o
o  o\  \
q \  m
o  o

N N
pp 4
o  o
N N\  \
- I  H
o  o
\ \
-4 -4
-Q  p l

N N
4  p p
o  o
N N\  \
v v
o  o\  \
N N
-Q  -4

ll
u
Imu

on
al lmu
,-411
nmmol

IIll
ll
II

al l
5 "

ll1»g r\Ult
*WII.cu
OUIJADo n

n
ll

\ u
as llvon
IU4JII
Q 1511

DH
> II¢:.a<1Hgg

N N
- 4  . I
o  o
N N\  \
M  ¢ 1
o o\  \

l `
o  o

\o N
m w
v as
v r~
N q
o

N N
FT  -4
o  o
N N\  \
FT  -4
o  o\  \
m  vs
o  Q

o  Q
-4 o
m o
m 1~
N v
o

N N N N
- sr4 .-a4-I
o f o f
N N N N
\ \ \ \
w e H H
N N o f
\ \ \ \
f qt q m m
o f o f

W l` w -a
n - 4 m m
r ~n m y
m r 4")l`
n o n o
o o

N N N N
-4-4 a n
o f o f
N N R N
\ \ \ \
we ' N N
c o o f
\ \ \ \
sos coco
o f o f

W w e
m m o m
m m H
v s a m
n o n o
o o

m
m

o  Q
m of
N 1
o

-1 o
.| -1
m !~
m an
N E
o

1` :*1
l~ m
m l~
m as
N Q
o

m o\
N N
Q -4
in m
N v
o

\  o
H z
G)
.a .ac
o u
82
> o

I
I
I
I
l
I
I
I
u
I
ll
u
u
ll
ll
ll

N
4

o
N
\
m
o
\
r~
o

N
A
o
N
\
-4
o
\
M
o

N
- I
o
N
\
-4
o
\
Eu
o

N
"l
o
N
\
-4
o
\
m
o

N
H
o
N
\
Rh
o
\
we
o

N
-4

o
N
\
N
o
\
co
o

N
- |

o
N
\
N
o
\
o
" l

N
-4
o
N
\
w
o
\
m
c

N
r 1

o
N
\
-4

o
\

4
-4

N
.|
c
N
\
W
o
\
N
-1

m
u
M
o

G)
s

>1 Q
Ra $4

no u o
u
w
-4
=

4 cy
-4

4 H .o
H D m
D m >1
a¢ O -u
O U DO

U)3 3
o U u
U :

I  :
o

-O o
o O

4
n
o
°*:l:
$ 8
88
o m

<

>
u
o
K J
10
4

m

an
- 4

. D
m
>
10
D o

H
>D
4
4
4H
U
z
-4zH
IH

H
>
Q
4
»-1
4
H
U
z
4
z
H
m

H
>
Q
4
»J
4H
o
z
4
z
H
4. =é

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

H
nx
H
o
4
a.

-1 m
o 9
. .

p,
N
N..
N
..

N N
-4 H
o  o
N N
\ \
pp -4
o  m
\ \
-1 N
o -4

n  u u u

H
>
Q
4
»-1
4H
u
z
4
z
H
114
oH
4.
H
U
4
m
I

N

H
>
D
4
»-1
4H
U
z
4
z
H
fn
o
H
in
H
O
4
DO
I
ft

U
H
il4
H
U
4
a.
I

m

H
>D
4
»1
4H
Uz
4
zH
4
U
H
u.
H
U
4
o.
I

N

U
H
4.
H
U
4
GO
I

N

H
>
Q
4
Q
4H
U
z
4
zH
4.
u
H
Lu
H
O
4
n.
I

N
as

z
6
m  R a
Q 4

Q
4
6
o
ET

ID
u
c
:J
D I
o 8-

2284IN14
I Q-ammmo
t oB0

m
E
4

z -

- 4

l
v
o
o
o

-4
I

-n
o
o
o

-4
I

m
o
o
o

-4
I
" l
-4
o
o

-|
I

m
-4
o
o

- 1

I
m
- 1
o
o

o
H
In
H
U
4
Q,
I

N
H
I

f~
-1
o
o

H
>D
4
IJ4H
u
z
4
zH
a.
o
H
ka
H
U
4
94
I

N
-4
I

®
4

o
o

11
l l
u
II
II
II
Ii
l l
II
l l
II
l l
n
l l
l l
II
l l
II

\ l l
N l l
m II
.Q ll
E u
: l l
z l l

II
an II
CNII

I228'
,-|9555GJOII
5.08

11l.:..1
n m
l l `

:: ~°°M n:ua io
IUOUI
IIWHI I I
833um
e *I <
1 1 4 H
I INO
1203z

\ l 1<z
G) HZ) - l
E l IH¢ u
\u-enum
z l l UulluH
LACIIHI14
o m 11n . . HUEIIHU
g0ggg-<Ba90"g4 I

\4
GJ

. o
E
:x
z6

w
$4

m
u
GJ

E
40
$4
w
o .

14
o
U..  \  g

\4 »-4 q;
o  o  >
n.

. :
o
c .c
as o
u c:
m ms

u
E m
o
H o
h. e-

U\
c

.-|
u
N
Hz
JJ
m

H
o
1:
c
w
>

4) Lu
o
4 m

o  o
> -4
a  o
H >
E c

»-|
o
L l  o
llA ET

q)
u
M 4:
Q u

IU
D

>
g .
H >
E  c

H
o
N o
a. e-

N
4
I

v
o
Q
o

M
- 4

l
v
o
o
o

M
-Q
I

m
o
o
o

(q

I
m
o
Q
o

N
-Q

I
-4

F T

o
o

N
FT
I

M
-4
o
o

N
c
I

UP
H
o
o

N
FT
I

-1
o
o

N
-c
I

m
4

o
o

m

o
Q
z
m

>

-'JJOD
o o*cum
amu:

n
n
l
ll
11

\ m n
$4 u a H
o -4 I N
U o u H
so : 2
> H u n.

¢:
o
-4
KJ
o
m
-4
o
V)

m >
E  m
q
z  U

G)
E JJ
M m
LE ea
U\ s
o  o
La a:
QS M



I .. mmMv1o
D o

Us -iv. . . rq
o

<o »IWH"
D\D1
ao;1Own
"~\N

~>
o wr-N
W E

m

5:

l e
numa<:»
l IOn.
11l. .0muon

5 1¢\
Q. l
P I
: u
\D l1

l l

""3n<31lom
9 1 1 8 5

l l a
uro o
1 1 5 7 1
L r ?
n z
H E N

Na ! a| m
N a \
N H

l
'U l t

N
l l
l l
I
I
u
n
ll
u
u

s

>-
O f
Us-»
o:no
: onnzmoo
1,§8woo

H
n»o>
U H»- 'vs
m H

' 42:HW
558num
o n
H N
'<

x
c
:1

was
DI I-a
~0 5 Cr
ID m cy

0 \
re

g
n

o
w »-

\
N no

n o
\

'0  N
o

Z »-
u

l l
l l
l l
l l
l l
II
ll n »a
go o m

r-
ll 3 m
ll fn 'D
l l  :  :
ll re o
ll N  :
ll m
ll
I z
ll
II
H U
ll (D
II vi
H \
u
ll
II
ll
II
II
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll
II U
II s
II m
ll
ll o
ll as
ll f l
u m
ll
ll
ll
ll n <
u :  o
n m c
II o  n
on Ar :f
II m
ll z H
l l  o  \
u
H
ll O H
ll Ar :
II <
ll U
ll av U
ll n g
II m ff
II m
ll \
ll
ll
ll '0
ll n O
II U
ll m an
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll
n
ll
ll
ll
ll
ll m
l w
II v-
ll w
l l  :
ll n
ll Cb
ll
ll
ll

ACC011904
BERSCH



Wirunss LETTER

5/14/13TO:

omen Dekmejian

CA,

Dear Deponent,

1

w

The transcript of your deposition 4/30/13 reported in the

abOVe-captiOned cause has been prepared and is included in this

package for your inspection and signature for a period of 30 days

from the date of this letter. Return the transcript in the included

envelope as well as any relevant documents noted below.

Please read the transcript making any changes and/or

corrections necessary. In making any changes and/or corrections,

please use the following guide:

1. List each change and/or correction on the correction sheet

provided at the end of the statement under oath. Signature is required

at ,the bottom of the correction page

2. Forward the signed <deponent signature page, correction sheet

and copies of the pages on. which changes and/or corrections.have been

made and a copy of this letter to:

California Reporting, LLC

, CA

Upon receipt of the items requested in this letter, I will

forward copies of the same to all Counsel.

Sincerely,

Marika Edler

ACC011905
BERSCH
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. .

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT of CORPORATIONS
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the.mat;er of the
Investigation and
Examination of:

. "

I COPYConcordia Financing
Company, Ltd.

320 WEST 4TH STREET
SUITE 750

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

EXAMINATION UNDER OATH OF CHRISTOPHER CROWDER

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2013

9:10 A.M.

BARBARA SMALL, CSR
LICENSE NUMBER 13345

I
I

CALIFORNIA REPORTING, LLC
52 LONGWOOD DRIVE

SAN RAFAEL, CA 94901
(415) 457-4417

I 8%
'Lu I I

\

\

ACC011906
BERSCH
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APPEARANCES

FOR THE DEPARTMENT:

state of Ca1 ifornia .
Department of Corporat1 ons
BY: MS..MICHELLE LIPTON
corporat1 ons co4nse1
Enforcement D1v1 s1on
320 west 4th Street
Sulte 750 . .
Los Angeles, Ca11forn1 a 90013

Arizona corporation commission
Secur1t1 es D1 v1s1on
ByI. MR. STEPHEN J. WOMACK
Enforcement Attorney

; MR. GARY R. CLAPRER
sen1 or Spec1 a1.Investlgator
1300 west wash1 ngton Street
phoen1 x, Ar1 zona 85007

FORTHE DEPONEMT:

Ma1 ek & Ma1 ek
BYZ MR. STEVEN GOURLEY
225;BuSh street, 16th F]oor
San; Franc1 sco, Callfornla 94104

I

ALSO PRESENT: MR. PETER Y.S. MOCK, CPA
Department of Corporat1 ons

\

I i

.

i

1
\

I

;
I
!
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2
x \

I 1.3v

1.
é
3
4

PROCEEDINGS

ms. LIPTON: Mr. Crowder, my name is Michelle

Lipton. I'm an attorney for the california corporation

Commissioner in the matter of the investigation and

examination of Concordia Financing Company, Ltd. , et

al.
5
é

Can you p1 ease state your fu11 name for the

record?
7 L'

THE WITNESSI Christopher Kenneth Crowder.

can you p1 ease spell your 1 ast
I
\

MS. L1PTON:

name For the record.
L

THE WITNESS!

7

8
9

18

11
12
13

C-r-o-w-d-e-r.

Mr. Crowder, have you ever beenms. LIPTONI

deposed before?
8

THE WITNESS! not by -- yes. t

you have? And in what kind of

14

1 5

16 ms. LIPTONZ

17 case?
¢J .

And1 8 THE wITnEss:
;5-£4
1 9

ms. LIPTON:20

28
; 5
22
i
23

24
91

s

one was a debt judgment.

another was a case involving one of our customers.

Just to 1 et you know, this is

part Of an inquiry to determine if there had been fu11

compliance with the security 1 aws of the state of

Ca1 ifornia, and a1 so the state of Arizona.

4 5 participating in this examinationwill be

members of the Securities Division of the Arizona25
. o

I

.-
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1
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vv

2
3

.4
S
6
7
é
2
9

10

11

12
r

1 3

1 4
9.
8?

1 5

Corporation Commission. They're here pursuant to

California Government Code Section 11180.5, which

states, in re1 evant part, quote:

"At the request of a department of this

state, any other state may assist in conducting an

investigation of any un1 awfu1 activity that involves

matters within or reasonab1 y re1 ated to the

jurisdiction of the department," end quote,as We11 as

ArizoNa Revised statute 44-1822. 2~

. 1 present from the Department of corporations,

myself and peter Mock. He's an examiner. resent from

the sécurities Division of the Arizona corporation

Commission are Enforcement Attorney Steve Womack and

Senior special Investigator Gary c1 apper.

Miss Small, would you p1 ease administer the

0th_.16

17
Ij

i s
~s

LE
(whereupon Christopher Crowder was du1 y sworn and

testified as follows:)19
to

EXAMINATION28;
zé
23

24
19
ZN

BY MS; LIPTON :

Q 3 Just to Tet you know, any one of us could be

asking questions. so the court reporter goes off the

record at our discretion, but if you or your attorney
g

4
1,g

1\
1
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r

1
f al
2

3

4

5
é

j

7

8
9

16

6

11
4
12

13

1 4

15
8

9
1 6 l

1 7

18
ii

19
20

need a break or would 1 ike to go off the record, just

1 et. us know and we'11 do our best to accommodate you.

But the reporter wi 11 note for the record each time you

consu1 t with your attorney before answering. This is

done to ensure an accurate record.

since your testimony is being recorded by a

reporter, p1 ease respond verbally, "yes," "no," as

opposed to nodding or shaking your head. n of

. ; A1 so, it is important that on1 y oNe person at

a time speaks. So please allow the question to be

finished before you answer. And we'11 do our best to

allowyou to answer before we interrupt with another .

question. g s

4 . If you don't hear a question or simply done t

understand it, say so. Either the reporterwill repeat

it, or we can a1 ways explain it or rask the question.

so you can understand it before you answer..

4 you have taken an oath to testify here under

pena1 ty of perjury as if you were in a court Of 1 aw.

Do you understand that?

A21 yes.

28
z8

.

A

0 Are you on any medication today or under any

physical disability which might interfere with your

ability to answer questions?

no.

24
2?

\
#Q
v

I
J

I

5
r
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2

Q Is there any reason why you wi 11 not be ab1 e to

answer our questions fully and truthfully today?
.

A

It's

3
4

5

1

no |

Q . This exhibit has been marked as Exhibit 14.

the Department of corporations's subpoena that

requested your testimony here today.

(whereupon Exhibit number 14

was marked and is attached hereto)
. \ .

u .

. 6
7

8

8
10

1

BY Ms. LIPTONI

Q ¢1ease review it and 1 et me know if you recognize

this.
£

A i recognize the first and 1 ast but not the second
(8

11

12

13

14
8
15
9
16

page.

Q For the record, the second page is just the proof

of service showing that you did receive it., 1

x But you admit that you've received it and

17 seen it?

A18

19
»:
é

=4
4

20

2;
.5
22

28

24

2%

es. . .

Q . And you're here today giving testimony pursuant £0

this subpoena; correct?

A Correct.

Q 9 This is what has been marked as Exhibit 15. It's

a1 so a Department of corporations's subpoena, but it

was asubpoena for business records of Concordia

Financing company, Ltd. The subpoena is dated November
. g . .

I

6
i

1
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8, 2012.• 1
2 (whereupon Exhibit number 15 .

was marked and is attached hereto.)3

BY ms. LIPTONZ4

5 Qat
J

6
Can you p1 ease review this and te11 us if you

recognize this exhibit?

what date is that?MR. GOURLEY 27 sorry.
3

It was dated November 28, 2012.ms. LIPTONZ
7*

November 8.THE WITNESS'

8
9

Ms. L1PTON: I was trying to memorize16 Sorry.

it.

yes.THE WITNESS!

BY Ms. L1PTON:

11

1?
1§

1

121 you act as the custodian of Records for Concordia0

Financing company, Ltd.; isn't that true?
8

15
9

Yes.A16

17 Q And you saw this subpoena when it came in and

reviewed it?

yes.A

18
2

19

2 ET Q And when you got it, what did you do after you
.s C

rece1 ved 1 t?
E

A

21
k

23
23 0

Sent a copy to my attorney.

And is your attorney Dick Lai?

yes.A24
~c

25 Q And then you sought advice about it?
I.8<8

7

i
8
1

I
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9
I 1vI

1 A
"Q

; 0

.3

4
5

. correct.

And then your company and you, Concordia,

responded to the subpoena and produced documents to the

Department of corporations a few months later; correct?

A I be1 ieve Dick responded to you, and we followed

his direction.

7 I'm sorry.MR. GOURLEY! Do you have a date

on which those documents were received?
7 \

MS. LIPTONZ peter?
. i

no you remember when you
;r 1

8

9
16 got tHe documents?

.

no.MR. MOCK:
.ii

l

I have to check oh it.

About a coup1 e months Tater I1313
. Ms. LIPTON:
z . .

gave D1 ck an extenslon.

14 MR. GOURLEYZ Is there a cover 1 etter from

him?
;

6
15
91§

17
That's okay.

MR. WOMACKI I've seen one. I don't have it

I
I
I

I

I
I
I

1é in the room.I
I

1§ MR. GOURLEY 2

I 26 MR. MOCK:

Okay.

I recall a 1 etter from the

I have a21
5

Hz

attorney saying that respond to our subpoena.

copy Of that, but I don't have it here. '

MR. GOURLEYZ I have it on my computers.

221
a

25 Q

BY ms. LIPTONZ

i would 1 ike to ask you a few questions just about

I

8
i

3
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1
k4
2

your background.

Have you ever used any other name?

no.A3

4 Q so you just a1 ways were Christopher Crowder?

yes IA

6

7

Q Do you go by Chris sometimes 1 ike other

christophers?

I do.A
s91

Q
9.

A

8

9

10

11 Q
E

A

what is your date of birth?

¢ebruary 1, 1969.

And what is your p1 ace of birth?

Riverside, California.

Q Are you married?

no IA

12

13
14

Q
i
Have you ever been married?

9
A NO I

1%
16

17 Q

A18
3;

what is your current home address?

20605 Broadview, a11 one word, Drive, ferris,

ca1 ifornia. p-e-r-r-i-s.19 \

26 And zip code?Q

A

28 Q
0

92570.

And your home te1 ephone number, p1 ease?

§51-776-0699.A23

you have toMR. GOURLEY:24
2383

That's very good.

she has to get it down.speak slowly.
I

9

A
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I

1•

A

3
4

5 Q

A6

7

a

.§_

BY Ms. LIPTON :

Q How Tong have you resided at this address in

ferris, Ca1 ifornia?

Three and a ha1 f years.

And where did you reside prior to that 1 ocation?

Rancho Cucamonga, ca1 ifornia.

0 can you p1 ease state your educational history from

high School forward, starting with high school, the

year you graduated, and then college and anything e1 se.

A Okay. High school was Blair in Pasadena. Then I

went to Pasadena city College for a short time.

3 Joined the Marines and was medicaled out

after six weeks.

Then went to Brad1 ey University in peria,
><

I1 tin6is.
I

96
18
11
18
13

14
13

1?
i7
18

: went to Art center College in pasédena for a

1 itt1e bit before returning to Brad1 ey. I did not

comp1 ete my degree at Brad1 ey. And -- where did I go

from there. . .18
26
21
LE
22ll Q

A23
24

I think that was it until I went to

University of phoenix and comp1 eted my degree in 2005.

I And what was your degree in? 1

Business.

And any master's after?
.1i

rho.
Q

A
= r

; C25

(1V
n

s

10.

Z
4 \

L !
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A

1 Q

2
MR. GOURLEYZ

ms. LIPTONI

1 r
1

. Can you p1 ease state your work history for the

past 15 years? you can start with --

1S years ago.

And go in chronological order.

THE wiTnEss: 15 years ago was, I believe I

was just finishing up at Disney Interactive.

And then I moved to Miami and worked for a

software company called Expert software for a Year.

. And then I joined Concordia in 1999.

Q

A

3
4

5

6
7

8

5
16
11
13
1§ Q

A
1

•
9

8

9

14

15

16

i i

BY ms. LIPTONZ

And you have been with Concordia since 1999?

Correct.

And in what capacities?

Originally it was just -- I came in and I guess

you.cou1d ca1 t it as a manager, overseeing and Tearning

the business. Got promoted, I guess, to operations.

And then eventually made president. And that's where I

am now.18
Z

Q

A

19
26
21
ab
28

Q

A

23 Q

24
I

Ais

In what year did you make president?

I be1 ieve it's 2006.

a So you've been president since 2006 at COncordia?

Yes.

can you p1 ease confirm your business te1 ephone

number?

§09-483-8101.

l
i

L.

c

6
4

11
4
| ACC011917
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I

14
2

Q Do you hold or have you ever held any state

1 icenses other than your driver's 1 icense?

3 A no I

4 0 e Are you registered with any state agency in any

capacity, including Ca1 ifornia and Arizona?
" 2

6 no uA

7 Q

8
.7

9

A10

11 Q
! i

13
ll
121

A
8
15
9 i Q

16 Q

Are any of the companies you have worked for

registered with Arizona corporation Commission as a

securities broker or dea1 er or sa1 esman?

i do not know.

. Are any of the companies have you worked for

registered with the California Department of

corporations as a securities broker, dea1 er or

sa1 esNan? w

: I don't know.

Is Concordia Financing qualified to se11

i7

/4.
lA

1§
19

securities? Did your company ever seek a permit to

set] securities?

i don't know what was done with the original

establishment.26
21
22

IJ
1

5.
23

Q And you are not aware if any notice filings were

fi1ed 3with the Department of Corporations on beha1 f of

Concodia?

As far as the sa1 es of securities?A24

?es.25 0
2. 9F,

J

r".
. I 12

.
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A1 no, I'm not aware.
l

l

l

3

Q Have you ever been the subject of any :

investigation or any disciplinary action under any, by

4

A

any agency?

no.5

6 Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?

no.

Q

A7

8 Q Have you ever been convicted of any crime other

than a minor traffic offense?8
\

no |A10

11 Q Have you ever been arrested?
f,4

A es I
And what was that for?

1;
18 Q

'

our .A14
. \

>£V
Q Have you ever been indicted?15

n I
no.A16

I  "

17 0 Have you ever been a defendant in a civil Tawsuit?

No.AiS
*

/1

19
And I have

Q

A20

251

22 Q

Where do you hold bank accounts?

I have an account with Char1 es Schwab.

an account with Chino commercial Bank.

And that's your personal account?

A yes.23

And that's a1 so where Concordia has its business24 Q
29 x

25 accounts; correct?

.

i
s

ws
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II

correct.1 A•
".

Q So besides being president of Concordia, have you

3 ever been an officer or director of any other

4 corporation?

A NO I
/

6 Q Have you ever been a manager or member of any LLC?

7 A yes I
i

Q
1 :

A

8
§

what company?

Expert software, I was a qua1 ity assur§nc§
W

10
1 :

manager.

I

Q Have you ever been a partner, general partner or a

1 imited partner in a partnership?
. .,/

11

12
18 A no.

14 0 Are you connected to any business other than the
I

two you mentioned?
r

A No.

ba
15

g
16
17 Q

18
no you have any ownership or financial interest in

any business organization or corporation? 1
4

A No.18
26 Q

21

so you don't have any financial interest in

Concordia?

A Personally?in
'L
23 Q own a company or

A24 no I

Q didn't own any shares?
.

25
=9

.3

¢

i

14
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1 A no.
.•
2
3

Q Have you spoken to anyone other than your attorney

about the subpoena sent to you by the Department of

Corporat1 ons?

A

4
yes.

who?Q

A

V /

I

6
7

§

16 A

Armen Dekmejian who you spoke to yesterday.

Q r And when was that? when did you speak to him

about the subpoenas? 4

4 when we received it.

Q 2 And then I gather you spoke to your attorneys

about it?

A Yes.

\su

11

13

13
14

15
9

16 THE WITNESS :
I

in ms. LIPTON :

MR. GOURLEY: And I th i nk you '11 a1 so f i nd

out he spoke to his father about it.

L yeah. And my father.

That's understandab1 e.
x a

18
I

EXAMINATION

.:»
19
26
24
85
23
15
23 Division.

24
.

23 questions.

BY lvlR_ WOMACK:

Q . Mr. Crowder, again, I'm Steve Womack with the

Arizona corporation commission in the Securities

And I have a few questions for you.

At the outset I have some foundational

you're probably aware that we spoke with.
9 !

Hz

15
0 ACC011921
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I a.

.9

1

2

8
Just4

6

7
4

i f
8
v
9

\16
Q

1:
11
12

»"
fr

13

your father and Arman yesterday, and I don't want to

rehash everything we ta1 ked about, but I want to Tay

the foundation for further questions. so some of these

questions at the outset go to that sort of thing.

to make sure we're a11 on the same page. .

Concordia is in the business of servicing

1 oans that it purchases regarding -- I'm sorry.

Concordia is in the business of servicing 1OahS.for the

purchase of c1 ass A trucks?

A For the purchase?

4 Ir's my understanding that Concordia purchases

contracts between sellers and buyers of trucks and then

services those contracts. .

A18. yes.
8

15 Q So Concordia is in the business of servicing those

_ _16
. 1

A17

18

correct.

7' Toan contracts.
S

Q
.Zv

"

19

26
r

21as
22

A23

- _24 Q

I want to establish what we ca11 these

documents. And the set of documents between the selter

andbuyer of the trucks we'11 just ca1 t truck sa1 e

contracts. wi 11 you know what I mean -- 4

okay.

if I refer to that?

I want to direct your attention to what2%

16
d
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2
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4

6
7

8
§

16
11 MR. GOURLEYZ

\

1?

~14

15
8

34

16

A correct.18

yesterday was marked Exhibit 6. you could familiarize

yourse1 f with that. I just have some real general

questions regarding it at this point.

MR. GOURLEY: I've seen it yesterday, but I

wi11 watch it as you go through it and make. sure I

haven't forgotten anything.

THE WITNESS! T here are  - -

MR. GOURLEY! There's no question pending.

He'S going to ask you questions about it. " `

THE wiTnEss: okay.

Go through the who1 e thing.

MR. WOMACK: I wi 11 represent to you that

those are pages from an investor file produced .by

Concordia. The second to the 1 ast document in here.is

a document that I understand internally Concordia

refers to as -- correct that -- a portfolio agreement?

Is that the sa1 e, the contract for sa1 e and purchase --

sa1 e of contracts and Servicng

Agreement.

Q

.
s x

A

17

19
26

4

2§
24 0

A

correct. If I refer to that document as a

portfO1 io agreement, wou1 d you understand what i'm

referring to?

. Sure. yes.

is that how you a11 refer to it within concordia?

we actually ca11 it contract and servicing
(

ET
25

9
x

17
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1

3
3

4

6

8

7

é
3

10
i

agreement.

Q . Oh, okay.

A we ca11 it by its name.

Q We11 , yesterday I was informed that it was called

portfo1 io, so I'm going to continue to ca11 it

portfo1 io agreement, if that has meaning for you.

A yeah.

Q And it's my understanding that the investors that

invested through that agreement and the accompanying

custo&ia1 agreement are referred to as portfo1 io

investors.11

18
15
18
13
16
17

J

Z
18

18 Q

A

20

24
15
22

2 3 Again, we're

24
4

A correct. f

Q Getting down the Tanguage so when we ask the

questions, we know what we're ta1 king about.

when marketing the portfolio agreements to

potential investors, Concordia guaranteed the interest

paid through the agreement; isn't that correct?

A To my knowledge, Concordia never marketed it.

Okay. Fair enough. .

Did Concordia put out publications indicating

that the interest would be guaranteed?

no. not to my knowledge.

Q I don't mean to catch you on this.

sti1.trying to deve1 op a foundation.

This was what was marked as Exhibit 2

S
A

1.8
E
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1

4
2

3

.4

5

yesterday, a document that previous witnesses have

stated was created in-house by Concordia, and if you

1 ook on the very first page, there's a guarantee.

MR. GOURLEY: This is Exhibit 1 or 2?

2.MR. WOMACK :

I be1 ieve this is before my

A
8

in
Q

A

7

8
IO
11
12
13

8

i

14

1§
16

17
18

THE wITnEss:

joining the company.

BY MR. WOMACK :

Q 8 And to your knowledge, Concordia never guaranteed

interest payments pursuant to the portfo1 io agreement?

I never made a guaranty. 1

Do you know of sa1 es persons making a guaranty?

I don't know what anybody e1 se said. I -- that

wasn't my arm. .

Q. Since 2006, you've been president; right?

A . Correct.

Q So you oversaw a11 the departments within

Concordia, didn't you?
(
,

1§ A

20
Correct.

Q And I don't know if Concordia had internally a

Sa1 es Department; did they?
I

4

A
3

22
. *

23 Q

A we

Nf0. .
who did Concordia use to market these investments?

I guess it wou1 d be -- to say reused

someone as marketing I think is incorrect, because we

24
8

25
a

5
Is

19
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2

3

4

5
A

6

¢

E ; I

8
3

10

11

13
6

13
R

x .

V

A

never said, "Hey, go out and --" but ERF did, ER

Financial did bring investors to us. And that had been

stab]ished Tong before I joined the company.

Q were there any other source of new investors other

than ERF?

Our bank brought in an investor, Chino commercial

Bank, one or two investors from them.

I be1 ieve friends of my father had been

investors. other family members are investors.

Q to am I correct you're describing a word-of-mouth

type of expansion other than ERF? 4 I2

A . Pretty much, yes.

Q Okay. Did you work with ERF regarding their

development of new investors?

no I
ZN

18
15

16

17
.

A1 8
32
1 9

20
21
15
22

23

Q . Did you ever ta1 k with them regarding the new

investors they brought in? .

; in what capacity?

Q The marketing of these portFo1 io agreements?

A . no. I never discussed marketing or any of that

kind Of thing. my -- my discussions with them were

1 imited to things 1 ike, "we can't take any more money.

Q And why couldn't you take more money?

A. s Qecause we'd had enough in our cash f1 ow, and

fisca 1y it didn't make sense to, you know, take on

24
8

25

s 20

I
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19
Q

3

4

more than we could service.

And you understand when I'm saying "you" in these

questions I'm referring to Concordia. If ever I mean

you.in particular, Chris, I wi11 try to state that.

A okay.15
6 Q Do you have any reason to doubt that Concordia

created Exhibit 2?
f

A No I
: )

7

é

A

1<>

i i
13 I

F:

13

14

15
18
1?

\
:

18 A
r

19 Q

20

22

Q but that's not something that Concordia was

handiNg out by the time you got on board? .

not that I recall. I can't say that these hadn't

been distributed, were continuing to be distributed.

persoNally and none of my team under me that i can

reca1 i handed them out.

Q Did you or anybody at Concordia ever te11 ERF to,

run. their sa1 es pitches by someone within Concordia

before they discussed these investments?

no.
Did you or anyone e1 se in Concordia ever ask David

wangek or Michael Bersch, "what are you telling

investors so that we'11 know how you are representing

Concordia?"

A no 123

24 Q

25

It's my understanding, and correct me if I'm .

wrong that early on Concordia raised business capita]
9,5

Q

pag
i
i
L

.
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I 1

: ". »
7

»€jlI l

1c
2 A

through selling shares; is that your understanding?

No.

3

.4
S

)

6

R.
?
é
9

Q How do you understand that Concordia raised

capital?

A My father and his partner put in monies. And then

friends and fami 1y invested. And then 1 ater, shares

were actually established and the original investors

were each given a share at that time, wh1 ch'then 1 ater

was a thousand-to-thousand split.

so the shares just recognized money already put
8

Q

in?
n

10

l
13 A Right.

MR. WOMACK: we're up to Exhibit 16?

ms. LIPTON:1

e

é l

13
Q14
3

15
16

l

1HZ
i

. G
.x . .

1 8

19

yes. .\

MR. WOMACK: I'm going to show you What we'11

mark as Exhibit 16. This is a document produced by

Concordia in a fi 1e 1 abe1ed "Shareholder List."

(whereupon Exhibit number 16 .

c was marked and is attached hereto.)

5

oh4?

r

BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q 4 Are you fami 1iar with this Test?

A

20

21

22 was.

23 Q
4

each.
9

24
18

2?

As we go down the list, 1 et me ask questions about

I think that's the fastest way. .

you see Jackie Burns at the very top?

222
4
v

1 ,
;

1
I
I.1

s

g

g
3.
I
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I

(

yes IA14
Friend? Acquaintance?2

3

A4

Q Is that a fami 1y member?

Do you know?

I don't know.

. Mike Burton?5 0

A6

0

A

7

8
9

I don't recognize that name.

Do you recognize Brockmeier?

I do recognize that as an investor, but I don't

know the relationship. . :

2 Geraldine cannon, do you know her --

I

Q

A
1

same question.

same answer?0

A

10

11

128
13 Same answer, sorry.

Charles and Barbara Canterbury?
l r

Q

A
14.a15

rt

16 Q

same.

You don't recognize the relationship.

The collinses.
4
1.

A18

183 Q

20

Again.

These could be friends of your father or his

original business partner; you just don't know?

Yes.A
in
21

|
I

:

22 Q

A23

Q

A

281
8

25

They could be somebody off the street?

I -- I don't know the relationship.

you would know if it was family.

might.

1

K 22i
I
1
\

x

I

3

\
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1 And these aren't.4
2

0

A

3

A$
6

7
8

Q

THE WITNESS!

MR. GOURLEYZ

é)
10
11

13 THE WITNESS!
i

1 3
!•

8
18
1,5
16

1?1
18

4
I

19
20

C

22

23

24
. J>..

29

COFF€Ct.

Q Kenneth crowder, I assume you know who that is.

That's your father; correct?

yes.

Q Martin Davis?

A . I know who he is, but. I mean I've met him as an

investor, but I on1 y know him as an original investor.

Dr. Bar1 ow and or. Chau?

4 could we have a quick --

no you recognize the name?

yeah. I was just thinking --

. MR. GOURLEY! okay. And under what

circumstances? Because I don't want to go off the

record and he doesn't want to go off the record whi1 e

themes a question pending.

THE WITNESS! yes. I mean, again a11 of

these, the ones that you are going through, the ones

with the thousand shares, I recognize them as the

original investors, and those were the ones who were

givens share. ; 3

A . I do recognize my father as fami 1y; ER

Financial as David wanzek and Michael Bersch. The

wanzeks I recognize. Sun I recognize as a fami 1y

member. I know Nguyen/Long is friends of dad's.

. 24

g KI
Q
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BY MR;c
Q

A

WOMACK:

I'm sorry, I didn't catch that name.

The Nguyen/Long, it's under "Irrevocab1 e."

YHL and Tafreshi I know those are friends ofI

my dad's.

The rest I know just because I recognize the

names as investors.
, \

2
3
4
5
6
7
é MR. GOURLEY: now may I take a briefokay.

_ _

l

10 MR. WOMACK!
4L:13

yes I

And I may be ab1 e to find out
5
...

12
v

'|

13 yes.

MR. GOURLEYZ

something for you.

MR. WOMACKZ we are going to go off Fe
>

121 record.
3< r

8
o

15

16

3
18 record.

16

MR. GOURLEY! Thank you.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. WOMACK: okay, Mr. crowder, we're back on

Do you understand you are sti 11 under oath? .

THE wITnEss: yes I

20

z

i.4
2;
22

i .
23
J
24

I t
48
2 5

MR. GOURLEYZ May I? yes, without Waiving

attorney-c1ient privi 1ege, what Chris's concern was, .

that it would have been easier to identify the peop1 e

he did know, and whether he should just do that. And

that's eventually what he did do. It was not any

partiéular question about any particular investor.

1

23
3reACC011931
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•
2

3

5
6

7é
8

i

was just, "It's going to be easier for me to identify

the ones I do know instead of going through a11 the

ones I don't know. Should I do that."

MR. WOMACK: Fair enough. Fair enough.

And if it's something at that level,. :

procedural 1 eve1 , feel free to ask me.

MR. GOURLEYZ Do not feel free to ask him,

"Isthis when I ta1 k about the $800 mi11i0n*in"g01d

bullion that I've hidden in Brazil."

1 "Do you want to know where I10
11

13 we haven't

13

151
8

MR. WomAcK:

parked my Bentley."

For the record, I'm joking.

uncovered a Bent1 ey.

. MR. GOURLEYZ

just a second.15
16

Excuse me. Off the record for

I want to go off the record. 1

sure, sure. we'11 go back off

ll
I

18

lg,
Do20

22 yes.

MR. WOMACK:

the.record.

2 (Discussion off the record.)

MR. WOMACK: Let's go back on the record.

Mr. Crowder, we're back on the record.

you understand you're sti 11 under oath? "

: THE WITNESS :

23
.ll
/ .
q

8

MR. WOMACK: I appreciate your input on how

to most efficiently work through this, but I have to

ask as to each individual.

24

!a

1v

I
.  U

225

.
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THE wiTnEss: Okay.

BY MR. WOMACK!2
3
ii

5
A

g

9

A16

ii
12

Q

A

Q
*>
J•

.
J
us

A

13

14

15

16. Q
{ .

1°7
s. if
18 A

1§ Q

A26
14
21

22

And I23

A

0 As you spoke a moment ago, I was making notes as

to Who you were speaking to, so I suspect that the

names i that I'm about to read wi 11 a11 e1 icit a similar

response from you, but I need to get that response.

very we11.

Q I didn't record an answer as to who or. Bar1 ow and

Dr. Chau are. Do you know the relationship there?

Mo. I believe they know David wanzek.

. David E1 tiste?

Don't know.

' And that is E~1-t-i-s-t-e.

Is that a friend of your father's?

I don't know.

ER Financial we know.

4 Frank Foti, F-o-t-i?

i don't know.

. A Friend of your father's?

1 don't know.

Q would you know whether these next several names 1

a11 listed as residents of Lake Havasu city came

through ERF or David wanzek or Michael BersCh?

don'twant you to guess.

eah. I don't know.

2
26Ne25

s

rI 2?
!
9
i
8a
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2.

a \

1 "

14
A

2

3

4

Q Do you know whether any of these Lake Havasu city

individuals are friends of your father?

1 I don't know.

And that takes us from Foci down to Harr1 s L1v1 ng

you referenced the irrevocable trust earlier.

Q

Trust.5
yes.A

\

0

A

0

A

Raymond Lopez, do you know who that is?

Yes.

nd who is Raymond Lopez?

= that is the father of one of our early

accountants. 4

6

7
4
8

9

145
p

11

18 Q

A
2

An out-sourced accountant?

He was actuality in-house.

The Magnus sens, are you fami1 iar with them? .Q
A

13

18
15

M
I

Q

A

Q

A I have spoken to him

16

17
4 11§
1§
26
4

Q21
22

A23
;

I

2 '

24

no.
Do you know if they're friends of your father?

i do not.

The Macchias, M-a-c-c-h-i-a?

I don't know the relation.

and met him, but that's --

you don't know if they're preexisting fiends of

one o the founders?

(no audible response.)

I MR. GOURLEY: you've got to speak out.

Oh. no.THE WITNESS:25
l

QQ

*-
v

I

i
r
s
a
I
!
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1 MR. WOMACK :4 r

2 MR. GOURLEYZ

She can't record nodding.

Actua1 ty she can, but it's

f3

4

S Are you fami 1iar with her?

6

Q

A

1
4

Q

A

7

8

9
16

i i

messy.

BY MR. WOMACKI

Linda Mercer.

QQ, I'm not.

Do you know if she is re1 ated to anyone?

No, I don't.

Q Did Concordia intentionally reach into the state

of WaShington for investors?

I don't know. These were at 1 prior to my joining
rI

i

I

12

Are you familiar with
.

A

the company.

Q Bruce and Nancy Mclntosh.

them?l
A

18;I
14

15

16lm
U

:

i
Q

A

Q

A

HZ
.1
18

19

86
.4
21

22

24
/

25

I have spoken to them, but I don't know their

relationship.

How about either Lorna or Norman Rosen?

fiends of my father.

We ta1 ked about the Suns.

Schuringas, are you fami1 iar with7them?

I have met Jack, yes. I don't know who their --

wait. I take that back. I believe they are contacts

through David wanzek.

Q Do you know whether this is, this Exhibit 16 is a

comp1 ete 1 ist of shareholders?
I

29
I
I
g
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a

1 A yes.O
2

~§
A

If you5
6
7
é

Q

Q Does it include shareholders that are no Tonger

shareho1 ders?

(No audible response.)

Q Let me tet 1 you why I ask that question.

go c1 ear to the right, under current shareholder,

number of shares column, there are individuals with

zero Shares. were those individuals paid off?

A 1 know in the case of Nguyen/Long, he turned those

in. Don't know why.

I And the other zeros I don't know.

A11 right. Thank you. .
Do you have any corrections that you want to

r .7

9
15

12
1%
14 make?

15

16
re\»

13.

13
19

.
.:4
1 1

ZN

21

A No.

Q ; 1'm going to show you what we're marking as

Exhibit 17. I wi 11 represent to you that we took this

from a folder marked "Investor List" in Concordia's

production.

(Whereupon Exhibit number 17

was marked and is attached hereto.)

22
23

BY MR. WOIVIACKZ

Ooes this 11 st Took fami 1iar to you?
4 27

24
0

A

23 Q

yes.

The list at the very upper right-hand corner has
i5s

g
a
5I

. L f

"G Sb
. .
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.  : '
. .

1 Do you be1 ieve

2

A3
4
s
6

7

8
9

the Tine "run date: January 8, 2013."

that's when this 1 ist was created?

I do, yes.

Q Do you know whether there were investors that

invested prior to that date that aren't on this 1 ist

for any reason? For examp1 e, investors that invested

and were paid back?

A Without going through and verifying, I don't know

if this includes investors that are no 1 onger with the

10
. ;
/u

11

A

12

13
7

1 4 Q

A1 5
I| . i i

18
r .
x,

1?
18

l
I19

8
2 0

\

21

company.

Q it does include every investor that at 1 east on

January 8, 2013 was sti 11 with the company; correct?

no. x A

who does it not include?

. There are many investors who had been paid out.

so this does appear to have investors that had been

with us historically, but that had a1 ready been paid

out pursuant to our second amendment.

Q okay. I might have misunderstood earlier.

thought you were saying that there are investors in

Concordia additionally that aren't Tisted here.

no.A
.

u

n4

22

23
24

25

. No.

Q § Lou were correcting your ear1 ier statement in

whichwe were ta1 king about whether this included

investors, historic investors that were paid off prior
19

( 5
I

31
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g
c

14
2 A

3 Q

to this date; is that what you were saying?

correct.

Okay.
:

4 I believe every page has the same co1 umn

I'd just like to run through some of thoseheadings.

headings.

The account number. was every investor
;

identified by an account number?

A

\
¥

Yes.

Q . fs that true for every portfo1 io investor as we11

as every promissory note investor? 1

A yes l
L

S

6
7

8

9
16
13
1?
lg Q

~121

15
*3

16
LG
17

1é
A

;Z
19

..

-2..,
20

Does this list contain both promissory note and

portfo1 io agreement investors? .

A yes.

Q is there a designation in that account number that

wouldindicate whether it was a portfolio or promissory

note 1 nvestor?

é00 is note investors. I be1 ieve 910sare a1 so

920s are portfolio investors, as are

21

note investors.

9305.

z
r

22
8

23

24

25

Q customer name and address. That's

se1f-exp1anatory, the individuals or the customer, and

that's their addresses.

I social security number. I'11 just represent
i| $4'A

l. l .

32
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• 1

2

3

4

to you. and I'm sure ca1 ifornia wit 1 as we11, that

should these documents be used Tater, that information

wi11 be redacted. .

5 what is represented under the "ba1 ance"

A
611

•

s
6
7

8

16
11
13
13

14

13
9

19
17

18
1219
26
21

A2?Ra
23
24

co1 umn? . 4 .

A Those actually should be, with the exceptions of

the 930s, those should be zeros. what they appear to

represent would be the remainder of the priNcipal after

the second amendment, which is to be writteN down. "'

Q this would be the amount of principal that

Concordia is not going to pay back? . 1

I correct. 5

0 We'11 get into them further, but just For my own

understanding at the moment, the first amendment didn't

include a write down, but the second amendment did

include a write down; is that right? f

A Correct.

Q . And we'11 -- we can unpack those further, but just

so I'm in the ba11 park.

why did you a moment ago say with exception

to 9365? 4 i

. 930s are note holders that are still being paid

out.
Q Q Why are they still being paid out but not the

others? :
;8
25
o

3 3
ACC011939
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14 2
Q

A4

6

A They were at a 1 ower rate of return, or are at a

1owerrate of return.

What rate were they being paid out?

10 percent annual.

Q : So would it be safe to assume the 9205 were the 12

percent investors?

A yes.

Q

7

8
16 I honest1 y, I don't remember

ll
1:3 Q

ere there two different interest rates in the

prom1 ssory notes?

A 1 don't be1 ieve so.

why we split those up-

. okay. so you don't know why some are 900, some

are:910?1§
14

>.
\

15

16 Q

;4
<4

.1

17

A No. The Accounting Department did that when we

changed software.

ret's go back to that customer file. I be1 ieve it

was Exhibit 6. Do you have that in front of you? .

A18 yes.
r ..

19 MR. GOURLEYZ yes.

20

Q

23-
22
23

BY MRs WOMACKZ

Q we're going to work a 1 itt1e bit from the back to

the front. The 1 ast two documents of Exhibit 6 are a

custodial agreement. And then the portfo1 io agreement.

Is that correct? . L
-8

A

24

2:4 . Yes, as you've termed it.
»

34
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1
2

A3

4
fs
6

Q wou1 d there ever be a reason for a portfo1 io

investor to a1 so receive a note?

Early investors who were note investors 1 ater did

portfo1 ios.

Q Okay. so one investor might have both types of

investments?

A7

4
A

10

11
.I.13

15
1
8

1 4

1 5

13
17

18

Correct.

Q . ould there ever be a situation in whi&h the

investor came in as a portfolio investor but was given

a promissory note? . 1.

: Not to my know1 edge.

Q Laying the various agreements out in Exhibit 6, I

thinkyou'll a1 so find an initial amendment entitled

"Amendment to sa1 e of Contracts and Servicing

Agreement," and a second Amendment?

MR. GOURLEYZ Just for clarity's sake, what

is the date of the first amendment?

It would appear effective
< 2

18
20

~.

21

MR. WOMACKZ

February 1, 2009.

BY MR. WOMACKZ

; is that correct, Mr. Crowder?

yes I

Q

A28
8

23 MR. GOURLEYZ Thank you.

24
.8
25

BY MR. WOMACKZ

And the date of the second amendment, effectiveQ

35.
8 |
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I 5°II

1 Do you see that?4
2 A

date, December 1, 2011.

Yes.

. 3 Q

4
5
6

A

0

A

Q
|
I

7
I
8

16
11

'S
12

13

A
f ;
O

14

1§
16

17

By way of summary, is the effect of the first

amendment to amend the portfolio contract in such a way

as to ut an end to the interest payments and begin

making principal repayments?

yes.

Did I say that correct1 y?

Les.

would you agree with that statement?

5 It's my understanding that the purpose for

this amendment was to address financial probleMs .

Concordia was facing for a number of reasons.

. es.

Q We don't need to go into the details. The first

amendment didn't so1 ve Concordia's financial problems;

right?

A
at

?

.

.

18

19

correct.

Nence the second amendment?

20

Q

A

28
.9
2?H
23

24

correct.

Q And understanding that the documents speak for

themselves, but by way of shorthand is it fair to say

the purpose of the second amendment is to reduce the

pricpal owed to the investors?

A yes|
.8
2 5

..
.v/

36
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r
1

.

1¢
2
3

4

Q In your own mind were you a11 thinking of

effectuating some kind of informal Chapter 13 cram-down

type of process?

A 5 What we were doing was -- yeah. Effectively doing

an out-of-court bankruptcy to reduce costs and maximize

f: .b
z.

\

5
7

8
19ii
12

Q

A

6O

13

14

1§
A16

in
a

v i
..
18

19

20
4

21 Q
8

22

23
of

A
4g

24
25 0

returns, yes.

Q Does Concordia intend to do business after a11 the

paymeNts are made pursuant to the second amendments?

A We haven't determined what's going to happen at '

the end of repayment at this time.

With the second amendments, is Concordia s01 vent?

Barely. 5 . .

Q certainly Concordia has accounts receivable that

it wi11 -- that it's collecting on at the moment;

correct?

Correct.

Q . And these accounts are from a variety of sources;

foreclosure -- or not forec1 osure -- repossession

payments, performing 1 oans?

A Yes.

. i understand there are some judgments being paid

upon; is that correct? Re1 ated to a foreclosure, et

cetera?

h. yes, yes. . .

Are there any other outstanding accounts

37v

1
i
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;
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x

4

receivab1 e?

A

1

3 0

5

6

no. I be1 ieve you covered a11 of the bases.

= with the performing Toads, if we could assume they

contiNue to be performing, and I understand that that's

a big if, those 1 oans would survive the pay-out

pursuant to the second amendment, wouldn't they?

A Yes.
I I

7
8
9

.
. .

10
8
18 A

Q

A

13
14r

:*T
CO

15
16

go

KJ
I 3

in

18
19

/

A20
Q

A

4

28%

25
28
L?
24

Q

A

25

some would, not a11. some would.

Q With the promissory note holders, was there a

simi 1ar amendment as this initial amendment dated

February 1, 2009? . ".

yes.

1 Did it effectuate the same?

1 yes.

Q . No 1 onger paying interest, we're now paying

principal? 4

A' correct.

Q with the promissory note holders, was there a

simi 1ar second amendment?

Yes.

And it functioned the same way?

Les.
4 Were the reductions a similar percentage?

: yes. L

So Concordia -- strike that.Q

I
38
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4
2
3

5

A

.1

Rf

r

6

3
é

Io
13
12

i'

I

13

ii*
1`§

19
1%
18

It's my understanding that Concordia didn't

pay any distributions to shareholders.

A. Correct.

Q you know of no distributions paid to any

shareholders?

correct.

Q so back to the promissory note holders and

portfolio agreement holders. Concordia's intention was

to treat a11 the investors, regard1 ess of which vehic1 e

they Came in on, equally?

A correct.

Q . when Concordia was raising money through those

investors, was it Concordia's intention ever to tie a

specific 1 oan for a specific vehic1 e to a specific

portfOlio agreement?

A There's a coup1 e questions in there. we didn't

raiSe money. Like I said, that was done out of house.

yes, 1 oans were applied or put into the

19
26 .Concordia

portfo1 io accounts, yes.

Q Let me try to go at it a different way.

created the contracts in Exhibit 6; correct?28
22

A

28
8

24
25

A correct.

Q . And Concordia received investor principal when

individua1 s executed these contracts; correct?

Right.

1
I 39
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1

2

Q

A

9;
I

4

S

6

8
9iv

1<5
11

12

18
I

14

15

16
i i
U

17

18
.

19

26
;4
21
22
46

23
24

25

That's a11 I mean by receiving investment money.

A11 right.

Q I'm not trying to trip you up on any kind .of

sales, is my point here.

when I asked whether there was a specific

Toan, truck loan, associated with a specific portfolio,

I get that now that I didn't ask that as e1 egant1y as I

might have, did Concordia ever intend for the interest

that as guaranteed in Exhibit 2 to be the resu1 t of a

single truck sa1 es contract associated with'that

particular investor's portfolio agreement?

A It would be -- mu1 tip1e contracts are pledged to

the portfo1 io. .

Q wasn't it one of Concordia's selling points or one

of the attractive aspects of investment in Concordia

that if a truck 1 oan was nonperforming, that

nonperforming 1 oan would be exchanged out for a new

1 oan that would hopefully be performing?

A Correct.

Q 1 So if the initial truck sa1 es contracts or 1 oans _

performed or didn't perform, that fact, performance or

nonperformance, didn't affect whether or not the

portf01 io investor received his or her interest

payment; right?

A Correct.

I x
t )

l
v
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_ . _

1
2

4

5

6
7

8
g

18
r

11

C-̀.

A

12

13
7

14 Can

12
I

17

18

19 A
3

3
J

20
21

r
i

23
I'm24

25

MR. WoMAcK: I  b e 1  i e v e  w e ' r e  u p  t o  E x h i b i t  1 8

and 19. I'm going to hand you both at the same time.

Iwi11 represent to you that these were fouhdin the

Concordia production marked "Monthly Investor Reports."

(whereupon Exhibit numbers 18 and 19

were marked and are attached hereto.)

BY MR. WOMACK :

Q If you could 1 ook through those. An investor

Exhibit 18 was behind the tab indicating November,

2009. I Exhibit 19 was behind the tab indicating

December, 2009.

Do these reports 1 ook fami 1iar to you?

I have seen them before, yes. 1

Q 18 is November, 2009. 19 is December, 2009.

we side by side looking at these exhibits track the

substitution of new and hopefully performing contracts

for the old nonperforming contracts? For example, on

the fourth page of Exhibit 18, the second to the top --

The fourth page which has "page 5" at the bottom?

or the third page which has "page 4" at the bottom?

Q orgy, page 4 of Exhibit 18. The second to the

top is Theresa patricola?

A § Yes.

Q The first co1 umn, there's an account number.

assuming that based on the account numbers at the
,

4;

in
pa

I
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1

2

3

A

bottom of the page, we just have a photocopying issue

and the beginning of miss patricola's number is 9 even

though 2 is the first number 1 isted there; it just

didn't get photocopied?

a yes.

Q And that's her individual account number, the type

of account number we were ta1 king about before? .

DO you

4

5

6
7§8

18

6 I

Q

A

11

12
13

14

13
9

16

1%
4

Q

A correct.

Q Following over, there's a code column, RE.

kno what that stands for?

A . That is the investor identifier, in addition to

the cOde.

Gkay.

Or in addition to the investment number.

Q Account balance. what does that number represent?

A . That is the total account ba1 ance, not taking into

effect the second amendment.

Right. These documents predate the second

amendment. so wou1 d that be the principal owed?

A

1?
.Q
24
21

Yes.

hat doesn't include interest payments?
2:
J

Q

A
|e

23 what contracts are being

A

24
2.3

no.

Q a1 ue of contracts.

referred in this co1 umn?

Those wou1 d be the truck contracts that are
|5

1: 1 4%
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;

4

1•
Q
3

4

s
6

pledged to the portfo1 io investors.

Q so at 1 east in November of 2009, Miss patricola

had contracts that weren't performing up to her

principal?

A correct.

Q And the difference is just the difference between

her contracts and the performing 1 oans?

A

7

8
16

P)
11
12

18
.

1 4
.8
1 5

. .£5
A16

17
z

Q
A1;

i
Q19

20

2;
.5
22

25

24
A

correct.

Q . Moving to Exhibit 19, you'11 see at the Very

bottom of the first page it says December 3, but I wi11

represent to you that we got it out of the folder that

included December, 2009.

1 If you could take a moment to Took through

here, I was unab1 e to find Miss patricola's name on

this exhibit.

She --

The first five pages of it.

. She is third down from page 4.

third down from page 4. Okay. Good.

so comparing 18; see the co1 umn that says

"percentage"?

A . es. Q

Q Would it be fair to say her 1 oans are performing

at 61 percent of her va1 ue?

Yeah.
I

8
25
19

43
8
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I

4
n

1c
. 2

Q Then going to Exhibit 19, that percentage has

fallen to 59 percent?

3

>

V

4
5

A6

Q

A

7
1
8

10
al

vs
i i
12 A

f:
l1 3

14
8

1§
16

17
f 318
>

1§ A

Q

A

2 0
. 4
2%
22

2 3

24
.825

A yes.

Q now if I cou1 d direct you in Exhibit 8, the second

to the 1 ast page.

wait, Exhibit 8?

18, I'm sorry.

. Okay.

Q This document says Exhibit A at the top of it, but

I go tit out of the same fo1 der as the reinvestment

ba1 anCe sheets that we've been ta1 king about.

. Okay.

Q Ir's my understanding that because of the turnover

in 1 oan documents, Concordia didn't a1 ways attach

Exhibit A to their portfo1 io agreements, but as new

trucks or new 1 oans were associated with those

portfo1 io agreements, they might send those to the

investors. Is that your understanding?

The Exhibit As were made avai 1ab1e to custodians.

Okay.

And how the custodians communicated to their

peop1 e I don't know.

Q ; Fair enough. The reason Exhibit A is on the top

of this page, though, is to refer this to the Exhibit A

in the portfo1 io agreement; is that correct?

444
z
5

i
I

a
:

.
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: " I
Q. 's

A

2
3
4

A

6

This -- this would be re1 ated to a portfolio, yes.

Q . Just so I wi11 be c1 ear, in Exhibit 6, if you go

back to the portfo1 io agreement, and 1'11 just point it

outdo you on mine, see paragraph 1.1, Exhibit A?

correct.

The Exhibit A in 18 is that Exhibit A?Q

A
1 \

Q

Correct.

Okay.

7
8
é

10

A
F.

i
S

12

13

14
8

15

18
I

A

17

lg
.22
19

26

22 A

23

And the second to the 1 ast page of

examination Exhibit 18 is Miss patricola's truck 1 oans

for NOvember of 2009; is that right? 9

i don't have a date here, but.

Q If you wi11 tuck these types of documents behind .

the tab November, 2009, and the reinvestment ba1 ance

sheet that's at the beginning of Exhibit 18, would it

be safe to assume that Miss patricola's Exhibit A is

for that month?

If they were kept together, yes.

Q likewise, in Examination Exhibit 19, the second to

the 1 ast page -- take your time. There's no rush, I

realize I'm making you jump from page to page

4 Okay. H>

Are you there?Q

A24
s

25 Q

yes.
i
Th1 s is M1 ss patr1 co1a's, the truck sa1 e contracts

;
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2

3

,4
5
6

associated with Miss patricola's investment for the

month of December, 2009; correct?

A As I said, if they were kept together, yes.

Q And we know the contracts weren't performing, as

we spoke a moment ago, the percentage va1 ue of the

truck contracts toward investment was going down.

7

8
9

10

A yes.

Q ` When you compare Miss patricola's truck COntracts

in November to her truck contracts in December, they're

the same truck contracts, are they not?
\

A

15

/
A

a

r

13

14

15

16

A
A
c

1?
13

19 Q

_-.

A
I

._ _

20
.ZN
2?
22

.(1
A

yes.

Q . they don't appear to have been switched out to

maximize her investment?

. These wou1 d be performing contracts.

Q when you say "these" you're ta1 king about the

Exhibit A's, 1 etter A's that we're ta1 king about in

Exhibit 18 and 19?

Correct.

to these don't include the nonperforming contracts
I

. correct_

Q . that make up that approximate1 y 40 percent

difference?

Correct.

23

24
=82§ MR. GOURLEYZ I have noticed aExcuse me.
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I oI

i¢
2

3
4
5

6

4
.s O

7

8

9

4

4

LG
11

12

(

I.

13
14
15

16

12
R

.
1

K
18

19

Zo
4
x21

22

23
Z
ZN
8

25

prob1 em. she has to be ab1 e to hear you; in some sense

to be able to read your lips. when you do that, it

drives them crazy.

Sorry, but I thought we might have a prob1 em

with an accurate transcript.

MR. WOMACK: certainly.

BY MR. WOMACK 2

Q We11 , why in December is there not another

contract added to her individual portfo1 io? It appears

that We've got a 40 percent, approximate1 y 40 percent

nonperforming amount, at 1 east from November to

DecamPer.

A And this is December, 2009.

0. Right, right.

A Yeah.

. There would not, may not have been enough

performing contracts to make up the difference, or

enough in the ba1 ance to make up the difference.

Q Let me ask two questions to follow up on that

answer.

By 2009, the situation is such that Concordia

might not have performing contracts to substitute in;

is that what you're saying? 8 .

A Right. And we had initiated the first amendment

as a Principal pay-out as a resu1 t of excessive

i
1

3
I

I
4

6
4?ACC011953
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z
3

.21

A

5

6

7
1
8

The purchase price of the vehicle varies greatly,

anywhere from 10,000 upwards to 45,000. So depending

on that's available,

In
9

16
13

£ 1

12

nonperforming assets.

Q okay. This could be that reason, or you mentioned

a second reason, I be1 ieve, and that is there might not

be enough in the ba1 ance. could you exp1 ain what that

means?

you know, if -- let's say its

deficiency was only $5,000 and we had 25, $35,000

contracts, it wouldn't be p1 edged to that account.

Q a i might misunderstand then the reinvestment

ba1 ance sheet. If we could go back to Miss patricola

at the beginning of Exhibit 18, on page numbered 4.
=; .

Y¥€S IA

18
y

14

1%
16

4

A13
1

Q

A

18

19

26
4

21
¢

22

Z
ZN
8

25

Q Second to the top, the difference is 54,000 and

some change?

3 might.

Wou1 d that not be enough to buy another truck?

yes. And that's why I'm saying likely there were

nonperforming contracts available. we were seeing

excessive repossessions in 2009.

Q staying on that same page in Exhibit 18, the

differences vary widely from a Tow of Mark Pryor at

about=9,800, immediately above -- we11, on one of Mark

priors investments, immediately above him there's
zI

n
I

Q

48
4' Q

\
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4
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V:

A

you follow me?

1
2
8
4
s
6
7
8
9

16
11
15

13
1&

Q

A

15

16
8

12 ,J

18

19;
I.l

I
1.

20
fS

Q

21

22

23
25

another Mark prior investment where the difference is

415,000 and some change.

But if I'm understanding what I'mhearing,

Concordia was paying each investor a similar percentage

at this time. It had been their interest; because of

the amendment, the dollar amount didn't change, but it

was their principal return.

1 Correct.

Q And so even though that was a principal return,

the origin of that number is a percentage of their

principal investment; right?

A v'@5.
So far.

Mm-hmm.

Q But the individual investors were in radically

different positions regarding the performance of the

truck contracts associated with their portfolio

agreements.

A yes.

Would that be a fair assessment?

. so how were they paid the same percentages?

A I don't follow you.

Q Miss patricola, let's say she was paid110 percent.

Shespaid 10 or 12, I don't recall. I mean we can dig

into it, but it was one or the other; right?

45
ix
a

I
1
Ie
5
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.1

A• 1
2
3
4

Right.

Q so even though by this point she's not being paid

interest, she's being paid principal, that dollar

amount is based on that --

A Correct.

-- initial investment.Q

5
6
7
* .

¢»_

9

Her contracts are only down 54,000.

Mr. prior, at Teast with one of his contracts, was

being his repayment was set at 10 or 12 percent of

his originai principal. 2

A

8
9

10
13
12 Q

6
13

7
14

15

16 Q

Correct.

But he's down 415,000 and some change, which

represents a 1 arger difference between original

principal invested and truck contract performance.

A Right.

1 so why isn't he being paid a different percentage

return?
.8
11

4

1 8 A Because the first amendment was designed for us to

repay them at the same rate that they had been paid at

interest because many of our investors we reusing this

as source of income and we didn't want to shake that

12
.:>

29
21
22

nilI ..
k.
Q

up.

Q23
1.7
24

.

25

Gkay. prior to the first amendment, were there

ever a situation where one investor's contracts were

performing far be1 ow another's? .
(

s

I
l
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1 A

2

3

4 A

5

6

7

8

9
16
13

Q

A
1%
18

/

14

1?
18
1
1 8
22
19
48

20
I

21

A

2;
. 6
23
24

There could have been, yeah.

Q And was that investor with the poorer performing

truck contracts paid a different interest rate?

. no. They would have been paid whatever their

sa1 es and service agreement was stated to, either the

10 or 12 percent. .

Q Because those interest payments weren't drawn upon

the success or fai1 ure of the contracts, truck

contracts associated with their portfolio agreement; e

right?

A correct.

They were pulled from poo1 ed monies?

okay, you 1 ost me there.

Q We11, 1 et me ask this: what monies we reused to

pay the interest payments for the promissory notes and

portfOlio -- u

A Interest income. we charge 30 percent, p1 us we

take a six percent discount, so that's 32, 33 percent.

Q I'm going to interrupt. I -- we went through the

1 ong Test with Armen. so 1 et me ask the question that

way. I understand there's a variety of sources of

money in.

yes.

Q And a11 of those dollars in were deposited in the

Chino checking account? . L
\»

2 S
I

l
i
I
I
! 51
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a

1 A

3

correct.

Q And out of that chino checking account were not

investors interest payments made?

4
5
6

7

go
18

F
s

11

12
13

14

A yes.

Q And there was no delineation between a dollar

coming from a truck sa1 e contract associated with

patricola as opposed to a dollar coming from a truck

sa1 e Contract associated with Mr. prior. They were

just deposited in the same account; right?

A . es.
Q . And they were paid out pursuant to the guaranteed

interest rates, not pursuant to those truck sa1 e

contracts associated with the portfolio agreements;

correct?

18
8

16
17

13
2

19
20

A Correct.

Q 1 There are no truck sa1 e contract associated with

the promissory notes; right?

A no.

Q And so wouldn't you consider that checking account

at Chino Bank a poo1 ed account?

21 A Q Yes.

22
/
.

Ur
.93
23

I
aboutto change subjects.

28
ZS

MR. WomAcK: Let's take a break here. we're

now wou1 d be a good time.

(A recess was held from 10:28 to 10:35 a.m.)

MR. WoMAcK: A11 right, Mr. crowder, we're
(

|

(
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1 Do you understand you're sti 11C back on the record.

under oath?

yes.THE WITNESS :

4

Do you recognize this

6

BY MR. WOMACKI

Q Before you is Exhibit 10.

document?

A No.
|
t

Qave you ever seen it before?0

A

7

g
6

13
11

.Lt

12

1§
- _A There's a

TOu

Q

14

15

16

Q

A

17
.L

18
<4
4

19

20

A2lQ

22
6

23

A24

25 Q

no.

Q Take a moment to review the information conveyed.

And when you're ready, my question is, does the

schematic that's Exhibit 10 communicate how'inVestorS

came through ER Financial to Concordia?

i wouldn't have drawn it this way.

: where do you find issue?

we11, I guess, in this case, investor would have

come ram ER Financial.

Q so the arrow leading straight from "typical

investor" to "Concordia Financial," that

miscommunicated?

yes.

Q . The typical investor would go through ER Financial

to get to Concordia?

Or somebody Tike them, yes. .

Apart from concordia and ERF, were there any other
;

)
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1•
2 A Chino

custodians that you recall?

Some investors were their own custodian.

commercial Bank was custodian for one or two investors.

And I'm not sure if there were others.

Q The investors had a choice pursuant tosthe

custodial agreement to choose their own custodian;

correct?

A Yes.

Q We got dangerously c1 ose of ta1 king over each

other on that exchange, so we'11 just have to be more

careful.
;
|

3
4

6
7

4

16
i i
13
1§

Looking at the "Concordia finance" b1 ock and

the relationship between it and the "acquires truck

contracts" b1 ock, do you see that?

A

14

1§
16

;,€ I
That makes sense; right?

17

Q

A
i

(

18

1§
A20

yes.

Q Before you bought the truck contract and the truck

buyer paid Concordia? . J

Makes payments to Concordia, correct.

to those arrows work?0

A2;
23

R
24

28

Yes.

Q Looking at the "Concordia Finance" b1 ock and the

"ER Financial" block, there is an arrow going from

concoNdia Finance to ER Financial. .

54ACC011960
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1

2

3
4

6

7

8
6
10

4
11
9
12

1 3

14
\8

15
gr

16

in
1

18

18
20

<

21
4
r22

rl

23
.2
24£8
25

yes.

Q And on that arrow, there's the words "reports to.

no you see that?

A Yes.

Q Did Concordia Finance report to ERF?

A we sent investor payments to them.

Q okay.

A As their position as custodian, a1 though some

payments were sent directly to investors as it was

determined by them. They a1 so, ER Financial a1 so

received the Exhibit A. They would receive the truck

contracts, the titles.

Q Concordia didn't have to ask ERF for permission to

do what Concordia was doing though?

A (no audible response.)

Q If you as president of Concordia wanted to buy or

se11 a truck contract, approve, disapprove an investor,

go about your business, you didn't ask ERF whether you

coulddo those things, did you?

A No.

Q bid ERF have authority over Concordia to direct

any of Concordia's business?

A 1 no.

Q Concordia paid ERF and other custodians the

custodial fee pursuant to the custodial agreement;

.

554.
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'1  Au

right?•
A

i
2
3

yes.

Q Did they pay that fee even after the first

amendment? .

A no.

They may
1 g I

5
6

7
8
n/

Q Is that when the fee payment stopped?

A yes. I know they were stopped then.

have been stopped ear1 ier.

Q éustodial fee payment was an aspect of the

amendments then?
i i 1. I

9
10

13. A Correct.

12 Q

7
13

14
815 Q

Between Concordia and ERF, there was a separate

agreement regarding how they were paid?

A correct.

a Okay.

16
I i

12
ftJ o

:J
.j
18

19 A

Q

A

26
23
5

22
\

aid the0

no you have a general idea of how many of the

investors that came through ERF wanted payments made

directly from Concordia to them?

No. I don't know what that percentage --

Was it a Tot? A majority? 5

i i think it was a majority that was -- that we did

send directly to the investor.

amendments change how those monies were
\

23

24
23

paid?

A Mo.
m

1

56
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Q so prior to the first amendment, if Concordia was

issuing a check to investor ABC, even after the

amendments, the checks went straight to investor ABC?

iA . Correct.

And concordia paid by check?Q

A

Q

A

correct.

A1 ways?

Always.

Q But there were some investors or other investors
I 1 . .

who wanted the payments made to ERF? .

A

1
2

3
'a
S

5
7̀
!

8

9
2

10

i i
12

correct.

Q Do you know what ERF did with those payments after

they Were paid?

A No.
I

13
/

14
8

15 Q

A
;4
: J

16

18 Q

19

were those payment -- I'm sorry?

2 The checks were made out to the investor pr the

trust; They weren't made out to ERF.

That -- that's the answer to my fo11ow-up

question. .

A M Okay.

so --

26
<4
2; 0

I

22 MR. GOURLEYI It was the next logical
1

28
;?
24

v

25 Q

question.

BY MR WoMAcK:

to Concordia would address the envelope or

1
I
.

i
f

Q
1

57
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1

I

1¢
2

5
I
I

A

4

5

Q

A

6

1

7

8

9

10
11

I  3c,

whatever to ERF, but inside there, there were checks to

Mr. Smith, Mr. Jones, et cetera?

i Correct.

1 A1 ways?

. Always.

Q okay. now 1 ooking at the b1 ock "typical investor"

and the b1 ock " ER Financial," the arrow goes from "ER

FinanCial" to "typical investor," and next to that :

arrow it sends checks to investors. Do you think

what'S being communicated there, the situation we just

described where Concordia issued checks to individual

investors but mai 1ed them as a bund1 e to ERF for

distribution? 5
)

A

A

12

13
/

14

15

18
G

1?
18

1

19
20
.4
21

yes.

Q When a typical investor invested -- wei1,1et me

ask you this: How did investors convey their

investment principal to Concordia? . .

They would -- in this situation, the sa1 es and

service agreement, a1 ong with the custodial agreement,

alongwith the check, would be sent to us by ER

Financial.

23
1.6

2?
f

24 A

ZS 0

Q so ERF maintained the portfo1 io agreement, 1 ike

ourEXhibit 6, in their offices? .

i be1 ieve they had copies, yes.

if they to1 d you. "Hey, I've got a person that

I:Q 5.8(.
n*

|
:
i
.
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1 oI I A
l

1

2

A3
4

S

6

7
.

. *v..

3
8

6
1

10

would 1 ike to invest," did they have to ask you to send

that person a contract? A portfo1 io agreement to sign?

they had copies of the sa1 es and service

agreement, so they could have that signed at their

offices. And then they would send us the signed

documents, and if we accepted that investor, we would

sign it and then send a copy back.

Q was that the typical procedure?

A Yes.

nag$tor$'

A
6

11

12

13
j

14

17,
13

16 A

1%

Q they could pay by check, wire transfer,

a variety of ways? or how did you want them to pay?

I be1 ieve everything was by check. I don't recaTl

anywise transfers, money orders or anything else.

Q Now, would they make those checks out to Concordia

or ERF?

Concordia.

Q 80 if I'm understanding, the typical investor goes

to ERF. And their offices were in Arizona; right?
l4 .i

A

18
la
25
21
<5
22

f?u

23 A

24

28

yes.

Q hey made their decision, however they arrived at

it, to invest; signed the investment documents .4

The're in ERF's offices in Arizona?

I believe so.

Q They wrote out their check in Arizona and gave

theN to an ERF rep?
4"
,s
.

(
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A1•
2
.3

A4

Again, I be1 ieve so.

Q A11 you know is, you got a package from Lake

Havasu C1 ty?

Correct.

5 However it got into that package you are unsure?Q

A6

7
\
.* l  .

A

8

9
10

correct.

Q were there any representatives of ERF other than

Bersch and wanzek?

i don't know.

Q 3 did you deal with anyone other than Bersch and

wanzek?
1

A no.

11

12

13 May I ask, did you

14

MR. GOURLEYZ Excuse me.

deal with Bersch and wanzek?
K

THE wITnEss: I know them. I've $poken to
f
L)

14
il

15
8

16 them.

_ _17 MR. GOURLEYZ But

_ _ITHE wITnEss:
'3

18

153

26 0

BY MR. WOMACK:

you exchanged e-mai1s, you ta1 ked on the phone?

A23,
Q

2§
24

1 yes.

And you never got an e-mai1 from someone 9

representing they were part of ER Financial that wasn't

Bersch or wanzek?

z8 A no.

i

I

..
f
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1

2
Q you never got a phone ca11 saying, "Hey, I'm an

accountant at ERF but I'm not Borsch or wanzek, I'm

someone e1 se"?3

A4

Q

A6

no.

Did that make sense, that 1 ast question?

yeah.

7 Other than their accounting firm did two of

'5 € A

8
9

10
11

13
ll
14

my toes.

Q ` your personal taxes?

A z yes. so I've spoken to their other accountants,

but they didn't represent themse1 ves at ERF.

e MR. CLAPPER: Steve, can I c1 arify one thing?

Did you ever exchange e-mai1s with the person

by the name of Amanda at ERF? .
t

THE wITnEss: ;

8
15
b

16 MR. CLAPPERZ

THE WITNESS!

yes.

who is Amanda?

Amanda is David's daughter.17

1§
19
20

0

A

BY MR. WOMACKZ

was she an accountant?

I don't know what her capacity was. I thought she

was.jUst part of Buttke, Bersch and wanzek ' s c1 erica1

staff, that he just hired his daughter to work in the

office.

21
5

22

23

24 That's it.MR. CLAPPER 1 okay, Steve.
8

25 wk
g
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2

3

4

5

6

\

i.
x

7

é
3

10

ii
13
18

BY MR. WOIVIACK :

Q Regarding what we've discussed so far With Exhibit

10, the only issues that I recognize are the direction

of the arrows.

A . Correct.

Q Do you know who Kansas city Life Insurance is?

A yeah. I'm aware of them.

Q Do you know the broker sunset Financial?

A es. 1

0 And did that broker or Kansas City Life approve

thepOrtfolio agreement?

A According to this document, yes. I don't recall

having those discussions with Kansas city Life.

Q i want to encourage you to not guess at your

answers, and answer from what you know. .
' i
'/

A

14
8

15
16

4L

17
1é
18
20

I
25
;5
22

A23

24
8
25

okay.

Q . But understanding that you're the president of

Concordia and should know whether or not your

investment contracts are or are not insured, 1 et me

take another stab at that question. \

Do you know whether Kansas city Life

Insurance approved the portfo1 io agreements?

no |

Q you never spoke with Kansas city Life regarding

their backing these portfo1 io agreements?

62E
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5
l

\I

.

1 no l you mean by insuring the

_ _o r

4

2
3

6
7
g
8

19
13 A

A Backing it?

investment?

Q i think. I've got this word in front of me on a

document that says, "approved," and I don't know what

that means.

A I recall early '99, 2000 when I joined, a

representative from Kansas city Life had come out to

1 ook at Concordia, but nothing came of it.

Q You would know if you were paying premiums to

KansaS city Life as concordia; right? `

1 Right.

Q And you don't recall concordia paying any premiums

to KaNsas city Life?
I

I
_ _

13
13

13
8

15
16

A to.

Q And you don't recall

A i do --

HZ
1
18
18

Q

A I

29

23
zé

23
q

281
in

25

Q 4- making any payments to sunset Financial?

A I do be1 ieve, and I don't know if we paid them

directly, but payments went to sunset Financial.

I Do you recall what they were for? . .

i I be1 ieve they were for custodial agreements.

mean 4- yeah, custodial.

Q Would there be a reason to insure one of the

agreements, the custodial agreement, but not the

portfO1 io agreement? .

6314
1 f

n
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. »l

I don't know anything about insurance of either

That wou1 d not have been part of any of our

. 1
2

3

8

2

6

7
g
9

lO
13
13

?

A

documents.

business.

Q And I be1 ieve it was your ear1 ier testimony that

you didn't approve Exhibit 10; Concordia didn't, to

your know1 edge, create Exhibit 10?

A correct.

0 And that ERF didn't run by you personally, or

Concordia, to your knowledge, their sa1 es pitches

before discussing investment in Concordia with

potential investors?

A Eorrect.

Q Let's turn to Exhibit 11. now, across the top of

Exhibit 11 there's some handwriting. I win] represent

to you that is one of the investor's handwriting.

we'regoing to disregard that as to the va1 idity of the

document.

13

19
13
15
1?

Do you recognize Exhibit 11?

A No.19

26
.4
21

22

23 It a1 so

.8
25 no you

Q Concordia Finance didn't create Exhibit 11, to

your now1 edge? 4 :

A . No.

Q It's a schematic similar to Exhibit 10.

contains the statement, "product approved by Kansas

city Life, Inc. Broker: Sunset Financial."

I

in?
6[4

E
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I
I

I

I
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5
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1•
2 A

3
. ii
5

6

A7
8
9

i i

4
12

1 3
7

1 4

1 5

1 6

1118
A19

56
21

0

A

22
(,

think that statement is accurate?

. I don't know.

Q . You genuinely don't know?

A . f genuinely don't know.

Q would it surprise you if Kansas city Life had

never heard of Concordia or ERF?

I know that Kansas city Life had heard of us.

Q 3 wou1 d it surprise you if Kansas city Life had no

record of issuing a po1 icy to Concordia?

A they never issued a po1 icy to Concordia to my

knowlédge.

Q now let's turn to Exhibit 9. It's a 1 onger

exhibit. It would appear to me to be slides from a

power oint. That's just my gloss. It'snot my

testimony. And it starts with internal page number 2.

I don t have page number 1.

Have you ever seen these documents or a

powerRoint that had s1 ides that appeared 1 ike this?

A not to my know1 edge. no.

Oo you know who might have created this document?

f other than I see Bersch's name on it, no.

Q The Bersch name you are referring to, is that

immédiately be1 ow an ACC number?

A

22
.7
23
25 Q

yes .

That's our case stamping.

r
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I

A4 I'm going to

/'

okay.

Q Take a moment to 1 ook through there.

have some questions regarding the information

communicated, not necessarily the specific document.

Internal page 3, the first bullet point.

A

A

1

2

4
5

8

16
i i

okay.

Q Do you see the statement, "Safety of principal?

guarantee against Toss of principal"?

A es.

Q 1 nd be1 ow that there's a bold point, "A higher

guaranteed interest rate?"

A yes I

I
3

12

13
121

in(
U

15
13
in
18

Q Now I'm going to direct you to another page.

just Want those to be in your mind.

. 3 Internal page 6, if you could turn to that

page. 5 Looking at the second bullet point beginning

"servicing agreements," would you read that line and

1 ines be1 ow it.
Y

A19.320
Qt
2;
28
24

Okay.

Q understanding you didn't draft this document --

A Correct.

Q - reading this information, would you assume that

the servicing agreements referred to here are those

agreements we've been ca11 ing portfolio agreements?

A yes I25
5
i

Y

5
I
l
1

8

9
am

(.~
.
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2

They're not the truck sa1 e contracts?• Q

A

1
2

A

Q
. J

4
5
6
7
8

9
18 no l

I

11 Q
I

I

12
613

.

14•
E f

A16(
.G
1 7 Q

I

i
18

S
4

in

20

21

2? A
45

Q23
24
8

no.

Q given the information, that would make no sense;

right?

The First item underneath the second bullet point

appears to ta1 k about the truck sa1 e contracts and the

titles re1 ated to them.

Okay, but I'm just ta1 king about the servicing

agreements above it.

A okay. oh.

The 1 ast sentence on the page reads:

"Concordia guarantees to rep1 ace any.

non-performing contract with one of equal or

greater va1 ue."

And that was Concordia's intention; right?

yes.

And that is how Concordia accomp1 ished the

sentence immediately above that reading: .

"Investment principal is secured by

collateral represented by assigned vehicle

titles."

g correct.

Now if we could turn to the next page, internal

page number 7. That's not the page I want to direct

you to. Hold on a moment.
[`.. J

" .
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1•
Z

8

page 8. There are seven bullet points on

page 8. The first six bullet points include the word

"guarantee" or some derivation of that, don't they?
A .

4

6

7

_ _» _ and to WhatTHE WITNESS :

yes.

Q To your knowledge, did Concordia provide the

information that is recorded on page 8?

MR. GOURLEY: To who?

yeah, it
9

r

$5
>

8
8

18
11

1 2

10 to 12 percent, understanding that's a time

difference,
F

1 3

14

18
9

16
r.
`*.

17

1§
19
20
21
15
22
46
23

24

BY MR. WOMACKZ

Q Was Concordia out in the marketplace guaranteeing

rate of return?

A 1 We were providing a 10 or 12 percent rate of

return. That's what our sa1 es -- that's what we were

offering. As far as guarantee, I never did,

Q So if I came up to you off the street,said,

"Chris, I need somewhere to put my money," wou1 d you

say, "Steve, I've got a guaranteed 10 percent deal for

yous? .

A no |

Q Again, the servicing agreements, we are assuming,

arethe portfolio agreements. .

: with ERF or any of the other third-party

custodians, or any other third party that brought

investors to Concordia, did Concordia provide bUllet
.es

2§
I
I

68
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1

1 points or ta1 king points?

A

1
2

A

4

7
A

.7

Just"dd you

vQ:

A

6

7

é
.9

10

11
12
13

48

9

14

15

16

A17 I
l

in
19

20

24
23
23
ZN
25

no.

Q They didn't say, "Communicate this to potential

investors"?

' Other than this is the interest rate that is

avai 1ab1e, no.

Q Did any investor contact you directly to ta1 k

about any guaranties made from third parties to them?

No.

Q nd I don't mean to trip you up.

reca1 i any?

Not that I recall, no.

Q If we cou1 d turn to s1 ide or internal page number

10 now. If you could read the bottom bullet point,

I've got a few questions about that. The bottom two

bullet points.

4 Qkay.

Q They both reference 100 percent liquidity. The

first of the two says, "100 percent liquidity. in the

event of an emergency need." .

Could an investor 1 ike Miss patricola, who is

that Exhibit 6 we ta1 ked about, given the percentage of

her iNvestment principal performing and nonperforming,

cou]d.she have come at any moment to Concordia and say,

"I need my principal out"? 4
I

VS.
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yeah, I guess anybody1

3

4

.5
6

7

fr

8
6

10

Q t i
11

12

1§

L
A

9

14
1§
16
17

in

19
20

2;
22
8

23

Let's break that up-

can ask that question.

Through 2007, cou1 d an investor come to

Concordia and withdraw 100 percent of their investment

principal?

A Efforts would be made, you know, to do that. But

it wasn't -- if she'd asked me March 1st, I cou1 dn't

necessari 1y -- I may not be ab1 e to, you know, do that

on March let. It may take me some time. what she

could do is go to her custodian, take the contracts and

the tities, and she could perfect those in her name and

then start collecting on those.

Q so she could take the tit1 es associated at that

time and get a title in VIN XYZ in her name?

t Correct. 1

Q But without doing it, the title was in Concordia's

name? . 4

A 5 Concordia is 1 isted as 1ienho1der, correct, but

thetitles were signed so that the investor could

perfect them at a moment's notice.

.a . MR. GOURLEY: I think what's not being said

here, and please Tet Steve know if it otherwise is,

this is c1 ear1y not a 1 iquid investment. .

1 THE wITnEss: no.
;

24e
25 / M
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BY MR. WOMACK:

Q And you didn't intend it to be a Wiquid

investment.

no.A

8?
4

Because you needed the principal to do your

purchase truck contracts?

A

Q

A
.

6

7

88
10

11

Q

A

Q
business:

Right.

x Service these agreements?

might.

may for overhead?

Right.
9

12 Do you have a copy ozOne of

those?13

Let's take a brief break, go off
as.

8
14

13
16

1?
al
18

5
19 THE w1TmEss:

MR. GOURLEYZ

I just wondered.

. MR. WOMACKZ

the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. WOMACK: Mr. crowder, we're back on the

record. you understand you're still under oath?

yes. ..

20 MR. WOMACK! Mr. Mock has a question or two

21 for you.

22

I

i.
z

r

4 .

23

t

I

24
18
25

MR. MOCK: you mentioned that funds received

from the investors. Do you know which bank account did

you deposit the money or the funds?

3 1 THE wiTnEss: It would have been gt Chino.

71
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• 1

2 MR. MOCK: That's your bank?

don't know the exact number.

Chino?

THE WITNESS!

r

yes.

How about PFF?

3
3 Is that a bankMR. mock:

account?

That was a bank we usedTHE wITnEss:

5

6

Z
4
6

19
i i

previously, yes.

MR. MOCK: so chino -- 1 et me see. So PFF

went out of business or something, or merged with

another entity?

THE wITnEss: I believe they were l bOught by
4
E.

12 u.s1 Bank.

MR. MOCK: And the funds, as far as you know,

got déposited in the Chino Commercial Bank.

13

121
8

15
8:

16 MR. MOCK:

THE WITNESS! correct.

A11 right, thanks.

178*

. 3

i s

19
A20 yes.

Q
ft
29
zé
23

28
25

BY MR. WOMACK: 1

Q . would they have been deposited into the checking

account at chino?

\ They would have been -- yeah.

Just a few more questions.

Though I understand some of the custodians or

persons marketing the investment had portfolio

agreements, custodial agreements in their offices,

promissory notes maybe, promissory agreements, those

;

72i
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c " 4

1• 2

yes.

agreements were drafted by Concordia or Concordia's

agent?

A3
" I

4
5

A6

Q , Were there any other documents that were to go

with those agreements?

not that I know of.

No offering materials?

4 Not that I know of.

Q

A

7
8
é Q

f
2*

A

10
11

12

1

8
A

13
14

1?
188

ie
J

0

A

Have you ever seen any offering materia1 s or

investment descriptions?

What you've showed me today, which was prior to my

joining Concordia. Beyond that, no.

Q But after you became president, there were new

investors; correct?

There were some, yes.

we11, Miss patricola -- that's Exhibit 6.

Yes. v

_ _ is one of them?\
;Q

A

13

13
19

20

A

yes.

Q if there were offering materials, would they have

been but in the investor fi 1es?

Concordia's investor fi 1e?22

correct.23
No I

Q

Aéé
5

25 Q To your knowledge, neither you nor Concordia ever

73
x
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• provided offering materia1 s to ERF to hand out?

A

1

4

1
2
3

.21

5
6

7
8
8

10

11
1§
13

14 A

Correct.

Q what did Concordia do to determine whether

investors had the financial wherewithal to invest?

A Concordia didn't. we -- as far as I know, my

father had communicated; and part of the sa1 es and

servicing agreement says that they're supposed to be --

I forget the term -- an accredited investor, I believe.

And that was -- would have been ER Financial 's position

to determine.

Q < Uid concordia provide ER Financial any

questionnaires or other materials that they could use

to determine whether an investor was accredited?

not that I know of.

Q

n
15 Have you ever seen a questionnaire?

VI
Q

A no.16

l. ii
18

19

Q ; To your knowledge, Concordia has no forms. in their

fi1es indicating whether or not investors are

accredited?

A20
4

2;
43

22

Q

A

Q28
in
28

. correct.

Did I take the Exhibit 6 that was in front of you?

yes I

1 I'11 give you one of those.

Amongst the materials in Exhibit 8 iS a

1 etter dated March 14, 2009 to you, Chris Crowder.

3

i
:
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: I

14
A2

3 0 And I be1 ieve it's just a

It's behind that point.

Behind here?

There you go.
1

4

correct.

one-page 1 etter.

5

A6

Have you seen this 1 etter before?

I may have. I don't recall it specifically.

It's addressed to you though; correct?
41
J

0

A8 Yes.

And under your name it says president and coo?0

A Yes.

é

16
4

1 1 ere you a1 so the chief operating officer?
f

12

Q

A

7
13

14
15
16

HZ

yes.

Q There are a number of statements within the

Tetter. Let's turn to the 1 ast sentence first. If you

cou1d;take a moment to read that. In this 1 etter does

it appear that the patricolas are demanding their

investment return?
\

;G
4
J

1 8 A yes.

19 l

l

0

A29

f

Was the principal ever returned?

&~o audible response.)

Q Let me clarify that. I hear immediately as I ask

it the prob1 em with that. '

< was their entire original principal returned?
\

2?

23 A

25 Q

No.

There were some returns pursuant to the second

H
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1

2 A

0

In 2009

3

4
.

5

6

1
7
8

r

l<.

9

15
i i

amendment?

The first and second amendment, correct.

okay. yes, first and second.

This 1 etter is dated March 14, 2009.

was Concordia so1 vent?

A we were unsure of our 1 eve1 of so1 vency, and

that's the reason we had initiated the principal paid

out. we weren't so1 vent enough to continue making

interest payments.

Q And Concordia had determined by the first

amendment that there were financial prob1 ems; right?

A12

18
121
*ft

A15

16

correct.

Q And that was February of 2009, the first

ameadent? I

The first amendment was February, 2009.

x So this is after that point?
rG

i17
Q

A correct |

is

19
26

21

22
.6
23

24

MR. GOURLEY: This 1 etter, March 14 letter,

seems.to be in response to the first amendment. I

don't know whether you take it that way, but I think he

takes 8it that way.

: MR. WOMACK: Fair enough, but I'm going to

1 et him testify instead of you.

MR. GOURLEY! yeah.

25 ///
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1

2

,3
4

5

6

7

8
i

9

16
13

12

18

19
15

18
95

1?
1é

19

26
4

21

22
;6
23
.7
24

BY MR. WOMACK :

Q In 2008 how was Concordia doing financially?

A we began to see -- and that's what eventually 1 ed

us to this. That amendment wasn't drafted overnight,

by any means. we began to see changes in the market

due to multiple -- I mean everything from fuel prices,

truck prices, drop in hauls, there was a Tack of work,=

an increase in repossessions and so forth.

And so we saw things starting to change.

That has happened periodically in the past,it'S 1 asted

three, six months, and things changed. This continued.

And we said we have to make a change in order to

protect the investors the best we can.

Q 1 were those indicators of financial problems

visible in 2007 as we11?

A 2007 was actually pretty good. 2006 but 2007

things were sti 11 rolling around fairly we11.

Q f That goes to my next question to you. 2006,

Concordia was hea1 thy financially? \

A Yes.

Q 2007 still hea1 thy?

A eah. .

Q in the middle of the second paragraph of this

Tetter, the patricolas write: .

25 ///
l.1

I
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1

.

2

: 3¢

4

i don't

u

3.

\

7

5
6
7
é

18
11
12
1 3

14
Q

A1 5

1 619

17

18

1 9

26
22;
22
8

f
A

la
7

24

25

"In other words, Concordia's management

had a responsibility to notify investors as

early as Ju1 y, 2007 that 'times were

changing,'" and the sentence goes on.

Do you know what they're referring to there?

A I -- no. I don't know what they're quoting there.

Q what was going on with Concordia in July of 2007?

was there -- did that month stick out? .

A I don't -- I don't recall Ju1 y of 2007.

beiieYe we sent out any communication.

Q In reading over this letter, and if you need more

time take it, are they responding to a communication

sent out by Concordia? And the 1 ast paragraph states,

"Your tetter is tantamount to an omission."

I be1 ieve there was a Tatter sent with the. first

amendment. I don't recall the 1 etter in July of 2007

beingsent out. I know we started quarter1 y 1 etters

after the first amendment, and we didn't have them

before. . .

Q But you don't recall whether any of those Tetters,

that Tetter sent out with the amendment or those

quarter1 y letters, addressed some event or some

information in July of 2007?

without seeing them, 1...

MR. CLAPPER 2 Steve, can I ask one question

78
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here?

MR. WOMACKI sure.

MR. CLAPPER 2 why was Armen and pacific

Financial Advisers brought in in 2006? what was their

purpose?

.i

THE wiTnEss: Armer was brought in to 1 ook at

the company and eva1 uate it and possibly 1 ook for new

sources of funding. And it 1 ater turned to

restructuring and, you know, helping us downsize and so

forth' v
ii

when did his ro1 e change toMR. CLAPPERI

restructuring?

THE wiTnEss: probab1 y 2008, as we began to

_ -see things
7
a

.(

4
xi

. 9

22
86
28

But

1
2
3
4
5
5

8

9
16
11
12
13
14
15

128;

1?
18
19
26
21

24

25

MR. CLAPPER: In 2007 were there indicators

that the repossessions were starting to increase?

. ; THE WITNESS: I believe we had some higher .

than typical months in repossessions, but the big

repossessions started in 2008.

. MR. CLAPPER: were there indicators that new

truck contracts were a1 so starting to fa11 in 2007?

THE wiTnEss: Greater than the percentages

we'd seen before, I don't recall. I don't :- it wasn't

a dramatic shake-up. There might have been some.

without seeing the numbers, I can't...

*; I

79
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MR. CLAPPER:

MR. WOMACKZ

MR. CLAPPER:

1

2

3
. B

4 MR. WOMACKZ

Fair enough.

no more questions, Gary?

no more questions. .

I have no more questions for

you.

ms. LIPTON: Mr. Crowder, have you answered

every question truthfully?

THE WITNESS! yes.

ms. LIPTON: Is there anything elseyou would

1 ike to te11 us about the topics we covered today?
I

5
6
7
4 .

8

9
16
11 no ITHE WITNESS :

MS. L1PTON: I propose the following
4

12

1§
I

'if
121

15
(8

16

U
18

19
26

/!
*y

21
22
LB

go
221

25

stipulation:

The court reporter wi 11 forward the original

transcript from today's proceeding with a

se1f-addressed stamped enve1 ope to you at your address

of record for your review. you wi11 have 30 days from

receipt to review and make any changes. Upon

comp1 eting the review and Tisting the changes, if any,

youwill sign the transcript. within 10 days of

signing the transcript, your counsel wi11 advise a11

other counsel in writing of any changes you made whi 1eg

reviewing the transcript, if any.

f . However, I caution you that any changes you

make of a significant nature such as changing an answer
I

80

i
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i
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j

1

2

_X. i i

from a "yes" to a "no," any of the attorneys may

comment upon those changes in the event of a trial , and

it could affect your credibility.

. If you do not sign the transcript written the

time frame, and if the witness does not provide notice

of any changes within the time frame; or if the .

original executed transcript becomes 1 ost or s

unavai1ab1 e, the parties agree that a certified copy of

the transcript may be used for a11 purposesas if it .

were a du1 y executed and corrected original transcript.

MR. GOURLEY: So stipulated on behalf of my

client.

MR. WOMACK: we're off the record.

(Whereupon the proceedings concluded at 11:30 a.m.)
7
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I
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 counTy OF LOS ANGELES

3
4?
J

4

5

I. CHRISTOPHER cRowDER, the witness herein, hereby

certify under pena1 ty of perjury under the 1 aws of the

Stateof ca1 ifornia that the foregoing is true and
6 correct I
7

2013.I Executed this I

8
at

day of

ca1 ifornia.1

I

99

16 s z.i '

18
12 7

THE WITNESS

va

13
F

14

15 *

16
£5

12

1é
19

26
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21
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, BARBARA SMALL, a Certified Shorthand

Reporter of the state of California, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person herein; that

the foregoing proceedings were reported in shorthand by

me, Barbara small , a certified Shorthand Reporter of

the state of California and thereafter transcribed into

typewriting.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or

attorney for any of the parties to said proceeding nor

in any way interested in the outcome of said

proceeding.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 15th day of May, 2013.

,4»@
BARBARA SMALL, CSR

License no. 13345

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g
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11
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B E F O R E  T H E
D E P A R T M E N T  O F  C O R P O R A T I O N S

O F  T H E
S T A T E O F  C A L IF O R N IA•

In the matter  of  the investigation and examination of :
SUBPOENA I X ]

Concordia Financing Company, LTD

I ]
SUBPOENA
DUCES
TECUM

and of its books, records, documents and other papers
pursuant to § 25531(c) of the Corporations
Code and 11180-11182 of the Government Code.

TO: Christopher Crowder, President and/or
Custodian of Records
Concordia Financing Company, LTD

C A,

• YOU ARE ORDERED TO:
[ X ] Appear in person as a witness in this matter:

] Produce the records described in the accompanying declaration[

I

a.m.
California, on

o'clockatlet

Before the Commissioner of Corporations' appointed
Representative(s), Michelle Li ton, Es .
At

The 9:002013May 9day of

For failure to attend and/or to produce such materials, you may be deemed liable. for the penalties provided by
law.

I

HIDated on , California.I Los AngelesMarch 5, 2013

J A N  L Y N N  O W E N
California corporations Commissioner

By

ACC011990
BERSCH

mC `

MICHELLE LIPTON

Sr. Corporations Counsel

You may be entitled to witness fees and mileage for attendance pursuant to the Subpoena or Subpoena Duces
Tecum. A form upon which to make your claim is available from any office of the Department of Corporations.



I (213)576-7591Mic Elle Lipton, Senior Corporations Counsel
California Department of Corporations
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, Califomla 90013-2344
ATTORNEY For (Nmna)Z

In the matter of the investigation and examination of

CONCORDIA FINANCING COMPANY, LTD

and of its books, records, documents and other papers pursuant to §2553l(c) of the
C ORPORATIONS C ODE, 11180 ¢ 11182 of the GOVERNMENT CODE.

PROOF OF SERWCE
FILENUMBER;

A lp ha

I

1. At the time ofservicc I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and l served copies of the (xpngfv docllmw(r):
COVER LETTER, dated March 5, 2013; SUBPOENA

2. Christopher Crowder, nn individual

Same as party in item Za.

a. Party served:

b. Person served:

c. Address:

California_

q
J. I served the party in item 2

E l by personal delivery (1) on (date): 03/08/2013
(2) at (time): 11:30 a.m.

4. Person sewing (name, address, and telephone No. ):

c

Ricardo Castro
A eAttorne Service inc ft Fee for service: S

California _- c. Registered California process server.
(1) Employee or independent contractor.
(2) Registration No.: 1394
(3) County: RIVERSIDE

5. I declare under penalty of P¢dvry under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: March 8, 2013 I QS@
(signature)

#978277GP

PROOF OF SERVICE

ACC011991
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EDMUND G. BROWN Ir.,Governor

,iw-w.

STATE OF CA].IFOR\\IA . BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND nousrnc AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS
Supporting a Fair and  Seczare F inancial Services Marketplace for al l  Cal i fornians 41.

I
9*

g5228

c
\ \

;

. /J a n  L y n n  O w e n
California Corporations Commissioner
Los Angeles, California

(N REPLY REFER TO:

FILE NO: Alpha

M arch 5,  2013

1 1 a LTDm my,

Kenneth C rowder
Christopher Crowder
A rm er  I.  D ekm ej i an
C oncorda F inancing C o

C A -
i_

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed please ind a Subpoena that requires your personal appearance to testify in the
examination and investigation of Concordia Financing Company, LTD.

If  you have any questions concerning your r ights and duties, you may w ish to consult counsel. If
you have any questions concerning the Subpoena, please call the undersigned at the phone
number provided below .

V ery t ruly yours,

M ichel le  L ip fonrl-
Sr. Corporations Counsel
(213)  576-7591
E nforcem ent  D iv is ion

A C C 0 1 1 9 9 2
BERSCH

o 4

o Securities 4 Franchises o Off-Exchange Commodities ° Investment and Financial Services o
Independent Escrows ° Consumer and Commercial Finance Lending o Residential Mortgage Lending

SACRAMENTO 958144082
1515 K STREET, SUITE 200

(916)4457205

LOS ANGELES 900132344
320 WEST 4111 STREET

(213)5767500

SAN FRANCISCO 94102-5303
1390 MARKET STREET

(415)5573787

SAN DIEGO 921013697
1350 FRONT STREET

(619)5254233

1-866275 26771-866-ASK-CORP www.c .ca. v
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EDMUNDG.BROWN Jr.,Governors'rAr1~: DF CALIFORNIA osusnuass, TRANSPORTATION AND nousmc AGENCY

D E P A R T M E N T O F  C O R P O R A T I O N S
Supporting a Fair and Secure Financial Services Marketplace for all Californians

4 :

a ..s; '
JY-3

":7*4
~ *

/. v

44/
971/.ir!Jan Lynn Owen .

California Corporations Commissioner
Los Angeles, California

IN REPLY REFERTO:

FILE NO: A l p h a

November 8, 2012

e . _  ' a
I] r  la  ma n m

Kenneth Crowder or Custodian of Records
Co co d F c Com an ,LTD

8ganmn 15°

8,11-13 R»¢=8Jé
CA*L

Dear Mr. Crowder:

Enclosed please find a Subpoena Ducts Tecum that requires you to produce certain documents
and records at the time and place specified therein.

Your personal appearance will not be required at this time provided that the documents are
produced at or before the date specified.

Documents required by the Subpoena Duces Tecum shouldbe accompanied by a list identifying,
in summary fashion, such documents. Please place a mark on all documents submitted by you
identifying such documents 8 being provided by you in response to the item number in the
subpoena.

If any documents called for are not furnished, list such documents, iNdicate their location and the
reason for their non-production. If any documents are withheld because of a claim of attorney-
clicnt privilege, the list of withheld documents should identify (a) the attorney and client
involved; (2) all persons or entities shown on the document to have received or sent the
document; and (c) all persons or entities known by you to have been furnished the document or
informed of its substance.

In so much as your appearance is not now being required, in your letter transmitting the
documentsplease state that a diligent search has beenmade for the subpoenaed documents and
that the documents transmitted constitute all documents called for by the subpoena.

ACC011993
BERSCH

• Securit ies o Franchises o 011-Exchange Commodit ies o Investment and Financial Services 0
° Independent Eserows o Consumer and Commercia l F inance Lending o Residentia l Mortgage Lending o

SAN orsoo 92101-3697
1350 FRONT STREET

(619)5254233

SACRAM ENTO 95814-4052
1515 KSIREET, SUlTE 200

(916)445-7205

ws ANGELES 900131144
320 WEST 4m STREET

(213)5767500

SAN FRANCISCO 94102-5303
1390 MARKET s raes r

(415)5573787

1866-275-26771866~ASK-CORP uu1.sm.sa=z2x



Mr. Crowder
November 8, 2012
Page 24
If you have any questions concerning your rights and duties, you may wish to consult counsel. If
you have any questions concerning the Subpoena Duces Tecum or the documents required to be
produced pursuant thereto, please call the undersigned at the phone number provided below.

Very Ly yours,

'to
Michelle Lipton
Sr. Corporations Counsel
(213)576-7591
Enforcement Division

ll
l

I
i
!

ACC011994
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BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the matter of the investigation and examination of:
SUBPOENA ][

Concordia Financing Company, LTD

[ X ]
SUBPOENA
DUCES
TECUM

and of its books, records, documents and other papers
pursuant to § 25531(c) of the Corporations
Code and § 11180-11182 of the Government Code.

I

TO :
r x II] m m aD

Kenneth Crowder, President or Custodian of Records
Conco da F arc Co LTD

CAE
YOU ARE ORDERED TO:
[ ] Appear in person as a witness in this matter

I x

7th
,California, on

10:00 o'clock a.m.

] Produce the records described in the accompanying declaration
Before the California Corporations Commissioner appointed
Representative s , Beck Gutierrez Le 1 Anal st
At
The at2012December 9day of

For failure to attend and/or to produce such materials, you may be deemed liable for the penalties provided by
law.

Dated on 7 California., atNovember 8, 2012 Los Angeles

JAN LYNN OWEN
Califo la Corporations Commissioner

\

By
M HE LE L N

Sr. Corporations Counsel

You may be entitled to witness fees and mileage for attendance pursuant to the Subpena or Subpena Ducts
Tecum. A form upon which to make your claim is available from any office of the Department of Corporations.

ACC011995
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ATTACHMENT "Ass

¢ This request covers all Concordia Financing Company, LTD, Concordia Finance,
Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia Financial
Company, LTD ("CONCORDIA") and Concordia investor ("CONCORDIA
INVESTOR") documents in your possession, custody, or control, as described below,
and covers the period fromJanuary 1, 2002 to the date of production.In lieu of
originals, copies may be submitted that have been certified as true and correct by the
custodian of records.

DOCUMENTS TO BE PRODUCED

1. Certificates of partnership, partnership agreements, articles of
incorporation or organization, bylaws, and operating agreements,
including any amendments,

2. Records of all pre-organization or corporate meetings, committee
meetings, shareholder or member meetings, board of director meetings, or
other business meetings, including minutes, resolutions adopted or
proposed, agendas, and all information used or presented at these
meetings;

3 . All assets and liabilities currently held by or for the benefit of
CONCORDIA;

4. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all past and present officers

and directors, managing members, managers, or managing or general

partners,

5. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all shareholders, members,
or partners, including the amount of shares, units, orinterest held and a
sample share certificate or other evidence of ownership,

6.

7.

Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and position of all past and present

employees, independent contractors, or other agents,

Records of all salaries, bonuses, reimbursement, distributions, draws,
loans, or any other compensation, whether monetary or otherwise, paid to
the individuals listed in response to Request Nos. 4 through 6;

8. All financial statements and annual and quarterly financial reports,
whether audited or unaudited, with accompanying footnotes, and any
auditor's reports including any amendments,

9. All documents filed with any governmental agency related to the conduct
of business, the formation of affiliated businesses, the renewal or
maintenance of status as a legal entity, or the dissolution of the business,

10. All documents submitted for the purpose of compliance, reporting, or
seeking exemptions from registration with any state or federal securities

agency; Acc011996
BERSCH



»

11. All documents concerning inquiries, investigations, or actions by any state
or federal governmental agency,

4 12. All state and federal tax returns, including any applications, forms, or
correspondence,

13. All accounting records and books of original entry including but not
limited to, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, sales
journals, general journal, subsidiary journals, general ledger, subsidiary
ledgers, and chart of accounts,

14. All bank or other depository institution accounts in the name of, or for the
benefit of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, whether
open or closed, including:
(a) the name of the bank or depository institution and address of the

. branch at which the account is located,
(b) the name and number of each account; and
(c) the names of all signatories on each account;

15. All advertisements, correspondence, circulars, offering memoranda,
newsletters, prospectuses, tax opinions, legal opinions, reports, brochures,
flyers, handouts, or any other records made available to potential or actual
investors,

16. All advertisements, announcements, infomercials, or press releases that
appeared M any media including, but not limited to, newspapers, trade
journals, magazines, radio, television, or the internet,

17. All information provided through the internet including, but not limited to,
copies of all web pages, addresses of web sites, news groups, and email
addresses,

18. A11 lists of prospective investors, including sales lead lists, demographic
lists, and any other source of investor names, whether drafted by,
purchased by, or obtained for the benefit of CONCORDIA;

19. All lists of persons who attended seminars, classes, or meetings held or
sponsored by or on behalf of CONCORDIA, its affiliates or agents;

20. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities that
have been offered or sold investments in or service agreements with
CONCORDIA;

21.

•

All contracts or agreements between CONCORDIA and any person or
entity identified in response to Request Nos. 19 through 21, above, records
of.all payments made to such persons or entities, and any communications,
whether written or electronic, between CONCORDIA or ER
FINANCIAL, on the one hand, and any such person or entity, on the other
band;

ACC011997
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. . v

22.

l4
Documents relating to each individual or entity listed in Request No. 22,
above, including any contracts, forms, subscriptions, agreements, notes,
questionnaires, records of investment status, checks, wire transfers,
receipts, account statements, tax information, and any correspondence,

updates, or other communications,

23. The amounts and dates of each investment for each individual or entity
listed in Request No. 22, above,

24. The amounts and dates of any interest, earnings, distributions, dividends,
stock splits, spin-offs, rescission, refund, or any other form of returns to
each individual or entity listed in Request No. 22, above;

25. All correspondence between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL,
whether in document or electronic form,

26. All correspondence between CONCORDIA and any client of or entity
referred to CONCORDIA by ER FINANCIAL, whether in document or
electronic form,

27. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL;

28. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and any client of or
entity referred to CONCORDIA by ER FINANCIAL;

29. Records of all securities held, issued, purchased, or traded by or on behalf
of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, including any
brokers, underwriters, market makers, clearing firm, or other entities used
in each transaction,

30. Records of any mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs, or predecessor entities,
and

31. All internal reports and any reports provided to shareholders, members, or
partners.

ACC011998
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0001
x Dr:

Rah Date: 01/08/2013
Tina: 10:57 A.H.
Pages 1

couconnlA rxuancs
01 u CONCORDIR rInnnca
Thrift Cuetouer Report

YOu:ZLIll!lTB
01/0B/2013
Account Number

Soc. sec. Balance
Int.Bnd1in9
Int.posting

--¢----¢¢-¢¢¢¢¢---_---¢..---_------

Custouer
anti Nana/Addrass

0234 ncwzu/was uvocAsLz 'rnusr B91.72 Monthly
Add to B 11a

* FI

I

A Hz 1~::um8rr_H]_.

938441.€,%QL~
N z /0235 73137.63 monthly

Add to Bale
G IRRBVOCA8LZ TRUST
_

C A  I

236 45030.59 Monthly
Add to Bola

W . cA

G NH noun n D. INC0237 295972.23 monthly
Add to Bola

cAI

I

i

I

I

-oss uzsnrrr, ooazmvr on LAURA 59025.04 Monthly
Add to Bola

CAI

0211 16904.34 Monthly
Add to Bola

MARIA R DELGADO

I CA

0291 KOLLBR8 GARY P. 40117.72 Monthly
Add to Bola

AZ

»

* -1-g
-'=

_ ...._
_ _ ' -

ACC012000
BERSCH



CONCORDIA nnnncl:
01 _ CONCORDIA FINANCE
Thrift Customer Report

Run Date: 01/08/2013
Than: 10157 A.n.
page: 2

0001 TOr:!LIZA!lTB
Br Dr: 01/0B/2013
Seq x Account Number

Soc. Sac.
Cuntomex
nana/Address

- - . . ¢ ¢
cunt#

224 YUL0

Int.Bnd1ing
Balance Int.polting

1ssoo.oa Monthly
Add to Bola

CAl

0225 saw I 37400.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

5500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

20126 nznczn, umm J.

we

I0227 82500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

21 s00.oo Monthly
Add to Bola

CA

o22a naccsxn, STEPHEN n LAURA

CA

229 nAves MARTIN 148509.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

cAI

ozark cmanou, 11000.90 Monthly
Add to Bola

_
-

"ii
I

_
_

.

121000.01 monthly
Add to Bola

, cA

0240 zsrnvosr., ANGZL c. 5 INES

, re.

0243 ZBPIIOSA INES 19250.00 monthly
Add to Bola

w0244 LINCOLN TRUST c o B6109.19 Monthly
Add to Bola

I
m COI

o24 s LINCOLN TROBT 18030.04 monthly
Add to Bola

coI

•I  _ - 9' ii
I

_
°

-
_  Q -

F'§." -
'  I

l
*M ."10268 BR, a02so.oo Monthly

Add to Bola

290 GUEST, JACK w. 137023.98 Monthly
Add to Bal;

i "
-

' " "
- ° _ ,co

Acc012001
BERSCH



i
:

01/0B/2013
10:57 n.m.

3

cosconnrn rxnnucn
01 - CONCOKDIA rlnAscz
Thrift Customs: Report

RUB Data:
Time:
Page:

0001 P9!l!LIlA)ETB
Br at: 01/0s/2013
Seq z Account number

Customer
lame/Addroascount!

0292

Int.8ndling
Soc. sec. Balance Int.poating

121798.94 Monthly
Add to Bola_

I C A

15225.04 Monthly
Add to Bola

0906 ADAMS JAN MARIE
_ I AS _

0909 zrerncaa, LINDY 15225.04 monthly
Add to Bola_ .

I As

709 mcrnrosa, WANCY J 51290.22 monthly
Add to Bola

5297

I NM

nm, LINDA s. 24474.40 monthly
Isacco Check

_

,CA -
5333 ncxnrosa, BRUCE 51290.22 monthly

Issue Check
gmI

-$379 nrnzssz r 264481.40 Monthly
Iasuo Check

-

•
' n
_ -
-

-
- '

_

l 7160x.74 Monthly
Add to Bola

5391 JAX BRIA A

cA

'*"i'!i*
- _

Acc012002
BERSCH



CONCDRDIR FINANCE
01 Q CONCOXDIA PIWANCB
Thrift Customer Rupert

Run Dlttz
Time:
P8981

0001 FDISZLIZAIZTB
Ar 9th 01/00/2013
seq x Account lumber

Sac. Soc.|
I ¢- - _¢»»¢

Customer
ountl Mano/Address

0155

01/08/2013
10:57 A.n.

4

Int.Bnd1ing
Balance Int.poltlng

64350.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

in,
Ax caAsn

AZ lllllll

247500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

I -
i

110000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

aAoaAoA

I

0156 ams vznuz J.

CO

0157 rourke rAI41Ly TRUST

, my

0161 CANTERBURY CHARLEB OR 27500.00 monthly
Add £9 8 e1a

B 1 199220162 cannot nrvc 'raw umomz 495000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

16500.00 monthly
Add to Bola

Y

0104 CYPHBR, CHARLES 1.. 0 MARY c.
_

.  CA -

01st os! srzrazu x.I
I

1ss00.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

DY 27500.00 monthly
Add to Bola

168 zasz, CHARLES A. OR HE

Al

0169 BR FINANCIAL 199459.34 Monthly
Add to Bola

0110 LINCOLN TRU co 110000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

I  c o  _
BLACK-0112 Mann o. a2s00.00 Monthly

Add to Bola

Rx0173 LINCOLN ss000.00 Monthly
ala to BelaP -

349957.65 monthly
Add to Bola

° - I -
a .

-

Acc012003
BERSCH



Run Datha

Tllll
Pagan

01/08/2012
10:57 A.n.

s

CONCORDIA rrunncn
01 COHCORDIA rxnnxcn
Thrift customer Report

0001 rorx BLI1ABBTB
Ar Dr: 01/0a/2013
seq x Account Number

Customer
Soc.Want/Addxoss See. Balance

Int.Hnd1lng
Int.poltlng

¢»-¢¢¢¢~»¢»--nn_--¢-¢-__~-¢-¢¢¢__-»¢»-a--u-¢-»-__-Qu-_-¢--¢¢¢¢¢~¢-nn--~
count!

0176 :anusaATrIsLn, JA x

•
ssooo.0o Monthly

Add to Bola

TTB 33000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

ova BDLHBS ROBIRT 5 o

AS

181 LICHTEN 27500.00 monthly
Ana to Bola

I S183 nxcnunu KR Torr 110000.00 Xonthly
Add to Bola

Cl

o1a4 NIVARIL, JOYCEllllll l 55000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

l

172150.59 Monthly
Add to Bola

_

_
-

1

165000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

As

0185 PILLZRITO-PRYOR, JoAnnA

, A s

186 rooms, CANLA 5 CBARL2S

IIIIIIIIIIlII" As llllll
i

61170.76 monthly
Add to Bola

2750000 Monthly
Add to Bola

189 aunorsxr, IIIL s JOY
llllllllllll

llllll As llllll

BARBARA A saso0.o0 Monthly
Add to Bola

As

6194 WAIZZK 1 GARY v 110000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

I0195 121000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

I  A s

OR JO ANN

As

'

iiiilililillii.

019s BWILBON, c

E.
° -ii.e..*\44=
° !in:

_

»

-

- 41250.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

ACC012004
BERSCH



0001 PGt2ZLI8A3BTB
Br Dr: 01/0s/201a
seq x Account Uumber

CONCORDIA PINAHCB
01 - CORCORDIA PIIANCB
Thrift Customer Rapott

Ron Betta 01/00/2013
Tile: 10:57 A.M.
Page: 6

.ouotl Customer
Nero/Addrosl Soc. Sec. Bolnnco

!nt.lndling
Int.post1ng

Aox9a nosxu Loan i6500.00 Monthly
Add to Kala

0199 RDSII, WORM 5 Lomnn

-
11aa00.00 Monthly

Add to Bola

0200 n.sAcsnAnu 82500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

0202 CRRL

,CR-- "

- . " -I C*
_

_ 81807.51 Monthly
Add to Bola

uznrsxav

I Hz

ISLE sir PROP TST

AZ

203 MILLER, Sus ssoo0.oo Monthly
Add to Bile

121000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

02os srzucz, BONNIE

, As

206 GILJI JOHN e4874.42 Monthly
Add to Bola

As

21 asvo.eo Monthly
Add to 811 a

os Jncx G HARJORI esooo.0o Monthly

Add to Bale

s L 92400.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

A

0210 nonnz. DONAL

z

D T A KATHLEEN s. 220156.75 Monthly
Add to Bola

_

_
' . _ -

°
- _

llllllll liiiiillf°'W1iii1 As IIIIIII

-

e : w

0212 BBCBHMIU

cA

vet21: LL, Jo

-

-

°

137500.00 monthly
Add to Bola

68750.00 monthly
Add to Bola

=1;ii?=

Acc012005
BERSCH



01/08/2013
10:57 A.n.

7

CORCORDIA rlnAncn
01 a concoaolA pIuAscn
Thrift Customer Report

Ron Dltoz
Time:
Pages

ountl nana/Address

0001 FOt!BLI2ABlTH
Br Dr: 01/ua/2013
seq : Account Humber

customer Int.Hnd1ing
Soc. sec. Balance 1nt.posting

0214 O'CONNOR, SHIRLEY ssooo.0o Monthly
Add to Bola

z

drawo21s 251075.37 Monthly
Add to Bola

0216 1x0000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

WILLIAM A s PAQNIC1A

As

0217 27500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

Illllllllt I MD

iii~iII I llllll

iIillIIlliilllllli!!i!!111L

550238.07 Monthly
Add to Bola

0218 scaunzncn, JAck

, CA
l

0219 scauxlusA TRUST 140504.04 Monthly
Add to Bola

0220 ssooo.o0 Monthly
Add to Bola

•

n -

3

214616.63 Monthly
Add to Bola

ROTBY

I

ass seAs MILL 55000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

CA3894
60899.70 monthly

Add to Bola
RALD J. a LI DA J

AZ

D! DAV J 60899.70 Monthly
Add to Bola

262 rArnIc1A J. wzzss TO

we

264 RIDGWAY 41250.00 monthly
Add to Bola

VID on HARI n

, As

43134.09 Monthly
Add to Bale

269 sxucnsmon, PAUL

, Ar

- . - -

"-,-..

" ' '
=» -"'9'

'""J.
' ° - " .

ACC012006
BERSCH



0001 ror=nL1znssTa
B! Dr: 01/08/2013
Seq : Account number

CONCORDIA rznnncz
01 - COWCORDIA FINANCE
rhett Customer Report

01/08/2013
10:57 A.u.

a

Run bot ox
Time:
Pogo:

customer
lame/Address Soc. Bio. Balance

Int.Rndling
Int.poltingcount!

270 SINGLBTOU,

•
wins" 67493.60 Monthly

Add to Bola
Damn o.

CO

PETERS, BRYAN N. RANDY L.

*0271 CAPUTO '~*'1

_ , nc

- 0 2 7 3 IP

-
! 2 7 l &

255778.09 monthly
Add to Bola

91349.32 Monthly
Add to Bola

182698.63 Monthly
Add to Ball

I 121798.94 monthly
Add to Sola

rrzzs RAY L. 6 LISA uunnnn

Hz

HOSPICB or 9134932 monthly
Add to Bola

36539.73 Monthly
Add to Bola

N L. MQRGAN TRUST

As

-ems Hz

om

2279

-mo 55000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

- 9 ' 8 . .

- -
- i -

182698.63 Hggthly
Add to Bola

r GREGORY w IRIS B.

I GA

Jenn!  G  o ~ CIHD B

As

121798.94 monthly
Add to Bola

H. GREG 121799.94 Monthly
Add to Bola

can. MI

As

W ,As  _
REYNOLDS P

,  As

p -=

121199.94 monthly
Add to Bola

0288

LB I Sus 55394.97 Monthly
Add to Bola'MS -

i I Az

ACC012007
BERSCH



0001 Fo:=zL1xAszru
lx Dr: 01/08/2013
Seq : Account Number

01/0B/2013
10:57 A.n.

9

couconuIn FINANCE
01 _ CUNCORDIA FINANCE
Thrift Customer Report

Run Dot oz
Tina:
Page:

soc. soc.
noun---qu-p--»¢~-~--¢-¢-_-¢-»»~¢¢-- -_- - - - _-.

Customer
count! Mano/Address

0847 TIE JOSEPH

Int.Bnd1lng
Balance Int.posting

110000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

AZ

cans DISRHTO ROSALIE 55000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola 1

l
ll

OBS 1 RIDGWAY mnoIosn 55000.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

I'll. AB

ass DOM GAL; 27500.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

857 ROBINSON, SBBRRY 110123.60 Monthly
Add to Bola

s I canonry 1e1s00.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

AZ

ssooo.00 Monthly
Add to Bale

ass LINCOLI TRUST r

CO

:

_
0870 D8JUL URIEN $5000.00 monthly

Add to Bola

B75 Auozosou,

•

- _

_  _ -
' -

° -
au

_ »

I 65162.36 monthly
Ala to Kala

-0879 GB 21500.00 monthly
Add to Bola

As

- =

,, _

iliiiiwr:.
6881 WELLS rnnso 29906.81 Monthly

Add to Bela

64457.78 Monthly
Add to Bola

_ a
° i

11ss000.00 monthly
Add to Bola

Asa GUN LI :As LU

HI

ones rzsssnv ITS s co Anzxx

co

ACC012008
BERSCH



0001 F°t!BLI2ABETR
Ar Dr: 01/08/2013
Seq x Account Number

01/08/2013
10:57 A.M.
10

CONCORDIA rrunncz
01 _ CONCORDIA FIIAHCB
Thrift Customer Report

Run Dates
Time:
Pagan

cl
Customer
name/Address Soc. Sec.

0890 nynw, HBRBERT - -Q99--§1¢-¢¢s

1nt.Hndling
Balance Int.polting

173250.00 Monthly
Add to Bola

case Ryan r I

- e s -
0899 RESOURCES rnusw COMP

71500.00 monthly
Add to Bola

169002.75 Monthly
Add to Bola

73079.46 Monthly
Add to Bola

BI

0901 uzwazany aosnrs soI 60899.59 Monthly
Add to Bola

a AR

CA llllllI

0904 GAL ER OR B

l
- 60899.70 monthly

Add co Bola
As

0905 now: DAVID P. 65674.66 Monthly
Add to Bola

15225.04 monthly
Add to Bola

sos 36245.59 Monthly
Add co Bola

As

0910 nxnnzowm 30449.62 Monthly
Add to Bola

AZ

J . :

'
_

l 121796.94 monthly
Add no Bola

0915 JA 960899.70 Monthly
Add to hula

As

..., _
_ ,co -
W

l -

i i i i - - m"
Illllll llllll

' ' _
, A s  _

. . i i -r -
HEIDZR

,ws  _

I

916 Lzwxs MARY Ann
l
\
l
W

91349.32 monthly
Add to Bola

_

° - -

Acc012009
BERSCH



0001 PorxlLI3AB8TB
Br Dr: 01/0a/2 o1a
seq x Account Uumbor

01/0B/2013
10157 A.n.

11

CONCORDIA rzunncz
01 u CONCORDIA rznancz
Thrift Customer Report

RUB Date:
Tina:
Pogo:

soc. sec. Balance
Int.Bndling
Int.polting

M .

customer .
count! Nana/Address

0917 PUTNAM 30449.62 Monthly
Add to Bola

0919 COL 45674.66 Monthly
Add to Bola

As

-uiiiiuamiif
_  A s  -

AH w.pIxz LVN TST D72610 63944.53 Monthly
Add to Bola

As. .
0923 Loan, WBSLEY 60e99.70 Monthly

Add to Bola

0926 ANDERSON, 30449.62 Monthly
Add to Bola

, As lllll

lllllllll , As llllll

o92a TARRANT LIHDA on 243598.33 Monthly
Add to Bola

•

l

91349.32 monthly
Add to Bola

4979 aLA, waznssn

, As

sec WAGNER, wrnnonr 5 ELAINE 60899.70 ~onthly
Add to Bale

7307s.4s Monthly
Add to Bola

49s3 FOTI PETER s DEBRA

h , As

5007 BOTBAM 304497.57 Monthly
Add to Bola

!NS orca s ask 61416.82 lggthly
Add to Bola

slsa cxruro, An 182698.53 monthly
Add to Bola

ac*'""F'*=
299 aAxLs. JAHBS s 60899.26 Monthly

Isluc Check

I

no

'
_ _

_ - -'.'...
_

_
1~li~L...;.llIIII!':, IIIIIII

| -

ACC012010
BERSCH



ooo 1 PorxBLI2AB~~TB
Br Dr: 01/08/2013
Seq z Account Number

CONCORDIA FINANCE
01 - conconnxn rrunncz
Thrift Customs: Report

Run now: 01/08/2013
Tina: 10:57 A.n.
Pogo: 12

Customs:
I Nana/Addroos

300 - c-t-8383-QQ>c¢¢¢¢¢¢¢-349s L.r Int,Bnd1ing
Balance Int.postlng

60899.68 monthly
Issue Chock

,ncL°l"'"""*l
IL9152 PAVLAI 16500.00 H~~nthly

Add to Bola
CAIFT-'__

I

i|

i

|

m
I

ACC012011
BERSCH



D 1/GB/2013
10:57 A.H.

13

CONCORDIA rxnnxcz
01 _ COWCORDIA rInnncz
Thrift Customer Report

0001 FOISELIZABBTH
Br Dr: 01/0B/2013
Seq : Account lumber

Run Date:
Time:
Pogo:

Custonor
Numb/Address Boc. Soc.

- -n n¢-¢ - »»¢»~ _-------- ¢ - - aa
count!

0159

!nt.8ndling
Balance Int.postlng

90561.59 monthly
Add to Bola

I CBARL!S

As'_ -
64180.95 monthly

Add to Bola
A , aIrzun s w

As

JDLI8 A. 23985.40 monthly
Add to Bola

0167 0 u au, s 47615.55 Monthly
Add to Bola

0175 165955.39 Monthly
Add to Bola

JIMac CLARAN 10811.51 Monthly
Add to Bola

PRYOR, 494706.13 monthly
Add to Bola

_
H
i22ie..
.;F''-

""' _ _

0190

, As

SICURRNZC, cnoncr s TINA 70570.49 Monthly
Add to Bola

37600.68 Monthly
Add to Bola

0193 TBOH~ ~sou, MA: L

, A s

- m -
_

0197

, Rx

_ =_-AZ _

_ 27497.82 Monthly .
Add to Bola

BARLOW 50751.05 monthly
Add to Bola

YHA

CA

0204 sir 2)_ 79094.97 Monthly
Add to Bola

231 PRYOR, e77a.67 Monthly
Add to Bola- " *""4=

ACC012012
BERSCH



Run Date: 01/0e/2013
Tins: 10:57 A.H.
Pogo: 14

CONCORDIA FINANCE
01 _ CCNCORDIA PINAIICB
Thrift Customs: Rspoxt

0001 Pot:ZLIZAB!TB
Br Dux 01/0s/2013
seq z Account number

Soc. Soc.•
ROBBRT DH~~ND

customer
cunt! Nome/Address

- 0 2 5 0 -IBO:

lnt.Bnd1ing
Balance Int.poltlng

179894.80 Monthly
Add to Bola

47349.31 Monthly
Add to Bola

, co

rnnnx J. POTI

, co

o T 62978.56 Monthly
Add to Bola

0263 FISZRV-PHO!

272 NORTON JOB

As

canALiiixvr, 73215.19 monthly
Add to Bola

noI

70229.57 monthly
Add to Bola

0285

YVD

u

x.1.c.0194 new 51353.22 Monthly
Add to Bola

DAVID CP

As

zrou, 22781.55 Monthly
Add to Bola

2348s9.1s Monthly
Add to Bola

WALT H

iii~I r AZ llllll

I we

NANCY LYHN 34341.90 Monthly
Add to Bola

952 rosszzn w

0854 Annnnsou,

As

Aus 136179.27 monthly
Add to Bola

OBO:

I cA

BRT D.0859 100797.97 Monthly
Add tO Bola

Asa

EBRD

As

'  l
~» ai1

IIIIIII llllllllll

" - -
!0a4¢

I  _
_ -

° in.
' ---

42257.98 Monthly
Add to Bola

Hz llllll

SCBULTZ (2 91491.72 Monthly
Add to Bola

-
I -,Az

ACC01201 a
BERSCH



Run Data: 01/08/2013
Time: 10:57 A.M.
Paqoz 15

COICORDIA FINANCE
01 _ couconnzn FINANCE
Thrift Customer Report

0001 PQIsBLISABETB
Br Dr: 01/08/2013
seq : Account Mumbo:

Customer
Name/Address

___n____¢___un_v___q_--_____»____n__¢¢¢____p____n____ps__p-a-¢¢¢~»-»o___»u a -
ounti

863 N ca LB,.of

lnt.Hnd1ing
Soc. Sac. Balonco Int.posting

7x171.54 Monthly
Add to Bola

as_ _
I

0866 mcc0wAn. STERLING

sao MENDBNHALL

90982.48 Monthly
Add to Bola

50249.90 Monthly
Add to BolaiiiiugAs

»

DA E-cos arvcwu, VIn 39414.98 Monthly
Add to Bola

As |

ossa GRDVER FRED & DORI 230756.68 monthly
Add to Bola

ILL TRUST0891 805 ran 69833.41 monthly
Add to Bola

AZ|

0892 joann r CAMP 106488.66 Monthly
Add to Bola

ROGER i HDNI 140319.86 Monthly
Add to Bola

weI

DO0902 BODZL
_

6B747.83 monthly
Add to Bola

As

sos w, D (9950.87 Monthly
Add to Bola

=ji_
. , ,-

,Az

_ . "-2
9__~w;i_a-gil;

0912 cunwznn DO

»
71250.73 Monthly

Add to Bola
CAI

I 70377.85 monthly
Add to Bola

As

44119.49 Monthly
Add to Bola

0929 nmnnzunALL

, As

"*..`::i!-*".L*.
-Sirius-his

ACC012014
BERSCH



.

I
i.

01/08/2013
10:57 A.n.

16

Run Daxox
Tlnoz
Pogo:

CONCORDIA rlnAlcs
01 _ couconnzn rxxnucz
Thrift custom ~er Report

00o 1 ror=zL1znasTa
Ar it: 01/0s/2013
seq s Account Rumbor

.

I
Customer
Nana/Address Balahco

Int.Bnd11ng
Int.poat1ng

T932

couoti Soc. Sec.

I 86322.97 Monthly
Add to Bola

AsWJHHHH-
3881 PRYOR,

As

4946 zononos, cAroL re:

AZ

_' runs4994 POT!

As

"` ¥..
- " -

....'-
s0o2 BRIC RETIR

D

_ I
94775.55 monthly

Issue Check

191791.09 Monthly
Add to Bola

s4sso.Ba Monthly
Add to Bola

120455.49 Monthly
Add tO Bola

UST

As _
__

Total 1 of Accounts 178

End of Report
I

ACC012015
BERSCH



I

wInvestors with Exception Reinvestment Balance "
The investors listed below have a dL0'erence greater than 15K or less than 1. Resolve the deference

by adding or removing COl1[ra¢($ assigned ro :he investors.

Account Balance Value of  Contracts Difference

44%

$84,589.56

$61,414.00

$46,198.74

$81,234 .78

45\

48%

488$427,038.08

l
_

9

l
l

l
l
l

°
- 0
l

9

>
_0
_>

0
I
l

0

D u g / / - / 3 R r . é A I
wwvc-naw.

etc

$92,566.22 $47,216.32 s4s,349.90 51 s

$226,670.75 $99,216.19 $127,454.56

$106,562.96 $39,306.65 $67,256.31 37%

$277,698.63 $111,047.83 $166,650.80 40%

$195,249.99 $110,660.43 43%

$128,662.41 $67,248.41 48%

s99,04s.82 $52,847.08 474

$185,132.40 $103,897.62 44%

$46,283.08 $28,255.60 $18,027.48 51%

$84,044.58 $35,034.26 $49,010.32 428

$111,079.46 $54,040.88 $57,038.58 49%

$300,562.20 $154,851.65 $145,710.55 52%

$27,323.84 $18,121.80 $9,202.04 66%

$131,209.33 $76,030.27 ss5,179.06 58%

$150,134172 $68,012.27 $82,122.45

s176,344.14 $80,366.30 $95,977.84 46%

$45,539.73 $27,783.97 $17,755.76 618

$388,778.09 $262,443.22 $126,334.87 ass

$277,698.63 $173,266.39 $104,432.24 621

$1§5T66Ii§T- ' "§31 i68976% " °'$739T5.28`"` -. "as

$185,132.40 $88,118.12 $97,014.28

$819,715.07 $392,676.99

$106,282.99 $32,686.40 $73,596.59 31%

$91,079.46 $49,285.73 $41,793.73 54%

$68,799.66 $34,577.03 $34,222.63 sos

$108,299.59 s36,848.89 $71,450.70 341

$26,654.80 $16,981.55 $9,673.25 64%

$91,079.46 s43,e91.2s $47,188.20 48%

$27,323.84 $19,350.87 $7,972.97 718

$78,850.87 $55,908.51 $22,942.36 711

991,079.46 $62,794.28 $28,285.18 ass

$45,539.73 $23,594.57 $21,945.16 sis

cc!# Code Investor Name

300 CO A. & L CAPUTO REVOC

0858 AJ ADAMS, JACK

0155 AK AK CHASE

0282 AF ALDRIDGE FAMILY TRUS

5002 B2 ALIYAR, ARCHANA

0854 AN ANDERSON, NANCY LYNN

0875 AW ANDERSON, WILLIAM &

0286 BA BACHMANN, GREGQRY. &

926 BR BARBARA, ANDERSON &

2 0 1  B L BARLOW, JEFF & CHAU.

0900 BE BEAMAN, BERT D.

- 0 8 6 4  B J BENSON, JAMES & CARO

182 BP BILBAO, PAULA

0932 BO BRONSART, GENE & LIN

159  BT BUTTKE, CHARLES (1)

892 CF CAMPBELL FAMILY TRUS

161 CC CANTERBURY, CHARLES

271 CA CAPUTO, ANTHONY J. &

-5153 CI CAPUTO. ANTHONY/LYNN

202. CJ CARLISLE, JULIE A.

0284 CM CARR, MICHAEL & LISA

0162 CP CHARNO, PETER

163 CH CHAUHAN, HITENDRA &

203 CG COLLINS, GARDES o.

0918 CS COLLINS, SUSAN J.

0912 CU CULWELL, DONNA E.

0164 CL CYPHER, CHARLES L. &

0870 DM DEJULIO, MAUREEN

0166 DS DENNISON, STEPHEN K.

0167 DP DENNISON, STEPHEN P.

848 DR DEs.°u~1To, ROSALIA

0855 DG DOM, GALE

)
I ACC012016

BERSCH
Damn 1
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Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have o difference greater than 15K or less :Han I. Resolve the difference

by adding or removing conzraczsassigned lo :he investors.

0
m
_O

Percent

378

48s

54 s

428

34%

51%

eos

47%

498

60\

418

sos

444

58%

67%

71%

46%

40%

40%

ass

491

53%

548

628

44%

47\

44%

ass

ass

42%

714

4 s\

Difference

$24,875.64

$152,531.95

$98,492.69

$64,214.62

$219,244.29

$22,130.33

$52,390.70

$48,846.17

$102,597.16

$72,308.%2

$136,481.32

$194/917.63

$54,524.23

$30,006.25

$36,976.12

$31,355.75

$97,845.69

$81,471.85

$54,699.89

$374,744.12

$46,970.21

$61,123;07

52114290,60

$105,406.67

$214,039.59

$58,211.33

$142,570.85

$51,877.15

$49,161.28

$53,124.51

$15,778.74

$199/526.92

Account Balance Value of Contracls

$39,719.57 $14,843.93

$291,519.05 $138,987.10

$273,436.74 $174,944.05

$111,285.87 $47,071.25

$330,302.72 $111,058.43

$45,539.73 $23,409.40

$130,980.49 $78,589.79

$92,566.24 $43,720.07

$200,374.80 $97,777.64

$182,158.91 $109,850.29

$232,368.30 $95,886.98

$388,924.39 $194,006.76

$98,131.60 $43/607.37

$71,970.27 $41,964.02

$111,079.46 $74,103.34

$106,747.57 $75,391.82

$182,158.91 $84,313.22

$136,619.10 $55,147.33

$91,079.46 $36,379.57

$579,526.36 $204,782.24

$92,566.18 $45,595.97

$129,007.62 $67,884.55

$461,310.50 5250,019.90

$274,822.02 $169,415.35

$382,215.51 $168,175.92

$109,295.35 $51,084.02

$255,482.75 $112,911.90

$153,013.48 $101,136.33

$138,849.32 $89,688.04

$91,079.46 $37,954:95

$55,092.45 $39,313.71

$364,577.39 $165,050.47

ct # Code Investor Name

165 DJ DUBY, JULIE A.

14946 BK EDMONDS, CAROL TEE

1 0 2 6 0  E F EDMONDS, ROBERT F. (

285 EG ENGLERT, GERALD R.

0169 ER ER FINANCIAL

168 EC ERBE, CHARLES A. & H

. 0 2 0 4  E 2 ERF (2)

- 0 2 8 0  F G FARMER, GREGORY w. &

- 0 2 0 5  F B FERRIS SPENCE, BONNI

1 0 1 7 0  F S FERRIS-SPENCE, BONNI

- 0 8 9 7  F R FOSSEEN, ROGER & MON

! 0 8 5 2  F W FOSSEEN, WILLIAM ROG

' 9 8 4  B C FOTI, FRANK

263 FF FOTI, FRANK J.

Z 9 8 3  P E FOTI, PETER & DEBRA

- 0 2 8 7  F V FOTI, YVONNE

- 0 1 5 7  F r FOUTZ TRUST

, o m  G L GALST, LESTER & BLAC

- 0 1 7 3  G B GARDNER, BRADLEY

- 1 1 7 4  G O GARST, ROBERT 8L BEVE

- 5 2 9 9  G 1 GAYLE,JAMES& HARRIET

- 0 2 0 6  G J Gll.JE, JOHN (1) INC.

- 0 2 0 7  G O GILJE, JOHN (2) INC.

' 1 7 5  G T GLEASON TRUST

- 7 8 8 8 GV GROVER, FRED & DORI

-0208 GM GUEST, JACK & MARJOR

- 1 8 9 9  H A HAIAR, JUDITH

- 0 2 0 9  H C HARRIS, CLARENCE & M

0273 HP HATCH, PHILIP

l o w s  H J HATFIELD, JACK & MAR

- 0 9 0 8  H E HERMAN, DONALD & ANI

- 0 2 1 0  H O HODEL DONALD T & K
ACC012017
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Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have a difference greater than 15K or less than 1. Resolve the deference

by adding or removing contracts assigned to the investors.

I

8:1

8

0

t

-0

0

Percent

67%

618

52%

43%

sos

35%

59%

41%

53%

498

32\

65%

44 s

70%

50%

47%

49%

57%

ass

67%

53%

608

39%

37%

47%

463

47%

46%

66%

54%

438

39%

Difference

$30,706.93

$54,708.47

$135,968.47

$157,031.59

$196,552.38

$118,308.34

$40,332.86

$109,774.06

$127,635.53

$415,800.61

$9,863.96

$49,886.91

$25,405.85

$13,836.87

$92,442.88

$53,509.41

$34,565.01

$39,273.18

$20,503.10

$15,054.70

$86,418.11

$10,755.02

$112,310.29

$43,431.28

$24,055.86

$169/074.30

$151,992.09

$63,592.72

$31,121.73

$32,115.49

$86,176.22

$141,516.13

Account Balance

$92/566.24

$138,849.32

$285,079.68

$277,698.63

$415,778.29

$182,158.91

$97,194.53

$18s,l3240

$273,238.36

$819,228.41

$14,529.12

$144,058.37

s4s,539.73

$46,293.08

$185,132.40

$101,298.14

$68,309.59

$91,079.46

$65,370.15

$45,539.73

$182,363.57

$26,654.80

$183,029.59

$69,424.66

$45,539.73

$312,630.99

$286,900.28

$118,403.29

$9 l I 079 . 4 6

$69,978.77

$151,509.35

$232,673.29

Value of Contracts

$61,859.31

$84,140.85

$149,111.21

$120,667.04

$219,225.91

$63,850.57

$56,861.67

$75,358.34

$145,602.83

$403,427.80

$4/665.16

$94,171.46

$20,133.88

$32,446.21

$92,689.52

$47,788.73

$33,744.58

ss1,806.28

$44,867.05

$36,485.03

$95,945.46

$15,899.78

$70,719.30

$25,993.38

$21,483.87

$143,556.69

$134,908.19

$54,810.57

$59,957.73

$37,863.28

$65,333.13

$91,157.16

ct # Code Investor Name

-6 2  P T PATRICIA J. WEISS TO

4879 RE PATR1COLA, THERESA &

185 PR PELLERITOPRYOR, JOA

274 PB PETERS, BRYANN N. &

215  BB PHILLIPS, LANDON B.

0216 PW PIERCE, WTLLIAM A. &

0922 PI PIKE, WILLIAM W & J

0275 RR PILES,RAY & FUHRMAN,

0186 PC POOLE, CARLA & CHARL

0187 PM PRYOR, MARK

0231 PI PRYOR, MARK (1)

3881 PY PRYOR, MARK IQ

. 0 2 1 7  P P PUTNAM, JOHN & MARIC

917 PJ PUTNAM, JOHN p & MA

1288 RP REYNOLDS, PEGGY

188 RC RIDGWAY CHARITABLE T

0264 RD RIDGWAY, DAVID OR MA

851 RI RIDGWAY, DAVID-ORMA

0886 RG RIDGWAY,DAVID OR MAR

0879 RK ROBERTS, KEITH LANGE

0857 SR ROBINSON, SHERRY

198  RL ROSEN, LORNA

0199 RO ROSEN, NORM & LORNA

0905 RT ROTH, DAVID p.

189 RN RUDOFSKI, NEIL & JOY

0859 RF RYEN FAMILY TRUST(1)

0890 RH RYEN FAMILY TRUST(2)

0896 RY RYEN FAMILY TRUST(3)

865 SA SANTY, JOHN

861 SC SCHULTZ (1)

862 MS SCHULTZ(2)

0219 ST SCHURINGA TRUST

I
l
-
l

0

l
I

11110

ACC012018
- -  . . .



Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below ha ve a difference greater than 15K or less :Han 1. Resolve the difference

by adding or removing conlracfs assigned to :he investors.

I

0

l

1r

z

SUN, LlLLIAN L.

I Ti-IOMSEN, JANET E.

48

Difference

$459,480.67

$255,899.50

$40,160.22

$198,967.99

$43,253.00

s46 I 496 .03

$18,940.33

$78,150.85

$52,244.09

$40,282.71

$42,960.71

$221,492.02

$104,075.66

$26,075.60

$41,284.43

$48,405.12

$46,021.54

$178,220.21

$90,829.41

$1,217,396.89

sa9,679.7a

$119,169.27

$11,249.98

$40,240.46

Percent

sos

45%

66%

518

34%

55%

50%

32%

44%

62%

33%

40%

43%

see

ass

488

46%

50%.

50%

sos

558

ass

75%

41%

$13,343,120.80

Account Balance V

$911,188.75

$462,831.03

$116,877.25

$409,857.54

$65,562.83

$102,589.26

$37,726.20

$115,643.42

$93,352.40

s10s,82s.30

$63,755.62

$370,264.87

$182,158.91

$62/266.35

$91,079.46

$92,566.24

$85,040.39

$355,403.01

$1B2,1SB.91

$1.967,316.17

$200,374.80

$182,158.91

$45,536.12

$68,309.59

$25,918,303.39

aloe of Contracts

$451,708.08

$206,931.53

$76,717.03

$210,889.55

$22,309.83

$56,093.23

$18,785.87

$37,492.57

$41,108.31

ss5,s42.s9

$20,794.91

$148,772.85

$78,083.25

$36,190.75

$49,795.03

$44,161.12

$39,018.85

$177,182.80

$91,329.50

$749,919.28

$110,695.02

$62,989.64

$34,286.14

$28,069.13

$12,S75,182.59

ct # Code Investor Name

18 9 SCHUMNGAJACK

07 BG SHUFFLEBOTHAM, WILL

90 SG 9CURANZO,GEORGE&

56 SD SINGLETON DECEDENTT

. 0 2 6 9  S P SINGLETON, PAUL

- 0 2 7 0  s v SINGLETON, VERNE& AN

- 0 8 4 6  s w SINGLETON, WALTER T.

- 0 8 9 1  S F STEPHENS FAMILY TRUS

* B B  A A STEPHENS,RlCK&BEV

1883 SL

1 0 1 9 2  T B TALBOTT, BARBARAA.

- 0 9 2 8  T L TARRANT, LINDA

- 0 8 4 7  J T THEJOSEPH TRUST

0193 TM THOMPSON, MAEL. (TR

1!!!» TU
80 GF WAGNER, WILMONT&EL

1294 DW WANZEK,  DAVID J.  CPA

-0222 WD WANZEK,  DOROTHY

-0194 WG WANZ EK,  GARY v.

- 0889 w e WAN Z E K ,  VI N C E N T& D O

-0195 WR WEAVER, RICHARD OR J

- 183 WN  WI LLI AM,  N E ATH E R Y

- 0 1 9 7  W 2 WILSON, CHARLES R.

10196 we WILSON,CI - IARLESR.

152

ACC012019
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Concordia Finance Company, LTD
Exhibit A

. Portfolio Code
NF

Account #

20184
Investor
NEVARIL. FRANK a JOY

customer Meqasys #

010-004510

010-004519

010-004642 Status

A A

A A

A  A

DAVENPORT, ROCHELLE L.

vAs0uEz,  Jose: A

GARZON, PAUSTO

Bsti
248336441

618151135

042063850

Balance(s)

$11,471.68

$27,190.10

$22,177.69

NF

$

$60,839.47
$30,239.99

3

91,079.46

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:
Amount of Contracts:

Total investment:

ACC012020
BERSCH



Concordia Finance Company, LTD
Exhibit A

•• Account #

20213
Investor
NEVARIL,FRANK & JOY

Portfolio Code

NV

Balance(s) §§a!§
A A
A A

A A

Mea S#

010-003394

010-004461

010-004764

$18,732.90

$24,140.52

$22,602.37

Customer(si

GUTIERREZ, JOSE J.

MARTINEZ, JUAN CANO

JAKOVLJEVIC, sAgA

Ref #

6389

554971229

319063568

NV

s

$65,475.79
$48,373.53

3
113,849.32

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total Investment:

I

i

ACC012021
BERSCH



Concordia Finance Company, LTD
Exhibit A

Account #

- 4 a79
Portfolio Code

RE

Investor

PATRICOLA, THERESA 6s
Mea s#Customer(s}

AUSTIN JR. , PRINCE

ROJAS, SAMUEL

SINGH, MOHAN

GANG, HO NAM

010-003517

010-004355

010-004608

010-004713

Mi!
6512

590353496

610864282

626783306

Status

A A

A A

A A

A A

Balancefsl

$9,758.19

$18,843.89

$19,431.73

$36,107.04

RE

1

9

l
$

$84,140.85
$54,708.47

4
138,849.32

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total Investment:
l
9
1

ACC012022
BERSCH



LTDConcordia Finance Company,
Exhibit A

Account #192 Portfolio Code
TB

Investor

TALBOTT, BARBARA A.' _
Balance(s}Ref # Status

A A

Customer(s)

BABES I REBECCA

Meas #
010-004683 $20,794.91353507793

TB

$

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total Investment:

$20,794.91
$42,960.71

1
63,755.62

ACC012023
BERSCH



The invesr0rs lL9red below have a dijfercnce grealcr :Han l5K or less than I.Resolve the dujercnc
by adding Or removing conf/acl.v assigned lo :he investors.

• | Q lInvestors with Exception Reinvestment Balance Ae'&°°""" `1
Dqxms S

u§§/<A? nuléié

$98,908.75

$17,952.21

$383,799.92 $426,915.15

$16,452.82 $9/826.98

$17,613.25 $9,410.59

$21,695.48 $23,344.25

\

I

35%

51%

45%

60%

47%

63%

65%

48%

33%

60%

40%

403

as

40%

468

66%

41%

see

52%

53%

47%

45%

32%

46s

55%

41%

595

38%

49%

38%

548

488

AccountBalance Value of Contracts Ditferenc

$105,392.96 $36,622.32 $68,770.64

$405,357.54 $207,083.32 $198,274.22

$180,158.91 $81,250.16

$45,039.73 $27,087.52

$810,715.07

$26,279.80

$27,023.84

$45,039.73

$326/676.// 06,742.22 $219,933.97

$180/15b. *696.s3 $72,462.38

$135,119.18 *.16 $80,702.02

$90,079.46 $53,699.89

$573,163.49 $374,128.88

$90,079.46 v- 40 $53,637.06

$54,047.68 $24,800.27 $29,247.41

$45,039.73 $29,589.10 $15,450.63

$180,158.91 $73,198.53 $106,960.38

$90,079.46 $59,875.19 $30,204.27

$281,949.67 $146,243.81 $135,705.86

$270,238.36 $142,897.60 $127,340.76

$100,185.94 $46,603.74 $53,582.20

$45,039.73 $20,237.16 $24,802.57

$63,055.62 $20,175.55 $42,880.07

$180,158.91 $82,541.52 $97,617.39

$198,174.80 $108,442.91 $89,731.89

$67,559.59 $277683.32 $39,876.27

$26,279.80 $15,478.54 $10,801.26

$180,454.59 $69,280.81 $111,173.78

$135,119.18 5661344.39 $68,774.79

$134,116.08 $51,306.86 $82,809.22

$90,079.46 $48,782.14 $41,297.32

$198,174.80 $96,062.12 $102,112.68

Acct# Code

0155 AK

156 SD

0157 FT

0161 CC

162 CP

0164 CL

166 DS

168 EC

169 ER

170 FS

1172 GL

1173 GB

)174 GO

176 HJ

1178 HR

0181 LB

183 WN

0184 NF

(1185 PR

0186 PC

0188 RC

0189 RN

0192 TB

0194 we

0195 WR

0196 we

0198 RL

0199 RO

200 BN

0202 CJ

0203 CG

0205 FB

Investor Name

AK CHASE

SINGLETON DECEDENT T

FOUTZ. TRUST

CANTERBURY, CHARLES

CHARNO, PETER

CYPHER, CHARLES L. &

DENNISON, STEPHEN K.

ERBE, CHARLES A. & H

ER FINANCIAL

FERRIS-SPENCE, BONNI

GA.LST, LESTER & BLAC

GARDNER, BRADLEY

GARST, ROBERT & BEVE

HATFIELD, JACK & MAR

HOLMES, ROBERT T. &

LICHTENBERG, BRUCE

WILLIAM, NEATHERY

NEVARIL, FRANK & JOY

PELLERITO-PRYOR, JOA

POOLE, CARLA & CHARL

RIDGWAY CHARITABLE T

RUDOFSKI, NEIL & JOY

TALBOTT, BARBARA A.

WANZEK, GARY v. .

WEAVER RICHARD OR J

WiLSON,CHARLES R.

ROSEN, LORNA

ROSEN, NORM & LORNA

MBACHMANN NEATHERY

CARLISLE, JULIE A.

COLLINS, GARDES o.

FERRIS SPENCE, BONNI

-

ACC012024
BERSCH. . n v s _ - . .



Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have a deference greater than 15K or less than 1. Resolve :he deference

by adding or removing comracrs assigned to :he Fm/csrors.

Account Balance

$127,846.22

$456,245.58

$82,260.84

$108,095.35

$151,333.48

$360,574.54

$225,198.63

$112,599.32

$90,079.46

$411,213.28

$180,158.91

$45,039.73

$901,184.42

$230,118.67

$90,079.46

$351,500.89

$89,158.92

$91,732.91

$91,732.91

$67,559.59

$64,972.60

$101,665.69

$385,278.09

$137,599.32

$275,198.63

$183,465.73

$137,599.32

$55,039.73

$91,732.91

$275,198.63

$183,465.73

$183,465.73

$ 1 8 3 465 73

Difference Percent

$60,458.26 sos

$209/552.63 548

$58,864.83 46%

$52,246.24 65%

$200,118.21 458

63%

$47,337.55 58%

$36,286.75 60%

$194,763.48 53%

$117,961.58 35%

$24,905.85 45%

$450,857.22 50s

$140,860.40 39%

541,118.91 54%

$206,499.53 41%

$45,439.18 49%

$56 ,818 .11 38%

$29,989.49 67%

$s6,83s.s0 164

$42,662.77 34%

$47,208.18 54%

$126,910.15 67%

$49,086.09 64%

s1$5 § T T 8 " ' 1 ' ( f " `

$109,340.80 408

$59,919.13 565

$26,402.74 52%

$49,258.87 468

$169,213.50 39%

$98,613.91 46%

$103,944.35 438

$95,786.53 4 es

Value of Contracts

$67,387.96

$246,692.95

$49,230.52

$99, 087 24

$160,456.33

$142,937.79

$65,261.77

$53,792.71

$216,449.80

$62,197.33

$20,133.88

$450,327.20

$89,258.27

$48,960.55

$145,001.36

$43,719.74

$34 , 914 . 80

$61,743.42

$10,724.09

$22,309.83

ss4,4s7.s1

$258,467.94

$88, 513. 23

$120,063.45

$74,124.93

$77,680.19

$28,636.99

$42,474.04

$105,985.13

$84,851.82

$79/521.38

$87,679.20

Acct# Code Investor Name

206 GJ GIUE, JOHN (l) INC.

207 GO bluE. JOHN <2) INC.

0208 GM GUEST, JACK & MARJOR

0209 HC HARRIS, CLARENCE & M

0210 HO HODEL, DONALD T & K

0212 NW NEATHERY, WILLIAM &

0213 NV NEVARIL,FRANK & JOY

0214 OP O'CONNOR, PATRICK &

215 BB PHILLIPS LANDON B.

0216 PW PIERCE, WILLIAM A. &

217 PP PUTNAM, JOHN & MARIC

218 SJ SCHURINGA, JACK

219 ST SCHURINGA TRUST

220 TJ THOMS18N,1ANET E.

222 W D WANZEK, DOROTHY

256 NS NEATHERY, SHEILA K.

259 HG HOFFORT, GERALD J. &

262 PT PATRICIA J. WEISS TO

264 RD RIDGWAY, DAVID OR MA

269 SP SINGLETON, PAUL

2 7 0  s v SINGLETON, VERNE& AN

271 CA CAPUTO, ANTHONY J. &

273 HP HATCH, PHILIP

274 PB PETERS, BRYANN n. &

275 RR PILES,RAY & FUHRMAN.

1276 HH HOSPICE OF HAVASU, I

1278 MM MELVIN L. MRGAN TRUS

280 FG FARMER, GREGORY W. &

282 AF ALDRIDGE FAMILY TRUS

284 CM CARR, MICHAEL & LISA

286 BA BACHMANN, GREGORY &

288 RP REYNOLDS,PEGGY

ACC012025
2PageocoefuInvertors with Exeemion Rainvnlmnn Rn/rmr#Thursday, December 3



Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have a deference greater /Han 15K or less :Han I. Resolve the difference

by adding or removing confracls assigned ro :he inve.wor.v.

aloe of Contracts

ss1,474.93

$76,508.20

$62,115.15

$51,275.32

$22,741.11

595,648.23

$153,620.28

$57,161.69

$42,787.79

$45,013.75

$29,236.60

$29,488.33

$63,919.88

$717,888.88

$131,995.39

$53,424135

$110,047.68

$52 818.60

$60,567.12

Percent

57%

42%

89%

578

50\

53%

52%

63%

488

46%

65%

60%

61%

37%

47%

468

43%

48%

44%

47%

38%

71%

70%

66%

29%

62%

36%

70%

49%

58%

39%

59%

Difference

$39,251.42

$103v 650.71

$27,964.31

$38,804.14

$22,298.62

$84,713.09

$143,641.92

$32,917.77

$47,291.67

$53, 140 40

$15,803.13

$19/493.56

$401635.80

$1,227,827.29

$151,754.89

$63,678.94

$143,135.07

5571260.86

$77,032.20

$48,476.89

s42.806.28

$6,576.14

$16,545.70

$15,739.76

$130,314.59

s34,s9a.06

$87,870.27

$13,766.52

$35,231.22

$40,353.30

$56,272.96

$18,793.76

$43,256.02

$25,993.38

$16,357.11

$38,050.78

$30,126.65

$53,151.14

$57,138.85

s49,729.05

$32.099.89

$33,568.44

$55,966.23

$35,459.95

$27,072.65

Account Balance V

$90,726.35

$180,158.91

$90,079.46

$90,079.46

$45,039.73

$180,361.32

$297,262.20

$90I 079.46

$90,079.46

$98,154.15

$45,039.73

$48,981.89

$104,555.68

$1,945,716.17

$283,750.28

$117,103.29

$253,182.75

$110,079.46

$137,599.32

$91,732.91

$68,799.66

$22,933.25

$54,596.48

$45,866.41

$183,465.73

$91,732.91

$137,599.32

$45,866.41

$68,799.66

$96,319.53

591,732.91

$45,866.41

Acct # Code

0845 LS

0847 JT

0848 DR

085] Rl

0855 DG

0857 SR

0864 BJ

0865 SA

0870 DM

0875 AW

0879 RK

0881 NO

0883 SL

0889 WV

0890 RH

0896 RY

0899 HA

0900 BE

0901 NE

0904 LR

0905 RT

0907 MA

0908 H E

0910 ha]

0914 IJ

0915 L A

0916 LM

0917 PJ

0918 CS

0922 Pl

0923 LW

0926 BR

Investor Name

LEMAY, SUELLEN

THE JOSEPH TRUST

DESANTO, ROSALIA

RIDGWAY, DAVID~ORMA

DOM, GALE

ROBINSON, SHERRY

BENSON, JAMES & CARO

SANTY, JOHN

.D5/UUQ MAUREEN

ANDERSON, WILLIAM &

ROBERTS, KEITH L4».NGE

NOLDEN, FREDERIC & J

SUN, LILLIAN L.

WANZEK, VINCENT & DO

RYEN FAMILY TRUST(2)

RYEN FAMILY TRUST(3)

HAIAR, JUDITH

BEAMAN, BERT D.

NEWBERRY, SUANDRA Ml

LESTER, GALST OR BLA

ROTH, DAVID p.

MARRIOTT, CARMEN

HERMAN, DONALD & AN!

MARRIOTT, JILMA

LORSCHEIDER, JOHN &

LAWTON, JACK s. & LA

LEWIS, MARY ANN

PUTNAM, JOHN p. & MA

COLLINS, SUSAN J.

PIKE, WILLIAM w. & J

LUHR, WESLEY

BARBARA, ANDERSON &
1ACC012028
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investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have u difference greater :ha/1 15K or less than I. Resolve loc difference

by adding or removing con/racls assigned to :he investors.

Investor Name

TARRANT, LINDA

MCINTOSH, NANCY J

PATRICOLA, THERESA at

WAGNER, WILMONT & EL

FOTI, PETER & DEBRA

SHUFFLEBOTHAM, WILL

STEPHENS, RICK & BEV

CAPUTO. ANTHONY/LYNN

GAYLE,JAMES& HARRIET

A.& L. CAPUTO REVOC

i.

MCINTOSH, BRUCE

BILBAO, PAULA

Bu'rr1<E, CHARLES (1)

CHAUHAN, HITENDRA &

ruBy, June A.

DENNISON, STEPHEN P.

GLEASON TRUST

MC CLARAN, JILL

PRYOR, MARK

SICURANZO, GEORGE &

THOMPSON, MAE L. (TR

WILSON, CHARLES R

BARLOW, JEFF & CHAU,

ERF (2)

PRYOR, MARK (1)

EDMONDS, ROBERT F. (

FOTI; FRANK J.

:
I

:

I
.
I

Acct# Code

0928 TL

4709 M2

4879 RE

4880 GF

4983 PE

5007 BG

5133 AA

5153 CI

5299 G1

5300 CO

5333 MI

9182 B P

0159 BT

0163 CH

0165 DJ

0167 DP

0175 GT

0182 ML

0187 PM

0190 SG

(1193 TM

0197 WE

0201 BL

0204 ET

0231 PI

260 EF

0263 FF

0272 NJ

0285 EG

0287 FV

0294 DW

0846 svc

Percent

40%

56%

59%

47%

67%

44%

44%

61%

49%

51%

35%

65%

44%

30%

36%

704

60%

Asa

498

67%

59%

76%

418

60\

26%

63%

see

64%

40s

71\

46\

49%

Account Balance

$366,931.54

$81,690.69

$137,599.32

$91,732.91

$110,079.46

$458,664.36

$92,511.99

$275,198.63

$91,73284

$91,732.89

$81,690.73

$27,023.84

$148,486.33

$105,116.06

$39,283.47

$77,985.13

$271,804.63

$17,707.22

$810,233.75

$115,594.00

$61,582.70

$45,036.16

$83,121.82

$129,542.40

$14,369.60

$270,975.11

$71,322.35

$94,864.42

$110,284.01

$105,786.57

$84,106.69

$37I311.99

Difference

$221, 087 65

$36,153.43

$56,417.44

$48,659.69

$35,976.12

$256,094.55

$52,157.14

$106,511.37

$46,818.24

$4s,283.40

$53,224.09

$9,539.48

5821782.54

$73,813.57

$25,112.13

$23,541.22

s10e,0e4.ss

$10,879.37

$413,500.80

$38,637.43

$2s,s29;75

$10,750.02

$49,225.87

$51,926.01

$10,574.66

$100,286.69

$31,082.13

s34,078.96

$66,313.83

$30,783.81

$45,511.77

$19,204.94

NORTON, JOHN T.

ENGLERT, GERALD R.

FOTI, YVONNE

WANZEK, DAVID J. CPA

SINGLETON WALTER T.

Value of Contracts

$145,843.89

$45,537.26

$81,181.88

$43,073.22

$74,103.34

$202,569.81

s40,3s4.as

$168,687.26

$44,914.60

$46,449.49

$28,466.64

$17,484.36

$65,703.79

$31,302.49

$14,171.34

$54,443.91

$163,740.08

$6/827.85

$396,732.95

$76,956.57

$36,052.95

$34,286.14

$33,895.95

$77,616.39

$3,794.94

$170,688.42

$40,240.22

$60,785.46

$43,970.18

$75,002.76

$38,594.92

$18,107.05

I

I
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Investors with Exception Reinvestment Balance
The investors listed below have u chfercnce grease/ :Han 1516or less :hum I. Rexulve the difference

by adding al removing con//ac/s assigned lo :he invexlors.

!
I

Account Balance Value of  Contrac ts

$384,654.22 $189,421.93

$110,521.94 $59,999.38

$224,182.04 $93,328.49

$309,198.48 $140,856.98

$69,210.44 $36,345.12

$149,845.86 $62,364.05

$116,565.32 $44,658.57

$149,011.83 $64,177.70

$82,299.74 $45,203.57

$64,652.42 $43,420.39

$378,019.00 $165,837.69

$114,373.72 $36,942.82

$174,407.98 $78,562.71

$229,817.03 $93,782.76

$103,554.47 $49,641.61

$75,241.11 $39,579.32

$107,324.62 $36,499.20

$106,010.33 $41,458.34

$66,457.13 $35,185.16

$130,028.11 $50,547.79

$142,761.48 $93,462.21

$288,894.63 $136,236.97

$97,248.16 $42,575.90

$193,492.24 $83,267.74

$25,632,013.26 $12,205.54

Acct # Code Investor Name

0852 FW FOSSEEN, WILLIAM ROG

0854 AN ANDERSON, NANCY LYNN

088 AJ ADAMSJACK

0859 RF RYEN FAMILY TRUST(1)

0861 SC SCHULTZ (1)

0862 MS SCHULTZ (2)

0863 ml NICHOLS, SAMUEL & LE

0866 MO MCCOWAN, STERLING L.

0880 MT MENDENHALL TERRY &

0886 RG RlDGWAY,DAVID OR MAR

0888 GV GROVER, FRED & DORI

0891 SF STEPHENS FAMILY TRUS

0892 CF CAMPBELL FAMILY TRUS

0897 FR FOSSEEN, ROGER & MON

0902 HD HODEL, DONALD T. & K

903 MD MARTIN, DARRELL & KA

912 CU CULWELL, DONNA E.

919 MR MORGAN, MELVIN L. (T

929 ME MENDENHALL, TERRY L.

932 BO BRONSART, GENE & LIN

881 PY PRYOR, MARK K.

946 BK EDMONDS, CAROLTEE

984 BC FOTI, FRANK

002 BE A.LlYAR, ARCHANA

152

DiHbrence Percent

$195,232.29 49%

$s0.522.s6 548

s130,es3.ss 42%

$168,341.50 46%

$32,865.32 538

$87,481.81 42%

$71,906.75 38%

$84,834.13 438

$37,096.17 55%

$21,232.03 67%

$212,181.31 44%

$77,430.90 32%

s9s.a4s.27 45%

$136,034.27 41%

$53,912.86 48%

$35,661.79 53%

$70.82s.42 34%

$64,551.99 39%

$31,271.97 sos

$79,480.32 39%

$49.299.27 ass

$152,657.66 479

$s4,672;26 44%

$110,224.50 438

4.97 s13,426,468.29

ACC012028
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Concordia Finance Company, LTD
Exhibit A

i

Portfolio Code

NF

Account #

0184

Investor
NEVARIL, FRANK a JOY

Balan sMeqasys #

010-004510

010-004519

010-004642 $11,471.68

$26,705.04

$21,698.47

§L4!!§
A A

A A

A A

Customer(s)

DAVENPORT, ROCHBLLE L

VASOUEZ, JOSE A

GARZON, FAUSTO

Ref #

248336441

618151135

042063850

NF
:

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount In Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total Investment: s

$59,875.19
$30,204.27

3
90,c79.46

Acc012029
BERSCH



LTDConcordia Finance Company,
Exhibit A

Portfolio CodeAccount at

NV0213
Investor
NEVARIL,FRANK & JOY-

Balance¢(sI
$18,732.90

$24,140.52

$22,388.35

Customer(s}

GUTIERREZ, JOSE J.

MARTINEZ, JUAN CANO

JAKOVLJBVIC, SASA

Meqasys#
010-003394

010-004461

010-004764

8 4 ;
A A
A A
A A

Ref#

6389

554971229

319063568

NV

$65,261.77
$47,337.55

3
112,599.32

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total InVestment: s

I

I

I

I
I
I

!

I
I

I

ACC012030
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LTDConcordia Finance Company,
Exhibit A

Portfolio Code

RE
Account #

4879
Investor
PATRICOLA, THERESA a

Balance{s]Me s#

$8,912.99

$17,344.51

$18,817.34

$36,107.04

Status

A A

A A

A A

A A

010-003517

010-004355

010-004608

010-004713

Customer(s)

AUSTIN JR., PRINCE

ROJAS, SAMUEL

SINGH, MOHAN

GANG, HO NAM

Ref#

6512

590353496

610864282

626783306

RE

$81,181.88
$56,417.44

! 4

137 , 599 . 32s

Portfolio Code:
Total Value of Contracts:

Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount of Contracts:

Total Investment:

ACC012031
BERSCH



Concordia Finance Company, LTD
Exhibit A

Account # Portfolio Code

TB
Investor
TALBOTT, BARBARA A.

Balancelsl Status

A A$20,175.55

Meqasys #

010-004683

Customer(§l

BABBS I REBECCA

Ref #

353507793

TB

$

$20,175.55
$42,880.07

1
63,055.62

Portfolio Code:

Total Value of Contracts:
Amount in Reinvestment Account:

Amount at Contracts:

Total Investment:

ACC012032
BERSCH
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I

TO:

Chniatopher Crowder

CA- =
Dear Deponent,

r
9

8
I

I

l

1

The transcript of your deposition S/1/13 reported in the

age-captiOned cause has been prepared and is included in this
package for your inspection and signature for a period of 30 days

fr9w the date of this letter. Return the transcript in the included

envelope .as.we1l as any relevant documents noted below.

Please.read the transcript making any changes and/or

corrections necessary. In making any changes and/or corrections,

please use the following guide:

. 1. List each change and/or correction on the correction sheet

Zprovided at the end of the statement under oath. Signature is required,

t he bottom of the correction page

2. Forward the signed deponent signature page, correction sheet;

and copies of the pages on which changes and/or corrections have been

Mads and a copy of this letter to: 1

California Reporting, LLC

. CA
e

»
..¢

. I
1

S Zr

V

Upon receipt of the items requested in this letter, I will

forward copies of the same to all Counsel. .

. sincerely,

Marika Edger

ACC012033
BERSCH
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Office of the
C O R P O R A T I O N  C O M M I S S I O N

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that the attached copy of the following document:

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

consisting of 2 pages, is a true and complete copy of the original of said document on tile with
this office for:

I

ER F INANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC
ACC file number: L-1005283-8

EXHIBIT

l 51.44.
,1AD 'vi

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission on this date:
December 18, 2012.

av
|
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,411 i sI

\
I I

,4*"QI
I *

, I8
Fx cutie Director

8° aSr ¢
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v §
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8`~1912*8
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Office of the
C O R P O R A T I O N  C O M M I S S I O N

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that the attached copy of the following document:

PUBLICATION OF ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

consisting of 1 pages, is a true and complete copy of the original of said document on file with
this office for:

ER F INANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC
ACC file number: L-1005283-8I

EXHIBIT

1 -IL?

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission on this date:
December 18, 2012.
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Office of the

CORPORATION COMMISSION

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that the attached copy of the following document:

ARTICLES OF TERMINATION

consisting of 1 pages, is a true and complete copy of the original of said document on file with
this office for:

ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC
ACC file number: L-1005283-8

I "iii"
IAAA

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission on this date:
December 18, 2012.
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04050148AZ CORPOHAUON COMMISSION

FILED

OCT 3 1 2012

L' 1oo'5Z83"ZHLEN0

oonorwamuovemxsune;nsssaveofonaccuseomv.

ARTICLES OF TERMINATION
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Read the InstructionsLQZJJ

records:1. ENTITY NAME - give the exact name of the LLC as currently shown In A.C.C.

ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC .

2. A.c.c. HL: human: L-1o0s2aa-a
l9410UleA.C.C.fllenumiaeronthallll0¢l¢omerdllladdoouvuntsORwow-bdux:gQ1g¢ , gg

3. STATEMENT CONCERNING PROPERTIES AND ASS£TS - by the signature appearing below, the
limited liability company named in number 1 above afllrms or certifies under penalty of perjury that
all of ms lalown properties and assets have been applied and distributed pursuant to chapter 4, flOe
29 of the Mzona Reused Statutes.

SIGNATURE: By chen<lng the box marked 'I accept" below, I adcnowledge under penalty of
Pedvfv that this document together with any attadlments Is submitted In
compliance with Arizona law.

l

I ACCEPTH
.¢ .-

~. l oe; . 4444 M ) 2.0

$21

I tL r Is Is a :nom mama a am sig
individually as a dumber or! am signing for an entity
mamba mmodz

REQUIR - duedc only one and nu an the aorrasnondlng blank if 819n81w br an entity:

0 b c  w l w e w - m w i o am n ng E ]
lr advldually as a manuguror lamslgnlngforan c ndty
w m a #  n l l m t l :

I
I

4 I | 4Mai :ling : $ 3 . reg rnroeesslng)
Expedited plueesdng lad s3s.oorofumg fn.
Allmesan nonrefundable-seelnstrvcdons.

one on -  orporats ling: season
1300 w. Washington St., Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Fax: 602-S42-4100
nunauannunuwnxcclumnnnaauwyunnuaanunamlalclunnviwbvnuulu. vousneuusul¢n0m¢\~ulwuvulfarnauauausuuznlavolhh
uaaulo~a4ud¢nusenwal»nm» .
ua1¢1a»»~unauu~¢u~u=na¢>uvonuencaauuuuuuunpuuuennnwanauauauvnrpuuuuqawan.
uyw»»q=~¢muur¢u4u¢u»nn~¢¢~,¢o*nuau-$42-mswxwluunnunadvnooa¢ssm.
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AMlU:26L2/i8/2012 state or Arizona Public Access system

History Maintenance
?ile Number: L-1005283-8 ARTICLES OF TERMINATION 10/31/2012
Corp. Name: ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC
.--------_»--¢---¢¢¢-----------_-------------_------------------------_-_----.

Other File: NOForeign AddressDomestic Address
4085 VEGA DR

LAKE HAVASU CITY AZ 86404-
----__--_-----..------_-------¢-~----_--.--___---¢-¢¢¢¢~-----_---._--------_---

Agent : DAVID WARZEK
Status: APPOINTED 10/09/2001
Agent Address
4085 VEGA DR

LAKE HAVASU CITY AZ 86404-

Domicile: ARIZONA
County: MOHAVE

Corporation Type: DOMESTIC L.L.C.
Life Period:

Incorporation Date: 10/09/2001
Approval Date: 11/06/2001

Fiscal:
Year Filed:

Rpt Received:

Location Received
History Microfilm

Description

1-1490-022-049 10/09/2001 ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
2-0296-024-050 01/04/2002 PUBLICATION OF ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

qt CORPORATIONS RECORD FOUND FOR THIS FILE NUMBER. (A010)
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File Number: L-1005283-8
12/3]/2025

LATEST DATE TO DISSOLVE I

Corp. Name: ER FINANCIAL &AnwsoRy SERVICES LLC

Domestic Address

4085 VEGA DR

LAKE I-IAVASUCITY, AZ 86404
I
I I

Statutory Agent Information

Agent Name: DAVID WARZEK

Agent Mailing/Physical Address:

4085 VEGA DR

LAKEMVASU clTy, Az 86404

.
A . " . Agent Status: APPOINTED 10/09/200 l

Agent Last Updated: 11/19/200 l

I
I
I
I
Il
I
I

Additional Corporate Information

10/09/2001

Corporation Type.: DOINESTIC L.L.C.

Incorporation Date:

Domicile: ARIZONA

Approval Date: l 1/06/2001

LATEST DATE TO DISSOLVE

Business Type:

Corporate Life Period:

ICounty: MOHAVE
Ioriginal Publish Date: 01/04/2002

Dissolution/Withdrawal Date: 12/3 l /2025

I
I
I
I
ISlams:

. .

. . . .
. . 5 . .

. . . " ' a
. .

. p . . . .
» . . . .

. . . .

Manager/Member Information

MICHAEL BERSCH l?8l. I

. . n

la §§. ..
.

.
. .I **.&1MEMBER I. . . . . . .

. . . . . . 2:
. . .

S i
. 5

DAVID WARZEK
MEMBER
4085 VEGA DR 2240 MCCULLOCH BLVD

.
" 3 : . .

.33g; .
. .. . . . . i
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CONCORDIA FINANCING c o . , LTD.

CUSTODIAN FEES: Unaudited FY 2005FY 2004

1,728

406,460

94,204

9,000

511,392

CHINO BANK

ER FINANCIAL SERVICES

LINDA WANZEK

SUNSET FINANCIAL

TOTAL CUSTODIAN FEES:

s
s
s
s

s

s
s
s
s

s

1,728

391,104

85,471

9,000

487,303

I

ACC011409
BERSCH



Jan-09FY 2008FY 2007FY 2006

s
s
s
s

s

1,584
503,111

98,179
9,000

611,874

s
s
s
s

s

1,000

636,494
101,875

9,036

748,405

s
s
s
s

s

8,629
765

9,394

s
s
s
s

s

1,498

592,168
104,800

9,072

707,538

I

ACC011410
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2

Richard W Millar, Jr., Esq.,SBn 39777
MILLAR, HODGES & BEMIS
1301 Dove.Street, Suite 900
Newport Beach, California 92660 .
Tef: (949) 752-7722, Fax: (949) 752-6181
millar@mhblaw.rlet

4
Attorneys for CONCORDlA FINANCING
COMPANY, LTD

6

8

l

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
10

12 RESPONSE TO SUBPOENA

CONCORDlA PlNANCiNG COMPANY,
LTD,

14I

1 97%
16

,3
I
I 1 I I

8I3
g
8

I

3.

1

3

5

7

9

11 IN TH.EMA1'rER OF THE
INVESTIGATiON AND EXAMINATION
OF:

13

and of its books, records, documents and
15 other papers pursuant to §25531 of the

California Corporations Code and
§§1 1180-11182 of the California
Government Code

17

18
COMES NOW, CONCORDIA FINANCING COMPANY, LTD. in response to

19
the subpoena as follows:

20
1. Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

21
these records will be located in box no. 1.

22
2. Concordia will produce documents in its possession responsive to this

23
request, and these records Will be located in box .rlo. 1.

24
Concordia will produceth following documents arguably called for in

25
this request: (a) weekly inventory reports - repossessed trucks (2009-2012), (b)

26
invoices for sold truck inventory (repossessed trucks (2009-2012), (c) lease

27
agreement 2009-2012, and (d) Historical Loan Portfolio (since .inception to December

28
2012), and these records will be located in box no. 1.

1
RESPONSE TO SUBPOENA

ACC013388
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4 This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive and seeks items to remote in time to be of relevance. Without waiving

that objection interposed hereto, Concordia will produce employee records for the

period from 2009 through 2012, and these records will be located in box no. 1.

5.

1.

Concordia will produce documents in its possession responsive to this

request, and these records will be located in box no.

6. These documents are being produced in conjunction with item no. 4,

and these records will be located in box no. 1.

7. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

1.

g.

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce employee salary records for the period

from 2009 through 2012, and these records will be located in box no.

8. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce financial records monthly and annual for

2009, 2010 through November 2012, and these records will be located in box no. 1.

This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce business licenses for 2010, 2011 and

2012, and these records will be located in box no. 1.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10. Concordia has no documents in its possession responsive to this

request.

11. Concordia has no documents in its possession responsive to this

request other than the subpoena from the State of Arizona and correspondence

related thereto which is presumably in the possession of the requestor.

2
RESPONSE TO SUBPOENA
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This item is objected to on the grounds that all tax returns are12.

privileged.

13. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce various accounting documents described

hereafter, and these records will be located in box no. 5.

14. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. VWthout waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce bank records relating to Coamerica Bank

and Concordia is informed and believes that the records relating to Chino Bank have

already been produced by Chino Bank pursuant to a separate subpoena from the

requestor.

1 s.

I

This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia does not have any such documents in its possession.

16. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

17.

interposed hereto, Concordia does not have any such documents in its possession.

Concordia will produce a copy of its website, and these records will be

located in box no. 1.

18. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 interposed hereto, Concordia does not have any such documents in its possession.

3
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21.

1

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

25.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

19. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia does not have any such documents in its possession.

20. Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

these records will be located in box no. 1.

Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

these records will be located in box nos. 5 and 6.

22. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce a monthly investor reports for the periods

from December 2009 through October 2011, and these records will be located in box

nos. 2, 3 and 4.

23. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will prod ice documents responsive to this request for

2009 through 2012, and these records will be located in box nos. 5 and 6.

24. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request for

2009 through 2012, and these records will be located in box nos. 5 and 6.

This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

4
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27.

HODI R,

Btwtw)

these records will be located in box no. 1.

26. This item is objected to on the grounds that it is burdensome and

oppressive, calls for the production of items which would not be relevant and which

would be beyond any applicable statute of limitations. Without waiving any objection,

interposed hereto, Concordia will produce all quarterly investor letters from 2009 to

2012, and these records will be located in box no. 3.

Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

these records will be located in box nos. s and 6.

28. Concordia will produce documents responsive to this request, and

these records will be located in box nos. 5 and 6.

29. Concordia does not have any documents responsive to this request.

30. Concordia does not have any documents responsive to this request.

31. Concordia does not have any documents responsive to this request.

Dated: January ts. 2013 M GES & BIM1S

A{?°m°2v$ for Cgrncolrdia Financing
Company, Ltd. i

i

\
i
I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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CONCORDIA FINANCING COMPANY. LTD. DOCUMENT PRODUCTION
Pursuant to Subpoena dated November 8,2012,
forMichelle Lipton, Sr. Corporations Counsel

DepartmentofCorporations of the Stateof California
January 15, 2013

DOCUMENT INDEX

BOX 1: Item # l
Item # 2
Item # 3

I
I

Item # 4
Item # 5
Item # 7
Item # 8
Item # 9
Item #10
Item #1 I
Item #I 2
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SECURITIES DIVISION

FILE no. 8371
In the Matter of the
Investigation of:

ER FINANCIAL AND ADVISORY
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)
)
)
)
)
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EXAMINATION UNDER OATH OF LANCE MICHAEL BERSCH1
•
•

2 was taken on December 18, 2012, commencing at 12:53

3

4 1

p.m., at the Arizona Corporation Commission, Securities

Division, 1300 West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona,

5 before GARY w. HILL, RPR, Car tiffed Regor tee No. 50812 1
1

6 for the State of Arizona.

7

1
1
1
1

1

18

9 APPEARANCES:
1

10 For the ACC Securities Division:
1

11
1

1

12 1

1

Mr. Stephen J. Womack
Enforcement Attorney, Securities Division
1300 West Washington Street, Third Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

13 1
1

14 For the Witness 1

15

116
800

17

ROSHKA DeWULF & PATTEN
Mr. Timothy J. Sabo
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren, Suite
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

118
1

119

20 ALSO PRESENT:
1
1
1

21
1

Mr. Gary R. Clapper, CFCI
Senior Special Investigator

22

23

24

25
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5

MR. WOMACK:1
9
l

2

This is par t of an inquiry by the

Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation

Commission in the matter of ER Financial and Advisory3

4 Services, LLC, et al., in order to determine if there

5 has been full compliance with the Securities Act of the

State of Arizona.6

7

The information obtained today may

reveal violations of statutes outside the Securities

8 Act.

9 Persons present for the Securities Division are

10 Womack,

11

myself, Steve an enforcement attorney with the

Securities Division, as well as Gary Clapper, an

12 investigator with the Division.

13 Would the other par ties present indicate your

14 presence?

15 MR. SABO: Sure, this is Tim Sabo with the law

16 firm of Roshka Dewulf & Patten, and I'm the counsel for

17 the witness, Mr. Michael Bersch.

18 MR. WOMACK 2 Would you administer the oath.

19 (NEXT PAGE, PLEASE.)

20

1

21

22

1
12 3 1
1

124
1
1
12 5

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ
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6

LANCE MICHAEL BERSCH,1

2

3

4

a witness herein, having been first duly sworn by the

Cer tiffed Regor tar to speak the truth and nothing but

the truth, was examined and testified as follows:

5

EXAMINATION6

7 BY MR. WOMACK:

8 Q. The repot tar will go off the record at my

9 direction.

10

If you or your attorney would like to go off

the record, tell me. If there is a question pending,

11 we'll wait for an answer.

12

13

We want you to be comfort table.

So if there is a reason that you need to pause, let us

know, and we'll accommodate that.

14

15

16

Since your testimony is being recorded by a

repot tee, please respond verbally as opposed to nodding or

saying non word words like uh-huh. Those are difficult to

17 capture in the record.

18 I'll do my best not to talk over your answers, 1
l
l

19 I

20

and I hope you'll try not to interrupt my questions.

know personally as I ask questions, sometimes I have a

21 Please wait for the question mark, if

22

tendency to pause.

you will.

23

24

If you don't hear any of the questions I ask or

don't understand them, ask for clarification.

25

I want you

to understand what I'm getting at; and if you don't, let

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
www.az-reporting.com
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7

I'll reword it.1 me know.
•
9

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

You're under oath, so any f else statements you

make may be criminally prosecuted as per jury.

Mr. Bersch, you have the right to refuse to

answer any questions if you think the answer may tend to

incriminate you personally. You have the right to refuse

to produce any papers which you feel may tend to

incriminate you. You do not have the right to refuse to

produce corporate papers based on a claim of

self-incrimination.10

11 Do you understand what I have explained to you?

12 Yes.A.

13 Q.

14

Are you on any medication today or have any

physical disabilities that might hinder your ability to

15

No.

respond to my questions?

A.16

17 0.

A.18

Please state your full name for the record.

Lance Michael Borsch.

19 0.

20

21

Mr. Borsch, have you seen the document that we

are going to mark as Exhibit la?

(Exhibit la was marked for identification.)

22 BY MR. WOMACK:

23 You can look atQ. I've placed it in front of you.

it.24

25 MR. SABO: We'll stipulate that he has seen it.

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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B

BY MR. WOMACKz1
•
C

is in2 Q.

3

Mr. Bersch, have you seen the document that

front of you marked Exhibit la?

yes.A.4

5 Q

6

And is that -- I might have got the order of the

pages wrong in the copying, but it's a subpoena addressed

7 to you personally for your appearance today?

Yes.A.8

9 0. And are you appearing pursuant to that subpoena?

A.10 Yes.

11 Q. If you could look over what is being marked

12 Exhibit lb

13 (Exhibit lb was marked for identification.)

BY MR. BERSCH:14

15 Q. Have you seen what has been marked as Exhibit lb?

16 Mr. Bersch, I would ask you to answer the

17 question.

18 A. Yes.

19 0. And I hope as we go through this that you'll not

20 seek coaching from your attorney prior to answering my

21 questions.

22 You have seen Exhibit lb before. Is that a

23

24

25 MR. SABO' We'll object.

subpoena calling for the testimony of a custodian of

records of ER Financial and Advisory Services?

The document speaks

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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9

for itself.
g
l

BY MR. WOMACK:

Mr. Bersch, is the Exhibit lb a copy of the

1

2

3

4

Q.

subpoena

A.

You recall the question I asked?

Yes.

Okay.

Yes.

Are you appearing today in response to that

Q.

A.

Q

subpoena?

MR. SABO: No, he is not.

BY MR. WOMACK:

5

6

7

8

9

10

ll

12

13

Q. Mr. Bersch, are you appearing in response to the

subpoena that is at lb?

A. No.14

l

l

l

Have you

A.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 Q.

A.23

24 Q.

A.25

(Exhibit ac was marked for identification.)

BY MR. BERSCH:

Q. Showing you what is now marked ac, this is a

subpoena to the custodian of records for ER Financial and

Advisory Services for production of documents.

seen this document before?

Yes.

who is Teressa Whorf?

Someone in my office.

And what role does she play in your office?

She is an accounting assistant.

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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10

Who is Michele Crest?1 Q.
•
9

A.2

3 Q.

She's also in my office.

And what position does she fill?
1

Administrative assistant.A.4

5 Mr. Bersch, have you ever gone by a name0.

6

Okay.

other than the name you've given today?

7 A.

8

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

9 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

10 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.11

12 Q.

13

14

15 In addition, I do not have the

Mr. Bersch, I'm not authorized to compel you to

give evidence or testimony as to which you claim your

privilege against self-incrimination, and I have no

intention of doing so.

16

17

18

authority to grant you immunity, and I do not intend to.

Any question that I ask hereof tar will be with the

understanding that if you want to claim your privilege,

19 you need to merely state that you refuse to answer on the

20

21

22

23

24

ground that your answer may incriminate you.

You are not compelled to answer any fur thee

questions if you wish to asset t your privilege.

Accordingly, if you answer any questions, you will be

doing so voluntarily. Do you understand?

A. Yes.25

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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l

1 Q. I'll ask you again, have you ever gone by any
•
•

other name?2

A.3

4

I respectfully decline to answer the question

and invoke my rights under the Fit Rh Amendment.

MR. WOMACK:5 Let's go off the record for a

moment.6

7 (Off the record from 1:01 to 1:03 p.m.)

MR. WOMACK:8 Let's go back on the record.

9 BY MR. WOMACK:

You're10 Q.

still under oath.11

Mr. Bersch, we're back on the record.

Do you understand that?

A. Yes.12

13 0 I understand that it's your intention to asset t

14 I am going to continue

15

16

17 A.

18

19

your Fif Rh Amendment privileges.

to ask my questions, however.

What is your date of bit th?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q.

23 A.

24

25

What is your place of bit Rh?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, Az

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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12

1 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
l
•

Constitution.2

3 Q.

A.4

5

6

What is your marital status?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

7 Constitution and Ar tile 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

Constitution.8

9 0.

A.10

11

12

What is your wife's name?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 Q.

16 A.

17

What is your current home address?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Q.

22 A.

23

24

What is your home telephone number°

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

25 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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Constitution.1
C
•

2 Q.

A.3

4

Do you rent or own?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States5

6 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 0.

A.9

10

Do you plan on leaving Arizona any time soon°

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States11

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.13

14 Q.

15 A.

16

How long have you resided here?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

17 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

18 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

19 Constitution.

20 Please state your work history since the year

121

Q.

2001.

22 A.

23

24

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

Constitution and Ar tile 2 Section 10 of the Arizona25 I

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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Constitution.1
•
•

2 Q. Please state your educational history since high

school.3

A.4

5

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States6

7 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

8 Constitution.

9 0.

10 A.

11

12

What is your occupation?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 Q.

16 A.

17

Are you currently employed?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 0.

A.22

23

24

What is your business telephone number?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

25 Constitution and Ar ti le 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 Constitution
•
•

2 0.

3

You're not registered in the Arizona Corporation

Commission as a securities salesman, are you?

A.4 On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

5 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

6 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

7 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.8

9 0.

10

Have you ever worked for a company that has been

registered or is now registered with the Arizona

11

12

Corporation Commission as a securities broker, dealer or

salesman?

A.13

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 0. Do you have any state licenses other than a

19 driver's license?

20 A.

21

22

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

23 Constitution and Ar ti le 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

Constitution.24

25 Q. You have a background in accounting, don't you?

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, Az

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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A.1
l
•

2

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States3

4 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.5

6 Q.

7 A.
l
l

8

In f act, you're a licensed CPA; is that right?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif th Amendment to the United States9

10 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

11 Constitution.

12 0.

A.13

14

How long have you been a licensed CPA?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q. Have you ever been the subject of an

19

20

A.21

22

23

investigation or disciplinary action under any of the

licenses that you hold?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.25

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, As
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1 Q.

A.2

3

Have you ever filed for bankruptcy°

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States4

5 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.6

7 Q.

A.8

9

Have you ever given prior testimony?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States10

11 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.12

13 Q.

A.14

15

Have you ever been arrested?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States16

17 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
l

18 Constitution.
l

19 0.

20 A.

21

22

Have you ever been indicted?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

23 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.24

25 Q. Have you ever been the defendant in a civil

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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1
\

lawsuit?1 l

\

\

•
•

\A.2
l
l

l

l
\

3

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States4
1l

5 Constitution and Ar ticle 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

6 Constitution.
I

:

7 Q.

8

A.9

10

Have you ever been the subject of an

investigation by any governmental agency?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

11 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.13

14 Q. Have you ever been a manager or member of any

15 LLC?

16 A.

17

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fifth Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 0.

22

23 A.

24

Have you ever been a par tier, general par tier or

limited par tier in any par ownership?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

25 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, Az
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1 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
•
•

Constitution.2

3 0. Are you connected to any business in the form of

4 ownership interest?

A.5

6

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

7 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

8 Constitution and Ar tile 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

9 Constitution.

10 0. You're a member of ER Financial and Advisory

11 Services, LLC, aren't you?

A.12

13

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

14 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

15 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

16 Constitution.

17 0. And that entity is a member-managed LLC, correct?

A.18

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 Q. And there are only two persons that are members

24 of ER; is that correct?

A.25 On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

i
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1

•
• decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution4

5 Q.

A.6

7

Do you know David Wanzek?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States8

9 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.10

11 He is the other member of ER Financial Services,0.

12

13

right?

A.

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States15

16 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.17

18 0.

19 A.

20

21

Do you know where David Wanzek is?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

22 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.23

24 Q.

25 A.

When was the last time you spoke with him?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
•
l

2 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

3 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.4

5 Q.

6

7 A.

8

Is there any ownership interest in ER Financial,

or was there, aper t from you and David Wanzek?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

9 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States
1
l

10 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

11 Constitution.

12 0.i
I

13 A.

14

What was your role with the company?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States.
I.
I 16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q What compensation did you receive from ER

19 Financial?

A.20

21

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

22 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

23 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

24 Constitution.

25 Q. Were there any employees of ER Financial aper t
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1 from yourself and David Wanzek?
l
•

A.2

3

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States4

5 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

6 Constitution.

7 Q. What types of bank accounts did ER Financial

maintain?8

9 A.

10

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
l

13 Constitution.

14 0. Where did they maintain bank accounts that they
l

15 held?

A.16

17

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.20

21 Q. In the normal course of business, what company

22 records were maintained?

A.23

24

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States25
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1 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
•
l

Constitution.2

3 0. Where are those company records now?

A.4

5

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

6 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

7 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.8

9 0. Who has control over the company records?
l

A.10

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

12 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 MR. SABO: Can you slow down just a smidgeon?

16 I'm sorry.

17 MR. WOMACK' Sure, sure.

18 BY MR. WOMACK:

19 Q. Who performs the accounting work for ER

20 Financial?

A.21

22

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

23 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

25 Constitution.

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 Q ER Financial provided accounting services, didn't
•
•

it?2

A .3

4

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States5

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 Q .

9

ER Financial also provided tax advice and

prepared tax documents; is that true?

A .10

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States12

13 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 Q. Did ER Financial provide investment advice?

16 A.

17

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Q

22

Do you know what has happened to the customers of

ER Financial?

23 A.

24

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

25 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States
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l Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
•
•

Constitution.2

3 Q . When ER closed, did any of those customers -- or

4 since ER has closed, have you provided services to any

5 customers of ER Financial?

6 A .

7

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

8 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

Constitution and Ar tile 2 Section 10 of the Arizona9 I

Constitution.10

ll ER Financial maintained business records, didn't0.

it?12

13 A.

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q.

19

A.20

21

As a member, you would be f familiar with the type

of business records they maintained?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

22 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

23 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

24 Constitution.

And those business records included documents25 Q
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1.
2

3

regarding the clients of ER Financial?

A. On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States4

5 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.6

Those business records also included ER7 0.

8

A.9

10

Financial's bank records, didn't they?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United Statesll

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 0. Did those business records regard any funds held

15

A.16

17

in trust by ER for its clients?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar ticle 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Would those documents illustrate or indicateQ

22 whether ER Financial managed assets on behalf of its

clients?23

24 A.

25

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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1 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States.
2 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

3 Constitution.

ER Financial's clients invested in Concordia4 Q.

5

A.6

7

Finance, didn't they?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

8 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

9 Constitution and Ar ticle 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.10

11 And ER Financial's clients entered intoQ.

12 agreements with Concordia, correct?

13 A.

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q.

19

20 A.

21

22

And you provided ER Financial's clients those

agreements with Concordia, didn't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

23 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

24 Constitution.

25 Q. And you received compensation from ER
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1
••

2

A.3

4

Financial -- I'm sorry, you received compensation from

Concordia, either directly or through ER Financial?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States5

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

ER Financial would also have business records8 Q.

9

10

11

regarding correspondence with its clients, correct?

A. On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

12 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 Q. And records of that correspondence isn't the type

16 of thing that Concordia would maintain, is it?

A.17

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q. As a member of ER Financial, you had access to ER

23

24 A.

Financial's business records, didn't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

25 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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under the Fif th Amendment to the United States1
•
•

2 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

3 Constitution

4 Q .

5

As of September 5, 2012, you knew that the

Securities Division wanted copies of the records of ER

6
W

7 A .

8

Financial, didn't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States9

10 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

11 Constitution.

MR. SABO:1 2 What date was that, I'm sorry?

13 MR. WOMACK: September 5, 2012.

14 MR. SABO: Okay.

15 BY MR. WOMACK:

16 Q . As of that date, you knew that the Securities

1 7 Division had subpoenaed records of ER Financial; isn't

18 that correct?

A.19

20

21

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

22 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

23 Constitution.

24 O- I would like to show you what we are going to

25 mark as Exhibit 2.
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1 (Exhibit 2 was marked for identification.)
C
•

BY MR. WOMACK:2

3 Q

4 September 5, 2012.

A.5

6

7

Exhibit 2 is a subpoena directed to you and dated

Are you f familiar with this document?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

8 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

9 Constitution.

10 Q

11 A.

12

13

Have you ever seen it before?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

14 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

15 Constitution.

16 0.

A.17

18

19

Have you ever read it before?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my high's

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q. In f act, you've read Exhibit A to the subpoena,

23

A.24

25

haven't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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under the Fit th Amendment to the United States1
•
•

2 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution3

4 Q

5

And you directed your attorney to produce

documents in response to it, didn't you?

A. 1 take6

MR. SABO:7 I'm going to object to any discussion

as to what communications occurred between counsel and8

the client.9

BY MR. WOMACK:10

11 Q

12

You provided documents to your attorney in

response to Exhibit 2, didn't you?

A.13

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 0.

19

I'm going to show you what we are marking as

Deposition Exhibit No. 3.

20 (Exhibit 3 was marked for identification.)

21 BY MR. WOMACK:

22 Q.

23

24

Deposition Exhibit No. 3 are photocopies of

documents that ER Financial provided in response to the

subpoena that's Exhibit No. 2, isn't it?

25 A. On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
•
•

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

4 Constitution.

And when were these documents that's in5 0.

6

A.7

8

Deposition Exhibit No. 3 provided?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

9 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

10 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

11 Constitution.

Mid October?12 0.

13 A.

14

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q. Have you destroyed or directed anyone to destroy

19 records of ER Financial since you were served the subpoena

20 that is Exhibit No. 2?

A.21

22

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

23 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.25
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l As a member of ER Financial, you agreed toQ.
9
C

2

A.3

4

dissolve or terminate ER Financial; is that right?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline t o answer that question, and I invoke m y rights

5 under the Fifth Amendment to the United States

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 0. And on October 31, 2012, ER Financial filed its

9 Ar ti les of Termination with the Commission: isn't that

10 true?

A.11

12

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

13 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

14 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

15 Constitution.

16 (Exhibit 4 was marked for identification.)

17 BY MR. WOMACK:

18 Q.

No. 4.19

I'm going to show you what is marked Exhibit

Exhibit No. 4 is the Ar tiles of termination filed

20

21 A.

22

with the Commission by ER Financial, isn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

23 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

25 Constitution.
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And it was filed on October 31, 2012, true?l Q
•
l

A.2

3

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif th Amendment to the United States4

5 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

6 Constitution.

7 Q. And on November 5, the Commission issued ER

8 Financial a Cer tificate of Termination; isn't that right?

A.9 On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

10 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif th Amendment to the United States11

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 Q. But prior to October 31 when Exhibit 4 was filed,

15 you knew the Securities Division was seeking to obtain

16 records of ER Financial, didn't you?

17 A.

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 0. You purposefully terminated ER Financial or

23

24

agreed to have terminate ER Financial in an attempt to

frustrate the Securities Division's investigation into

25 that company, didn't you?
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A.1

•
2

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States3
\
94 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

5 Constitution

6 Q. As a member of ER Financial, you know what has

7 become of ER's business records since ER Financial's

8 dissolution; is that true?

9 A.

10

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

11 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 0. In f act, you made decisions as to what to do with

15 those business records, didn't you?

16 A.

17

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Q. And you are in possession or control of at least

22 some of these records at this time, aren't you?

23 A.

24

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States25
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Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona1
•
•

2 Constitution

l3 0.

A.4

5

How did you first learn of Concordia?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States6

7 Constitution and Ar title 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

8 Constitution.

ER Financial contracted with Concordia to act as9 0.

a custodian on behalf of cer rain of ER Financial's10

11 clients; isn't that true?

12 A.

13

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

14 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

15 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

16 Constitution.

17 (Exhibit 5 was marked for identification. \
I

BY MR. WOMACK:18

19 0.

20

I'm going to show you what we have marked as

Deposition Exhibit No. 5, and it's entitled Custodial

21 Agreement.

A.22

23

Do you recognize this agreement?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

24 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

25 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
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Constitution1
•
C

2 Q. If you could turn to the last page of the

3 Custodial Agreement.

This is Exhibit 5?MR. SABO:4 l

9

Yes.MR. WOMACK:5

MR. SABO:6 All right.

7 BY MR. WOMACK:

On the last line across from the word8 Q.

9 'Custodian," is that your signature?

10 A.

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
W

12 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
l

9
14 Constitution.

l

What does15 Q.

16

Af tar your signature is the words PTR.

that stand for?

A.17

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q.

23 Do you see that?

In the Custodial Agreement at Paragraph 4.1,

there's reference to a Sale Agreement.

A.24

25

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az~reporting.com



v

12/18/2012LANCE MICHAEL BERSCH
38

l
1
l

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States1
•
•

2 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution3

4 (Exhibit 6 was marked for identification.)

BY MR. WOMACKZ5

6 Q

7

I'm going to show you what we are marking as

Deposition Exhibit No. 6. This document is entitled

8 Concordia Financing Company, LTD, Sale of Contracts and

9 Servicing Agreement.

10

11 A.

12

Do you recognize Deposition Exhibit No. 6?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

13 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

14 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

15 Constitution.

16 0.

17

18 A.

19

Is Deposition No. 6 the Sale Agreement referenced

in paragraph 4.1 of the Custodial Agreement?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 Q.

24

25

And in f act, this specific photocopy that is

Deposition Exhibit No. 6 regards Suellen Lemay, your

client?
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A.1.
2

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States3

4 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

5 Constitution

6 Q.

7

And Suellen Lemay is the same person identified

as an investor in the Custodial Agreement that you signed,

8 c0rrect 7

A.9

10

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 Q. Referring to Deposition No. 6, the Sale

15 Agreement

16 MR. SABOI

17

Before we go on, just in terms of the

copy, do you have a copy that doesn't have the check

18 superimposed on it?

19 MR. WOMACK: We do not.

MR. SABO:20 All right.

21 BY MR. WOMACK:

22 Q.

23

24

25

Again, turning to the Sale Agreement, if you

could look to Paragraph or Section 4, it's on the third

page of that document. There is a heading "Custodian."

If you would take a moment and read Paragraphs 4.1, .2 and
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1

\2

3

4

5

I don't seeI see that.

.3 under that heading.

Again, I apologize. It appears that we have some

pages photocopied out of order, and as luck would have it,

there is our page of the Sale Agreement without a

photocopy of the check.

MR. SABO:6

o n7

All right.

the page that has the remainder of 4.3 it.

It is 06.MR. WOMACKZ8

9

Got it.10

It's going to be

immediately following the inset Ted -- there you go

MR. SABO: There we go.

BY MR. WOMACK:11

12 Q. Have you had a chance to look over those

13 paragraphs?

A.14

15

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States16

17 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.18

19 0.

20

Did ER Financial perform the duties delineated

under Section 4 of the Sale Agreement?

21 A.

22

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif th Amendment to the United States23

24 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.25
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l In f act, on behalf of ER Financial, you would beQ.

2

3

A.4

5

the person to perform those duties for Suellen Leman,

wouldn't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States6

Constitution and Ar title 2 Section 10 of the Arizona7 I

8 Constitution.

9 Q.

10

11 A.

12

But you did not hold in custody any documents

related to Suellen Lemay's investment°

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States13

14 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.15

16 Q.

17

18 A.

19

20

Did you hold any titles for trucks associated

with Ms. Lemay's investment?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.22

23 Q.

24

25 A.

In exchange for acting as a custodian, ER

Financial received compensation from Concordia, didn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights.
under the Fit th Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.4

5 Q.

6

And you, either directly from Concordia or

through ER Financial, also received compensation for

7 acting as custodian, didn't you? \

A.8

l

9

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

10 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States
l

ll Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

12 Constitution.

13 Q. Did you serve on the Board of Directors of
1

14 Concordia or a related entity?

A.15

16

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

17 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

18 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

19 Constitution.

20 0. You at least attended a board meeting of

21

22 A.

23

Concordia, didn't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

24 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

25 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona l

l
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1 Constitution.
•
l

2 Q.

3

I'm going to show you what we're marking as

Deposition Exhibit No. 7.

4 (Exhibit 7 was marked for identification.)

BY MR. WOMACK5

6 Q.

7

Deposition No. 7 is a letter to Ms. Leman, and

you have signed the letter; isn't that correct?

A.8

9

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

10 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

11 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.12
l

l
l

13 0. And in the letter, the first sentence, you state l

14

15

that you recently attended a board of director's meeting

for Concordia Finance in Ontario, California, don't you? l

16 A.

17

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 0.

22

There is some handwriting aper t from your

It is not our contention that that's your

23

signature.

handwriting.

24

25 A.

But above your name, there is a signature,

and that's your signature, isn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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l decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights•
9

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution4

5 Q. And in f act, you deaf Ted or approved this letter,

6 didn't you?

7 A.

8

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

9 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

10 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.11

MR. SABO:12 Is there a date on this letter?

13 MR. WOMACK: I don't see a date, no.

14 MR. SABO: Okay.

BY MR. WOMACK:15

16 Q. What was ER Financial's business relationship

17 with Concordia?

A.18

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 (Exhibit 8 was marked for identification.)

24 BY MR. WOMACK:

25 Q. I'm going to show you what is marked Deposition
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Exhibit No. 8.1 It appears to be a spreadsheet -- not as
There isA flow char t.2

3

4

spreadsheet, I'm sorry.

handwriting on it. It's not my contention that that's

your handwriting. And this flow char t shows the

5

6

7 A.

8

relationship between ER Financial, Michael Bersch, Michael

Bersch, CPA, investors in Concordia, doesn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

9 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

10 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

ll Constitution.

12 Q.

13

It also references Kansas City Life,

Incorporated, and broker Sunset Financial, doesn't it?

14 A.

15

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

16 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

17 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

18 Constitution.

19 Q. You approved or created Exhibit No. 8, didn't

20 you?

21 A.

22

23

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

25 Constitution.
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1 Q. And you handed it out to your clients, didn'ts
2 you?

A.3

4

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

5 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 0.
I

9 A.

10

11

Including Suellen Lemay; isn't that right?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
l

l

13 Constitution.

14 0.

15

16 A.

17

But in f act the product identified in here was

never approved by Kansas City Life, Incorporated, was it°

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Sunset Financial is not the broker on this0.

22 product, was it?

23 A.

24

25

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States
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1 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizonas
Constitution2

ER Financial received monies from its clients for3 Q.

4 investment in Concordia, didn't it?

A.5

6

7

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

8 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.9

10 0. And that investment is something you recommended

11

12

13

14

to your clients, didn't you?

A. On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

15 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

16 Constitution.

17 Q. i
1118

And you personally received money from your

clients to hold in trust for Concordia?

1A.19

20

21

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

22 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

23 Constitution.

MR. SABO:24

25

I'm sorry, could you read the

question before that question?
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1 (The record was read by the Car tiffed Regor tars
2 as requested.)

3 (Exhibit 9 was marked for identification.)

BY MR. WOMACK:4

5 Q.

6

7

8 Have you ever seen

9

I'm going to show you what we're marking as

Deposition Exhibit No. 9. This is a photocopy composite

of two documents. It appears that a check was copied over

the top of a letter from David Wanzek.

Exhibit 9?

A.10

11

12

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

13 Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.14

15 Q.

16 A.

17

You know who Suellen Lemay is, correct?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

18 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

19 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

20 Constitution.

21 Q. You know who the Singleton Revocable Trust is?

22 A.

23

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States24

25 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
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Constitution1s
2 Q.

A.3

Do you know who Walter Singleton is?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

4 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

5 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

6 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 Q. Do you know who Beth Pace Singleton is°

9 A.

10

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

11 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 Q. In f act, you directed Concordia, when clients of

15 ER provided investment for Concordia, as to how to direct

16 these investments, didn't you?

17 A.

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q.

23

24 A.

25

ER Financial provided its clients information

regarding Concordia, didn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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1 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States
C

2 Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.3

4 0. It provided that information both before and

at tee investments were made; isn't that true?5

A6

7

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States8

9 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.10

11 (Exhibit 10 was marked for identification.)

BY MR. WOMACK:12

13 0.

14

15

16

It's not my

Your name is at

17

I'll show you what's marked Deposition Exhibit

I keep saying Deposition. I mean Examination Exhibit

No. 10. There's handwriting on this exhibit.

contention that that's your handwriting.

the bottom of the letter that is Exhibit 10 t it?, ism'

A.18

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 0. In f act, you deaf Ted or approved a deaf t of this

24 letter?

A.25 On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az~reporting.com



I

12/18/2012LANCE MICHAEL BERSCH
51

1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights•
•

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.4

5 Q. And in the letter, you state in the third

6

7

paragraph, "As in the past, we also will monitor the

financial position of Concordia," correct?

A.8

9

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

10 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

11 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

12 Constitution.

13 The "we" reference there is both ER Financial andQ

14 Michael Bersch, CPA; isn't that correct?

A.15

16

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

17 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

18 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

19 Constitution.

20 0.

21

You fur thee state, "Currently, the financial

position is excellent," didn't you?

A.22

23

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

24 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

25 Constitution and Ar tile 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI
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Constitution1

2 Q.

A.3

4

What did you base that statement on?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

5 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 0.

9

Did you review any records of ER -- I'm sorry,

any records of Concordia before deaf ting or approving that

statement?10

11 A.

12

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

13 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

14 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

15 Constitution.

16 Q-

A.17

18

You didn't, did you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar title 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

21 Constitution.

22 Q.

23

The very first sentence of the letter reads, "In

the next few weeks you will be receiving a letter from

24

25 A.

Concordia Financing," doesn't it?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
•
•

2 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona3

Constitution4

5 (Exhibit 11 was marked for identification.)

BY MR. WOMACKZ6

7 Q. I'm going to show you what is marked Deposition

Exhibit No. 11. This is a letter from Concordia Finance8

9 Have you ever seen this letterdated August 10, 2006.

10 before?

11 A.

12

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

13 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

14 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.15

16 Is this the letter referenced in the first lineQ.

17 of your letter that is Exhibit 10°

18 A.

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fif Rh Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 Q.

24

25

On the first page of Exhibit 11, about halfway

through under the heading "Current Por folio Investors,"

there's referenced ER Financial, David and Mike. Do you
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see that?1.
A.2

3

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States4

5 Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

i

Constitution.6
li 7 Q.

8 A.

9

And you're the Mike referenced there, aren't you?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States10

11 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

12 Constitution.

13 Q. ER Financial provided tax advice to its clients?

A.14

15

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

16 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

17 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

18 Constitution.

19 0. And you provided tax advice to ER Financial's

20 clients?

21 A.

22

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

23 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

25 Constitution.
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1 Where are the supper t documents relative to anyQ.
•
l

2

A.3

4

tax advice you provided?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States5

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 0.

A.9

10

11

Do you still have them?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

12 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

13 Constitution.

14 0.

15

Did you declare personally on your tax filings

any income from Concordia, either directly or through ER

Financial?16

17 A.

18

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar ti le 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Where are the documents that supper t those

23

24 A.

25

Q.

filings, if you filed anything?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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under the Fit th Amendment to the United States1
•
•

2 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution3

4 You have them, don't you?Q.

A.5

6

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

7 under the Fif th Amendment to the United Statesi.
I
i

:.
I
I

8 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.9

10 Q.

11

Could you provide all of ER Financial's clients

that you discussed Concordia with?

A.12

13

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States14

Constitution and Ar ticle 2, Section 10 of the Arizona15

16 Constitution.

MR. SABO:17

MR. WOMACK:18 Can you

I'm sorry, what was that question?

Ended with a preposition?

19 provide all of ER Financial's clients with whom you

discussed investment in Concordia?20

21 MR. SABO: Provide what?

22 MR. WOMACK:

23 THE WITNESS!

24

25

The identity of the clients.

On the advice of my counsel, I

respectfully decline to answer that question, and I

invoke my rights under the Fit th Amendment to the United
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States Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the1.
Arizona Constitution2

BY MR. WOMACK:3

4 What is the total amount of money invested by ERQ.

5 Financial's clients in Concordia?

6 A.

7

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
I

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States8

9 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
I

10 Constitution.

11 Q.

12

13 A.

14

Do you know the source of that investment

principal, if any?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

15 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

16 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

17 Constitution.

18 Q.

19

Regarding each investor that was a client of ER

Financial, did you know them, that investor prior to

20

A.21

22

discussing Concordia with him or her?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

23 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

24 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

25 Constitution.
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l

l

l
\the investment1 Did you know the source ofs

2

A.3

4

0.

principal invested by ER Financial's clients in Concordia?

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the Unlted States5

6 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

7 Constitution.

8 Q. What, if anything, did you tell ER Financial's

clients about Concordia investments?9

A.10

11

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States12

13 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

14 Constitution.

15 0. Did you tell them anything about the risks

16 involved?

17 A.

18

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

19 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

20 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

21 Constitution.

22 Q.

23

Did you provide any financial statements of

Concordia to ER Financial's clients?

24 A.

25

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights
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under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States1
9•

2 Constitution and Ar title 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution3

4 Q Did ER Financial's clients raise any concerns

5 regarding investment in Concordia?

A.6

7

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States8

9 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

10 Constitution.

11 0. We could turn back to Deposition Exhibit No. 10.

12

13 MR. SABO:

It's the letter beginning "To our Por folio Investors."

Could you give me a second to get to

that?14

BY MR. WOMACKz15

16 Q. Why did ER Financial send its investors this

17 letter?

A.18

19

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

20 under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

21 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

22 Constitution.

23 0. Did any client raise a concern with you regarding

24 Concordia?

A.25 On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully
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1 decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States2

3 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

Constitution.4

5 Q And was this letter in response to any such

concern?6

7 A.

8

9

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

under the Fit th Amendment to the United States

10 Constitution and Ar tile 2, Section 10 of the Arizona

11 Constitution.

12 Q.

13

14

At the bottom of the letter, it's stated, "Should

you have any questions, please call us at 928-453-7111."

Do you see that?

A.15

16

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

17 under the Fif th Amendment to the United States

18 Constitution and Ar ti le 2 Section 10 of the ArizonaI

19 Constitution.

20

21

Q. Did any clients call you regarding the

information in this letter as a result of receiving the

22 letter?

A.23

24

On the advice of my counsel, I respectfully

decline to answer that question, and I invoke my rights

25 under the Fit Rh Amendment to the United States

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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1 Constitution and Article 2, Section 10 of the Arizona
••

Constitution.2

MR. WOMACK:3 Let's go off the record for a

moment.4

5 (A brief pause.)

MR. WOMACKZ6

7

8

9

10

11

Let's go back on the record.

We are temporarily adjourning the session today

without releasing you from your obligation to give

fur thee testimony as may be required under the subpoenas

served on you, and I'm reserving the right to continue

the examination later.

12

13

14

15

Please consider the subpoenas we've issued

regarding both documents and testimony as open and

outstanding.

MR. sAgo: And I'll note on the record an

16 objection to that.

17 MR. WOMACK 2 off the record.

18 (TIME NOTED 2 1:33 p.m,)

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(602) 274-9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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ARIZONAOF'1 STATE
•
• ss.

COUNTY OF MARICOPA2

)
)
)

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

BE IT REMEMBERED that the foregoing

examination under oath was taken by me, GARY w. HILL,

Cer tiffed Repot tar No. 50812 for the State of Arizona;

that the witness before testis Ying was duly sworn by me

to testis y to the whole truth and nothing but the truth;

that the questions propounded by counsel and the answers

of the witness thereto were taken down by me in

shot hard and thereof tee transcribed into typewriting

12

13

14

15

16

17

under my direction, and that the foregoing pages of

typewritten matter contain a full, true, and accurate

transcript of all proceedings and testimony had and

adduced upon the taking of said examination under oath,

all to the best of my skill and ability.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not related to nor

18

19

employed by any of the par ties hereto, and have no

interest in the outcome.

20 DATED at Phoenix, Arizona, this 27th

21 day of December, 2012.

22
I723 a,

GARY w. HI
Cer tificat

RPR, CR
50812

L ,
N24

25

(602) 274~9944

Phoenix, AZ

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

www.az-reporting.com
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Ev rg
MI. Lance Michael Borsch-5g_

RE: ER Financial BL Advisory Services, LLC

Dear MI. Bersch :

Attached is a Subpoena for your appearance on December 18, 2012. at 1:00 PM at the offices of the
Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1300 West Washington, Third Floor, Phoenix,
Arizona. On that date and time you must appear for testimony under oath.

Under the Rules of the Arizona Corporation Commission relating to formal interviews, an individual
has the right to be accompanied, represented and advised by counsel. This gives you the right to have an
attorney present during formal interviews and to have an attorney provide legal advice before, during and
after such interviews. Your attorney may also question you briefly at the conclusion of the interview for the
purpose of clarL'ying any of your prior testimony, and he or she may also make summary notes during die
interview solely for your and your attorney's use.

Please note that the above-referenced Rules prohibit a particular attorney from representing you
under certain circumstances. For your convenience, we have enclosed a copy of those Rules.

Information and documents obtained by the Securities Division in die course of an investigation are
confidential, unless made a matter of public record. The Securities Division may disclose the information or
documents to a county attorney, the attorney general, a United States Attorney, or to law enforcement or
regulatory officials to be used in any administrative, civil, or criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance
with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States, refuse to
give any information that might establish a direct link in a chain of evidence leading to your criminal
conviction.

This Subpoena is being served upon you wide sufficient notice in order to enable you to retain die
services of an attorney, if you so wish. If you have or your attorney has any questions regarding the above or
the attached Subpoena, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (602) 364-1660.

Sincerely,

3m4,,,__,
Gary Clapper
Senior Special investigator

1200 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX. ARIZONA 85007I 400 WEST CONGRESS STREET, TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

.azcc.gov
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R14-4-304. Rights of witnesses; formal interview; procedures

I
I

l

B.

The Division may exclude from a formal interview any person previously permitted to attend the

A. Any person required or requested to appear as a witness at a formal interview may be
accompanied, represented, and advised by a lawyer. The lawyer's roll during the formal interview shall
be limited to the following activities:

1. Giving legal advice to the witness before, during, and after the formal interview,
2. Questioning the witness briefly at the conclusion of the fontal interview for the purpose
of clarifying any testimony the witness has given; and
3. Making summary notes during the formal interview solely for the use of the witness arid
the lawyer.
Notwithstanding Subsection (A), the following lawyers may not represent witnesses:
1. Any lawyer who has represented another witness who has testified at a formal interview
in the examination or investigation.
2. Any lawyer who has represented another person who is a subject of the examination or
investigation,
3. Any lawyer who may be a material witness in the examination or investigation,
4. Any lawyer who is subj act of the examination or investigation.

C. The Director may permit a lawyer to represent a witness in those situations described in
subsections (B)(1) through (B)(4) upon a showing that such representation should be permitted in the
interest ofjustice and will not obstruct the examination or investigation. If a lawyer is not permitted to
represent a witness under Subsection (B), that lawyer's partners or associates of the lawyer's law firm are
also precluded from representing the witness.
D. All formal interviews may be recorded by the Division either mechanically or by a shorthand
reporter employed by the Division. No other recording of the formal interview will be permitted, except
summary note taking.
E. In addition to the persons identified in subsections (A), (C), and (D), the following individuals
may attend a formal interview:

1. Individuals employed by the Commission or the office of the attorney general.
2. Members of law enforcement or other state, federal, or self-regulatory agencies
authorized by the Division.
3. Translators authorized by the Division.

F.
fontal interview, including a lawyer, whose conduct is dilatory, obstructionist, or contumacious. In
addition, the members of the staff of the Division conducting the formal interview may report the conduct
to the Director for appropriate action. The Director may thereupon take such further action as
circumstances may warrant, including, but not limited to, exclusion from further participation in the
examination or investigation.
G. A person who has submitted documentary evidence or testimony in connection with a formal
interview shall be entitled, upon written request, and upon proper identification, to inspect the witness'
own testimony on a date to be set by the Director. The Director may delay the inspection of the record
until the conclusion of the examination or investigation if, in t.he Director's discretion, the Director
determines that earlier inspection may obstruct or delay the examination or investigation.
H. In connection with an examination or investigation, the Director may delegate authority to
members of the staff to administer oaths and affirmations, sign subpoenas, take evidence, and receive
books, papers, contracts, agreements or other documents, records, or information, whether filed or kept in
original or copied form or electronically stored or recorded.
I . During a formal interview, a witness shall not knowingly make any untrue statements of material
fact or omit to state any material facts necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.
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SUBPOENA
SECURITIES DIVISION

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

Mr. Lance Michael BorschTO:

In the Matter of.
ER Financial file number 8371

involving possible violations of the Securities Act
and/or Investment Management Act of Arizona

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 44-1823 AND A.R.S. §44-3133, YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED to appear

before Stephen Womack cf the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission at 1300 West

o'clock PM, TOWashington, Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona 85007, on the 18"' day of December, 2012, at 1:00

PROVIDE TESTHvIONY.
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The seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission is
affixed hereto, and the undersigned, a member of
said Arizona Corporation Commission, or an oz8icer
designated by it has set his hand at, Phoenix.
Arizonan 5th day of exnber 2012
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Mark Dwell
Assistant Director of Securities
Securities Division

Information and documents obtained by the Secur i ties Division in the course of  an investigation are conf idential,  unless made
a matter  of  publi c  rec ord. The Sec ur i ties Division may  disc lose the information or  doc uments to a c ounty  attorney ,  the

attorney general,  a United States Attorney, or  to law enforcement or  regulatory  of f ic ials to be used in any administrative,  c ivi l,

or  c r iminal proc eeding. You may ,  i n  ac c or danc e wi th  the r i ghts  guar anteed to  y ou by  the F i f th  Amendment o f  the

Consti tution of  the Uni ted States,  refuse to give any  information that might establi sh a di rec t li nk in a c hain of  evidenc e
leading to your  c r iminal convic tion.

Persons wi th a disabi li ty  may  request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter ,  as well as request

thi s doc ument in an alternati ve format,  by  c ontac ting Shay ly n A.  Bernal,  Exec uti ve Assistant to the Exec uti ve Di rec tor ,

voic e phone number  602/542-3931,  e-mai l sabernal@.azc c .2ov.  Requests should be made as ear ly  as possible to allow

time to ar range the accommodation.

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 44-1825 and A.R.S. §44-3134, failure to comply with this subpoena may result in the application for
a finding of contempt.

Pursuant to A.A.C. counsel.R14- 4- 304, any  person required to appear  at a formal interview may be represented by  legal
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ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC
Custodian of Records

.8!21
RE: ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC

Dear Custodian of Records:

Attached is a Subpoena for your appearance on December 17"', 2012 at 1:00 PM at the off ices of
the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1300 West Washington, Third Floor,
Phoenix, Arizona. On that date and time, you must appear for testimony under oath.

Under the Rules of the Arizona Corporation Commission relating to formal interviews, an individual
has the right to be accompanied, represented and advised by counsel. This gives you the right to have an
attorney present dming formal interviews and to have an attorney provide legal advice before, during and
after such interviews. Your attorney may also question you briefly at die conclusion of the interview for the
purpose of clarifying any of your prior testimony, and he or she may do make summary notes during the
interview solely for your and your attorney's use.

Please note that the above-referenced Rules prohibit a particular attorney from representing you
under certain circumstances. For your convenience, we have enclose a copy of those Rules.

Information and documents obtained by the Securities Division in the course fan investigation are
confidential, unless made a matter of public record. The Securities Division may disclose the information or
documents to a county attorney, the attorney general, a United States Attorney, or to law enforcement or
regulatory officials to be used in any administrative, civil, or criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance
with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States, refuse to
give any information that might establish a direct link m a chain of evidence leading to your criminal
conviction.

This Subpoena is being served upon you with sufficient notice in order to enable you to retain the
services of an attorney, if you so wish. I f  you have or your attorney has any questions regarding the above or
the attached Subpoena, please feel see to contact the undersigned at (602)364~l660.

Sincerely,

,m 34,,
Gary Clapper
Senior Special Investigator

1200 WEST WASHINGTON, pHoenix, ARIZONA as0011400 WEST CONGRESS STREET TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

www.azcc.gov
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R14~4-304. Rights of witnesses; formal interview;procedures

B.

A. Any person required or requested to appear as a witness at a fontal interview may be
accompanied, represented, and advised by a lawyer. The lawyer's roll during the formal interview shall
be limited to die following activities:

1. Giving legal advice to the witness before, during, and after the formal interview,
2. Questioning the witness briefly at the conclusion of the formal interview for the purpose
of clarifying any testimony the witness has given; and
3. Making summary notes during the formal interview solely for the use of the witness and
the lawyer.
Notwithstanding Subsection (A), the following lawyers may not represent witnesses
1. Any lawyer who has represented another witness who has testified at a formal interview
in the examination or investigation,
2. Any lawyer who has represented another person who is a subject of the examination or
investigation,
3. Any lawyer who may be a material witness in the examination or investigation,
4. Any lawyer who is subject of the examination or investigation.

C. The Director may permit a lawyer to represent a witness m diode situations described in
subsections (B)(l) through (B)(4) upon a showing dirt such representation should be permitted in the
interest ofjustice and will not obstruct the examination or investigation. If a lawyer is not permitted to
represent a witness under Subsection (B), dirt lawyer's partners or associates of the lawyer's law firm are
also precluded from representing the witness.
D. All formal interviews may be recorded by the Division either mechanically or by a shorthand
reporter employed by the Division. No other recording of the formal interview will be permitted, except
summary note taking.
E. In addition to the persons identified in subsections (A), (C), and (D), the following individuals
may attend a formal interview:

l . Individuals employed by the Commission or the office of the attorney general.
2. Members of law enforcement or other state, federal, or se1f~regulatory agencies
authorized by the Division.
3. Translators authorized by the Division.

F. The Division may exclude from a formal interview any person previously permitted to attend the
formal interview, including a lawyer, whose conduct is dilatory, obstructionist, or contumacious. In
addition, the members of the staff of the Division conducting the formal interview may report the conduct
to the Director for appropriate action. The Director may thereupon take such further action as
circumstances may warrant, including, but not limited to, exclusion Born further participation in the
examination or investigation.
G. A person who has submitted documentary evidence or testimony in connection with a formal
interview shall be entitled, upon written request, and upon proper identification, to inspect the witness'
own testimony on a date to be set by the Director. The Director may delay the inspection of the record
until the conclusion of the examination or investigation if, in the Director's discretion, the Director
determines that earlier inspection may obstruct or delay the examination or investigation.
H. In connection with an examination or investigation, the Director may delegate authority to
members of the staff to administer oaths and affnnations, sign subpoenas, take evidence, and receive
books, papers, contracts, agreements or other documents, records, or information, whether filed or kept in
original or copied form or electronically stored or recorded.
I . During a formal interview, a witness shall not knowingly make any untrue statements of material
fact or omit to state any material facts necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.
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SUBPOENA
SECURITIES DIVISION

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

TO: ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC
Custodian of Records

Lm the Matter of i

ER Financial file number 8371

involving possible violations of the Securities Act
and/or Investment Management Act of Arizona

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 44-1823 AND A.R.S. § 44-3133, YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED tO appear

before Stephen Womack of the Securities Division of the Arizona Corpoxadon Commission at 1300 West

Washington, Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona 85007, on the 17° day of December, 2012, at 1:00 o'clock PM, TO

PROVIDE TEST1MONY.
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The seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission is
affixed hereto, and the undersigned, a member of
said Arizona Corporation Commission, or an officer
designated by it, has set his hand at, Unix
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Mark Danell
Assistant Director of Securities
Securities Division

information and documents obtained by the Securities Division m the course of an investigation are confidential, unless made
a matter of public record. The Securities Division may disclose the information or documents to a county attorney, the
attorney general, a United States Attorney, or to law enforcement or regulatory oHicials to be used in any administrative, civil,
or criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fif th Amendment of  the
Constitution of the United States, refuse to give any information that might establish a direct link in a chain of evidence
leading to your criminal conviction.

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, as well as request
this document in an alternative format, by contacting Shaylin A. Bernal, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director,
voice phone number 602/542-3931, e-mail rnal@azcc. v Requests should be made as early as possible to allow
time to arrange the accommodation.

Pursuant to A.R.S. §44-1825 and A.RS. §44-3134, failure to comply with this subpoena may result in the application for
a finding of contempt.

Pursuant to A.A.C. Rl4~4~304, any person required to appear at a formal interview may be represented by legal counsel.
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CMRRR No. 7010 1670 0000 9053 2319 844!.
Custodian of Records
E R P ¢.81 & Ad sman 1 VI O Services, LLC

AZ=""'
ER Financial /File No. 8371Re:

Dear Custodian of Records:

Enclosed you will find a Subpoena Ducts Tecum which requires your appearance before
the Securities Division on December 5"', 2012 at 10:00 AM. In lieu of personal appearance,
you may provide the requested documents alone with the enclosed Affidavit of Custodian of
Records by the due date by mai ling them to Gary Clapper, Securi t ies Div is ion, Arizona
Corporation Commission, 1300 West Washington Street, Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona 85007.
Testimony concerning the documents will be scheduled at a later time, if necessary.

Should your institution not have any documents responsive to the subpoena,
please provide written confirmation to that effect

Should you have any questions regarding this subpoena, please feel free to contact me at
(602) 364-1660 or (602) 542-4242.

Very truly yours,

Gary Clapper
Senior Special Investigator

1200 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX ARIZONA 85007 I 400 WEST CONGRESS STREET, TUCSON. ARIZONA 85701

wwvr.xzc¢.gov



SUBPOENA
SECURITIES DIVISION

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

TO ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC
Custodian of Records

In the matter of

iER Financial tile number 8371

involving possible violations of the Securities Act
and/or Investment Management Act of Arizona.

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 44-1823 AND A.R.S. §44-3133, YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED w

appear before Gary Clapper of the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission at 1300 West

Washington, Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona 85007, on the 5"' day of December, 2012 at l0°00 AM, to PRODUCE

THE DOCUMENTS SPECIFIED IN EJGIIBIT "A", which is attached and incorporated by reference.
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The seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission is
affixed hereto, and the undersigned, a member of
said Arizona Corporation Commission, or an officer
designated by it, has set his hand at Phoenix.
Azizsma this 5"' day ofNovember,~24
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Mark incl
Assistant Director of Securities
Securities Division

kiforniation and documents obtained by the Securities Division in die course of an investigation are confidential, unless made
a matter of public record. The Securities Division may disclose the information or documents to a county attorney, the
attorney general, a United States Attorney, or to law enforcement or regulatory officials to be used in any administrative, civil,
or criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fif th Amendment of  the
Constitution of the United States, refuse to give any information that might establish a direct link in a chain of evidence
leading to your criminal conviction.

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, as well as request
this document in an alterative format, by contacting Shaylin A. Bernal, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director,
voice phone number 602/542-393 l, e~mail Gabe al . v. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow
time to arrange the accommodation.

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 44-1825 and A.R.S. §44-3 l 34, failure to comply with this subpoena may result in the application for
a finding of contempt.

Pursuant to A.A.C. R14-4-304, any person required to appear at a formal interview may be represented by leczal counsel



Exhibit A
g

Definitions:A.

1.

i

"CONCORDIA" means Concordia Finance, Concordia Financial Company,
Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia Financial Company, LTD, any
person or entity doing business through or on behalf of Concordia Finance,
Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia
Financial Company, LTD, and any predecessor- or successor-in-interest to
Concordia Finance, Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial
Company, Inc, Concordia Financial Company, LTD.

2. ll
"ER FINANCIAL" means ER Financial, ER Financial & Advisory Services,
LLC, any person or entity doing business through or on behalf of ER Financial or
ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC, and any predecessor- or successor-in-
interest to ER Financial or ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC.

3. "CONCORDIA INVESTOR" means any individual or entity to whom was
offered or sold any property interest, service or management contract, note,
investment contract, stock, title, lien, or other interest or investment in, by or on
behalf of CONCORDIA.

B. Requests:

For the period from January 1, 2002, to the present, produce all documents, records,
books, and any other papers, whether stored on electronic media or otherwise, relating to
ER FINANCIAL, including, but not limited to:

1. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and dates of service of all past and present
officers and directors, managing members, managers, or managing or general
partners;

2. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers, and dates of ownership, membership
or partnership of all shareholders, members, or partners, including die amount of
shares, units, or interest held,

3. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, dates of employment, and titles of all past
and present employees, independent contractors, or other agents,

4. All accounting records and books of original entry related to CONCORDIA,
including but not limited to, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal,
sales journals, general journal, subsidiary journals, general ledger, subsidiary
ledgers, and chart of accounts;



5. All bank or other depository instiWon accounts in the name of, or for the benefit
of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, whether open or closed,
including:
(a) the name of the bank or depository institution and address of the branch at

which the account is located;
the name and number of each account, and
the names of adj signatories on each account;

(b)
(c)

6. Records of all monies, interests, liens or claims transferred by or on behalf of
CONCORDIA, to any individual or entity listed in response to Request Nos. 1
through 3, above

7. Records of all monies, interests, liens or claims transferred by or on behalf of any
CONCORDIA INVESTOR as a result of the investor's investment in
CONCORDIA to any individual or entity listed in response to Request Nos. 1
through 3, above,

8. All information regarding CONCORDIA provided to any potential or actual
CONCORDIA INVESTOR;

9. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities to whom
ER FINANCLAL recommended, referred, or otherwise provided information
about CONCORDIA;

10. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities to whom
ER FINANCIAL offered or sold investment in CONCORDIA ;

11. All contracts or agreements between ER FINANCIAL and any person or entity
identified in response to Request No. 10, above, and records of all payments made
to or on behalf of such persons or entities.

12. A11 communications, whether written or electronic, between ER FINANCIAL, on
the one hand, and any person or entity identified in response to Request Nos. 9 or
10, above, on the other hand;

13. The amounts and dates of each investment for each individual or entity listed in
response to Request No. 10, above,

14. All doctunents relating to any investment in Concordia by each individual or
entity listed in response to Request No. 10, above, including any contracts, forms,
subscriptions, agreements, notes, questionnaires, records of investment status,
checks, wire transfers, receipts, account statements, tax information, and any
correspondence, updates, or other communications,



15. All monies transferred to ER FINANCIAL from or on behalf of CONCORDIA,
from or on behalf of any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, otherwise related to
investment in CONCORDIA;

16. MI correspondence between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL, whether in
document or electronic form, and

17. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL.
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AFFIDAVIT OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS

STATE OF )
) ss.

)County of

The undersigned hereby declares, under oath, that the followiNg statements are true:

1. I am over the age of eighteen, have personal knowledge of the facts set forth

below, and am competent to testify.

2. I am the duly authorized Custodian of Records of

3. I have the authority to certify said records.

4. The records submitted herewith are true copies of all records under my possession

or control responsive to the Subpoena directed to the Custodian of Records of the entity

identified in paragraph 2 above.

5. The records were prepared or obtained by personnel or representatives of the

entity or persons acting under the control of personnel or representatives of the entity identified

in paragraph 2 above in the ordinary course of business at or near the time of the act, condition,

or event in said records.

6. The records are kept in the course of regularly conducted business pursuant to the

regular practice of the entity identified in paragraph 2 above.

Custodian of Records

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this day of 2012, by

My Commission Expiresr.
NOTARY PUBLIC

(seal)
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EXHIBIT

Er  s  C
Michael Borsch

_

Michael BorschRE:

Dear Mr. Bersch:

Attached is a Subpoena for document production on October 5, 2012 at 10:00 AM at the
offices of the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1300 West Washington,
Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona. On that date and time, you must produce the documents listed on
Exhibit "A" of the Subpoena. Documents can also be mailed to the above address instead of
personal appearance. Testimony concerning the documents will be scheduled at a later time, if
necessary.

Information and documents obtained by the Securities Division in the course of an
investigation are confidential, unless made a matter of public record. The Securities Division may
disclose the information or documents to a county attorney, the attorney general, a United States
Attorney, or to law enforcement or regulatory officials to be used in any administrative, civil, or
criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fifth
Amendment of the Constitution of the United States, refuse to give any information that might
establish a direct link in a chain of evidence leading to your criminal conviction.

This Subpoena is being served upon you with sufficient notice in order to enable you to
retain the services of an attorney, if you so wish. If you or your attorney have any questions
regarding the above or the attached Subpoena, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (602)
364-1660.

Sincerely,

Gary Clapper
Senior Special Investigator

1200 WEST WASHINGTON PHOENIX ARIZONA asool i 400 WEST CONGRESS STREET TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

www.az4:c.gov



SUBPOENA
I

i

l

SECURITIES DIVISION
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION l

i

i

Michael BorschTO

In the matter of- Z -
l
i

Michael Bersch file number 8371

involving possible violations of the Securities Act
and/or Investment Management Act of Arizona.

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 44-1823 AND A.RS. § 44-3133, YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED to

appear before Gary Clapper of the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission at 1300 West

Washington, Third Floor, Phoenix, Arizona 85007, on the am day of October, 2012 at 10:00 AM, to PRODUCE

THE DOCUMENTS SPECIFIED IN E)GIIBIT "A", which is attached and incorporated by reference.

Y "0.412
¢ ¥ n._

h. 4  .

The seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission is
affixed hereto, and the undersigned, a member of
add Arizona Corporation Commission, or an officer
designated by i t ,  has set her hand at Phoenix
Arizona this 5"' day of September, 2012.
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J Le leman
Chief counsel of Enforcement
Securities Division

Information and documents obtained by the Securities Division in the course of an investigation are confidential, unless made
a matter of public record. The Securities Division may disclose the information or documents to a county attorney, the
attomcy general, a United States Attorney, or to law enforcement or regulatory oiiicials to be usedin any administrative, civil,
or criminal proceeding. You may, in accordance with the rights guaranteed to you by tlie.Fitth Amendment of  the
Constitution of die United States, refuse to give any information that might establish a direct liMcin a chain of evidence
leading to your criminal conviction. .

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, as well as request
this document in an alterative format, by contacting Shaylin A. Bernal, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director,
voice phone number 602./542-3931, e-mail ;@_l;9ma1@g;p5;g,gQy. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow
time to arrange the accommodation.

Pursuant to A.R.S. §44-1825 and A.R.S. §44-3134, failure to comply with this subpoena may result in the application for
a finding of contempt.

Pursuant to A.A.C. R14-4-304, any person required to appear at a formal interview may be represented by legal counsel.



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE (BUSINESS ENTITY)AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE (INDWIDUAL)

)
) as.:

State of Arizona
County of

State of Arizona )
County of . .  49 ) ss.:

Cm r c94/m°»=r>. . being duly swam, deposes and says:. being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I, for the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission,
Phoenix, Arizona, served an original of this subpoena by:

l, for the Securities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission,
Phoenix, Arizona, served an original of this subpoena by:

Personal Service on the person named in the subpoena

Leaving a copy at the dwelling house of the person named in
the subpoena with a person of suitable age (not less than 16 years of age)
and discretion, then residing there.

Leaving a copy with an employee, of suitable age and
discretion, (not less than 16 years of age) at any place of business of the
corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company, association, or
other business entity.

Leaving a copy at the usual place of business or employment
of the person named in the subpoena with an employee, express or
implied agent, supervisor, owner, officer, partner, or other similar person
of suitable age and discretion (not less than 16 years of age).

Leaving a copy with any other or director of a
corporation, managing or general parker of a parmcrship, trustee of a
trust, member of a Wernher-managed limited liability company
manager of a manager-managed limited liability company or any
authorized representative of an association or other business entity.

Leaving a copy with an agent authorized by express or
implied appointment or by law to receive process for the entity named
in the subpoena

Mailing a °0PY» bY certified mail with return receipt
requested, in an envelope addressed to the last known business address,
postage prepaid.

Leaving a copy with an agent authorized by express or
implied appointment or by law to receive process for the person named
in the subpoena.

t / Mailing a copy, by ccrtiticd mail with return receipt
requested, in an envelope addressed to the last known dwelling house or
usual place of abode or last known business address, postage prepaid.

Name of Person Served:Name of Person Served: / . v fs

Relationship to Entity Served:Relationship to Person Named :5/f/<4 375 5 1,445 /LM ¢Mrq,"'D
)//41/4/0 C/my

Place of Service: Place of Service:

Time and Date of Service:Time and Date of Service:

Savicc PerforMed by:Service Performed by:

rTitle: Title:

7/7//4
4 / J i ;

4 774 4:2/£2

Signature ofAfliant:Signature ofAffiant:

or Sworn to before me thisSworn 10 day ofthis / 9 % of .

\ v v  v  v l  v  v
Notary Publicovary Public Nwfv Pubic ams a Arlena

Maricopa County
I  I l .(3-)

. r \ >\
9 * Z
.. \vI
\ . , , , ¢ MyColvlnlalgnEI¢",l2l17/2915Commission Exp Commission Expires

I

I
Ii

I
I
I



Exhibit"A"

Definitions:A.

1. "CONCORDIA" means Concordia Finance, Concordia Financial Company,
Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia Financial Company, LTD, any
person or entity doing business through or on behalf of Concordia Finance,
Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial Company, Inc, Concordia
Financial Company, LTD, and any predecessor- or successor-in-interest to
Concordia Finance, Concordia Financial Company, Concordia Financial
Company, Inc, Concordia Financial Company, LTD.

2. "ER FINANCIAL" means ER Financial, ER Financial & Advisory Services,
LLC, any person or entity doing business through or on behalf of ER Financial or
ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC, and any predecessor- or successor-in-
interest to ER Financial or ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC.

3. "CONCORDIA INVESTOR" means any individual or entity to whom was

offered or sold any property interest, service or management contract, note,
investment contract, stock, title, lien, or other interest or investment in, by or on
behal f of CONCORDIA.

B. Requests:

For the period from January 1, 2002, to the present, produce all documents, records,

books, and any other papers, whether stored on electronic media or otherwise, relating to
ER FINANCIAL, including, but not limited to:

1. l

l
Certificates of partnership, partnership agreements, articles of incorporation or
organization, bylaws, and operating agreements, including any amendments;

2. Records of all pre-organization or corporate meetings, committee meetings,

shareholder or member meetings, board of director meetings, or other business

meetings, including minutes, resolutions adopted or proposed, agendas, and all
information used or presented at these meetings,

3. All assets and liabilities currently held by or for the benefit of ER FRANCIAL;

4 . Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all past and present officers and
directors, managing members, managers, or managing or general partners,

I

5.
i
I

Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of dl shareholders, members, or
partners, including the amount of shares, units, or interest held and a sample share
certificate or other evidence of ownership;

6. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and position of all past and present
employees, independent contractors, or other agents,



7. Records of all salaries, bonuses, reimbursement, distributions, draws, loans, or
a.ny other compensation, whether monetary or otherwise, paid to the individuals
listed in response to Request Nos. 4 through 6;

8. A11 tinancid statements and annual and quarterly financial reports, whether
audited or unaudited, with accompanying footnotes, and any auditor's reports
including any amendments,

9. All documents filed with any governmental agency related to the conduct of
business, the formation of affiliated businesses, the renewal or maintenance of
status as a legal entity, or the dissolution of the business;

10. All documents submitted for the purpose of compliance, reporting, or seeking
exemptions Nom registration with any state or federal securities agency,

11. All documents concerning inquiries, investigations, or actions by any state or
federal governmental agency,

12.
l
1

i

All state and federal tax returns, including any applications, forms, or
correspondence,

l

ll

13. All accounting records and books of original entry including but not limited to,
cash receipts journal, cash disbursements joumad, sales journals, general journal,
subsidiary journals, general ledger, subsidiary ledgers, and chart of accounts,

14. All bank or other depository institution accounts in the name of, or for the benefit
of CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, whether openor closed,
including:
(a) the name of the bank or depository institution and address of the branch at

which the aocotmt is located;
the name and number of each account, and
the names of all signatories on each account;

09)
(<>)

15. All advertisements, correspondence, circulars, offering memoranda, newsletters,
prospectuses, tax opinions, legal opinions, reports, brochures, flyers, handouts, or
any other records made available to potential or actual investors;

16. All advertisements, announcements, infomercials, or press releases that appeared
in any media including, but not limited to, newspapers, trade journals, magazines,
radio, television, or die internet,

17. All information provided through the internet including, but not limited to, copies
of all web pages, addresses of web sites, news groups, and email addresses,

18. All lists of prospective investors, including sales lead lists, demographic lists, and
any other source of investor names, whether drafted by, purchased by, or obtained
for the benefit of ER FINANCIAL;



19. All lists of persons who attended seminars, classes, or meetings held or sponsored
by or on behalf of CONCORDIA, its affiliates or agents;

20. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities that have
been offered or sold investments in or service agreements with CONCORDIA,

21. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all individuals or entities to whom
ER FInANCIAL recommended, referred or otherwise provided information about
CONCORDIA ;

22. All contracts or agreements between ER FINANCIAL and any person or entity
identified in response to Request Nos. 18 through 21, above, and records of all
payments made to or on behalf of such persons or entities.

23. All communications, whether written or electronic, between ER FINANCIAL, on
the one hand, and any person or entity identified in response to Request Nos. 18
through 21, above, on the other hand;

24. Documents relating to each individual or entity listed in response to Request No.
21 , above, including any contracts, forms, subscriptions, agreements, notes,
questionnaires, records of investment status, checks, wire transfers, receipts,
account statements, tax information, and any correspondence, updates, or other
communications,

25. The amounts and dates of each investment for each individual or entity listed in
response to Request Nos. 20 through 21 , above,

26. The amounts and dates of any interest, earnings, distributions, dividends, stock
splits, spin-offs, rescission, refund, or any other form of returns to each individual
or entity listed in response to Request Nos. 20 through21 , above;

27.
l

All correspondence between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL, whether in
document or electronic form,

l

28. Copies of all agreements between CONCORDIA and ER FINANCIAL;

29. Records of all securities held, issued, purchased, or traded by or on behalf of
CONCORDIA or any CONCORDIA INVESTOR, including any brokers,
underwriters, market makers, clearing firm, or other entities used in each
transaction;

l

l
l
l30. Records of all fees, charges, or other receipts paid by or on behalf of

CONCORDIA to any individual or entity listed in response to Request Nos. 4
through 6, above, or by or on behalf of any CONCORDIA INVESTOR related to
CONCORDIA.

I

i

:



Records of any mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs, or predecessor entities, and31.

32. All internal reports and any reports provided to shareholders, members, or
partners.
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A R T IC L E S  O F  T E R M IN A T IO N
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Read the Instructions LQ.3.l!

ENTITY NAME _1. give the exact name of the LLC as currently shown in A.C.C. records:

ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC .

2. A.c.c . rous NUMBER: L-10052834
no the A.C.C. M e num ber on the wow cam e of filed doaam ents on on our website Ar: h :  www.  c c . Dlvlslo ons

3. STATEMENT CONCERNING PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - by the signature appearing below, the
limited liability company named in number 1 above affirms or certifies under penalty of perjury that
all of Its known properties and assets have been applied and distributed pursuant to chapter 4, title
29 of the Mzona Revised Statutes.

SIGNATURE: By checking the box marked 'I accept" below, I acknowledge under penalty of
perjury that this document together with any attachments is submitted in
compliance with Arizona law.

Q] I A<:cepT

. / '  " . .4 ` .
O4 1  r '6 4 4 w 2»¢'>.A/Lek4 ,

i n c

r reU E!

REQUIRED -  check  on ly  one  end  M l  In  the  ¢=°H=sv°nd Ir »9  b lank  i f s ign ing  fo r  an  en ti ty :
i s c  m a n o g e fwn a a la m  s ig n  n g Is  Is  a  m om -m anage a n am  slan lnp

In 4 M d u a l ly  a s  a  m a n a g e r  o r  I a m  s ig n in g  fo r  a n  o n d ty ind lv idua l ty  as a  u inem bor  o r  I am  s ign ing  fo r  an  en ti ty
m a n a g e r  n a m e d : n u m b e r  n a m e s :

a

F i l ing  F ee :  $3  .00  ( r egu la r  p r ocess ing ) M ai : Ar izona Corporation Com m lsslon -  Corporate l ings section
expea lraa  p rooesslng  -  add  s3s.oo  to  fi l ing  fee . 1300  w.  Wash lngnon  St. ,  Phoen ix ,  Ar izona  85c07
Al l  tae  a r e  non r e fundab le  -  see  Ins tr uc tions. F ax: 602-S42-4100

nauuaavlunuuzA.c.c.¢¢nm ud\~cwdyun»u\sn»uu~ nlovuiunsnnuinNbyszawu. Voualm auldsenkprm taingaleuur-1brim nulnnnuuuum aypunen
Ia Use w»n4uu ncadsulyouhusinas. .
Aldanlm nbllleOibiinkilzniWwunuonCnavnhnonan puulcneawuuouueaanbrpunlgugggcnlon.
lfvlw hwcquatlons ow rudd the lnstruclous. DUI!! all 602$421026 or (vA0\h khan: only) snowssus.

mmmaol
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Lila#

THIS CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of
4 , 20@»by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a Califomja corporation

("Concordia"),f a i l ,a(n) 9740. ("1nvcstor"), and E R Financial and Advisory
Service, an Arizona company (" custodian"), collective! referred to herein as "the parties".

/DIvMJ T1-451'
RECITALS

.A. Concordia and Investor have entered into a Sale of Contracts and Servicing
Agreement dated 5 a ,200L-(the "Salc"). Concordia is selling certain Contracts to Investor
and servicing such Contracts for the benefit of both Investor and Concordia. All terms used herein
shall have the meanings set forth in the Sale Agreancnt. A true and exact copy of the Sale
Agreement has been delivered to Custodian, and all the turns and provisions of the Sale Agreement
are incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The She Contract requires the appointment of a custodian to hold the
originally executed Contracts and title documents.

C. Concordia and Investor wish to appoint Custodian as the custodian under the
Sale Contract, and Custodian is willing to serve in such capacity under the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and su6ciency of which
is hereby acknowledged, including the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree as
follows

1. ointment f dean. The parties hereby appoint Custodian as the
custodian described m the She Contract, and Custodian hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Delivery of Documents to Custodian. Concurrent with the execution of this
Agreement, Concordia shall transfer to Custodian the originally executed Contracts and all evidences
of title with respect to the vehicles covered by the Contracts, with separate assignments executed by
Concordia which cB'ect the arrangement and transfer of the Contracts and title to the vehicles to
Investor. A.ll Substitute Contracts delivered by Concordia to Custodian shall also be originally
executed and shall be accompanied by evidences of title and separate assignments as provided herein
for the Contracts.

3. Holding Period. Custodian shall hold the Contracts and related documents for
the benefit of Concordia and Investor, for the period described in Section 43 of the Sale Agreement.

4. Rights, Duties and Responsibilities of Custodian. It is understood and aged
that the duties of the Custodian are purely administrative in nature, and that:

l ACC000013
BERSCH
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4.1 Custodian's responsibilities shall be limited to those described in

Sections 3.7 and 4 of the Sale Agreement.

4.2 Custodian shall not be responsible for the performance by Concordia
or Investor of any of their respective obligations under this Agrecinnent or under the sale Agreement.

4.3 Custodian shall be under no duty or responsibility to determine the
accuracy or validity of any Contracts or other documents delivered to Custodian. Custodian shall be
entitled to rely upon the accuracy, act in reliance upon the contents, and assume the genuineness of,
any notice, instruction, certificate, Signature, instrument or other document which is given to
Custodian pursuant to this Agreement or the Sale Agreement without the necessity of Custodian
verifying the truth or accuracy thereof Custodian shall not be obligated to make any inquiry as to
the authority, capacity, existence or identity of any person purporting to give any such notice or
instructions or to execute any such cattiiicate, instrument or other document.

41

4.4 Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted hereunder,
or for the misconduct of any employee, Ag t or attomcy appointed by it, except in the case of
Custodian's willful misconduct or negligence.

5. Amendment, Resignation, Interpleaded.

5.1 This Agreement :nay be altered or amended only with the written
consent fall the pardcs hereto. Custodian may resign for any reason upon thirty (30) days' written
notice to both Concordia and Investor. Should Custodian resign as herein provided, alter the
colective date of such resignation he shall not be required to accept any additional documents but his
only duty shall be to hold the documents in its possession for a period of not more than Eve (5)
business days following the cifectivc date of such resignation, at which time (a) if a successor
custodian shall have been appointed by Concordia and Investor and written notice thereof(including
the name and address of such successor custodian) shall have been given to the resigning Custodian
by Concordia and Investor the Issuer and such successor custodian, then the resigning Custodian
shall deliver the documents in his possession to the successor custodian, or (b) if the resigning
custodian shall not have received wntten notice signed by Concordia and Investor custodian and a
successor then the resigning Custodian shall promptly deliver all the documents in his possession
back to Concordia, and the resigning Custodian shall notify Investor in writing of his transfer of such
documents, whereupon, in either case, Custodian shall be relieved of all further obligations and
released from all liability under this Agreement. Without limiting the provisions ot'Section6 hereof,
the resigning Custodian shall be entitled to be reimbursed by Concordia for any expenses incurred in
connection with his resignation, and transfer of the custodial documents to a successor custodian
pursuant to this Section 5.1.

5.2 Should the parties not designate a successor custodian within 30 days
of the Customer's resignation, or should any dispute arise with respect to the custodial documents,

2
ACC000014

BERSCH



. . .4

5
•

this Agreement or the Sale Agreement., Custodian may deposit the custodial documents with a court
of competent jurisdiction and interplead such dispute and the parties will hold Custodian harmless
and indemnify him against all consequences and expenses which may be incured, including
Custodian's reasonable attorneys' fees.

6. Fees and Expenses. Concordia shall pay Custodian a fee for his services in the
amount of 0.25% per month of the principal balance, payable monthly.

7. IndemnifiCation and Contribution.

7.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 6, Concordia ague to
indemnify Custodian and his or its oMcers, directors, employees, agents and shareholders (jointly
and severally the "Indemnitccs") and Concordia agrees to hold them harmless from, any and all loss,
liability, cost, damage and expense, including, without limitation, reasonable counsel fees, which the
Indcmnitees may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim or Pro¢4=°dins brought or threatened
against the Indcmnitees arising out odor relating in any way to this Agreement or any transaction to
which this Agreement relates, tznlcss such action, claim or proceeding is the result of the willful
misconduct or negligence of the Indcinnitees.

W
7.2 The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any termination of this

Agreement, whether by transfer of the custodial documents, resignation of Custodian or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOP, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be
effective as of the day and year first above written.

Concordia:

x

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

5 8  i  .  I J  4
Kenneth Crowder
President

Investor; Le 9

Custodian: 7;z.
E Finance an Advisory Service

3
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1. 1 "Conuams" mans those contain Huck (Uaaor and/or Uailq) conditional says
contracts listed in Exhibit A aiiacbed facto, including all Substitute Convects.

1.2 "&quad Dc&u.lt" means any of the following: a Customer fails lo provide
the insulznoe required by the Contract for a vehicle witham 30 days alia notice of the requirmacnt to
do so, a Customer 8i1s to nuakc three (3) consealdvc monthly payments under Lhe Contract, a
Oxstomu Elm any form ofbanbuzplcy proceeding, or such proceeding is SIM against a cuslomeq a
repossession is ordered for a vehicle undo a Conuza; or minmanw claim is made with rspxt lo
a vcbiclc undo a Connect for repairs in exams of 25% of the vaJuc of the vehicle; or a Customer
Dispute.

1.3 "Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay made debts due to
insolvency and/or the filing of a Petition i.n Bankruptcy.

1.4 "Custodian" means E R Financial and Advisory Service who shall hold the
originally executed Contracts, with transferable title docmcnts, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement
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1.5 "Customer" means mc account debtor undo a Contract.

1.6 "Customer Dispute" means any claim by Customer against Concordia., of any

land whatsoever, valid or invalid, that reduces the amount collectible from Customer by Investor.

1.7 "Dealer" means an existing licensed truck dealer who is named as the payee

under a Contract and who has sold the Contract, at a discount, to Concordia

1.8 "Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Section ll hereof

1.9 "Purchase Price" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 hereof.

1.10 "Substitute Contact" means a Connect havingno lénown Contract Default
which is dclivaed to theCustodian for transfer to Investor for the 'purpose of Inventor replacing an
existing Contact having an equal or lesser principal balance for which a Contract Default has
ocanred.

2. SALE OF CONTRACTS

54:/do
Concordia hereby sells, assigns and transfers to Investor those Contracts ascribed m

Exhibit A., for purchase price of$ (the "Purchase Price"). From time to time monies

may be added or taken. The balance will be shown inExhibit A

3 WARRANTES

As an inducancnt for Inventor to alto' into this Agxcauncnt, and with full knowledge

that the truth and accuracy of the warranties in this Agreeannent axe being relied upon by Investor,

Concordia warrants 88d covenants that:

3.1 Concordia's business is solvent, and to the best knowledge of Concordia,

without any duty to investigate, the Dealers and the Customers named in the Contracts arc solvent.

3_2 Concordia is the lawful one* of, and has good and undisputed title to, the
Contracts.

3.3 Each Contract offered for sale to Investor is an accurate and undisputed

statanent ofindebtcdness by Customer for a sum certain of which is due and payable in accordance

with the terms of such Contract., and, to the best knowledge of Concordia; is not subject to any

defcnsw which would preclude payment by the Customer in accordance with the terms of the

Contract.

3 .4 To the best knowledge ofConcordia., each Contract oH'cred for sale to [nvwtor
is an accurate statement of a bona6de sale, deliver and acceptance ofmerchandjse or performance of

service by Dealer to Customer.
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3.5 Concordia does not own, control or cxacise dominion ova, in any part or way
whatsoever, the business of any Dealer having Contracts which arc factored by Concordia to Investor
under this Agreement.

3.6 Prior to purchasing a Contract from any Dcala, Concordia conducts a credit
check of the Customer to daamine the payment risk. The Conuaas represent commercial sales,
which means that the rmdalying vehicles will be used for btisinss purposes and that the sales and
the Contracts are governed by the California Commaeid Code or the Commercial Code of the
applicable stale what: the Dealer is located- .

3.7 Within ten (l 0) business days after Concordia receives knowledge of any
Contract Default., Concordia shall transfer and assign a Substitute Contract to Investor to replace the
Contract having a Contract Default., by delivering such originally executed Substitute Conrraa to the
Gustodian with executed title transfer doanunents, and., within 2 business days after receipt of such
Substitute Contract and related doctizmcnts, the Custodian shall ~place the Contract having the
Contract Default in the U.S. mail for return to Concordia

4. CUSTODIAN; DEFAULT

4.1 Upon execution of this Agreanent, the originally executed Contracts and all
evidcncs of title with respect to the vehicles coaled by the Contracts, with separate assignments
executed by Concordia 'which collect the assigllusnent and transfer of the Contreras and title to the
vehicles to Investor, shall be delivered by Concordia to the Custodian with a copy of this Agreement
The Qrstodian shall hold the Contracts for the bcnelit of Concordia and Investor. Contracts shall

.firm time to time be released by the Oistodian to Concordia, upon receipt of Concordia's written
representation, a copy of which shall be mailed to Investor by Concordia as part of the monthly
report required by Section 6.2 hcreo£ that the Contract to be released cither (a) has been paid in fol]
and must be returned to the Customs, or (b) has incurred a Contract Default and is  to be
concurrently replaced with asubStirute Contract.

4.2 Upon any Default undo this Agreement by Concordia, Investor shall
concurrently notify Concordia and the Custodian of the Default., deeaibing the Default specifically
and in derail, and providing Concordia thirty (30) days ham the date such written notice is received
by Concordia to cure such Default. If Concordia fails to cure such Default within such 30-day cure
period, Investor may, Ar its option, unilaterally inscrua the Custodian to release to Investor the
originally executed Contracts and all ex ecutcd assignnrrarts Thai in the possession of the Custodian.
Upon receipt of such originally executed Contracts and executed assiglmmcnts, Investor may, at his
option, and in addition to all other remedies available to Investor, file the title instruments and effect
the legal transfer of title ro kmvcstor.

4.3 Assuming no Default by Concordia under this Agreement, the Custodian shall
continue to hold the originally executed Contracts and all executed assignments of title until the
earlier of(a) receipt ofwrittcn instructions signed by both Concordia and Investor providing for the
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CONCORDIAF[NA_NC[N(; co., LTD.

Saleof Contracts and Servicing Agreement

of
Q /a

ncordia"
414,

and susi A€444/V arm) 95»fWwpv.u,

This
effective as of
corporation (" ),
hcrcinaflcr oollecdvely rcfarod to as 'thepardcs."

R E C I T A L S

Contracts and Servicing Agrccznalt ("Agrccmenl") is entered into to be
2D6t by and between Concordia Financing Co., Ltd., a California

("Investor")

Z a # m g  ' f f u s f '

//1.4/-9"

A. Concordia dcdrmtoobtainshort tamgnarring by factoring, selling and assigningto
Investor certain luck (tractor and/or trailer) conditional sales contracts, and Concordia is willingto
service such contacts for Investor.

B. Investor dxirvcs to purchase conditional sales contracts firm Concordia on the terms
and conditions stated herein, including but not limited to the mutual condition that Concordia service
such contracts.

TI-EREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged., the parties agree as follows:

DEFINITIONS

1 . 1 "Contracts" means those contain truck (tractor and/oruailer) conditional We
contracts listed inExhibit A attached hereto, including all Substitute Contracts.

1.2 "Contract Defalult" means any of the following: a Customer fails to provide
the insurance required by the Contract fore vehicle within 30 days after notice of the requirement to
do so; a Customer fails to snake three (3) consecutive monthly payments under the Contract, a
Customer tiles any form ofbankruptcy proceeding, or such proceeding is tiled against a customer; a
repossession is ordered for a vehicle under a Contact; or aninsuranec claim is made with respect to
a vehicle under a Contract for repairs in excess of25% of the educ of the vehicle, or a Customer
Dispute.

1.3 "Credit Problem" means the Customer is unable to pay tradedebts due to
insolvency and/or the Being of a Petition in Banlcuptcy.

1.4 "Custodian" means E R Financial and Advisory Service, who shall hold the
originally executed Contracts, with transferable title documents, pursuant to the terms of the
Agreement.
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disposition of such Contracts and assignments, (b) the payment in full, and release of all the
Contracts to Concordia for return to the Customers.

FUNDING5.

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreanart by the parties, and the delivery of
the originally executed Contracts and exectned title transfer. documents by Concordia to the
Custodian., Investor shall wire or deli va to Concordia fiendsm thefull amount of the Purchase Price

6. SERVICING AGREEMENT

6.1 Investor hereby argages and hires Concordia as its servicing again for aLl
servicing matters related to the Contracts, including but Not to monthly invoices to
Customers for payrnait, the collection of payments, oorrmpondence andtelcpbonecommunicaxi on
with any Customer in de&ult, impositionandcollection fees run=dNSF check €=2!8<=$.
initiation at Concordia's sole discretion of allcollectiondecisions, actions and activities, including
repossession, retention of attorneys or collection arts, nnaldng repairs to damnagd vehicles,
reselling repossessed vehiclesandall other matters and decisions relating to the Contracts and the
vehicles covered by the Cgnuagzg, as if in all respects Concordia remained the owner of the
Contracts and had sole authority with respect to the collection and disposition of the Contracts

6.2 As part of lM responsibility as servicing agent for the Contracts, Coneordia
shall send monthly reports to Investor,together with Concordia's check for paymait of funds then
duo to Investor from collected funds received by Concordia The monthly servicing reports will
report, for each Contract, the principal collected, the principal balance, and the intact due to
Lnvcctor. .

6.3 As its £ee for servicing each Contract, Concordia shallbealdtled to retain,
during die entire tam.of the Contract, (a) all late payment fees, (b) all NSF charges, and (c) all
inraest and other fees or charges in access of that amount required to pay lnvestora 1% per month
return (12% pclr annum, simple intcxiest) on the than existing principal balance due undo the
Contracts. Subjxt only toaDefault under this Agreaauent by Concordia, andConcordia's failure to
cure such Default within mingo) days after receipt ofwritten notice from Investor dwmhing Mich
default in detail, theappointment of Concordia as the servicing agent for the Contracts undo this
Agireannent is irrevocable and can be modified only nnth the prior writtai consist of Concordia,
which consent may be withheld by Concordia for any reason wharsoeva without regard to any
standard of reasonableness.

7. SUBSEQUENT SALE OF CONTRACTS BY IJWESTOR

Any attempt by Investor to sell, transfer or assign Investor's interest in any or7. l
all of the Contracts shall be void go tie unless prior to such sale, transfer or assignment (a)
Investor first offers such Contracts to Concordia for purchase for 95% of the then existing principal
balance due under the Contracts, and (b) Concordia fails to purchase such Contacts within ninety
(90) days after receipt of writtennotice from Investor ofLnvestor's intention to sell the Connects,
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which notice shall specifically reference this Section 7 and describe the Contreras which Investor
intends to sell, the identity, address and telephone rumba of the prospective purchaser (the
"Prospective Pu.rchascr") and the terms of the proposed sac.

7.2 l.fConcordia elects to purchase the Contracts from Investor uindcr Section 7. l ,
nothing contained herein shall preclude or prohibit the subsequent or eoocurzcnt sale by Concordia of
the Contreras to the Prospective Purchaser, and m the event of such sale Concordia shall be entitled
to retain any profit upon Ade without any obligation to Investor.

7.3 lfOoncordiaelects not to purchase the Conoactsliom Investor under Section
7. 1 , and Investor subsequently sells the Contracts to the Prospective Purchaser, then the Prospective
Purchaser shall be bound by the terms of this Agreanent, including but not linuitd to the servicing
provisions of Section 6 hcrcoil '

8. IN VESTO R  AQ M DGL

Inventor hereby acknowledges that the Contracts, if compared to other contracts
which woe rated under indusu-y standards from "A" to "D", with "A" being high quality with
financially strong Chistomers and/or considerable excess value in the vehicles subsea to the
Contracts; and "D" bing low quality with substantially wcaka Customers and much less proteasion
in the va1ueo£thc vehicles, the Contracts would probably be considered "C" or "D" grade. For that
reason, dclinquait Contracts will not be unusual and than may be a large number of Substitute
Contracts. Investor further acknowledges the importance of an cacpaienccd servicing agent
for such Contracts and for that reason specifically agrees that (a) the requirement under this
Agreaunait that Concordia be retained as the servicing agent during the entire term of the Contracts
is a material condition to Concordia's willingness to cnta this Agreement, and (b) the servicing fees
to be paid to Concordia haeunda are fair and reasonable.

9. ARB1'I'R.A'{TON

At tic clecdon ofcither party, any cOntroversy, claim or dispute of any kind or nature,
arising out of or relaxing to this Agreement., or breach hereof, shall be sailed by binding
arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and any judgmait awarded or rendacd by the arbitralor(s), may be cntaed in
any court having jurisdiction hereof All costs of arbitration, together with any legaL com
investigation, recounting, shall be paid by the losing party. .

10. TERM MD TERMINATION

Acc000001
BERSCH

\



•

8 '

10.1 Term. This Agxeenncnt shaLl continue in cffeet until the earlier of (a) the
mutual agreement of the parties to taminatc the Agreement, as evidenced m a wnting signed by both
parties or (b) the payment in 8.111 of all the Contracts.

102 Tumination Upon Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the
occurrence of any Default by either party, and the defaulting parts failure to cure such Default
within thirty (30) days after receipt of wnttcn notice £'ozn the eon-defaulting party describing the
Default in detail, then upon the election of the nonOcéadting party andupon effective written notice
to the defaulting party, this Agreeunnent shall terminate.

11. DEFAULT AND Ri81~1:En1Es

1 l.l 22884 Any one or more of the following shall constitute a default of this
Agrecarnent ("Dctlault"): .

(2) Either party fails to pay any amountto the other party when due,

| 1

(b) Either party breaches any term, provision, covariant, warranty or
rcpresentaNon under this Agreement, any amendment hereto, or any other agreements or contracts
between the patios,

A receiver or trustee is appointed for any or all of the assets of either'(c)
party;

(d) Either party becomes insolvent, ceases business operations, or is
unable to pay debts as tracy mature, makes a gametal assignment for the benefit of creditors or
voluntarily files undo'banlamptey or sirnailar law(s);

(e) Any involuntary petition in bankruptcy is filed against either party and
is not dismissed within 60 days,

(f) Any levies of attachrunent, executions, tax assessment or similar
prows is issued against either party antis not released within thirty (30) days thereof; and/or

(g) Any doctrrnart, statemart, writing, warranty, representation, report.,
certificate, iinanciad statement made or dcljvered by either party to the other is incorrect, false, untrue
or misleading in any material rmpeet whatever.

112 Remedies Acer Default. In the event of any Default by Concordia has not
been cured within 30 days after notice of such Default is received by Concordia, which notice to be
effective must specifically describe the default, Investor may do any one or more of the folloMng:

(a) Notify the Custodian to release all the originally executed Contracts
and title transfer instruments to Investor.
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(b) Directly notify any Customers and effect collections of Contracts and
collect such Contracts, without payment of any further servicing Fe: to Concordia

(c) Request Concordia to assemble the Contracts and all records
pertaining to the Contracts and deliver them to Investor.

(d) Subject to subparagraph (c) below, exercise any other rights and/or
remedies available to krvestor under law or equity.

. (e) Assign. transfer or sell the Contracts to a third party, but only after
complying with Section 7 hereof; which shall survive any terminatiorrof the Agreement and any
Default by Concordia. ` . .

l 1.3 umtrlative Rt . All rigl1ts,.remed.ies and powers granted to the parties in
this Agrrccnucnt, or in any other agreement given bone party to the other, arc emulative and may be
exercised singularly or concurrently with such other rights as the parties may have.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

12.1 Power of Attomev. In order to carry out the servicing requirancnts of this
Agreernart, Investor grants to Concordia an irrevocable power of anomy, coupled with an interest,
authorizing and permitting Concordia (acting through any of its employees, attorneys or agents) at
any time, at Concordia's option., with or without notice to Investor, to do any or all of the following
in 1nvcstor's name or otherwise, its special attorney 'm fact, or agent, with power to:

(a) insert Concordia's remittance address on all Contacts purchased by
Investor and being collected by Concordia; .

(b) receive, open and dispose fall mail addressed to Investor firm any
Customer,

(c) endorse the name of Investor, or I.nvestor's fictitious trade name, on
any checks or other ewdences of payment that may come into the possession of Concordia on
Contracts purchased by Investor or pursuant to default on any other doaunaits relating to any of the
Contracts, and inducing but oat liiunited to, amendments, notices to customers and any other
documents necessary to carry out the purposes oft:is Agrcannent,

(d) in Concordia's name, as servicing agent for lnvcstor,or otherwise,
demand, sue for, collect, and give releases for any and all monies due or to become due on Contacts;

(¢) compromise, prosecute, or defaid any action, claim or proceeding as to
said Contracts
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(D from mc to time offer a tnadc discount to a Customer exclusive of

Concordia's normal business practice with said eustomen and

(g) to do any and all things Concordia deems necessary and proper to carry
out the Pump°s¢<s) of this Agreancnt.

12.2 Hold H Oss. Concordia agrees to indemnify and hold Investor harmless
against any and all clams, losses, expanses, costs, obligations, liabilities, and attorneys' fees Investor
may inner by reason of (i) Coneondia's breach of or failure to perform any of its warranties,
guarantees, commitments, or covenants in this Agreement; or (ii) Concordia's collecting or
attczuupting to collect any Contracts.

12.3 Binding on Future PayNes. This kgreanent inurec.to the benefit of and is
binding upon the heirs, executors, adiuuiinistrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

12.4 W Waiver. A party maynot waive its rights and remedies unless the
waiver is in writing and signed by that party, A waiver of a party of any right or remedy under this
Agrecnncnt on one occasion is not a waiver of any other right on that occasion, nor the wolver of that
or any other right on any subsequaat occasion.

12.5 Le Fees. The prevailing party shall be entitle to receive all attorneys few,
costs and/or expenses ("IN:gal Fees") incurred by such party in enforcing this Agzremnocnt and any
documents prepared in connection herewith, and/or protecting, preserving or enforcing any right
granted under this Agrcanent, whether or not suit is brought. In any lawsuit, arbitration or other
proceeding, including any and all appeals thereliom, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
its Legal Fees wherever applicable.

12.6 omit Law. This Agreement shall be governed byandoonsuued both as
to validity and performance andenforced in accordance with the laws of the Stateof California,
without giving effect to the choice of law principles thcreoii

12.7 Invalid Provisions. If any provision(s) of this Agreement sbdl be declared
illegal, contrary to law or policy, or otherwise unenforceable,i t

isa g r a that such provision shall be
diwcgarded and Thai all otherprovisions oftliis Agreement shall remain in hill force and c13'ect as
though such provision(s) had not been incorporated herein.

12.8 Entire A am. This Agreenncnt., and any exhibits and schedules arched
hereto, constitutes the entire agreernwt of the parties and supersedes all other prior agreements,
understandings, representations and warranties, whether written or oral. This Agreement may be
amended only by written agreement executed by the panics.

12.9 Notice. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications
(collectively Notices) given or made pursuant to this Agreement shall be given if sent by telex_
telccopy, fax, list class mail or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage and
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fees prepaid., or equivalent private messenger/delivery service offering signature acknowledgement
by recipient (Fedex, UPS, etc.), or by pcrsond delivery, to the address listed below, new addresses
provided by the parties, or wherever located:

if to Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
2920 Inland Empire Blvd., Ste 103
Ontario, California 91764
Fax: 909-483~2626
ATTN: Ken Crowder

441I.t'to Investor: $'uz¢4€»J

. .

12.10 Waiver or Jury [ria.l. u / ' (lniukzl) BOTH DWESTOR AND
CONCORDIA ACIG~IOWI.ElDGE H43 Exrnnrrrscosr ATTENDANT ro TRIAL BY JURY,
AND IHERBFGRE BOTH cu:Enr AND CONCORDIA w,¢rrvE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
ruby IN ANY ACTION OR PR0CEED1NG OR ['R.AN3AC1TON rusurrrmo TO re-us
AGREEMENT OR ANY AGpEE1~4:Enr(sl RELATED HERETO.

Executed thjs3 lday of , at Ontario, California.

Concordia: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
a California corporation

B r

Investor:
1*+4.4

Kenneth Crowder
President

>;,44(z£Q¢2WV*¢~»
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Exhibit A:

Lnsl of ContracLs

Name of Customer Dealer Principal Punounr As of ..2201
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RE: Concordia Finance 3
C'

3" 8.
<4

a .
Dear Suellcn Leman

We recently attended the board o f dircctors meeting of Coneordia Finance in Ontario California.
The company continues to grow and has progressed towards its goals. The company had good first
quarter earnings and is protected to have an excellent year.

One of the many topics discussed involved the interest that Concordia pays to its investors. One
of the decisions that the board made was to pay 10% interest on any t =w money invested after June 80
2002. Accordingly Concordia will accept investment money at 12% until the end ofjune.

l
Iflhorc arc any questions please contact David or Michael al (928) 458-71 I I

S i ncerely.

\

I
\

David Wanzck

fiichacl Bcrsch W 8\°>\
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To our Portfolio Investors:
4

In the mM few weeks you will be receiving a letter 'dam Concordia Financing
that addresses their potential growth and the planned restructuring needed to achieve this
growth. Concordia is doing great and this is all part of growing it bigger and better and
with that there are changes. The company is expected to grow two to three times in a
short period of time thru bank financing and new investor monies. When companies grow
there are opportunities for expansion and that is where Concordia is today.

As part of this growth, the company will set a date, (to be determined), where all
new monies invested will be maintained by a new company and the new monies will be
collateralized differently The new monies coming from individual investors will be
placed into what is called a mezzanine level of Iimding. Concordia will offer 12% on this
new money and they want tofaaaleislha level. The other finding will come
from the banks and or other finance institutions. The collateral for this new money will
be collaterized by a secured second position on the truck contracts with a guarantee by
Concordia. r

with respect to the current investment portfolios, they will continue as is, and we
will continue to maintain the collateral for you, and send you your checks every month as
we have in the past. As in the past, we also will monitor the financial position of
Concordia. Currently the financial position is excellent.

Again, for the current portfolio income investors everything stays the same.

We have money invested like you do so when this restructuring takes place we
made sure that your money and collateral will still be handled by us.

When you have additional fiends to mvest in contract, please let us know so we
can place in with Concordia as to cam 12%. If you have any H'iends that would like 12%
income Bow, we are available to discuss Concordia Mth them.

Most importantly, your current investments with Concordia will be rnaintamed by
us and this will not change thru this restructuring of Concordia,

Should you have any questions please call us at (928)453-71 l l .

David Wanzek, CPA cg* . 1
.

Z

Michael Bersch, CPA
x,
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EXHIBIT
eAugust 10, 2006
Q

\
WE
I
S!

gr '
Dear Concordia Investors

Concordia Finance has grown substantially over the years and this has been as a result of the
confidence of investors, like yourself. The company is servicing in excess of 30,000,000 dollars
and profits are growing. There is still room to expand. Our growth has provided us with a unique
opportunity to take it to the next level and with your confidence and continued support this can
be achieved this.

The opportunity is to grow into other states and we have already made contacts with dealers in
the states that we have chosen to do busmess and a lot of the groundwork has been completed. In
order to properly grow additional funding is required and we hope to double or triple the amount
we service.

As part of this potential growth opportunity, we have engaged Pacific Financial Advisors (PFA)
to seek bank financing and secondary financing (Mezzanine) from major banks, inanciad
institutions and portfolio investors. In doing SO. Concordia will establish a new company called
Concordia Funding LLC ("Concordia Funding") which will finance new contracts. Concordia
Funding will hold dl the collateral on all new financing.

Current Portfolio Investors: Existing investors will maintain the agent arrangements with
Concordia and ER financial (David and Mike) will continue to hold collateral for you and
monitor the monthly reports for you. Basically, it stays the same. You have until September 30
to invest any addition funds in this category. This investment pays 10% with specific collateral.

Future Portfolio Money: As of September 30, 2006 all new investment money will be put into
the mezzanine level and will be serviced by Concordia Funding, the new company. The
collateral will be pooled contracts and will be held by Concordia Funding. The interest payments
to the new investment money will be at 12 percent.

'loneu  i ne o f  uM

o

o New Senior Starred Financing. PFA has received strong indications of interest from
three different institutions for a credit line up to $40 million (Senior Searred financing).
However, in order to complete the Concordia Funding financing transaction, PFA and ER
Financial still recd to raise up to $10 million in the form of secured Mezzanine notes.
New Secured Mezzanine Note. A Mezzanine Note is similar to the airrent Concordia
portfolios which investors presently own. However, the main difference is that the
Mezzanine Note will have a second security position to the banks in terms of a lien on the
collateral. The current Concordia pordolios have a first security position in terms of a
lien in each truck contract. The new Mezzanine Notes are secured by a larger and diverse

¢0000011
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portfolio of truck contracts. The new Mezzanine Notes will continue to be guaranteed by
Concordia.

o Current investors will have the opportunity but are not required to invest in or convert
into the Mezzanine Notes. This is simply a voluntary investment opportunity .
The Mezzanine Notes will provide for secured monthly interest payments at an annual
rate of 12% (12.58% annual yield) and will have a term of 5 years.
The Mezzanine Notes are secured by a diversified portfolio of truck contracts. Thus
there are a large number of trucks backing the Mezzanine Note investment.
The Mezzanine Notes possess a second searrity interest in the Concordia Funding's track
contract portfolio below the bank financing.
Concordia will provide a full recourse loss guaranty on the halnk's Senior Secured
Financing and the Mezzanine Notes. Concordia will establish a cash reserve in addition
to the established Concordia Funding's cash reserve for the benefit of tic Concordia
Funding's investors and lenders.

In order to be involved with the new company, I will continue to be the chairman of the Board of
Concordia, and Chris Crowder, who has been the VP will take over as president of Concordia.
This will allow mono of my time to be spent in the development of this new growth opportunity.

Attached for your review is a cover letter from PFA and a summary of the Mezzanine Note
investment opportunity and terms.

Sincerely,

/~
Ken Crowder
CEO
Concordia Finance
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Concordia Funding, LLC
Secured Mezzanlne Notes

Summary of Terms

Concordia Funding, LLC (the "SPC")Issuer:

Securities Offered: $ 5,000,000 to $10,000,000 principal amount of five-year
Secured Mezzanine Notes (the "Mezzanine Notes") to
aouedited investors.

Use of Funds: The SPC will invest the proceeds of the Mezzanine Notes'
to purchase true sales contracts.

In addition to the proceeds from the Mezzanine Notes, the
SPC will also receive up to $40,000,000 of proceeds from
a Senior Secured Lender to purchase additional truck
sales contracts.

The purdiase of the truck sales contracts will be originated
by Concordia Finance and Concordia Finance will also be
the servicer of all the truck sales contracts purchased by
the SPC.

Subscription Minimum: The minimum individual investment amount is $250,000
and a subscription agreement (firm written commitment to
invest) should be completed by September 30, zoos. The
minimum total investment amount required is $5.000,000.

Investment Timing: The actual purchase of the Mezzanine Notes and dosing
of the entire SPC linandng is scheduled for October 18,
2006, at which Uma investors must make payment (either
check or wire) to the SPC.

Investment Strategy: To provide secure monthly returns for five years equal to
an annual fixed interest rate of 12% (annualize yield of
12.68%).

Concordia Guaranty: Concordia Finance will provide a guaranty on the
payments of monthly interest and principal of the Senior
Secured Lender and the Mezzanine Notes.

SPC Cash Reserve: The SPC will also fund a separate cash reserve to provide
for payments of monthly interest and principal of the
Senior Secured Lender and the Mezzanine Notes.

ACC000019
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Security Interest The Mezzanine Notes will be secured. on a second priority
basis, in a diversified pool of truck sales contrary The
security interest of the Mezzanine Notes will be
subordinate to the Senior Seared Lender.

Service Agreement Concordia Finance will enter into an origination and
sewiclng agreement with SPC to originate and sewioe the
truck sales contracts.

Redemption: On o r  a f te r  three  years ,  the  SPC may ,  redeem the
Mezzanine Notes at 100% of face value (par amount) plus
accrued ad unpaid interest.

Repo rtlng: Each Investor will receive an unaudited quarterly financial
statement and audited annual financial statements of SPC
and Concordia Finance.

Custodian: The Custodian, purwant to the Custodial Agreement
executed by SPC and Custodian will maintain and hold all
documents reefing to the Salas Contract for purposes of
administration.

Investor: Qualified investor must be an Accredited Investor as
defined by Rule 501 (al of Regulation D under the
Securities Act of 1983 (°'1983 Act')

This Summary is for discussion purposes only and sets forth certain terms of
the Mezzanine Note investment. A prospective qualified investor should read

and review the Information Memorandum in its entirety, and ask any questions
of management or its advisors prior to making an investment decision.
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ROSHKA DEWULF 61 PATTFN. PLC
ATTORNEYS AS LAW
ONE ARIZONA CENTER
400 EAST VAN BUREN STREET
SUITE 800
PHOENIX. ARIZONA 85004
Tnsruonn no 6022566100
FACSIMILE 6022566800

November 30, 2012

VIA u. s. MAIL & FACSIMILE (602-714-8120)

Stephen J. Womack, Esq.
Securities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1300 w. Washington St., Third Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2996

Re: ER Financial & Advisory Services, LLC, Your File No. 8371

Dear Mr. Womack:

It has been brought to our attention that the Arizona Corporation Commission Securities
Division ("Division") issued two subpoenas addressed to the "Custodian of Records" of "ER
Financial & Advisory Services, LLC ("ER") on November 5, 2012. One subpoena was a
subpoena dices cecum due December 5, 2012, and the other subpoena was for an examination
under oath by the "Custodian of Records" of ER on December 17, 2012. The subpoenas were
served by certified mail sent on November 5, 2012, and received on or about November 7, 2012.

Attached for your information is a copy of the Certificate of Termination issued by the
Corporations Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission for ER on November 5, 2012,
reflecting Articles of Termination filed by ER on October 31, 2012. Thus, as of October 31,
20]2, ER no longer exists, and therefore there can be no "Custodian of Records". See A.R.S.
§ 29-782(A)(l ).

In short, the subpoenas were issued to the Custodian of an entity that does not exist, and
therefore the subpoenas are a nullity. Of course. the foregoing does not apply to the subpoena
issued to Mr. Michael Borsch for an Examination Under Oath on December 18, 2012.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

EXHIBIT\
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Very truly yours,

L / v

Timothy Sabo
For the Finn
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cER'rrFicATE OF 'ITERIVIINATION

To all to whom these presents shall came, greeting:

r, Ernest 9. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation
Conuniasion, do hereby certify that

1\**.ER FINANCIAL & ADVISORY SERVICES LLC***
An Arizona L imited L iabil ity Company, on this 31st day o f  October.
2012, filed Articles of Termination, attesting that properties and
assets have been applied and distributed pursuant to the Arizona
Limited Liability Counlpany Acc-
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.hand and affixed the official seal of the
Arizona Goxporation ceuammiss.-ion. .Done at
Phoenix, the Capital. this 5th Day of
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

Re: Concordia Financing Co.. Ltd

I declare that I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within cause, my
business address is:

Department of Business Oversight
320 West 4"' Street, Suite 150
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344

On December 17, 2013, I served the following documents:

Cover letter dated 12/13/13 from Michelle Lipton, Sr. Corporations
Counsel to David Wanzek; Desist and Refrain Order dated 10/7/13 for
violations of sections 25110 and 25401 of the Corporations Code; Copy of
Corporations Code Section 25532

By placing, in the United States mail, at Los Angeles., California, the county in
which I am employed, a true and correct copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope,
with the postage therein fully prepaid, addressed as follows:

David Wanzek, An Individual

Certified Mail Article No.: 7009 1410 0002 1637 1253

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on December 17, 2013 at Los Angeles, California.

l

(Type or Print Name) (Signature)

i

l

l

l

l



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - BUSINESS. CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT
Ensuring a fair and secure financialservicesmarketplace for all Caluornians
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December 13, 2013

VIA CERTIFIED MA.lL
David Wanzek

-
Re: Desist and Refrain Order for violations of Corporations Code sections 25110 and 25401

Dear Mr. Wanzek:

Enclosed is a Desist and Refrain Order ("Order") for violations of Corporations Code sections 25110 and 25401
issued against you.

California Corporations Code section 25532 sets forth the authority of the Commissioner to issue the Order and
the right to an Administrative Hearing if you challenge it.

A copy of Corporations Code section 25532 is attached.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at the number provided below.

Sincerely,
JAN LYNN OWEN
Commissioner of Business Oversight

_liaBy Wit
Michelle Lipton
Senior Corporations Counsel
Enforcement Division
(213) 576-7591

enclosures

1350 Frcrnftreer Room 2034
Sm: Diego LV! 921077697

(619)5254233

One Sr/is/:nie Street Suite 600
Sun Frnnriarn CA 941044428

(415) 9728565

1515 K Street. Sum 200
Smrrnrmwm FA 95/1744052

(916)4452705

7575 Mafropnllmn Drive. Suit 108
Sou Diugn CA 92108

(619)682.72.?7

45 Fremont Hrreux. Suite1700
Sun Prnllaiscu C\ 94105

(415)2b3.!1500

320 West 4'/ Street, Suite 750
Lax Anyrhs f..4 90013.2344

(213)5757500

300S..$prin.q Straw Suite 155 /3
Lm.: An!I4Ins CA 90013

[213) U9720H5

/810 73 Street
.You tlllwulv CA 95811

(916)322.5966

w w w d b o . c n . g n v '  1 4 3 6 6 2 7 S 2 6 7 7



2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT

Kenneth Crowder, Chairman of the Board and CEO

Chris Crowder, President and COO

David Wanzek, Director
Michael Bersch, Director

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.
9302 Pittsburgh Ave #220

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER
(For violations of sections25110 and 25401 of the Corporations Code)
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and were sold to approximately

7.

3

4 To :
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 The Commissioner of Business Oversight finds that:

13 At all relevant times herein, Concordia Financing Co., Lid. ("Concordia Financing")

14 was and is a corporation formed under the laws of California on April 18, 1994. IL maintains an

15 address at 9302 Pittsburgh Ave #220, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730.

IN At all relevant limes herein, Kenneth Irwin Crowder ("Kermeth Crowder"), was

17 Chairman of the Board and CEO of Concordia Financing.

18 At all relevant times herein, Christopher Kenneth Crowder ("Christopher Crowder")

19 was President and COO of Concordia Financing.

20 At all relevant times herein, David Wanzek was a Director of Concordia Financing.

21 At all relevant times herein, Michael Borsch, was a Director of Concordia Financing.

22 Beginning in or about 1998 and continuing through at least 2008, Kenneth Crowder,

23 Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch offered and sold to investors securities in

24 the form of investment contracts, which were unqualified, nonexempt securities. These investment

25 colltracts were titled "Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement,"

26 178 investors totaling approximately $18 million.

27 These securities were sold in order to purchase and service "Truck Conditional Sales

28 Agreements" from commercial truck dealers. The "Truck Conditional Sales Agreements" were

-1 -
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2

3

allegedly factored, sold, and assigned to investors, and then serviced by Concordia Financing on

behalf of investors.

8. These securities were offered or sold in this state in issuer transactions. The

4

5

Department of Business Oversight has not issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing

any person to offer and sell these securities in this state.

9.6 These securities are not exempt because they were sold to unaccredited and
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unsophisticated investors.

10. In connection with the offer and sale of these securities, Concordia Financing,

Kenneth Crowder, Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch made material

misrepresentations of facts and also omitted to state material facts necessary in order to make the

statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

These misrepresentations and omissions included, but are not limited to, the following:

Investors were told that their investments would be safe because they would be

individually secured by assigned vehicle titles to Class 8 "big rig" trucks, when in actuality the

investments were never secured and the titles were never assigned.

b. Investors were told that the commercial truck drivers whose loans were allegedly

securing investments were subject to credit checks. in actuality, these credit checks involved neither

background searches of the drivers nor a check of the financial credit of the drivers. In actuality,

credit checks involved a telephone call to the drivers' former employers to determine whether the

drivers were punctual.

Investors were told that these conditional sales contracts were less risky than investing

on the stock market or maintaining a savings account or purchasing Certificates of Deposit, when in

23 actuality the conditional sales contracts were unsecured and uninsured.

d.24 Investors were told that their investments had 100% liquidity, when in actuality

e.

25

26

27

investors attempted and were unable to withdraw their money.

Investors were told that Kansas City Linc Insurance Company insured their

investments, when in actuality the investments were not insured.

28
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Based upon the foregoing findings, the Commissioner of Business Oversight is of the opinion

that the securities in the form of investment contracts titled "Sales of Contract and Servicing

Agreement" that are being or have been offered or sold by Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch are securities subject to qualification

under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being or have been offered or sold

without being qualified in violation of Corporations Code section 25110.

Pursuant to Corporations Code section 25532, Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder , David Wanzek, and Michael Borsch are hereby ordered to desist and refrain

from the further offer or sale in the State of California of securities, including but not limited to

investment contracts, unless and until qualification has been made under the law or unless exempt.

Furthermore, the Commissioner of Business Oversight is of the opinion that the securities

offered and sold by Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder, Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek,

and Michael Bersch were offered and sold in this state by means of written or oral communications

that included untrue statements of material fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to

make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading, in violation of Corporations Code section 25401.

Pursuant to Corporations Code section 25532, Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Borsch are hereby ordered to desist and refrain

from offering or selling or buying or offering to buy any security in the State of California, including,

but not limited to, investment contracts by means of any written or oral communication which

includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a material fact necessary in order to

make the statements made. in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not .

23 misleading.
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I This Order is necessary, in the public interest, for the protection of investors and consistent

2 with the purposes, policies, and provisions of the Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and Corporations

3 Code.

4

5

Dated: October 7, 2013

Los Angeles, California

6
JAN LYNN OWEN
Commissioner of sinews Oversight
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Corporations Code Section 25532

(a) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, (1) the sale of a security is subject to
qualification under this law and it is being or has been offered or sold without first
being qualified, the commissioner may order the issuer or offerer of the security to
desist and refrain from the further offer or sale of the security until qualification
has been made under this law or (2) the sale of a security is subject to the
requirements of Section 25100.1, 25101.1, or 251021 and the security is being or
has been offered or sold without first meeting the requirements of those sections,
the commissioner may order the issuer or offerer of that security to desist and
refrain from the further offer or sale of the security until those requirements have
been met.

i
l

l

(b) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, a person has been or is acting as a
broker-dealer or investment adviser, or has been or is engaging in broker-dealer or
investment adviser activities, in violation of Section 25210, 25230, or 252301, the
commissioner may order that person to desist and refrain from the activity until the
person has been appropriately licensed or the required filing has been made under
this law.

(c) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, a person has violated or is violating
Section 25401, the commissioner may order that person to desist and refrain from
the violation.

lI
II

(d) lf,atlter an order has been served under subdivision (a), (b), or (c), a request for
hearing is filed in writing within 30 days of the date of service of the order by the
person to whom the order was directed, a hearing shall be held in accordance with
provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act, Chapter 5 (commencing with
Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and the
commissioner shall have all of the Powers granted under that chapter. Unless the
hearing is commenced within 15 business days after the request is filed (or the
person affected consents to a later date), the order is rescinded.

If that person fails to file a written request for a hearing within 30 days from the
date of service of the order, the order shall be deemed a final order of the
commissioner and is not subject to review by any court or agency, notwithstanding
Section 25609.
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

Re: Concordia Financing Co., Ltd

I declare that I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within cause, my
business address is:

Department of Business Oversight
320 West 4"' Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344

On December 17, 2013, I served the following documents:

Cover letter dated 12/13/13 from Michelle Lipton, Sr. Corporations
Counsel to Michael Bersch; Desist and Refrain Order dated 10/7/13 for
violations of sections 25110 and 25401 of the Corporations Code; Copy of
Corporations Code Section 25532

I.
By placing, in the United States mail, at Los Angeles, California, the county in
which I am employed, a true and correct copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope,
with the postage therein fully prepaid, addressed as follows:

Michael Bersch, An Individual- g _
Certified Mail Article No.: 7009 14100002 1637 1277

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on December 17, 2013 at Los Angeles, California.

(Type or Print Name) (Signature)
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December 13, 2013

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Michal

or

-Arizona
Re: Desist and Refrain Order for violations of Corporations Code sections 25110 and 25401

Dear Mr. Bersch:

Enclosed is a Desist and Refrain Order ("Order") for violations of Corporations Code sections 25110 and 25401
issued against you.

California Corporations Code section 25532 sets forth the authority of the Commissioner to issue the Order and
the right to an Administrative Hearing if you challenge it.

A copy of Corporations Code section 25532 is attached.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at the number provided below.

Sincerely,
JAN LYNN O\VEN
Commissioner of Business Oversight

chelae Lipton
1utllt_@lr§@t

l
l

By
Mi
Senior Corporations Counsel
Enforcement Division
(213)576-7591
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2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT
3

4 TO:

5

6
I

7

Kenneth Crowder, Chairman of the Board and CEO

Chris Crowder, President and COO

David Wanzek, Director

Michael Borsch, Director

Concordia Financing Co., Ltd.

9302 Pittsburgh Ave #220

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
8

i

9i

10
DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

(For violations of sections 25110 and 25401 of the Corporations Code)
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The Conunissiorier of Business Oversight finds that:

At all relevant times herein, Concordia Financing Co., Ltd. ("Concordia Financing")

was and is a corporation formed under the laws of California on April 18, 1994. It maintains an

address at 9302 Pittsburgh Ave #220, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730.

At all relevant times herein, Kenneth Irwin Crowder ("Kenneth Crowder"), was

Chairman of the Board and CEO of Concordia Financing.

At all relevant times herein, Christopher Kenneth Crowder ("Christopher Crowder")
18
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was President and COO of Concordia Financing.

At all relevant times herein, David Wanzek was a Director of Concordia Financing.

At all relevant times herein, Michael Borsch, was a Director of Concordia Financing.

Beginning in or about 1998 and continuing through at least 2008, Kenneth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch offered and sold to investors securities in

the form of investment contracts, which were unqualified, non-exempt securities. These investment

contracts were titled "Sale of Contracts and Servicing Agreement," and were sold to approximatelyI
I 25

26

7.
27.

i

178 investors totaling approximately $18 million.

These securities were sold in order to purchase and service "Truck Conditional Sales

Ag,reemcnts" from commercial truck dealers. The "Truck Conditional Sales Agreements" were
28
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1

2

allegedly factored, sold, and assigned to investors, and then serviced by Concordia Financing on

behalf of investors.

8.3 These securities were offered or sold in this state in issuer transactions. The

4

5

Department of Business Oversight has not issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing

any person to offer and sell these securities in this state.

9.6 These securities are not exempt because they were sold to unaccredited and

10.
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unsophisticated investors.

In connection with the offer and sale of these securities, Concordia Financing,

Kenneth Crowder, Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch made material

misrepresentations of facts and also omitted to state material facts necessary in order to make the

statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

These misrepresentations and omissions included, but are not limited to, the following:

Investors were told that daeir investments would be safe because they would be

individually secured by assigned vehicle titles to Class 8 "big rig" trucks, when in actuality the

investments were never secured and the titles were never assigned.

b. Investors were told that the commercial truck drivers whose loans were allegedly

securing investments were subject to credit checks. Lm actuality, these credit checks involved neither

background searches of the drivers nor a check of the financial credit of the drivers. Ln actuality,

credit checks involved a telephone call to the drivers' former employers to determine whether the

drivers were punctual.

Investors were told that these conditional sales contracts were less risky than investing

on the stock market or maintaining a savings account or purchasing Certificates of Deposit, when in

actuality the conditional sales contracts were unsecured and uninsured.

d.24
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t27

Investors were told that their investments had 100% liquidity, when in actuality

investors attempted and were unable to withdraw their money.

Lnvestors were told that Kansas City Life Insurance Company insured their

investments, when in actuality the investments were not insured.
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23

Based upon the foregoing findings, the Commissioner of Business Oversight is of the opinion

that the securities in the form of investment contracts titled "Sales of Contract and Servicing

Agreement" that are being or have been offered or sold by Concordia Financing, Keri eth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Borsch are securities subject to qualification

under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being or have been offered or sold

without being qualified in violation of Corporations Code section 25110.

Pursuant to Corporations Code section 25532, Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder,

Christopher Crowder , David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch are hereby ordered to desist and refrain

from the further offer or sale in the State of California of securities, including but not limited to

investment contracts, unless and until qualification has been made under the law or unless exempt.

Furthermore, the Commissioner of Business Oversight is of the opinion that the securities

offered and sold by Concordia Financing, Kenneth Crowder, Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek,

and Michael Bersch were offered and sold iii this state by means of written or oral communications

that included untrue statements of material fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to

make the statements made, in die light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading, in violation of Corporations Code section 25401 .

Pursuant to Corporations Code section 25532, Concordia Financing, Kennedy Crowder,

Christopher Crowder, David Wanzek, and Michael Bersch are hereby ordered to desist and refrain

from offering or selling or buying or offering to buy any security in the State of California, including,

but not limited to, investment contracts by means of any written or oral communication which

includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a material fact necessary in order to

make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading.
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1 This Order is necessary, in the public interest, for the protection of investors and consistent

2 with the purposes. policies, aid provisions of the Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and Corporations

q3 Code.

4

5

Dated: October 7, 2013
Los Angeles, California
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JAN LYNN OWEN
Commissioner of Business Oversight
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Deputy Commissioner
Enforcement Division
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Corporations Code Section 25532

(a) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, (1) the sale of a security is subject to
qualification under this law and it is being or has been offered or sold without first
being qualified, the commissioner may order the issuer or offerer of the security to
desist and refrain from the further offer or sale of the security until qualification
has been made under this law or (2) the sale of a security is subject to the
requirements of Section 251001, 25101.1, or 25102.1 and the security is being or
has been offered or sold without first meeting the requirements of those sections,
the commissioner may order the issuer or offerer of that security to desist and
refrain from the further offer or sale of the security until those requirements have
been met. .

(b) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, a person has been or is acting as a
broker-dealer or investment adviser, or has been or is engaging in broker-dealer or
investment adviser activities, iii violation of Section 25210, 25230, or 2521>0.1, the
commissioner may order that person to desist and refrain from the activity until the
person has been appropriately licensed or the required filing has been made under
this law.

(c) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, a person has violated or is violating
Section 25401, the commissioner may order that person to desist and refrain from
the violation.

(d) If, after an order has been served under subdivision (a), (b), or (c), a request for
hearing is filed in writing within 30 days of the date of service of the order by the
person to whom the order was directed, a hearing shall be held in accordance with
provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act, Chapter 5 (commencing with
Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and the
commissioner shall have all of the Powers granted under that chapter. Unless the
hearing is commenced within 15 business days after the request is filed (or the
person affected consents to a later date), the order is rescinded.

If that person fails to file a written request for a hearing within 30 days from the
date of service of the order, the order shall be deemed a final order of the
cornrnissioner and is not subject to review by any court or agency, notwithstanding
Section 25609.
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(1) The certificate status reflects the status that the certificate has been In since the status as of date Held and does not reflect any board actions prior to
the status as of date. For instance a certificate can be in 'active' status even though the certificate holder may have been In another status such as
probation" or "suspension" during a period of time prior to the status as of date. Please call the Board office at (602)3640804 if youre interested In

historical disciplinary actions. CPAs and firms are regulated separately so searches/Inquiries on both entities. if applicable would provide better
Information.
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